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Definitions

Bx

“AGM”

“Apple Trust”

“Articles of
Association”
“associate(s)”

“Audit Committee”

“Board”

“BVI”

“Cheerful Trust”

“China”, “Mainland
China” or “PRC”

“Commodity
Ingredients”

the annual general meeting of the Company to be
held at 7th Floor, No. 1 Building, No. 398 Yard,
Zhongdong Road, Dongxiaokou, Changping
District, Beijing, PRC on Friday, May 28, 2021 at
10:00 a.m. or any adjournment thereof

a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Zhang Yong with
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited acting as trustee

the articles of association of the Company, as
amended from time to time

has the meaning ascribed thereto under the Listing
Rules

the audit committee of the Board

the board of Directors of the Company

the British Virgin Islands

a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Shi Yonghong
and Ms. Li Haiyan with UBS Trustees (B.V.l.)
Limited acting as trustee

the People’s Republic of China and, except where
the context requires, references in this annual
report to the PRC or Mainland China excluding
Hong Kong, China; Macau, China; and Taiwan,
China

food ingredients which do not require processing,
primarily consist of meat, seafood, unwashed
vegetables and condiments
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“Companies
Law” or
“Cayman

Companies Law”

“Companies
Ordinance”

“Company” or
“Haidilao”

“connected
person”

“connected
transaction”

“Contractual
Agreements”

“Controlling
Shareholders’

3

“Corporate
Governance
Code”

the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands

the Companies Ordinance, Chapter 622 of the
Laws of Hong Kong, as amended, supplemented
or otherwise modified from time to time

Haidilao International Holding Ltd., a company
incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands
with limited liability on July 14, 2015 and, except
where the context otherwise requires, all of its
subsidiaries

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing
Rules

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing
Rules

a series of contractual agreements reached to
consolidate our interest in Shanghai Kiwa entered
into among, the WFOE, Shanghai Kiwa and its
registered shareholder

has the meaning ascribed thereto in the Listing
Rules and unless the context requires otherwise,
refers to Mr. Zhang Yong, Ms. Shu Ping, NP United
Holding Ltd, ZY NP Ltd and SP NP Ltd

Corporate Governance Code as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules
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Definitions

Bx

“Deed of Non-
competition”

“Director(s)”

“Financial
Statements”

“Global Offering”

“Group”
“Haidilao

Customized
Products”

“Haidilao
Singapore”

“HK$” or “HK
dollars”

“HN&T Holdings”

“Hong Kong”

the deed of non-competition dated September
6, 2018 and entered into by the Controlling
Shareholders in favor of our Company, details
of which are set out in the section headed
“Relationship with our Controlling Shareholders —
Deed of Non-competition” of the Prospectus

director(s) of the Company

the consolidated financial statements of the Group
for the year ended December 31, 2020 as audited
by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

the Hong Kong Public Offering and the International
Offering

the Company and its subsidiaries

the hot pot soup flavoring and Chinese-style
compound condiment products supplied by Yihai
Group manufactured using formulae owned by our
Group for use at our hot pot restaurants

Hai Di Lao Holdings Pte. Ltd., a private company
limited by shares incorporated in Singapore on
February 28, 2013 and a wholly-owned subsidiary
of our Company

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong
Kong

Hao Noodle and Tea Holdings Inc., a corporation
duly incorporated and validly existing under the
laws of the State of Delaware in the United States

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of
the PRC
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“Honghuotai”

“IFRS16”

“Jarud Qi
Haidilao”

“Jinghai
Investment”

“Jingyuan
Investment”

“Kiwa Group”

Honghuotai Internet Technology Co., Ltd. ({LX &
RER AR A F) (formerly known as Honghuotai
Catering Service Co., Ltd. (]I X BB ZERBER LD
Al)), a company held as to approximately 40.86%
by Shanghai Haiyue, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Leda Haisheng as of the Latest Practicable Date
and is a connected person of our Company

International Financial Reporting Standards 16
Leases

Jarud Qi Haidilao Food Co., Ltd. (}L&45/EE
EHBEREMRAT), a limited liability company
incorporated in the PRC on January 28, 2013, a
company wholly-owned by Sichuan Haidilao as
of the Latest Practicable Date and is a connected
person of our Company

Jianyang Jinghai Investment Co., Ltd. (5™
FIBIREABMR DT, a limited liability company
incorporated in the PRC on May 11, 2011, which is
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Jingyuan Investment
and a connected person of our Company

Jianyang Jingyuan Investment Co., Ltd. (fHf5
FRIEREABMRADT), a limited liability company
incorporated in the PRC on March 13, 2009, which
is owned as to 52% by Mr. Zhang Yong, 16% by
Ms. Shu Ping, 16% by Mr. Shi Yonghong and 16%
by Ms. Li Haiyan, as of the Latest Practicable Date
and is a connected person of our Company

Shanghai Kiwa and any subsidiary it may establish
from time to time
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Definitions

Bx

Latest Practicable
Date”

“Leda Haisheng”

“Listing Date”

“Listing Rules”

“Main Board”

“Model Code”

“Nomination
Committee”

“Processed
Ingredients”

April 20, 2021, being the latest practicable date
prior to the printing of this purpose of ascertaining
the information contained herein

Shanghai Leda Haisheng Enterprise Management
Consulting Co., Ltd. (LB%E 84 P EEEZENA
BPR2AE]), a limited liability company incorporated
in the PRC on May 23, 2017, which is held as to
62.70% by Beijing Yihan Consulting Management
Co., Ltd. (IRERZAEEHFRRAA), a company
controlled by Mr. Zhang Yong and Ms. Shu Ping
and 14.85% by Mr. Shi Yonghong (i&K %) as of
the Latest Practicable Date

September 26, 2018, the date on which dealings in
our Shares first commence on the Main Board

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange

the stock exchange (excluding the option market)
operated by the Stock Exchange which is
independent from and operated in parallel with the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange.
For the avoidance of doubt, the Main Board
excludes the Growth Enterprise Market of the
Stock Exchange

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules

the nomination committee of the Board

food ingredients which require processing, which
primarily consist of meats that require processing
and flavoring, vegetables that require washing and
cutting, seafood paste (such as shrimp paste and
fish balls)
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“Prospectus”

“Remuneration
Committee”

“Renminbi” or
“RM B”

“Rose Trust”

“SFO”

“Shanghai
Haiyue”

i

“Shanghai Kiwa’

“Shanghai
Shuhai”

“Shanghai
Xinpai”

the prospectus issued by the Company on
September 12, 2018

the remuneration committee of the Board

Renminbi yuan, the lawful currency of the PRC

a discretionary trust set up by Ms. Shu Ping with
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited acting as trustee

the Securities and Futures Ordinance, Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong, as amended,
supplemented or otherwise modified from time to
time

Shanghai Haiyue Investment Management Co.,
Ltd. (88 HIREEEBR A ), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Leda Haisheng as of the Latest
Practicable Date

Shanghai Kiwa Internet Technology Co., Ltd. (E£/&
ERFEBHAR2AT), a company established in
the PRC on August 20, 2018

Shanghai Shuhai Catering Management Co., Ltd.
(LEESEREEARAF), a limited liability
company established in the PRC on November 19,
2019 which acquired all the operating assets and
restaurants of Shanghai Yuanshu and undertook
all the catering business operated under the brand
“Madam Zhu’s Kitchen (£& F E3)” pursuant to
the Hanshe Reorganization

Xinpai (Shanghai) Catering Management Co., Ltd.
Fk (£8) EREEARDQF), a limited liability
company incorporated in the PRC on May 12, 2013
and a wholly-owned subsidiary of our Company
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Definitions

Bx

“Share(s)”

“Shareholder(s)”

“Shuhai”

“Shuhai Group”

“Shuyun
Dongfang”

ordinary share(s) in the share capital of the
Company with nominal value of US$0.000005 each

shareholder(s) of the Company

Shuhai (Beijing) Supply Chain Management Co.,
Ltd. (B8 (t) HEBEEFREMELH), a
limited liability company and a connected person
incorporated in the PRC on June 3, 2014, which is
held as to 45.00% by Leda Haisheng and 27.56%
by Jinghai Investment as of the Latest Practicable
Date

the group of companies comprising Shuhai and its
subsidiaries

Beijing Shuyun Dongfang Decoration Project Co.,
Ltd. (A RBERAHFEMIEBRAE]), a limited
liability company incorporated in the PRC on May
10, 2006, which is owned as to 80% by Mr. Zhang
Shuoyi (5RFEEK) and 20% by his spouse, Ms. Wang
Dongyu (E3R8), as of the Latest Practicable Date
and a connected person of our Company

8 BERHEEGFZEBRBEMRAT Haidiao International Holding Ltd.
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“Sichuan
Haidilao”

“Sichuan Xinpai”
or “WFOE”

Sichuan Haidilao Catering Co., Ltd. (B)I;§&#
BRI AEPRD ), previously known as Sichuan
Jianyang Haidilao Catering Co., Ltd. (I0)I| &5k
TEEBEEHEREEAT) a limited company
incorporated in the PRC on April 16, 2001 and a
connected person of our Company, which is owned
as to 50 % by Jingyuan Investment, 25.50% by
Mr. Zhang Yong, 8% by Ms. Shu Ping, 8% by Mr.
Shi Yonghong (8K %), 8% by Ms. Li Haiyan (Z=
#§7#E), 0.20% by Ms. Yang Lijuan ($%18), 0.10%
by Mr. Gou Yiqun (H&#&#), 0.10% by Mr. Yuan
Huagiang (R#54), 0.06% by Mr. Chen Yong (FR E)
and 0.04% by Mr. Yang Bin ($3&) as of the Latest
Practicable Date, and its predecessor (as the case
maybe)

Sichuan Xinpai Catering Management Co., Ltd.
(N ¥REBREEER AT, a limited liability
company incorporated in the PRC on September
28, 2016 and a wholly-owned subsidiary of our
Company

“Stock Exchange” The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“subsidiary” or
“subsidiaries”

“US$” or “USD"

has the meaning ascribed thereto under the Listing
Rules

United States dollars, the lawful currency of the
United States
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Definitions

Consulting”

“Weihai Group”

“Weihai Holding”

“Yihai Group”

Beijing Weihai Management and Consulting Co.,
Ltd. (It REBEREABRAR), a limited liability
company incorporated in the PRC on March 25,
2015 and a connected person of our Company,
which was held as to 98% by Mr. Zhu Xiaocong (%
/NE&) and 2% by Mr. Shao Zhidong as of the Latest
Practicable Date

Weihai Holding and all of its subsidiaries or, where
the context so requires, Weihai Consulting and all
of its subsidiaries before the its reorganization

Wei Hai International Holding Ltd., an exempted
company with limited liability incorporated in
the Cayman Islands on January 15, 2020, which
was held as to approximately 35.10% by ZY WH
LTD, approximately 12.35% by SP WH LTD and
approximately 18.90% by SYH WH LTD and is a
connected person of the Company as of the Latest
Practicable Date

Yihai International Holding Ltd. (F&&EIFE %A SR
‘A F]), an exempted company with limited liability
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on October
18, 2013 and is listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange (stock code: 1579), which is our
connected person

the group of companies comprising Yihai and its
subsidiaries
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“Yihai Retall the hot pot soup flavoring, hot pot dipping sauce
Products” and Chinese-style compound condiment products
supplied by Yihai Group using formulae owned by
the Yihai Group for display and retail sale at our hot

pot restaurants

“Yihai Shanghai”  Yihai (Shanghai) Food Co., Ltd. (B8} (L&) BmE
FRA7]), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Yihai as of
the Latest Practicable Date

“Youdingyou” Beijing Youdingyou Catering Co., Ltd. (1t RERE
ZEEEFMR A F), a wholly-owned subsidiary we
acquired in 2019

“%” percentage
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Corporate Information

RAEHR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Yong (Chairman)

Mr. Shi Yonghong

Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng (appointed on 27 April 2020)
Ms. Gao Jie (appointed on 25 August 2020)
Mr. Tong Xiaofeng (resigned on 27 April 2020)
Mr. Shao Zhidong (resigned on 25 August 2020)
Non-executive Director

Ms. Shu Ping

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Chua Sin Bin

Mr. Hee Theng Fong

Mr. Qi Daqing

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Qi Daqing (Chairman)

Ms. Shu Ping

Mr. Hee Theng Fong

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Hee Theng Fong (Chairman)

Mr. Zhang Yong

Dr. Chua Sin Bin

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Zhang Yong (Chairman)

Mr. Hee Theng Fong

Mr. Qi Daqging

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng
Ms. So Shuk Yi Betty

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng
Ms. So Shuk Yi Betty

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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LEGAL ADVISER
Kirkland & Ellis
REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square
Hutchins Drive
PO Box 2681
Grand Cayman
KY1-1111
Cayman Islands

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

7th Floor, No. 1 Building

No. 398 Yard, Zhongdong Road
Dongxiaokou Town

Changping District

Beijing

PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

40/F, Dah Sing Financial Centre
248 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

INVESTOR RELATIONS

E: ir@haidilao.com
T: 400-690-1885

WEBSITE
www.haidilao.com
STOCK CODE

Stock Exchange: 6862
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Five-Year Performance Review

hEZEERERE

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR

HRGERER At 2 ER

LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (AR#EFT)
(RMB’ 000)
For the year ended December 31,
HZ12A31ALEE
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
20204 20195 20185 20175 20165
Revenue 'ON 28,614,255 26,555,792 16,969,100 10,637,170 7,807,686
Profit before tax BRBE A& A 735,142 3247224 2,261,830 1,625,050 1,345,877
Profit for the year FRER 309,546 2,346,962 1,648,846 1,194,342 978,191
Profit for the year LA AL FEME
attributable to: EREA :
- Owners of the Company  — ARDEHEE A 309,271 2,344,711 1,646,156 1,027,845 735,169
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL G A MBI R
POSITION (AR#EFT)
(RMB’ 000)
As at December 31,
W12A31H
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
20204 20195 201845 20175 20165
Non-current assets FRBEE 20,933,888 13,413,641 6,208,657 2,274,131 1,492,848
Current assets RBEE 6,593,256 7,200,291 5,735,986 1,461,694 1,256,675
Total Assets BEAE 27,527,144 20,613,932 11,944,643 3,735,825 2,749,523
Equity attributable to RATEEA
owners of the Company FE{ERERS 10,233,951 10,623,001 8,624,972 1,089,085 802,017
Total Equity FERALE 10,237,258 10,626,033 8,629,558 1,090,981 1,071,740
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 7,421,943 4,323,828 9,097 26,707 35,465
Current liabilities REBAs 9,867,943 5,664,071 3,305,988 2,618,137 1,642,318
Total Liabilities BERE 17,289,886 9,987,899 3,315,085 2,644,844 1,677,783
Total Equity and Liabilites ~ ## & & E42%8 27,527,144 20,613,932 11,944,643 3,735,825 2,749,523
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MR. ZHANG YONG

Chairman

| am pleased to present our annual report for the year ended December
31, 2020 to the shareholders.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

In the financial year of 2020, our revenue was RMB28,614.3 million,
increasing by 7.8% as compared to year 2019. The increase was
primarily driven by the expansion of our restaurant network. In 2020,
the profit for the year was RMB309.5 million, decreasing by 86.8%
as compared to year 2019. In 2020, the Group’s income taxes paid
was RMB657.1 million, decreasing by 24.8% as compared to the
year 2019, and the Group’s income taxes paid in mainland China was
RMB605.9 million, which is lower than the tax target set by the Board
at the beginning of the year. The management needs to work harder. In
addition, the overall profitability of the Group in 2020 has been greatly
affected by foreign exchange losses due to the appreciation of the
RMB against the US dollar and other foreign currencies. The net loss
of foreign exchange in 2020 was RMB234.8 million as compared to the
net gain of foreign exchange in 2019 of RMB90.7 million.

BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2020, various factors brought unprecedented pressures to the
catering service industry. All the governance capacity of the Group’s
management, the overall quality of employees and the brand value
of Haidilao were challenged. Sticking to the management philosophy
of “aligned interests and disciplined management”, our Group, on
one hand, aligned the interests of our employees and the Company
closely and continued to control food safety and other risks strictly with
positive attitude toward difficulties and changes. On the other hand,
we have worked hard to make immediate and effective responses
to different events to provide a strong support to the long-term
development of the Group.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement

ERE®mE

As the outbreak of the COVID-19 epidemic, the Group’s principal
business was severely affected in 2020, especially in the first half
of 2020. For the prevention and control of the COVID-19 epidemic
and protecting the health and safety of our customers and employee
to the largest extent, we have suspended the operation of all of our
restaurants in mainland China voluntarily since January 26, 2020.
As the Chinese government exerted greater efforts to prevent and
control the COVID-19 epidemic, the COVID-19 epidemic in mainland
China has been gradually under effective control since March 2020.
Upon fulfillment of the COVID-19 epidemic prevention and control
conditions required by the national and local governments, we
gradually reopened the Haidilao restaurants in mainland China since
March 12, 2020. In each reopened restaurant, various COVID-19
epidemic prevention and control measures were adopted as required,
including the implementation of customer flow controls, setting up a
temperature measuring point, providing hand sanitizer at the entrance,
and distributing disposable mask storage bags to customers, in order
to create a safe and sound dinning environment.

As the COVID-19 epidemic faded gradually in mainland China from the
second quarter of 2020, the recovery trend in the catering industry was
getting clearer in the second half of the year. The Company sped up
efforts to open more restaurants when the business condition of the
existing restaurants gradually recovered. Meanwhile, the COVID-19
epidemic raged overseas, which severely affected our restaurant
business in overseas market.

Throughout 2020, we opened 544 new Haidilao restaurants, expanding
our global network to 1,298 restaurants, including 1,205 restaurants in
mainland China, and 93 restaurants outside mainland China, including
14 countries and regions such as Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan
regions, Singapore, Vietnam, Malaysia, Indonesia, South Korea, Japan,
the United Kingdom, the United States, Canada and Australia, making
the brand of Haidilao known to more customers around the world and
making Chinese catering become “branded catering” and promoting
the spread of Chinese style service overseas.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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After years of hard work, Haidilao is widely recognized by customers.
Throughout 2020, our Haidilao restaurants served more than 250
million customers, recording an average table turnover rate of 3.5 times
per day, and the number of Haidilao members increased to over 71
million. We launched diversified activities for our members within the
year, including the Members’ Day on March 20, 2020, “Online Reunion”
(EE ), new products evaluation meeting and DIY face paint, in order
to improve member experience and stickiness. We also entered into
cooperation with many banking institutions to provide money-off or
voucher programs. For the convenience of customers, in 2020, we
aligned the dine-in membership system with the take-out membership
system, pursuant to which members who order hotpot takeout can
also obtain membership points and corresponding rights. During the
COVID-19 epidemic, we provided discount to customers who ordered
takeout or picked up in restaurants by themselves and launched fresh
products and convenience foods so that customers can enjoy Haidilao
cuisine at home.

In addition to continuous improvement of “guest satisfaction”, we
were also committed to enhancing “employees’ efforts”. During the
COVID-19 epidemic, we complied with the relevant requirements of
various countries and local governments, making our full efforts to
protect employees’ living and employment without layoffs. During
the suspension of operation in 2020, we organized our employees
to carry out various kinds of online training to improve their working
competence and knowledge for preventing COVID-19 epidemic. The
Company established many platforms, including a full-time caring
department, to communicate with employees so as to listen to their
concerns about their lives and work, care about their physical and
mental health and increase employees’ sense of belonging and identity.
In 2020, the Company’s operating performance has declined, and
there was a shortage of staff in the second half of the year. In the face
of difficulties, the Board considered that the grassroots employees
face many challenges and made great efforts, and they had assumed
heavier pressure and workload on the front line and had to shoulder
family responsibilities. Therefore, the management decided to raise
the basic salary standard (including piece-rate unit price and base
salary standard of employees) of front- line employees of restaurants
in mainland China since the third quarter of 2020. Depending on the
circumstances in different cities nationwide, the standard of basic
salary was increased by RMB200 to RMB1,600 per month. This is also
in line with the company’s consistent values: to help employees realize
“changing your future with your own hands”.

Chairman’s Statement
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Innovation is a key area where we put effort into. We also made further
breakthroughs in the application of new technologies in 2020. We have
built and reconstructed more than 50 new-technology restaurants,
further promoting various equipment and techniques such as dish
supplying machines and direct allocation of finished dishes from central
kitchens. Intelligent soup bases preparation machines have been
applied in some restaurants, allowing more customers to taste more
personalized hotpot soup bases in Haidilao. Robot waiters have been
deployed in more than 900 restaurants to enrich dining experience of
our customers. Various kinds of kitchen cleaning equipment have been
deployed in more than 1,000 Haidilao restaurants globally, making
our employees’ work easier and enabling them to better serve our
customers.

Product innovation is a continuous process. In 2020, starting from
the perspective of guests, we continued to research, develop and
launch dishes that meet demand from our guests, and are committed
to offering them fresh, high-quality, delicious and abundant food
ingredients. Over 200 various new dishes, beverages and snacks
introduced by us in the whole market in mainland China and different
regional markets outside mainland China have been well recognized by
our guests.

MANAGEMENT REVIEW

2020 was an arduous year for all sectors of society. Especially for
the catering industry, the various changes caused by the COVID-19
epidemic will inevitably affect the entire industry in the long term.
Although the management has been actively adjusting business and
development strategies, not all attempts have achieved good results,
and the Group’s profits have experienced a significant decline during
the year. Such operating results have undoubtedly sounded the alarm
for the management and exposed our management shortcomings and
deficiencies in response capabilities, which are not related to COVID-19
epidemic but the management’s own problems. For example, there
was a shortage of staff in the second half of the 2020. The Board,
management team and relevant employees held more than 20
meetings, but failed to find effective solutions, which seriously affected
the consumer experience. The Company’s management has carried
out a deep reflection. For the future, the Company’s management will
continue to comprehensively consider the “guest satisfaction” and
“employees’ efforts” while adhering to the management philosophy of
“aligned interests and disciplined management”, and assess whether
core tasks such as store process systems and business operations are
truly fully implemented, and ensure that store managers, family heads,
coaches and the Board form a linkage model, so that the Company can
develop in a sustainable and healthy manner.

BIEEEFRERBER AT Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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OUTLOOK AND STRATEGY
Going forward, our development initiatives mainly include:

° further increase our restaurant density and further expand the
geographical coverage of our restaurants;

° continue to enhance the Haidilao dining experience by further
improving our service and offering more value-added services to
our guests;

° continue to invest in innovation and new technology, such as
further optimizing and developing our business management
system and intelligent restaurant technology; and

° strategically pursue acquisitions of high-quality assets to further
diversify our restaurant business patterns and guest base.

DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.021 (equivalent to RMB0.018) per share for the year ended
December 31, 2020, subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
2021 annual general meeting. The recommended dividends will be paid
to the shareholders whose names appear on the register of members
of the Company on Wednesday, June 2, 2021.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my appreciation to all of
our employees and the management team for their devotion and hard
work, while also expressing my gratitude to all shareholders for their
trust and support to the Group. Looking ahead, we will continuously
adhere to our core value of “change your future with your own hands”
with the aim of offering better dining experience to our guests and
creating higher value to our shareholders.

Chairman’s Statement

ERE®E

R 2 B SR g
REARN  RANBREBEETEEE

s E—ISIRSEMNEEZENE—
THREBBEENLE ;

s BERMEREHEER 8T
R ERMNRIEED - BEFE
—SRAEBERES

o BERIFMIEMAENIRA - F
WHEER - MERRMANEHFEE

s KEMWSRWBEZEER E—
TEERMNEREBEMER
B o

B

EESEEMEE2020F12A31 1t
FERZERPREESR0.0218 T (HHE
RARY0.0187T) » HEFIRKRE2021
FRERBAFERS LHAER  HFIEE -
ZERBERESIRETR2021F6H2H
(EH=) BIIARQATRERBMAIRER -

BH

RAERRESSERHRMNABET
NEEBBRNHEBENEHME - 7
BEMAERREAEENFEEESSE
RN o RERR B EERE
[EFEanE NROEESR  AEE
RUEFNHREER  ARRABEKX
HY{EE -

2020 Annual Report £ #f &

19



20

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWET

Revenue

The revenue of the Group increased by 7.8% from RMB26,555.8 million
for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB28,614.3 million for the
corresponding period in 2020.

Revenue by Segment

We generate substantially all of our revenue from (i) our restaurant
operation, (ii) our delivery business, and (iii) sales of condiment
products and food ingredients. The following table sets forth the
components of our revenue for the period indicated:

L'ON

REEWRAREE2019F 12831 BLEE
EHARY26,555.8F & T L7 212020
FEENARY28,614.3FEBT ' R
T7.8% e

RIE D IBEID WA
BB RIS WARE ()EBELE - (i)

HVEEF A (i) AR m R BRI HE - TR
WA R R ERERE D

For the year ended December 31,

BZE12A31HLEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
(RMB’ 000 except (RMB’ 000 except
percentages) percentages)

(AREF - BoLER)

(AER®TT  BDLER)

Haidilao restaurant operation EREEEKE 27,433,692 95.9% 25,588,523 96.3%
Other restaurant operation HiBELE 20,614 0.1% 21,154 0.1%
Delivery business PNEER 717,683 2.5% 448,543 1.7%
Sales of condiment products and kS R BH &

food ingredients 420,901 1.4% 494,425 1.9%
Others Hib 21,365 0.1% 3,147 0.0%
Total revenue TN 28,614,255 100.0% 26,555,792 100.0%

Revenue from Haidilao restaurant operation, the major part of our
revenue which accounted for 95.9% of our total revenue in 2020,
increased by 7.2% from RMB25,588.5 million in 2019 to RMB27,433.7
million in 2020, mainly due to our business expansion. The average
table turnover rate in 2020 was 3.5 times per day. The average
spending per guest increased from RMB105.2 in 2019 to RMB110.1 in
2020.

Revenue from our delivery business increased by 60.0% from
RMB448.5 million in 2019 to RMB717.7 million in 2020, mainly due to
an increase in number of delivery orders.
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The following table sets forth certain key performance indicators of
Haidilao restaurants for the period indicated.

TREIRFAHBRMSELEREN
A TERRRRER -

For the year ended
December 31,
BZE12A31HILLEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
Average spending per guest" (RMB) BEEASEEY(ART)
Tier 1 cities® — BRI He 116.2 110.1
Tier 2 cities® 575 G 105.7 99.4
Tier 3 cities and below® =HERUTHT® 100.2 94.9
Mainland China restaurants o B A B 106.1 100.9
Outside mainland China AP B AR B BASN 192.6 185.3
Overall gt 110.1 105.2
Table turnover rate® (times/day) BiEEe (x X)
Tier 1 cities — &R 3.4 4.7
Tier 2 cities 3750 3.6 4.9
Tier 3 cities and below ZERRUT S 3.6 4.7
Mainland China restaurants o B A A 3.6 4.8
Outside mainland China A R A B DA SN 2.8 4.1
Overall B 3.5 4.8
New and existing restaurants® HEBREEERC
Newly-opened restaurants HEE 2.8 4.1
Existing restaurants REERE 3.7 4.9
Overall Eg: 3.5 4.8
Notes: FIEE -

(1)  Calculated by dividing gross revenue generated from restaurant operation
for the period by total guests served for the period.

(2)  Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou and Shenzhen.

(3)  All municipalities and provincial capitals excluding tier 1 cities, plus
Qingdao, Xiamen, Ningbo, Dalian, Zhuhai, Suzhou and Wuxi.

(4)  All the cities and regions excluding tier 1 cities and tier 2 cities.

(5) Calculated by dividing the total tables served for the period by the
product of total restaurant operation days for the period and average
table count during the period. The average table count included the table
count in the areas that were not opened due to the COVID-19 epidemic
prevention and control during the year 2020.

(6) We define our existing restaurants as those that commenced operations
prior to the beginning of the respective period, and remained open at the
end of the same period.

(1)
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The following table sets forth details of our same store sales of Haidilao
restaurants for the period indicated.

TR R AR AN RS EE
RS SHEE IR -

For the year ended
December 31,
BZ12A31HILLEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
Number of same stores!" FE&HEM
Tier 1 cities — B 90
Tier 2 cities &R 161
Tier 3 cities and below ZRRUT S 113
Outside mainland China PR A Bk LA SN 35
Overall g 399
Average same store sales per day®? FEFEH BHEE
(in thousands of RMB) (ANR#¥FT)
Tier 1 cities — B 105.0 136.9
Tier 2 cities —®EH 106.5 128.2
Tier 3 cities and below =HERUT S 101.5 113.2
Outside mainland China e ESYRIN 108.0 146.0
Overall =g 104.9 127.5
Average same store table turnover rate® [ 5 EHFIERO
(times/day) &R/ x)
Tier 1 cities — BRI 3.7 4.9
Tier 2 cities R 4.1 5.1
Tier 3 cities and below =HERUATHS 4.3 4.9
Outside mainland China EEPNEIY I 3.0 4.0
Overall -3 4.0 4.9
Notes: iz

)

Includes restaurants that commenced operations prior to the beginning of
the periods under comparison and opened for more than 270 days in both
2019 and 2020. As certain restaurants were temporarily suspended for
more than 30 days due to the COVID-19 epidemic, we deducted 30 days
from the previous standards of 300 days for selecting same stores so as
to more accurately reflect real operating profile of Haidilao restaurants.

Calculated by dividing the gross revenue from restaurant operation at our
same stores for the period by the total restaurant operation days at our
same stores for the period.

Calculated by dividing the total tables served at our same stores for the
period by the product of total restaurant operation days of our same
stores for the period and average table count at our same stores during
the period. The average table count included the table count in the areas
that were not opened due to the COVID-19 epidemic prevention and
control during the year 2020.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

BRECEBHEFRRAICHBELERAR
2019F K 2020 F &£ £BE270 KB
- ARFEMARIEHEIHPIEE
FE£RPBIOK - AUKFRINEEN
ZHEIEBIEI00 K WIZEERE KRS0
X UEEENRWEREEBNER

REEm -

ZHREEE B ERH AW AR ™
EEREXARGE -

B EEJE RIS AR MR R RS2
EXAUREREFHEREGTE - F13
BRBBER2020 F FE 5 2 & 1E6
EEEMAFEHREHENERE -



Revenue from Haidilao Restaurant Operation by Geographic

Region

Our business is conducted in mainland China, Hong Kong, Macao
and Taiwan regions, and overseas. The following table sets forth our
breakdown of gross revenue from Haidilao restaurant operation by

location for the period indicated:

Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWET

A

REHEERE TN EREEEELENR

HMNEBRPERRE - BRAEM
IR o TRESIRATRHBREA
EEDEEHEEBEESAUARA

As of and for the year ended December 31,
R12A31BREZ12A31HLEE

2020 2019
20205 2019%
Gross Gross
Number of  Revenue/ Number of Revenue/
restaurants Revenue restaurants Revenue
EBHE BUN/ BN EEHE AN /WA
(RMB’ 000) (RMB’ 000)
(ANE¥F7T) (AR®TF7)
Mainland China R A
Tier 1 cities — B m 255 5,930,587 21.5% 190 6,481,625 25.2%
Tier 2 cities ZEm 499 11,271,932 40.9% 332 11,142,724 43.4%
Tier 3 cities and below =BRUATHSD 451 8,142,708  29.5% 194 5779031  22.5%
Subtotal Nt 1,205 25,345,227 91.9% 716 23,403,380 91.1%
Outside mainland China HBIK BERLSD
Asia CEN 75 1,964,872 7.2% 44 1,904,130 7.5%
North America 1LEM 13 169,970 0.6% 6 261,999 1.0%
Europe B 2 37,780 0.1% 1 60,971 0.2%
Oceania RN 3 53,539 0.2% 1 46,904 0.2%
Subtotal Nt 93 2,226,161 8.1% 52 2,274,004 8.9%
Total restaurants/gross revenue ~ BEMAE BEZYE
generated from restaurant FRGHRBAN
operation 1,208 27,571,388  100.0% 768 25,677,384  100.0%
Net of: Customer loyalty program 1B : €88 D53 (137,696) (88,861)
Total restaurants/revenue BBy EELSE
generated from restaurant PRI
operation 1,298 27,433,692 768 25,588,523
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Raw Materials and Consumables Used

Our raw materials and consumables used increased by 9.1% from
RMB11,239.0 million in 2019 to RMB12,261.5 million in 2020,
primarily due to the expansion of our business and the increase in the
disinfection and sterilization materials used for anti-epidemic purpose.
As a percentage of revenue, our raw materials and consumables used
increased from 42.3% in 2019 and 42.9% in 2020.

Staff Costs

Our staff costs increased by 21.1% from RMB7,992.6 million in 2019 to
RMB9,676.5 million in 2020, and as a percentage of revenue, increased
from 30.1% in 2019 to 33.8% in 2020, mainly due to (i) the increase in
the number of employees as a result of business expansion and the
increase in compensation level of employees; and (ii) the slowdown
in revenue growth during the Reporting Period as a result of the
COVID-19 epidemic.

Property Rentals and Related Expenses

Our property rentals and related expenses decreased by 1.8% from
RMB240.2 million in 2019 to RMB236.0 million in 2020, primarily due
to (i) the slowdown in revenue growth during the Reporting Period as
a result of the COVID-19 epidemic, resulting in a decrease in variable
lease payments based on pre-determined percentages of revenue
from restaurants; and (i) COVID- 19-related rent concessions received
by the Group from lessors. As a percentage of revenue, our property
rentals and related expenses remained relatively stable at 0.9% in 2019
and 0.8% in 2020.

Utilities Expenses
Our utilities expenses increased by 7.3% from RMB911.6 million in
2019 to RMB978.2 million in 2020, primarily because of our business

expansion. As a percentage of revenue, utilities expenses remained
stable at 3.4% in 2019 and 2020.
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Travelling and Communication Expenses

Our travelling and communication expenses decreased by 15.3% from
RMB219.9 million in 2019 to RMB186.2 million in 2020, primarily due
to decreased travelling as impacted by the COVID-19 epidemic. As a
percentage of revenue, our travelling and communication expenses
remained relatively stable at 0.8% in 2019 and 0.7% in 2020.

Depreciation and Amortization

Our depreciation and amortization increased by 60.4% from
RMB1,891.3 million in 2019 to RMB3,033.7 million in 2020, and as
a percentage of revenue, increased from 7.1% in 2019 to 10.6% in
2020, primarily due to our business expansion and the slowdown
in our revenue growth during the Reporting Period as a result of the
CQOVID-19 epidemic.

Other Expenses

Our other expenses increased by 25.2% from RMB1,000.1 million
in 2019 to RMB1,252.2 million in 2020 as a result of our business
expansion, primarily reflecting (i) a RMB58.3 million increase in
maintenance expenses; (i) a RMB16.5 million increase in business
development expenses, bank charges and other administrative
expenses; (iii) a RMB83.5 million increase in human resource and other
consultation service expenses; and (iv) a RMB93.8 million increase in
storage expenses. As a percentage of revenue, our other expenses
increased from 3.8% in 2019 to 4.4% in 2020, primarily due to our
business expansion and the slowdown in our revenue growth during
the Reporting Period as a result of the COVID-19 epidemic.

Share of Profits of Associates and a Joint Venture

Our share of profits in relation to (i) our associate Fuhai (Shanghai)
Food Technology Co., Ltd. (888 (L8) R@RBHHEBER A7) (‘Fuhai”),
in which we held a 40% equity interest; (i) our joint venture Ying Hai
Holdings Pte. Ltd., in which we held a 51% equity interest; and (iii)
other associates invested by Youdingyou, increased from RMB65.2
million in 2019 to RMB74.9 million in 2020, mainly due to the business
expansion of Fuhai.
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Other Gains and Losses

Our other gains and losses decreased by 357.6% from RMB95.1
million of gains in 2019 to RMB245.0 million of losses in 2020, primarily
due to the net foreign exchange losses of RMB234.8 million in 2020,
compared with the net foreign exchange gains of RMB90.7 million in
2019.

Finance Costs

Our finance costs increased by 88.2% from RMB236.8 million in 2019
to RMB445.6 million in 2020, primarily due to the increase in interests
on lease liabilities resulting from our business expansion and the
increase in interests on bank borrowings.

Income Tax Expense

Our income tax expense decreased by 52.7% from RMB900.3 million
in 2019 to RMB425.6 million in 2020, primarily due to decrease in
our profit during the Reporting Period as a result of the COVID-19
epidemic.

Profit for the Year

As a result of the foregoing, our profit for the year decreased by 86.8%
from RMB2,347.0 million in 2019 to RMB309.5 million in 2020.

Capital Liquidity and Financial Resources

For year ended December 31, 2020, we primarily funded our operations,
expansion and capital expenditures through cash generated from our
operations and adopted flexible and diverse financing measures when
necessary. We monitor our cash flows and cash balance on a regular
basis and strive to maintain an optimum liquidity that can meet our
working capital needs while supporting continuing business expansion.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Our principal uses of cash are for working capital to procure food
ingredients, consumables and equipment, and to renovate and
decorate our restaurants. Our cash and cash equivalents increased
from RMB2,222.0 million as of December 31, 2019 to RMB2,682.7
million as of December 31, 2020, mainly due to increase in financing
amount reflecting satisfaction of business expansion needs and the
influence of COVID-19 epidemic.

Right-of-use Assets

Under IFRS 16, we recognize right-of-use assets with respect to our
property leases. Our right-of-use assets are depreciated over the lease
term or the useful life of the underlying asset, whichever is shorter.
As of December 31, 2020, we recognized right-of-use assets with an
amount of RMB7,564.6 million.

Inventories

Our inventories mainly represented our food ingredients, condiment
products and other materials used in our restaurant operation. Our
inventories decreased from RMB1,199.7 million as of December
31, 2019 to RMB1,154.2 million as of December 31, 2020, primarily
reflecting the inventories held for Spring Festival holiday period of
our subsidiary, Sichuan Haizhiyan Trade Co.,Ltd. (HJI/B2/EEZH
FR-A7|]) at the end of 2019. Our inventory turnover days in 2019 and
2020 equaled the average of the beginning and ending balances of
inventories for that year divided by raw materials and consumables
used for that year and multiplied by 365 days and increased from
26.9 days to 35.0 days, mainly due to (i) the increase in the average
inventory scale for the period as a result of business expansion;
and (ii) the slowdown in the consumption of our raw materials and
consumables during the Reporting Period as a result of the COVID-19
epidemic.
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Trade Receivables

The majority of our trade receivables were in connection with bills
settled through payment platforms such as Alipay or WeChat Pay.
Receivables from these payment platforms were normally settled within
a short period of time. Our trade receivables increased from RMB203.6
million as of December 31, 2019 to RMB275.2 million as of December
31, 2020, reflecting the trade receivables of the Group at the respective
time. The turnover days of trade receivables increased from 2.4 days in
2019 to 3.1 days in 2020.

Trade Payables

Trade payables mainly represent the balances of our independent
third party suppliers of food ingredients and consumables. Our trade
payables increased from RMB1,406.4 million as of December 31, 2019
to RMB1,582.6 million as of December 31, 2020, primarily reflecting
the increase in procurement as a result of business expansion. The
turnover days of trade payables due to independent third party
suppliers increased from 34.7 days for the year ended December 31,
2019 to 44.5 days for the year ended December 31, 2020.

Bank Borrowings

As of December 31, 2020, we had bank borrowings of RMB3,989.4
million. In 2020, the Group obtained new bank loans amounting to
RMB4,220.4 million and repaid bank loans amounting to RMB329.3
million.

Other Borrowing

As of December 31, 2020, we had other borrowing of RMB85.1 million
which was secured by fixed assets of the Group.

Contingent Liabilities

As of December 31, 2020, we did not have any material contingent
liabilities, guarantees or any litigations or claims of material importance,
pending or threatened against any member of our Group that is likely to

have a material and adverse effect on our business, financial condition
or results of operations.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

8% BWFEIR

ABINESEWRBBEIAFFEE LW
REMTNESIMEZTERE  BEEX
FFEELNERFRERESEREHANK
B - B EWHKIEMR2019F 1231 HHY
AR¥203.6BETLEREI2020F12 A
S1HMARY275.28E T » RIRAKEE
REHSEANEZERFIE - B5EW
RIBBEXRHMR2019FEMN2.4KR EFHE
2020F#Y3.1K °

BEBNRE

ESENREFTERB LR = RMM
SHEMMBERNGER - EZERER
2019F12A31HMAKY1,406.48
BTiERE2020F12 31 HMARK
1,582.6 BT TERM T EBIERE
RPKBEIEM - ERBIULE=FHE
EHEZEMSRERERYREZ2019
F12A31BLEEEWNI4.7REMBEZE
2020512 31 HIEFER44.5K °

HZE2020512A318 » RIEHRITER
ARH¥3,989.4HE T ° 2020F » ~&H
FIZIRITERARY4,22045 BT RE
BIRITERARE3203HETT °

Htbfa R

HZE2020512A831 0 ' RFLUAEEE
EEEERNEMERAARESS1H

e —

=T °
FEEE

HZE2020F 12831 H » HOEELEEA A
BEHIBRPIER BRI EEEE
REATAFENERLBEERE  ER
HEMERPIRRRETE R EBEM AL
ENTMRAFHE o



Management Discussion and Analysis

EEENWET

Charge of Assets

As of December 31, 2020, the Group charged fixed assets with a net
book value of RMB368.9 million and RMB137.8 million as securities for
bank borrowings and other borrowing respectively.

As of December 31, 2020, the Group charged bank deposits of
RMB17.0 million to banks to secure the rental payments to the lessors.
As of the same date, the Group charged bank deposits of RMB0.8
million to a bank to secure the notes payable.

Debt-to-equity Ratio

As of December 31, 2020, the Group’s debt-to-equity ratio was 39.8%.

Note: Equals bank borrowings and other borrowing divided by total equity as of
the same date and multiplied by 100%.

Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging

The Group mainly operates in mainland China with most of the
transaction denominated and settled in RMB. However, the Group has
certain overseas operations and cash denominated in other currencies,
which is exposed to foreign currency exchange risks. The Group has
not hedged its foreign currency exchange risks, but will closely monitor
the exposure and will take measures when necessary to make sure the
foreign exchange risks are manageable.

Employees and Remuneration Policy

As of December 31, 2020, the Group had a total of 131,084 employees,
of which 121,403 were located in mainland China and 9,681 were
located in Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan regions, and overseas
countries. For the year ended December 31, 2020, the Group has
incurred a total staff costs (including salaries, wages, allowance and
benefits) of RMB9,676.5 million.
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Material Acquisitions and Disposals

As disclosed in the announcements of the Company dated November
5, 2019 and September 4, 2020 in relation to the acquisition of equity
interest in Shanghai Shuhai and Hao Noodle and Tea Holdings
Inc., (“HN&T Holdings”) on September 4, 2020, Sichuan Xinpai, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as the buyer, entered
into an equity interest acquisition framework agreement with Mr.
Yao Yunjie (§Z££) and Mr. Zhu An’yang (k% F3), as the sellers,
pursuant to which, Sichuan Xinpai has conditionally agreed to, by
itself or another entity designated by it, acquire 80% equity interests
in Shanghai Shuhai, the holding company of all the catering business
and operating assets under the brand “Madam Zhu’s Kitchen (Z&
E3£)” at a consideration of RMB120 million. On September 4, 2020,
Haidilao Singapore, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as the
buyer, entered into a share purchase agreement with Mr. Chen Long
(BREE) and Ms. Zhu Rong ()R%), as the sellers, pursuant to which, Mr.
Chen Long and Ms. Zhu Rong agreed to sell 80% of the issued and
outstanding common stock of HN&T Holdings to Haidilao Singapore, at
a total consideration of US$3.04 million.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had no other material
acquisitions and disposals during the year ended December 31, 2020.

No Material Changes

Saved as disclosed in this annual report, during the Reporting Period,
there were no material changes affecting the Group’s performance
that needs to be disclosed under Paragraphs 32 of Appendix 16 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).
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Impact of the COVID-19 Outbreak

Since the end of December 2019, the COVID-19 epidemic has
materially and adversely affected the global economy. In response,
countries and regions across the world, including China, have imposed
widespread lockdowns, closure of work places and restrictions on
mobility and travel to contain the spread of the virus. As of the date of
this annual report, substantially all of the Chinese cities had eased or
lifted domestic travel restrictions and resumed normal social activities,
business, work and production.

As the prevention and control measures of COVID-19 epidemic went
into effect across mainland China at the beginning of 2020 when the
COVID-19 epidemic peaked in mainland China, we had experienced
a significant decrease in revenue from restaurants operations
compared to the same periods in 2019. As disclosed in the voluntary
announcements of the Company dated January 28, 2020 and February
2, 2020, in an effort to contain the spread of the COVID-19 epidemic
and in order to ensure the health and safety of our employees and
customers, we have suspended the operation of all of our restaurants in
mainland China temporarily since January 26, 2020. Since March 2020,
the COVID-19 epidemic has been gradually brought under control in
mainland China and we began to re-open our restaurants in mainland
China with strict measures in place to comply with the local disease
prevention and control regulations. As of the end of May 2020, we have
re-opened almost all of our restaurants in mainland China. The average
table turnover rate in the second half of 2020 returned to more than
75% of the corresponding period in 2019 and our restaurant network
has been further expanded.

Due to a number of factors such as mandatory quarantine requirements,
social distancing and transportation and travel restrictions, customers’
willingness of online services increased. Leveraging our proactive
and swift responses to the COVID-19 epidemic and our success
in enhancing our online service capabilities, our delivery services
witnessed a significant growth in 2020. Revenues derived from our
delivery business increased significantly from RMB448.5 million in 2019
to RMB717.7 million in 2020.

The COVID-19 epidemic did not have a material effect on our restaurant
network expansion. In 2020, we still actively opened new restaurants
and continued to promote the expansion of Haidilao’s restaurant
network. In 2020, we opened 544 new Haidilao restaurants, expanding
the global Haidilao restaurant network from 768 restaurants as of
December 31, 2019 to 1,298 restaurants as of December 31, 2020.

Note: We closed 14 restaurants in 2020 due to the expiration of leases and
other commercial reasons related to property lessors.
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We primarily funded our operations, expansion and capital expenditures
through cash generated from our operations and adopted flexible and
diverse financing activities when necessary. We monitor our cash flows
and cash balance on a regular basis and strive to maintain an optimum
liquidity that can meet our working capital needs while supporting
continuing business expansion. We also issues notes in the aggregate
principal amount of USD600 million, the net proceeds of which will be
used for general corporate purposes. Based on the above and also
taking into account the financial resources available to our Group,
including cash and cash equivalents of RMB2,682.7 million as of
December 31, 2020 and available financing facilities, our Directors are
of the opinion that, we have sufficient cash position and other available
financial resources to cover our costs for normal operations.

Given the high uncertainties associated with the COVID-19 epidemic at
this moment, it is difficult to predict how long these conditions will last
and the extent to which we may be affected. The COVID-19 epidemic
has in many ways disrupted nearly every routine in day-to-day life,
resulting in not fully predictable changes in the spending habits
of consumers. As such, even though the COVID-19 epidemic has
been brought under control in mainland China and that the impetus
for the behavior change may be transient, we may still continue to
experience reduced needs for some or all of our services during and
post crisis period. As we continue to open restaurants and expand
our business operations in the PRC and other regions and countries,
we may experience limited consumer demand for our services that
may have a material and adverse effect on our business operations,
financial condition and results of operations. Should the disruption to
our operations continue, we may experience compulsory or voluntary
suspension in our operations, which may materially and adversely affect
our results of operations and financial condition and may also cause
reputation damage. In addition, any further disruption to our operating
activities may negatively affect our liquidity and access to capital. The
COVID-19 epidemic may further create negative economic impact and
increase volatility in the PRC and global market and continue to cause
increasing concerns over the prospects of the PRC catering service
market, which may materially and adversely affect the consumption
demand for catering services in China.
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Future Plans for Material Investments

Our Company has entered into an investment and cooperation
agreement and a supplemental agreement thereto with the Chengdu
Eastern New Area Management Committee (SR A FTEEEEZESR)
on December 19, 2020, pursuant to which the Company shall, among
others, acquire the land use right of the target land in accordance with
laws and regulations, construct and develop the target land as the
headquarters complex of the Group. The construction of the project is
expected to complete in five years. The total investment amount of the
project shall not be less than RMB2.4 billion. For details, please refer to
the announcement of the Company dated December 20, 2020.

Save as disclosed above, there is no current plan of the Group for other
material investments or additions of material capital assets as of the
Latest Practicable Date.

BEARENRRE

M2020F 1281908 » AQ T E B H
RBFEEREEZES Y REREGER
EREEEDE B AR2F (HF
BIE) RIBEEEAINEEEL Ay L ith
FERARE -  ZRREEEEZLH > LUMES
AEENENREE - ZEERBAFE
B BREBETERARE 24T -
EREHE  BH2HAATEHA20205F
12820 HHI A% ©
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhang Yong (5&k B), aged 50, is one of our founders and has over
20 years of experience in restaurant management business. He was
appointed as a Director on July 14, 2015 and was subsequently re-
designated as an executive Director on May 2, 2018. He was appointed
as the chairman of the Board on January 17, 2018. He was also
appointed as the chief executive officer of our Company on January
17, 2018. He is mainly responsible for overseeing the management
and strategic development of our Group. Mr. Zhang has held various
positions in our Group since its establishment. From April 1994 to
March 2001, he served as the general manager of Sichuan Haidilao.
From April 2001 to June 2009, Mr. Zhang served as both the executive
director and the general manager of Sichuan Haidilao. Since July 2009,
Mr. Zhang has been serving as a director and the chairman of the
board of Sichuan Haidilao and was re-designated as a non-executive
director in January 2018. Mr. Zhang has been serving as a non-
executive director of Yihai since March 2016. Mr. Zhang is the spouse
of Ms. Shu Ping, a non-executive director of the Company.

Mr. Zhang is also holding directorships at the following members of our
Group:

° Sichuan Xinpai

° Beijing Haixiang Food Biotechnology Co., Ltd.

° Sichuan Jinhai Enterprise Management Consulting Co., Ltd.
° Beijing Yinghai Intelligent Automation Technology Co., Ltd.
° Newpai Ltd.

° Haidilao Singapore

° Ying Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd.

° Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants Group Ltd.

° HDL Smart Technology Ltd.

° Sichuan Menghai Enterprise Management Consulting Co., Ltd.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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o  LBERREVBRARLH

o MRBLEXEEZAEGRDA

o  LFRBEREBCRHRARAF
° Newpai Ltd.

° Haidilao Singapore

° Ying Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd.

° Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants
Group Ltd.

° HDL Smart Technology Ltd.

o MBEBEXERZABRLA
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Mr. Zhang completed the master of business administration program
and completed the finance master of business administration program
hosted by Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business (RSIFEZ ) in
October 2011 and August 2012, respectively.

Mr. Shi Yonghong (##isk %), aged 51, is one of our founders and has
over 20 years of experience in restaurant management business. Mr.
Shi was appointed as a Director on July 14, 2015 and was subsequently
re-designated as an executive Director on May 2, 2018. He is mainly
responsible for participating in and supervising the management and
strategic development of our Group. Mr. Shi has held various positions
in our Group since its establishment. Mr. Shi served as the vice general
manager at Sichuan Haidilao from April 1994 to March 2001, before
assuming the role of supervisor at Sichuan Haidilao from April 2001 to
June 2009. Since July 2009, Mr. Shi has been serving as a director at
Sichuan Haidilao and was re-designated as a non-executive director
in January 2018. Mr. Shi has been serving as a director of Yihai since
December 2015 and subsequently serving as the chairman of the board
of Yihai since November 2017. He ceased to be the chief executive
officer of Yihai from March 2020 but remains an executive director
and chairman of the board of Yihai. Mr. Shi completed his study in
mechanics at Sichuan Kongfen Group Technical School (88)I|Z= 5T
E1) in China in June 1988.

Mr. Shi is also holding directorships at the following members of our
Group:

° Sichuan Xinpai

° Shanghai Xinpai

° Shanghai Hanhai Catering Management Co., Ltd.

° Sichuan Jinhai Enterprise Management Consulting Co., Ltd.
U Jianyang Hailao Catering Management Co., Ltd.

° Haihongda (Beijing) Catering Management Co., Ltd.

o Shanghai Laopai Catering Management Co., Ltd.

° Tianjin Haidilao Catering Management Co., Ltd.

° Jiangsu Haidilao Catering Co., Ltd.

o Dongguan Xinlaopai Catering Co., Ltd.

RIEUEDAIN2011FE10 A K2012F8 A
ERRIBERERNIFESEE LR
B IEmEEELTHRE -

MBkERE 5185 ARMMNAIBAZ
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201711 ARREEEES R - 142020
FIARTBECEENEELTE
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Juhai Xiangshun (Shanghai) Industrial Co., Ltd.

Haidilao Singapore

Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining Pte. Ltd.

Haidilao International Food Services Pte.Ltd.

Haidilao International Treasury Pte. Ltd.

HAI DI LAO SPAIN, SOCIEDAD LIMITADA

HAIDILAO NEW ZEALAND LIMITED

JOMAMIGO DINING MALAYSIA SDN BHD

SINGAPORE HISERIES PTE. LTD.

HISERIES DINING MALAYSIA SDN. BHD.

SINGAPORE SUPER HI DINING PTE. LTD.

SINGAPORE SHUBUQING CORPORATION PTE. LTD.

BELLA NOODLE PTE LTD

UK HISERIES HOLDINGS PTE LTD

AUSTRALIA HISERIES PROPRIETARY LIMITED

Haidilao Catering (U.S.A.) Inc.
Haidilao Restaurant Group, Inc.

Haidilao Restaurant California Inc.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

BEHIE(LE) BEERLATE
Haidilao Singapore

Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining Pte.
Ltd.

Haidilao International Food
Services Pte.Ltd.

Haidilao International Treasury
Pte. Ltd.

HAI DI LAO SPAIN, SOCIEDAD
LIMITADA

HAIDILAO NEW ZEALAND
LIMITED

JOMAMIGO DINING MALAYSIA
SDN BHD

SINGAPORE HISERIES PTE. LTD.

HISERIES DINING MALAYSIA
SDN. BHD.

SINGAPORE SUPER HI DINING
PTE. LTD.

SINGAPORE SHUBUQING
CORPORATION PTE. LTD.

BELLA NOODLE PTE LTD

UK HISERIES HOLDINGS PTE
LTD

AUSTRALIA HISERIES
PROPRIETARY LIMITED

Haidilao Catering (U.S.A.) Inc.
Haidilao Restaurant Group, Inc.

Haidilao Restaurant California Inc.



Haute Hotpots Corporation
Haidilao Hot Pot Industry Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Century City Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Fremont Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Chicago Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Boston Inc.

Haidilao Hot Pot Houston Inc.

Hangzhou Laopai Catering Management Co., Ltd.

Suzhou Laopai Catering Co., Ltd.

Ningbo Haidilao Catering Management Co., Ltd.
Shenzhen Haidilao Catering Co., Ltd.

Wuhan Laopai Catering Management Co., Ltd.

Xiamen Haidilao Catering Management Co., Ltd.

Zhengzhou Xinlaopai Catering Management Co., Ltd.

Fuzhou Xinpai Catering Management Co.. Ltd.
Haidilao Hot Pot Bellevue Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Seattle Inc.

HDL Management USA Corporation

Haidilao Hot Pot Dallas Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Jersey City Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Daly City Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot San Diego Inc.

Haidilao Hot Pot Las Vegas Inc

Directors and Senior Management
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Haute Hotpots Corporation
Haidilao Hot Pot Industry Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Century City Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Fremont Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Chicago Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Boston Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Houston Inc.
PN RERBR D F
BMNERESRBRAF
BERERGENEERRAT
R BEEEREREMELE
RERREREEERDH
EFSEBEREERRAF
BN REREEERAT
BMFKEREEERLF
Haidilao Hot Pot Bellevue Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Seattle Inc.

HDL Management USA
Corporation

Haidilao Hot Pot Dallas Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Jersey City Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Daly City Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot San Diego Inc.

Haidilao Hot Pot Las Vegas Inc
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o Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd.

o Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd.

° Haidilao Hotpot Corporation

U Taiwan Haidilao Hotpot Corporation

° Singapore Hai Di Lao Catering Pte. Ltd.

° Hai Di Lao Hong Kong Company Limited
° Macau Haidilao Restaurant Limited

° Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants Group Ltd

° Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary Limited

° Hai Di Lao Melbourne Proprietary Limited

° UK Haidilao Pte. Ltd.

° Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.

o Hai Di Lao Viet Nam Co., Ltd.

° Pt Haidilao Indonesia Restaurants

° Hai Di Lao Germany GmbH

° Sichuan Menghai Enterprise Management Consulting Co., Ltd.

° SUPER HI HONGKONG COMPANY LIMITED

Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng (A JkK2£), aged 48, was appointed as an
executive Director and an authorized representative in April 2020,
and as a joint company secretary on May 4, 2020. He was appointed
as the chief strategy officer of our Company on April 3, 2018. He is
responsible for assisting our chief executive officer in developing our
growth strategy and is responsible for risk control, legal affairs, brand

and public relationship of our Group. He is experienced in corporate
management and media operations.

38 EERHERLBBEMR2AT Hadilao International Holding Ltd.

e  Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd.
° Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd.
o BEEXNBROARAF
s BEBEBESKRNHABRAT

° Singapore Hai Di Lao Catering
Pte. Ltd.

s BAEBEBARAF
o BFMEEBESR-ABRAF

° Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants
Group Ltd.

° Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary
Limited.

° Hai Di Lao Melbourne Proprietary
Limited.

° UK Haidilao Pte. Ltd.

o Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.

° Hai Di Lao Viet Nam Co., Ltd.

° Pt Haidilao Indonesia Restaurants
° Hai Di Lao Germany GmbH

o MFBLXEEEZAGRATE

e FBEABBAERAT

BREEE » 485%  M2020F4 B EZE
RERBTESREEREK  AH20205F5
B4BEZEARBEARME - H12018
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Mr. Zhou served as a journalist of Economic and Trade Reporter (& &
E3R) from September 1994 to June 1997, a reporter of Xinhua Daily
(¥TZEHIR) from June 1997 to July 1998. Mr. Zhou served as a senior
editor, the associate chief sub-editor, the chief editor of Zaobao Online
(R #R#A) and the assistant vice president (new growth) of Singapore
Lianhe Zaobao (TN EES E3R) successively from September 1999
to December 2016. He also served as the editor of Crossroads (¥7E
2h) with Lianhe Zaobao from April 2009 to October 2015. From January
2017 to March 2018, Mr. Zhou served as the vice president of new
markets of Singapore Press Holdings (a company listed on Singapore
Exchange Limited, stock code: T39). Mr. Zhou also served as a director
of CulCreative International Pte Ltd (BIXX BB EBR A F) and ZBJ-
SPH Pte Ltd (ZBJ-SPHFAABBRAE]) from June 2017 to March 2018
and from July 2017 to March 2018 respectively. Mr. Zhou has been
serving as an adjunct assistant professor and associate professor of
Nanyang Centre for Public Administration of Nanyang Technological
University since September 2012 and a visiting professor of School of
Journalism and Communication of Guangdong University of Foreign
Studies since September 2014. He also served as a media fellow of the
Sanford School of Public Policy of Duke University from January 2011
to July 2011. Mr. Zhou is now also serving as the president of Jiangsu
Association (Singapore) (13T ®) and the standing committee
member of Singapore Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry.

Mr. Zhou is also holding positions at the following members of our
Group:

° Haidilao Singapore

° Ying Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd.

° Beijing Yinghai Intelligent Automation Technology Co., Ltd.
° Sichuan Jinhai Enterprise Management Consulting Co., Ltd.

° Supervisor of Youdingyou and Haihongda (Beijing) Catering
Management Co., Ltd.

° Sichuan Menghai Enterprise Management Consulting Co., Ltd.

Mr. Zhou obtained his bachelor’s degree in Chinese Studies from
Nanjing Normal University (FZEM& A Z) in China in June 1994,
obtained his master’s degree in Chinese Studies from National
University of Singapore in June 2000 and obtained his doctor’s degree
in philosophy from Nanyang Technological University in Singapore in
January 2007.

BEER1994F9 B E1997F 6 BE(K
BE®RYICE » 1997 F6 B E1998F7 A
ECHRERRIGCE - BEEMN1999F9
BZ2016F 12 AR IR MASHIEmLE -
BlRBEET - THERIMKE S RHREY
EHRIAHE (EXK) - AFR2009F
ARZE2015F 10 BECHE R H) (HE
Z)ELMR - 20175F1 B E20185F3 A » A
%4 {ESingapore Press Holdings (—F&
P Singapore Exchange Limited £/ #I2A
A 0 RSE - T39) STEMIBZRIAR -
BEETDBIR2017F6 AE20184F3
AR2017F7 B £2018F3 A RAIXEH
AR AT K ZBJ-SPHIAABRATE
o FAXEH2012F98EERMFET
REFFAREEMERBITERIR
FEIZHREK B2014F9 AT ERINE
NERBHEEBBEERTRRER - &
TRR2011FE1 B E2011 F7 B MR KE
Sanford A £ B3R £t (Sanford School
of Public Policy of Duke University) i&2&
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o Haidilao Singapore

° Ying Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd.

o ILFBEERABLREERAR
o MIIRBLEXEEEANERLE

s EFERENSEEE (ER)EREESR
RAFES

o MBEBEXERZABRLA
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Ms. Gao Jie (&), aged 31, was appointed as an executive Director
on August 25, 2020. Ms. Gao has served as the director of Super APP
business department of the Company since August 2020. She has
served as the general manager of Macau Haidilao Restaurant Limited
(CRFEEHEE— ABPMR2ATF) since May 2018 and its operation
director since July 2019. She served as the assistant store manager
of Hai Di Lao Hongkong Company Limited (B8 8EKZEARQF)
from September 2017 to April 2018. From August 2016 to September
2017, Ms. Gao served as the assistant of the general manager office
of the Company. She served as a copywriter and was responsible for
e-commerce operation in Beijing Wecook Technology Co. Ltd. (dt&
HEZ R AR A ) from February 2016 to August 2016. Ms. Gao
worked as a game designer of Beijing 4399 Information Technology Co.
Ltd. (At mE=h 5 BRI B R A 7)) from December 2014 to February
2016. Ms. Gao also worked as a Chinese teacher in the Confucius
Institute of the University of Granada (#&$I497Z K227 F25P%) in Spain
from September 2013 to August 2014.

Ms. Gao is also a director of Sichuan Jinhai Enterprise Management
Consulting Co., Ltd. and Sichuan Menghai Enterprise Management
Consulting Co., Ltd.

Ms. Gao obtained her bachelor’s degree in both Teaching Chinese as
a Foreign Language and English from Zhengzhou University (28X
E) in China in July 2012, and obtained her master’s degree in Chinese
Language and Literature from Peking University (1tZ2 X&) in China in
July 2015.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ms. Shu Ping (¥ ), aged 51, is one of our founders. She was
appointed as a Director on July 14, 2015 and was subsequently re-
designated as a non-executive Director on May 2, 2018. She is
mainly responsible for supervising the management and strategic
development of our Group. She has been also serving as a director of
Sichuan Haidilao since November 2014 and was re-designated as a
non-executive director in January 2018. Ms. Shu has been serving as
an executive director of Yihai since March 2018. Ms. Shu is the spouse
of Mr. Zhang Yong, an executive director of the Company.

Ms. Shu is also holding directorships at the following members of our
Group:

° Sichuan Xinpai

° Haidilao Singapore

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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° Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining Pte. Ltd ° Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining Pte.
Ltd

. Haidilao International Food Services Pte. Ltd. ° Haidilao International Food

Services Pte. Ltd.

o Haidilao International Treasury Pte. Ltd. ° Haidilao International Treasury
Pte. Ltd.

° HAI DI LAO SPAIN, SOCIEDAD LIMITADA . HAI DI LAO SPAIN, SOCIEDAD
LIMITADA

° HAIDILAO NEW ZEALAND LIMITED ° HAIDILAO NEW ZEALAND
LIMITED

o JOMAMIGO DINING MALAYSIA SDN BHD . JOMAMIGO DINING MALAYSIA
SDN BHD

° SINGAPORE HISERIES PTE LTD. ° SINGAPORE HISERIES PTE LTD.

. HISERIES DINING MALAYSIA SDN. BHD. . HISERIES DINING MALAYSIA
SDN. BHD.

o SINGAPORE SUPER HI DINING PTE. LTD. . SINGAPORE SUPER HI DINING
PTE. LTD.

. SINGAPORE SHUBUQING CORPORATION PTE. LTD. . SINGAPORE SHUBUQING

CORPORATION PTE. LTD.

° BELLA NOODLE PTE LTD o BELLA NOODLE PTE LTD

° UK HISERIES HOLDINGS PTE LTD o UK HISERIES HOLDINGS PTE
LTD

° AUSTRALIA HISERIES PROPRIETARY LIMITED o AUSTRALIA HISERIES

PROPRIETARY LIMITED

*  Haidilao Catering (U.S.A.) Inc. e Haidilao Catering (U.S.A.) Inc.

o Haute Hotpots Corporation ° Haute Hotpots Corporation

° Haidilao Hot Pot Industry Inc. ° Haidilao Hot Pot Industry Inc.

° Haidilao Hot Pot Century City Inc. o Haidilao Hot Pot Century City Inc.
° Haidilao Hot Pot Fremont Inc. o Haidilao Hot Pot Fremont Inc.
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Haidilao Hot Pot Chicago Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Boston Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Houston Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Bellevue Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Seattle Inc.

HDL Management USA Corporation

Haidilao Hot Pot Dallas Inc.

Haidilao Hot Pot Jersey City Inc.

Haidilao Hot Pot Daly City Inc.

Haidilao Hot Pot San Diego Inc.

Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd.

Haihongda (Beijing) Catering Management Co., Ltd.
Sichuan Jinhai Enterprise Management Consulting Co., Ltd.
Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd.

Haidilao Hotpot Corporation

Taiwan Haidilao Hotpot Corporation

Singapore Hai Di Lao Catering Pte. Ltd.

Hai Di Lao Hong Kong Company Limited
Macau Haidilao Restaurant Limited.

Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants Group Ltd

Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary Limited

Hai Di Lao Melbourne Proprietary Limited

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

Haidilao Hot Pot Chicago Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Boston Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Houston Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Bellevue Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Seattle Inc.

HDL Management USA
Corporation

Haidilao Hot Pot Dallas Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Jersey City Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot Daly City Inc.
Haidilao Hot Pot San Diego Inc.
Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd.

ERE (b)) BERNERERAT
m)l$we R EREAERAR
Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd.
BEBABRDBIRA T
BEBREERRHAERLDF

Singapore Hai Di Lao Catering
Pte. Ltd.

BRBRERRAT
BFBEEER—ABRLF

Hai Di Lao Canada Restaurants
Group Ltd

Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary
Limited

Hai Di Lao Melbourne Proprietary
Limited
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° UK Haidilao Pte. Ltd.

° Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.

° Hai Di Lao Viet Nam Co., Ltd.

° Pt Haidilao Indonesia Restaurants

o Hai Di Lao Germany GmbH

° Haidilao Hot Pot Las Vegas Inc.

° Sichuan Menghai Enterprise Management Consulting Co., Ltd.
e  SUPER HI HONGKONG COMPANY LIMITED

Ms. Shu completed the Senior Management PRC Enterprise Master of
Business Administration program (SR EEBAEFETEXTIEEEE
1:8%2) and Financial Master of Business Administration Program (&
Bl T E IR T FR72) jointly hosted by Cheung Kong Graduate School
of Business (RSIZPx) and other institutes in November 2015 and
completed the executive master of business administration program
jointly hosted by Shanghai Jiaotong University (L& B AKZ) and
Singapore Nanyang Technological University in July 2016.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Chua Sin Bin (%% ), aged 74, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director of the Company on May 2, 2018 with his
appointment to take effect on the Listing Date, and is responsible for
providing independent advice and judgement to our board. He has
comprehensive experience in the areas of food safety, food science &
technology, agriculture and zoonoses. Dr. Chua has been serving in a

o UK Haidilao Pte. Ltd.

o Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.

° Hai Di Lao Viet Nam Co., Ltd.

o Pt Haidilao Indonesia Restaurants
° Hai Di Lao Germany GmbH

o Haidilao Hot Pot Las Vegas Inc.

o M)t EERZABRAR

o EBHEBERATA

HLZETHN2015F 11 BEERRIFER
REMBRAFRERNEREEAES
HFECXTIHEEBELIRERERMT
BMEEBELRE  XR2016F7A%
BEBRBARBEMNMKEFELR
& (Singapore Nanyang Technological
University) RSN SHEEAET
BEBELTRE o

BIAEBITES

BMRE4 7455 0 R2018F5H2H%
ZREAXRABILFHTES  HEFE
RETHHEN  EEQEEFRMES
VERRHE -FHRERZE  BEEE
R -BERAEHEBFEELAEEEE
VESER - MEBAXBNZIRAAQAME

number of private companies: B -

Name Period of service  Positions

& R A 5272

NTUC Fairprice Co-operative Ltd. 2009 to 2018 Board Director

BIASVYESELERAR 2009F £2018%F ExaEs
2015 to 2016 Member of Board Property Review Committee
2015F 20165 ExgNEEEEEENE
2014 to 2018 Member of Board Audit and Risk Committee
2014F Z20185F EEEERRABREEENE

NTUC FairPrice Foundation Ltd. 2014 t0 2018 Board Director

BETESELESBRAT 2014F £20184F ExgEs

Agrifood Technologies Pte Ltd 2009 to 2019 Principal consultant

BEREAABRAF 2009F £20194F R
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Dr. Chua also held or has been holding positions in a series
of government bodies, academic institutions and professional
associations in the areas of food safety and food science & technology:

Name

=y

Period of service

EREE

HEL-HEZEREMZENREAPH
BEENBAKE  BMEBREXHGS
EERH

Positions

B L

Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority
of Singapore

R RBEE R

Standard, Productivity and Innovation
Board of Singapore (SPRING)

IR EEENENEEESR
(Standard, Productivity and
Innovation Board of Singapore *
SPRING)

Abu Dhabi Food Control Authority
of United Arab Emirates
M AEESERERMRIZESS
(Abu Dhabi Food Control Authority)

2005 to 2009
20054 20094
2002 to 2009
2002 & 20095
2002 to 2009

2002F £2009F
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Board Member, Chief Executive Officer and Director-
General

EEENE  ITHERKREE

Chief Veterinary Officer

BFEEE

Deputy Chairman

BER

Advisor

S

Chairman of National Mirror Committee for ISO
TC34/SC17 (ISO 22000) Management Systems for
Food Safety

BRLZEZEEISO TC34/SC17 (ISO 22000) EIEEEZ
BElX ¥ FEZEE (National Mirror Committee) E &
Chairman of Working Group on Hazard Analysis
and Critical Control Point and Guidelines for its
Application
EESMAMBRIEFIZUREERIESI TFEAXRE

Member of the Scientific Committee

B2 % 82 (Scientific Committee) Z8
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Positions

B L

Health, Welfare and Food Bureau of
the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region

HRRRTHERFEEENREYR

National University of Singapore

N E L KE (National University
of Singapore)

Singapore Polytechnic

FINBIE TR

Agency for Science, Technology
and Research of Singapore

HRBEA R B

Dr. Chua graduated from the University of Queensland in Australia with
a bachelor’s degree in veterinary medicine and became a member of
Royal College of Veterinary Surgeons (MRCVS) in February 1973.
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Member of Expert Committee on Food Safety

BmZEEREESEE

Member, Ad Hoc Working Group on Microbiological
Safety of Food

BmMENZ 2SR IIEERE

Chairman of the Industrial Academic Advisory
Board for the NUS Food Science and Technology
Programme

FMKETRERMMBERMIER (NUS Food
Science and Technology Programme) T 3£ 544
Z B2 (Industrial Academic Advisory Board) &
Adjunct Professor of Food Science and Technology
Programme, Department of Chemistry

LB R RmBHBERINIE B RBHIER

Chairman of the School of Chemical & Life Sciences
Advisory Committee

LB BN BEBRREAEZES IR

Chairman of Food Innovation and Resource Centre
Advisory Panel

RRAFRERPOEHNERE

Member of the Genetic Modification Advisory
Committee of Singapore

g EEMERBDEES (Genetic Modification
Advisory Committee of Singapore) &

Chairman of GMAC Labelling Sub-Committee
HEREZHAZESER/E (GMAC Labelling Sub-
Committee) £fE

HBRIERANELTHRAZRTEHEBEX

B &y WAM973F2ARAREER
REEERKE ©
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EEREREEE

Mr. Hee Theng Fong (5 %), aged 67, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director of the Company on May 2, 2018
with his appointment to take effect on the Listing Date. Mr. Hee is
a lawyer in Singapore with over 30 years of experience. Mr. Hee is
currently a consultant of Harry Elias Partnership LLP (formerly known
as Eversheds Harry Elias LLP). Mr. Hee is an experienced arbitrator
in international arbitration with many awards written by him in both
English and Chinese. He served as the chairman of the Citizenship
Committee of Inquiry of Immigration and Checkpoints Authority of
Singapore (ICA) since June 2012 to June 2020. He sits on the board
of many international arbitration institutions. Mr. Hee is serving as a
specialist mediator (China) for Singapore International Mediation Centre
(SIMC) and an accredited mediator of Singapore Mediation Centre
(SMC). He is currently serving as the deputy chairman of Medishield
Life Council. Mr. Hee is currently serving as the ambassador for
Singapore International Mediation Centre (SIMC) and a member of the
Compliance and Discipline Committee of Accounting and Corporate
Regulatory Authority in Singapore. Mr. Hee is currently an independent
director of Zheneng Jinjiang Environment Holding Company Limited
(formerly known as China Jinjiang Environment Holding Company
Limited) (stock code: BWM) since 2016, Straco Corporation Limited
(stock code: S85) since 2017, and China Aviation Oil (Singapore)
Corporation Ltd (Stock Code: G92) since 2019, all of which are listed
on Singapore Stock Exchange. He also served as an independent
director of Datapulse Technology Limited (stock code: BKW) from
1994 to 2017, an independent director of Delong Holdings Limited
(stock code: BQO) from 2006 to 2017, an independent director of YHI
International Limited (stock code: BPF) from 2013 to 2018, and an
independent director of First Resources Limited (stock code: EB5) from
2007 to 2018, all of which are listed on Singapore Stock Exchange. He
served as an independent director of Tye Soon Limited (stock code:
BFU) from 1997 to 2020 and APAC Realty Limited and Yanlord Land
Group Limited (stock code: CLN) from 2017 to 2020. Mr. Hee was
awarded the Public Service Medal Awards twice by the Ministry of
Home Affairs of Singapore as Pingat Bakti Masyarakat in 2008 and, as
Bingtang Bakti Masyarakat in 2015. He was also appointed as a Justice
of the Peace (JP) in April 2018. Mr. Hee graduated from the law faculty
in National University of Singapore (formerly known as the University of
Singapore) with a bachelor’s degree of law (with honours) in May 1979
and obtained a diploma in Chinese law from Suzhou University (& &
E) in China in October 2004.
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EENREREEE

Mr. Qi Daqing (% X E), aged 57, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director of the Company on May 2, 2018 with his
appointment to take effect on the Listing Date. Mr. Qi is currently a
professor in Accounting in Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business
(FRSIEEPT) where he has worked since July 2002 and previously
served as a director and the associate dean of the executive master
of business administration department. Mr. Qi’s academic research
primarily focuses on financial accounting, financial reporting and their
impact on corporate business strategy.

Mr. Qi has served as an independent non-executive director of listed
companies in Hong Kong. He has been an independent non-executive
director of Bison Finance Group Limited (formerly known as RoadShow
Holdings Limited (stock code: 00888)) since November 2017, an
independent non-executive director of Yunfeng Financial Group Limited
(stock code: 00376) since February 2016, an independent non-executive
director of SinoMedia Holding Limited (stock code: 00623) since May
2008 and an independent non-executive director of Jutal Offshore
Oil Services Limited (stock code: 03303) since July 2015. Mr. Qi also
served as an independent non-executive director of Honghua Group
Limited (stock code: 00196) from January 2008 to December 2017 and
an independent non-executive director of Dalian Wanda Commercial
Properties Co., Ltd. (stock code: 03699), a company delisted from
the Stock Exchange on 20 September 2016, from January 2016 to
September 2016 and an independent director of China Vanke Co., Ltd.
(stock code: 02202, Shenzhen Stock Exchange stock code: 000002)
from April 2008 to March 2014. Mr. Qi has served as an independent
director of companies listed on NASDAQ. He has been an independent
director of Sohu.com Inc. (stock code: SOHU) and Momo Inc. (stock
code: MOMO) since June 2010 and December 2014 respectively. Mr.
Qi also served as an independent director of Focus Media Holding
Limited (stock code: FMCN, Shenzhen Stock Exchange stock code:
002027) from February 2006 to June 2013 and an independent director
of AutoNavi Holdings Ltd. (stock code: AMAP) from June 2010 to July
2014, an independent director of Bona Film Group Limited (stock code
BONA) from December 2010 to April 2016 and an independent director
of iKang Healthcare Group, Inc. (stock code: KANG) from July 2014 to
January 2019, all of which were listed and delisted later on NASDAQ.
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EEREREEE

Mr. Qi graduated from Michigan State University in the United States
with a doctor’s degree in accounting in December 1996. He also
obtained a master’s degree in management from University of Hawaii
in the United States in August 1992 and dual bachelor’s degrees in
biophysics and international news from Fudan University (£ B X£2) in
China in July 1985 and July 1987, respectively.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Zhang Yong (3&k B), an executive Director, the chief executive
officer of the Company. See “— Executive Directors” in this section for
his biographical details.

Ms. Yang Lijuan (#5##8), aged 43, was appointed as the chief
operating officer of our Company on January 17, 2018. She is mainly
responsible for overseeing the operation of our Group. She also served
as a Director of our Company from July 2015 to January 2018. Ms.
Yang served as a manager of Sichuan Haidilao from June 1997 to
March 2001. Since April 2001, she has been serving as a director of
Sichuan Haidilao and was re-designated as a non-executive director in
January 2018. Ms. Yang complete the PRC Entities CEO and Finance
CEO Program (FEl{®#CEO, £ BICEO##2) hosted by Cheung Kong
Graduate School of Business (RIEZ k) in September 2016.

Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng (FEJk£), an executive Director, the chief

strategy officer and joint company secretary of the Company. See “-
Executive Directors” in this section for his biographical details.
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EENREREEE

Mr. Shao Zhidong (BBE ), aged 46, was appointed as the chief
information officer of our Company on July 9, 2014, mainly responsible
for the technology innovation and development of our Group. He has
nearly 20 years of experience in information technology. Mr. Shao
joined Sichuan Haidilao in April 2010 and has successively held
various positions including director of human resources management
department, head of information department and head of new
technology innovation department. He also served as the principal of
the Haidilao University from April 2010 to June 2013, and an executive
director from 2018 to August 2020. Mr. Shao served as the general
manager of Beijing Nanbeixing Cultural Development Co., Ltd. (1tZX7
11T L B R AR A F)) from October 2006 to March 2010.

Mr. Shao obtained his master’s degree in computer technology from
Shanxi University (U7 AXEZ) in China in July 2000 and obtained
his doctor’s degree in government economic management (human
resource management) from Beijing Normal University (1t Z2El %5 A£2)
in China in July 2012.
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EEREREEE

Ms. Tang Chunxia (JEZ& &), aged 45, was appointed as the chief
development officer of our Company on April 2, 2018. She is mainly
responsible for the management of innovation and development of the
Group’s Institute. Ms. Tang was a member of the founding management
team of Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business (R IEZ5k). She
held different positions in Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business
from July 2002 to April 2018, including the founding market and
admission officer of EMBA Program, the executive director of alumni
affairs and development department, the founding admissions officer of
DBA Entrepreneurs Scholars Program, the founding executive director
of Cheung Kong Venture Innovation Community and the founding
general secretary of Cheung Kong Education Development Foundation.
Ms. Tang graduated from Chongqing Jianzhu University (EEZEZE X
E) (later merged into Chongqing University (& X)) in China with
a bachelor’s degree in accounting in July 1998. She obtained her
master’s degree in management from Chongging University (EB A Z)
in China in December 2000. She obtained the EMBA degree of Cheung
Kong Graduate School in September 2018.

Mr. Li Peng (ZR), aged 40, was appointed as the financial director
of the Company on April 27, 2020. He joined our Group in 2014 and
successively served as a senior manager of the sharing center of
our financial management department and an overseas financial
senior manager. He has intensive knowledge and over 18 years of
experience in finance and accounting. Before joining the Group, Mr.
Li held various positions in a number of large-scale corporations in
consumer sector. Mr. Li successively served as an accountant, a
branch financial manager and the central control manager of COFCO
Coca-Cola Beverage (Shaanxi) Co., Ltd. (P87 O o] &8kl (B ) B
FRXF]), previously known as Xi'an BC Coca-Cola Beverage Co., Ltd.
(FARPEET O LRI ER 2 E]), from March 2002 to March 2012.
From April 2012 to January 2014, he served as the financial manager
of Anheuser-Busch InBev (China) Sales Co., Ltd., Beijing Branch Co.
(BE (FRE]) $BEBR AT RS A F]). Mr. Li obtained his bachelor’s
degree of accounting (online courses) from Xi’an Jiaotong University
(FAZRBAE) in China in September 2018. He is qualified as Chinese
Certified Public Account and is currently a non-practicing member of
the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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The Board of the Company presents this corporate governance report
in the Group’s annual report for the year ended December 31, 2020.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES OF THE COMPANY

The Group is committed to achieving high standards of corporate
governance to safeguard the interests of the Shareholders and to
enhance corporate value and accountability.

The Company has applied the principles as set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and the Corporate Governance Report as contained
in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules.

The Corporate Governance Code sets out the principles of good
corporate governance and two levels of corporate governance
practices, as follows:

(@) code provisions, which listed issuers are expected to comply with
or to give considered reasons for deviation; and

(b) recommended best practices for guidance only, which listed
issuers are encouraged to comply with.

Save as disclosed above, the Company’s corporate governance
practices are based on the principles and code provisions as set out in
the Corporate Governance Code.

Pursuant to A.2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Zhang Yong currently
serves as the chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer
of the Company. He is one of the founders of the Group and has
been operating and managing the Group since its establishment. Our
Directors believe that it is beneficial to the business operations and
management of the Group that Mr. Zhang Yong continues to serve as
both the chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company.

Corporate Governance Report
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The Company regularly reviews its compliance with corporate
governance codes and save as disclosed above, the Company was
in compliance with the code provisions of the Corporate Governance
Code for the year ended December 31, 2020.

A. THE BOARD
1. Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of
the Company and is responsible for promoting the success
of the Company by directing and supervising its affairs. The
Board also reviews the policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements. The Board has
established Board committees and has delegated to these
Board committees’ various responsibilities as set out in their
respective terms of reference which are published on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

All of the Directors have carried out their duties in good faith
and in compliance with the standards of applicable laws
and regulations, and have acted in the best interests of the
Company and its Shareholders at all times.

2. Delegation of Management Function

The Board is responsible for making all major decisions of
the Company including the approval and monitoring of all
major policies of the Group and overall strategies, internal
control and risk management systems, notifiable and
connected transactions, nomination of the Directors and
joint company secretaries, and other significant financial and
operational matters.

All of the Directors have full and timely access to all relevant
information as well as the advice and services of the joint
company secretaries, with a view to ensuring that Board
procedures and all applicable rules and regulations are
followed. Each Director is entitled to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances at the
Company’s expense.
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The day-to-day management, administration and operation
of the Company are delegated to the senior management.
The delegated functions are periodically reviewed. Approval
has to be obtained from the Board before any significant
transaction is entered into.

Board Composition

The Board of the Company comprised the following
Directors:

Executive Directors
Mr. Zhang Yong (Chairman)
Mr. Shi Yonghong
Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng
(appointed on 27 April 2020)
Ms. Gao Jie
(appointed on 25 August 2020)
Mr. Tong Xiaofeng
(resigned on 27 April 2020)
Mr. Shao Zhidong
(resigned on 25 August 2020)

Non-executive Director
Ms. Shu Ping

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr. Chua Sin Bin

Mr. Hee Theng Fong

Mr. Qi Daqing

The list of the Directors (by category) is also disclosed in all
corporate communications issued by the Company from
time to time pursuant to the Listing Rules. The independent
non-executive Directors are expressly identified in all
corporate communications pursuant to the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed in the Prospectus and in this annual
report, to the best knowledge of the Company, there are
no financial, business, family, or other material/relevant
relationships among members of the Board.
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In 2020, the Board at all times met the requirements of
the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at least
three independent non-executive Directors representing at
least one-third of the Board and at least one independent
non-executive Director with appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management
expertise.

The Company has received written annual confirmation
from each independent non-executive Director of his
independence pursuant to the requirements of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all the independent non-
executive Directors to be independent in accordance with
the independence requirements set out in the Listing Rules.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election
and removal of the Directors are laid down in the Articles
of Association. The primary duties of the Nomination
Committee include, but are not limited to, reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board, assessing the
independence of the independent non-executive Directors
and making recommendations to the Board on matters
relating to the appointment of the Directors.

Each of our executive Directors and non-executive Director
has entered into a service contract with our Company.
The initial term of their respective service contract shall
commence from the date of the appointment as a Director
and continue for a period of three years after or until the
third annual general meeting of the Company since the
Listing Date, whichever is earlier, and shall be subject always
to re-election as and when required under the Articles of
Association, until terminated in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the service contract or by either party
giving to the other not less than 30 days’ prior notice in
writing.
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Each of our independent non-executive Directors has
entered into an appointment letter with our Company.
The initial term for their appointment letters shall be three
years from the date of the Prospectus or until the third
annual general meeting of the Company since the Listing
Date, whichever is sooner, and shall be subject always
to re-election as and when required under the Articles of
Association until terminated in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the appointment letter or by either party
giving to the other not less than three months’ prior notice in
writing.

In accordance with the Articles of Association, all of the
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years and the Board has power from time to
time and at any time to appoint any new Director to fill a
causal vacancy or as an addition to the Board. Any Director
so appointed shall hold office until the next following annual
general meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible
for re-election at that meeting.

Induction and Continuing Development for Directors

Each newly appointed Director receives formal,
comprehensive and tailored induction on the first occasion
of his or her appointment, so as to ensure that he or she
understands the business and operations of the Company
and that he or she is fully aware of his or her responsibilities
and obligations under the Listing Rules and other relevant
regulatory requirements.

The Directors are continually provided with information
relating to the developments in the legal and regulatory
regime and the business and market environments to
facilitate the execution of their responsibilities. Continuing
briefings and professional development for the Directors
were arranged by the Company and its professional
advisers.
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During the year ended December 31, 2020, each Director
has attended training sessions arranged by the Company
regarding the continuing obligations of listed companies and
its directors, disclosure obligations of listed companies and
update on the Listing Rules.

According to records provided by the Directors, a summary
of training received by the Directors for the year ended
December 31, 2020 is as follows:

Name of Director Training*

Mr. Zhang Yong

Ms. Shu Ping

Mr. Shi Yonghong
Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng
Ms. Gao Jie

Dr. Chua Sin Bin

Mr. Hee Theng Fong
Mr. Qi Daqging

2 2 22 2 2 =2 2

*

Each of the Directors has attended training sessions arranged
by the Company on connected transactions, corporate
governance and continuing obligations of listed companies
and its directors. On top of the above-mentioned trainings,
each of the Directors has also read materials prepared by
external professional advisers on the same topics.
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6.

Attendance Record of Board Meetings

a

Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

Code provision A.1.1 of the Corporate Governance
Code prescribes that at least four regular Board
meetings should be held in each year at approximately
quarterly intervals with active participation of majority
of directors, either in person or through electronic
means of communication.

The Board met 6 times during the year ended
December 31, 2020 for purposes including but not
limited to reviewing and approving the audited annual
results for the year ended December 31, 2019,
unaudited interim results for the six months ended
June 30, 2020 and the renewal of continuing connected
transactions.

The chairman of the Company held meeting with the
non-executive Directors (including independent non-
executive Directors) once during the year ended
December 31, 2020 without the executive Directors
present.

The Company held two general meetings on May 27,
2020 and December 28, 2020 respectively during
the year ended December 31, 2020. All proposed
Shareholders’ resolutions put to the above general
meetings were resolved by poll vote and were duly
passed. The vote tally of each such resolution was set
out in the Company’s announcements released on the
day of the general meetings.
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The attendance records of each Director at the Board
meetings and general meeting of the Company for the
year ended December 31, 2020 are set out below:

Attendance/  Attendance/

Number Number

of of

Eligible Eligible

Board General

Name of Director Meetings Meetings

Mr. Zhang Yong 6/6 2/2

Ms. Shu Ping 6/6 0/2

Mr. Shi Yonghong 6/6 0/2

Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng™te 3/3 22

Ms. Gao Jie'°® 2/2 il

Dr. Chua Sin Bin 6/6 22

Mr. Hee Theng Fong 6/6 2/2

Mr. Qi Daging 6/6 22

Mr. Tong Xiaofeng 2/2 0/0
(resigned on 27 April 2020)

Mr. Shao Zhidong 3/3 11

(resigned on 25 August 2020)

Note: Only three and two Board meetings were held since the
appointment date of Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng and Ms. Gao
Jie, respectively.

Practices and Conduct of Meetings

Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all
of the Directors at least 14 days before the meetings.
For other Board and committee meetings, reasonable
notices were generally given.

Board papers together with all appropriate, complete
and reliable information were sent to all of the Directors
at least three days before each Board meeting or
committee meeting to keep the Directors apprised
of the latest developments and financial position of
the Company and to enable them to make informed
decisions.
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Each Director also had separate and independent
access to the senior management of the Company
whenever necessary.

The senior management of the Company attend all
regular Board meetings and where necessary, other
Board and committee meetings, to advise on business
developments, financial and accounting matters,
statutory and regulatory compliance, corporate
governance and other major aspects of the Company.

The joint company secretaries are responsible for
taking and keeping minutes of all Board meetings
and committee meetings. Draft minutes are normally
circulated to the Directors for comment within a
reasonable time after each meeting and the final
version is open for the Directors’ inspection.

7. Corporate Governance Functions

The Board believes that corporate governance shall be a
collective responsibility of the Directors, whose corporate
governance functions includes:

1)

to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices in complying with legal and regulatory
requirements;

to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of the Directors and senior
management;

to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual applicable to employees and
the Directors;

to develop and review the Company’s corporate
governance policies and practices, and make
recommendations and report on related issues to the
Board; and

to review the Company’s compliance with the
Corporate Governance Code and disclosures in the
Corporate Governance Report.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to A.2.1 of the Corporate Governance Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive should be separate and should not
be performed by the same individual.

Mr. Zhang Yong currently serves as the chairman of the Board
and the chief executive officer of the Company. He is one of the
founders of the Group and has been operating and managing
the Group since its establishment. Our Directors believe that
it is beneficial to the business operations and management of
the Group that Mr. Zhang Yong continues to serve as both the
chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company.

To facilitate discussion of all key and appropriate issues by the
Board in a timely manner, the chairman of the Company co-
ordinates with the senior management of the Company to provide
adequate, complete and reliable information to all of the Directors
for consideration and review.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, namely, the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee, and the Nomination
Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the Company’s
affairs. All of these three committees are established with defined
written terms of reference which are available at the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company.

The majority of the members of the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, and the Nomination Committee are
independent non-executive Directors.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources
to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are
able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense.
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Audit Committee

We have established the Audit Committee with terms of
reference in compliance with the Listing Rules as well as the
Corporate Governance Code. The Audit Committee consists
of three Directors, namely, the independent non-executive
Directors Mr. Qi Daqging and Mr. Hee Theng Fong, and the
non-executive Director Ms. Shu Ping. The chairman of the
Audit Committee is Mr. Qi Daqing, who holds the appropriate
professional qualifications as required under Rules 3.10(2)
and 3.21 of the Listing Rules.

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing and
monitoring the financial reporting, risk management and
internal control systems of the Company, and assisting the
Board to fulfill its responsibility over the audit. Its duties and
powers should include:

()  Relationship with the Company'’s internal and external
auditors

° to propose the appointment, re-appointment
or replacement of external audit institution, to
provide advice to the Board, to approve the
remuneration and engagement terms of external
audit institution;

° to review and monitor external audit institution to
see if it is independent and objective and whether
its auditing process is effective, to discuss the
nature, scope and method of auditing and the
relevant reporting responsibilities with the audit
institution prior to the commencement of audit
work, to formulate and implement policies for
engaging external audit institutions to provide
non-audit services;

° to supervise the internal audit system of the
Company and its implementation, to review
financial information of the Company and its
disclosure;
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o to be responsible for communication between
internal auditors and external auditors; and

° to perform other responsibilities required by laws,
regulations, rules, regulatory documents, Articles
of Association and assigned by the Board.

(i)  Review of the Group’s audit plan report, annual report
and half-year report; and

(i)  Review of the Group’s financial reporting system, risk
management and internal control systems and review
of material connected transactions.

The Audit Committee held four meetings in 2020 and its
main work involved the following:

° reviewing the audited annual results and financial
report for the year ended December 31, 2019;

o reviewing the unaudited interim results and financial
report for the six months ended June 30, 2020;

° reviewing the financial reporting and the compliance
procedures;

° reviewing the policies and practices on corporate
governance;

o reviewing the compliance with the Corporate
Governance Code and the disclosure requirements
in the corporate governance report as contained in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules;

62 EERHEERERBEMR AT Haidiao International Holding Ltd.

o BERWHEIFAE
BB AEZ
BHER &k

o BITEE - ER-
RA - BEEXH
HEERMAASRE
UREZEEIKW
HMEE -

() FEKEEZFHHE
WL EEHE  KE
B R

(i) FEAEEZHBEHRE
FH o EREERAA
B F A EAXGE
RGETEX °

A2020%F  BIFZEEEHT
M S:sE EFETHESR
AT &E :

o  EREZE2019%F12A31
BLEEENEEZEE
EEBERBBRE

o EMEZE2020%F6830
B 1EN{E B R R |
RHIREN MRS

s BRUKBREREGHRE
F

e ERLEETATARL
TmRBIM 14 FrE (b %
ERAREWRERENS

BER



° reviewing the code of conduct and the compliance
manuals for employees and the Directors, the financial,
operational and compliance monitoring;

° reviewing the risk management and internal control
systems;

° reviewing the internal audit work of the risk
management and internal audit department; and

° reviewing the work of the external auditor.

The Audit Committee had met with the auditor of the
Company in the absence of management of the Company
once in relation to the provision of audit service to the
Company in 2020.

The attendance records of the Audit Committee Meetings
are set out below:

Name of Attendance/
Committee Member Number of Meetings

Mr. Qi Daqging 4/4
Mr. Hee Theng Fong 4/4
Ms. Shu Ping 4/4

The Company’s annual results for the year ended December
31, 2020 have been reviewed by the Audit Committee
on March 23, 2021. The Audit Committee considers that
the annual financial results for the year ended December
31, 2020 are in compliance with the relevant accounting
standards, rules and regulations and appropriate disclosures
have been duly made.

Remuneration Committee

The Company has established the Remuneration Committee
with terms of reference in compliance with the Corporate
Governance Code. The Remuneration Committee consists
of three Directors, namely, the independent non-executive
Directors Mr. Hee Theng Fong and Dr. Chua Sin Bin, and
the executive Director Mr. Zhang Yong. Mr. Hee Theng Fong
serves as the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
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The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are to
formulate appraisal standards and conduct appraisals for
Directors and managers of the Company, and to formulate
and review the remuneration policies and proposals for
Directors and senior management of the Company. The
details are as follows:

U to make proposals and recommendations to the
Board on remuneration plans or proposals and
establishment of formal and transparent procedures
for the formulation of the above remuneration
plans or proposals according to the primary scope,
responsibilities, importance of the management
positions of directors and senior management
members and the remuneration standards of relevant
positions in other relevant enterprises;

° to formulate the specific remuneration packages
for all executive directors and senior management
members, and to make recommendation to the Board
on remuneration of non-executive directors;

° to review the performance of duties of Directors (non-
independent Directors) and senior management
members of the Company and to conduct annual
performance appraisals on them; and

° to perform other responsibilities required by laws,
regulations, rules, regulatory documents, Articles of
Association and assigned by the Board.

The Remuneration Committee held three meetings in 2020
to review the remuneration policy and structure of the
Company, and consider and make recommendation to the
Board on the remuneration packages of the Directors and
the senior management of the Company.
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The attendance records of the Remuneration Committee
Meetings are set out below:

Name of Attendance/
Committee Member Number of Meeting

Mr. Hee Theng Fong 3/3
Mr. Zhang Yong 3/3
Dr. Chua Sin Bin 3/3

Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 12
to the Financial Statements. In addition, the remuneration
payable to the senior management of the Company (including
senior management members who are also directors) by
band for the year ended December 31, 2020 are set out
in the section headed “Corporate Governance Report — D.
Remuneration of Senior Management” of this annual report.

Nomination Committee

The Company has established the Nomination Committee
with terms of reference in compliance with paragraph
A.5 of the Corporate Governance Code. The Nomination
Committee consists of three Directors, namely, the chairman
Mr. Zhang Yong, and the independent non-executive
Directors Mr. Hee Theng Fong and Mr. Qi Daging. Mr. Zhang
Yong serves as the chairman of the Nomination Committee.

The Nomination Committee shall have the following duties
and powers:

° to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge, experience and diversity of
perspectives) of the Board at least annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

° to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations
to the Board on the selection of, individuals nominated
for directorships based on merit and having due regard
to the Board Diversity Policy and other factors which
are relevant to the Company;
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U to assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors;

° to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors (in particular the
chairman or chairlady and the chief executive), taking
into account the Company’s corporate strategy and
mix of skills, knowledge, experience and diversity
needed in the future;

o to develop, review, implement and monitor, as
appropriate, the policy for the nomination of directors
(the “Nomination Policy”) and make recommendations
to the Board for consideration and approval;

e  to review the policy on Board diversity (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) and any measurable objectives for
implementing such Board Diversity Policy as may be
adopted by the Board from time to time and to review
the progress on achieving the objectives; and to make
disclosures of its progress its review results in the
annual report of the Company annually; and

o to do such things to enable the Nomination Committee
to discharge its powers and functions conferred on it
by the Board.

The Nomination Committee held three meetings during the
year ended December 31, 2020 to review the structure, size,
composition and diversity (including the skills, knowledge,
experience, gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience and length of
service) of the Board to ensure that the Board has a balance
of expertise, skills and experience appropriate for the
requirements of the business of the Company, to nominate
suitable director candidates, to review the training and
continuous professional development of the Directors and
senior management, and to assess the independence of the
independent non-executive Directors.
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Name of Attendance/
Committee Member Number of Meeting

Mr. Zhang Yong 3/3
Mr. Hee Theng Fong 3/3
Mr. Qi Daqing 3/3

Where vacancies on the Board arise, the Nomination
Committee will carry out the selection process by making
reference to the skills, experience, professional knowledge,
personal integrity and time commitments of the proposed
candidates, the Company’s needs and other relevant
statutory requirements and regulations.

Nomination Policy

The Nomination Policy was approved and adopted by the
Board on March 26, 2019 for evaluating and selecting any
candidate for directorship. The Nomination Committee
would consider the following criteria, including, among other
things, character and integrity, qualifications (cultural and
educational background, professional qualifications, skills,
knowledge and experience and diversity aspects under
the Board Diversity Policy), any potential contributions the
candidate can bring to the Board in terms of qualifications,
skills, experience, independence and diversity, and
willingness and ability to devote adequate time to discharge
duties as a member of the Board and/or Board committee(s).

The Nomination Committee and/or the Board should, upon
receipt of the proposal on appointment of new director
and the biographical information (or relevant details) of the
candidate, evaluate such candidate based on the criteria
as set out above to determine whether such candidate is
qualified for directorship. The Nomination Committee should
then recommend to the Board to appoint the appropriate
candidate for directorship with a ranking of the candidates (if
applicable) by order of preference based on the needs of the
Company and reference check of each candidate.
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The composition and diversity of the Board were considered
by adopting the board diversity policy including the
necessary balance of skills and experience appropriate
for the requirements of the business development of the
Company and for effective leadership. All the executive
and non-executive Directors possess extensive and
diversified experience in management and broad industrial
experience. The three independent non-executive Directors
possess professional knowledge in management, finance,
accountancy and legal, respectively with broad and
extensive experience in business advisory and management,
respectively. A summary of the Board Diversity Policy is set
out below:

Purpose:

The Board Diversity Policy aims to set out the approach
to achieve diversity of the Board and enable the Board to
comply with the Corporate Governance Code.

Board Diversity Policy statement:

The Company considers increasing diversity at the Board
level as an essential element in supporting the attainment of
its strategic objectives and its sustainable development. In
designing the Board’s composition, Board diversity has been
considered from a number of aspects, including but not
limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service. All Board appointments will be based on
meritocracy, and candidates will be considered against
objective criteria, having due regard for the benefits of
diversity on the Board.

Measurable Objectives:

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. The
ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution
that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.
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Progress on achieving the objectives:

After considering the measurable objectives, the Nomination
Committee is satisfied that the Board Diversity Policy and
the Board Nomination Policy are successfully implemented.

In reviewing the structure, size, composition and diversity
of the Board, the Nomination Committee has taken into
account the measurable objectives as set out in the Board
Diversity Policy. The Nomination Committee is of the view
that the diversity level of the Board is appropriate in terms of
knowledge, experience and skills of the directors. However,
the Nomination Committee will continue to observe the
Board Diversity Policy and consider potential candidates
against the objective criteria set out in the Board Diversity
Policy in order to achieve increasing diversity at the Board
level.

D. REMUNERATION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The remuneration payable to the senior management of the
Company, excluding those members of senior management who
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code. Specific enquiries
have been made to all the Directors and the Directors have
confirmed that they have complied with the Model Code from the
Listing Date to December 31, 2020.

The Company’s employees, who are likely to be in possession
of inside information of the Company, have also been subject to
the Model Code for securities transactions. No incident of non-
compliance of the Model Code by the Company’s employees was
noted by the Company from the Listing Date to December 31,
2020.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended December
31, 2020.

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of annual and interim reports, inside
information announcements and other financial disclosures
required by the Listing Rules and other regulatory requirements.

The senior management of the Company has provided such
explanation and information to the Board as necessary to enable
the Board to carry out an informed assessment of the financial
information and position of the Company in order to put forward
such information to the Board for approval.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has adopted a dividend policy in accordance
with the Articles of Association. Pursuant to the dividend
policy, the Company may from time to time in general meeting
declare dividends in any currency to be paid to the members
of the Company but no dividend shall be declared in excess
of the amount recommended by the Board. Dividends may be
declared and paid out of the profits of the Company, realized or
unrealized, or from any reserve set aside from profits which the
Directors determine is no longer needed. With the sanction of an
ordinary resolution dividends may also be declared and paid out
of share premium account or any other fund or account which
can be authorized for this purpose in accordance with Cayman
Companies Law.
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Except in so far as the rights attaching to, or the terms of issue
of, any share otherwise provide: (a) all dividends shall be declared
and paid according to the amounts paid up on the shares in
respect of which the dividend is paid, but no amount paid up on
a share in advance of calls shall be treated for the purposes of
the Articles of Association as paid up on the share; and (b) all
dividends shall be apportioned and paid pro rata according to the
amounts paid up on the shares during any portion or portions of
the period in respect of which the dividend is paid.

The Board may from time to time pay to the Shareholders such
interim dividends as appear to the Board to be justified by the
profits of the Company and in particular (but without prejudice to
the generality of the foregoing) if at any time the share capital of
the Company is divided into different classes, the Board may pay
such interim dividends in respect of those shares in the capital
of the Company which confer on the holders thereof deferred
or non-preferential rights as well as in respect of those shares
which confer on the holders thereof preferential rights with regard
to dividend and provided that the Board acts bona fide the
Board shall not incur any responsibility to the holders of shares
conferring any preference for any damage that they may suffer
by reason of the payment of an interim dividend on any shares
having deferred or non-preferential rights and may also pay any
fixed dividend which is payable on any shares of the Company
half-yearly or on any other dates, whenever such profits, in the
opinion of the Board, justifies such payment.

The Board may deduct from any dividend or other moneys
payable to a Shareholder by the Company on or in respect of
any shares all sums of money (if any) presently payable by him to
the Company on account of calls or otherwise. All dividends or
bonuses unclaimed for one (1) year after having been declared
may be invested or otherwise made use of by the Board for
the benefit of the Company until claimed. Any dividend or
bonuses unclaimed after a period of six (6) years from the date of
declaration shall be forfeited and shall revert to the Company. The
payment by the Board of any unclaimed dividend on a share into
a separate account shall not constitute the Company a trustee in
respect thereof.
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Whenever the Board or the Company in general meeting has
resolved that a dividend be paid or declared, the Board may
further resolve that such dividend be satisfied wholly or in part by
the distribution of specific assets of any kind and in particular of
paid up shares, debentures or warrants to subscribe securities of
the Company or any other company, or in any one or more of such
ways, and where any difficulty arises in regard to the distribution
the Board may settle the same as it thinks expedient, and in
particular may issue certificates in respect of fractions of shares,
disregard fractional entitlements or round the same up or down,
and may fix the value for distribution of such specific assets, or
any part thereof, and may determine that cash payments shall be
made to any Shareholder upon the footing of the value so fixed
in order to adjust the rights of all parties, and may vest any such
specific assets in trustees as may seem expedient to the Board
and may appoint any person to sign any requisite instruments of
transfer and other documents on behalf of the persons entitled
to the dividend, and such appointment shall be effective and
binding on the Shareholders. The Board may resolve that no such
assets shall be made available to Shareholders with registered
addresses in any particular territory or territories where, in the
absence of a registration statement or other special formalities,
such distribution of assets would or might, in the opinion of the
Board, be unlawful or impracticable and in such event the only
entitlement of the Shareholders aforesaid shall be to receive cash
payments as aforesaid. Shareholders affected as a result of the
foregoing sentence shall not be or be deemed to be a separate
class of Shareholders for any purpose whatsoever.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR AND AUDITOR REMUNERATION

Pursuant to the resolution of the 2020 annual general meeting,
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu was re-appointed by the Company as
the auditor of financial statements prepared under International
Financial Reporting Standards.

The statement of the external auditor of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities for the financial statements is set out
under the section headed “Independent Auditor’s Report” in this
annual report.

The external auditor of the Company will be invited to attend the
annual general meeting to answer questions about the conduct of
the audit, the preparation and content of the auditor’s report and
auditor’s independence.
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During the year ended December 31, 2020, the remuneration
paid/payable to the external auditor of the Company for the
provision of audit services for the year ended December 31, 2020
amounted to RMB6.1 million.

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the remuneration paid/
payable to the external auditor of the Company in respect of non-
audit services for the year ended December 31, 2020 amounted
to RMB1.6 million. The nature of such non-audit services is to
provide advisory services.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the establishment and maintenance
of sound and effective risk management and internal control
systems that are in line with the strategic objective of the Group.
The Group established risk management and internal control
systems to protect the interests of the Group and shareholders,
ensure the Group is in compliance with relevant laws and
regulations, effectively identify and manage significant risks in
achieving its strategic objectives, protect the safety of the Group’s
assets, and ensure the maintenance of proper compliance
accounting records and financial reports.

The Board is responsible for evaluating the nature and extent
of the risks the Group is willing to take in achieving strategic
objectives and ensuring that the Group establishes and maintains
appropriate and effective risk management and internal control
systems as well as overseeing management of the Group in the
design, implementation and monitoring of the risk management
and internal control systems.

The Board periodically receives (at least once a year) reports from
the Group’s management regarding financial, operational and
compliance controls, as well as the establishment, review and
assessment of the internal control and risk management functions
of the Group. All significant risks are reported to the Board. The
Board will also evaluate the corresponding risks and the response
plan. The Group would review, among other things, adequacy of
resources, staff’s qualifications and experience, training programs
and budget of our accounting, internal control and financial
reporting functions.
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With respect to risk management, the Group has chosen and
adopted the risk management framework issued by COSO
in the United States of America (“COSO”), established a risk
management system covering design, implementation, monitoring,
assessment and continuous improvement based on the ISO
31000:2009 “Risk Management - Principles and Guidelines”. The
Group’s management established the overall targets and policies
of the risk management system which are in line with the strategic
objectives, and identified, analyzed and assessed the overall risk
of the Company, especially the risks in making major decisions,
important events and key business processes. The Group’s
management is also responsible for reviewing and approving
the response plans to major risks, as well as following-up and
periodically reviewing the implementation of such response
plans of risks identified, in order to make sure that sufficient
attention, monitor and responses will be paid to all key risks of
the Company. The risk management reports are submitted to the
Board periodically.

With respect to internal control, the Group has chosen and
adopted the internal control framework issued by COSO,
established an internal control system and mechanism over
financial, operational and compliance controls and has conducted
continuing review and evaluation of the internal control system of
the Group to ensure the timeliness, accuracy and completeness
of all information reported.

° The management has conducted an annual review on the
design and operating effectiveness of its internal control
regarding the financial report as of December 31, 2020, and
did not identify any material weakness as a result of the
evaluation, and were not aware of any areas of concern that
would have a material impact on the Company'’s financial
position or results of operations, and considered the risk
management and internal control systems to be generally
adequate and effective, including with respect to the
adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programs and budget of the accounting, internal
audit and financial reporting functions. On the basis of such
evaluation, the Board considers that as of December 31,
2020, internal control of the Group in relation to financial
reporting was effective.
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o At the same time, the Group has established a mechanism
for remediating internal control deficiency under which
the person in charge of each unit is assigned with clear
responsibilities relating to remediating internal control
deficiency of the unit.

o The Group has formulated an inside information policy and
regularly reminds its Directors and employees to comply
with all inside information policies.

° The Group established an open channel to handle and
discuss internal and external whistle-blowing regarding
financial, internal control and fraud, to ensure that every
accusation receives sufficient attention. Significant internal
control deficiencies or accusations will be reported directly
to the Audit Committee.

The risk management and internal control systems of the Group
are designed to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure to
achieve business objectives, and can only provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss.

For details of the nature and extent of the principal risks faced by
the Group, please refer to the section headed “e. Principal Risks
and Uncertainties” in the Directors’ Report of this annual report.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Company considers that effective communication with the
Shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
investor understanding of the Group’s business performance
and strategies. The Company also recognizes the importance
of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate information,
which will enable the Shareholders and investors to make the best
investment decisions.
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The general meetings of the Company are expected to provide
a forum for communication between the Board and the
Shareholders. The chairman of the Board as well as chairmen
of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee, and the
Nomination Committee and, in their absence, other members of
the respective committees and, where applicable, the chairman
of the independent Board committee, will be available to answer
questions at the general meetings. The chairman of a meeting will
provide the detailed procedures for conducting a poll and answer
any questions from the Shareholders on voting by poll.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a
website at www.haidilao.com, where information and updates on
the Company’s business developments and operations, financial
information, corporate governance practices and other information
are available for public access.

AMENDMENTS OF THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

For the year ended December 31, 2020, no change had been
made to the Articles of Association of the Company.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, separate resolution
should be proposed for each substantially separate issue at
general meetings, including the election of individual Director. All
resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted on by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
each general meeting.

Convening an Extraordinary General Meeting

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of Association, extraordinary
general meetings may be convened on the requisition of one
or more shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the
requisition, not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company having the right of voting at general meetings. Such
requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the secretary
for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general meeting
to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition.
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Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings

There are no provisions in the Articles of Association or the
Cayman Islands Companies Law for shareholders to move
new resolutions at general meetings. Shareholders who wish
to move a resolution may request the Company to convene a
general meeting in accordance with the procedures set out in the
preceding paragraph. As regards proposing a person for election
as a Director of the Company, please refer to the “Procedures for
Shareholders to Propose a Person for Election as a Director” of
the Company which is posted on the Company’s website.

Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.
The Company will not normally deal with verbal or anonymous
enquiries.

Contact Details:

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned
above to the following:

Address: 40/F Dah Sing Financial Centre,

248 Queen’s Road East,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

(For the attention of the Joint Company Secretaries)
Email: ir@haidilao.com

For the avoidance of doubt, Shareholder(s) must deposit and send
the original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or
enquiry (as the case may be) to the above address and provide
their full name, contact details and identification in order to give
effect thereto. Shareholders’ information may be disclosed as
required by law.
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M. USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING

The Company’s shares were listed on the Stock Exchange on
September 26, 2018. The net proceeds from the Global Offering
amounted to approximately HK$7,299.3 million. For the year
ended December 31, 2020, the net proceeds have been applied
in the manner as set out in the section headed “Future Plans and
Use of Proceeds” of the Prospectus. As of December 31, 2020,
the Company cumulatively used HK$6,113.4 million, accounting
for approximately 83.8% of the proceeds from the Global Offering.
The Company expects to utilize the balance of net proceeds of
approximately HK$1,185.9 million by the end of 2021.

Percentage
Bt

%

%

ERBEMFTRERE

AT RBN20185F9 826 B 1T E
RFr L™ RERBEMERETH
#7,299.3HEB T c HZE2020F
12A31AILLFE » IERIEFE
EERBRERIARRFEIRFABR
BRZE]|-GREFXNER - 82
2020%F 128318 » AAT B &5
FH6,113.4HBB L hEMBE
TS FIERI#)83.8% ° AN R FEHR
2021 FKATE) A TS FEFREL
£2%91,185.98 8B T °

As of December 31, 2020
M2020512H31H
Net Utilized  Unutilized

Proceeds amount amount
BURIEFH BHEE XxHHEHE
HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million

BEET BEET BEET

For expansion plan ERETE 60.0 4,379.5 4,379.5 -
For development and HREREA

implementation of new ESIEs 3

technology 20.0 1,459.9 274.0 1,185.9
For the repayment of loan facility EEBEEREE

and credit facility REERE 15.0 1,094.9 1,094.9 -
For working capital and general &E&E& K

corporate purposes —RIEERZ 5.0 365.0 365.0 -
Total Bt 100.0 7,299.3 6,113.4 1,185.9
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Mr. Tong Xiaofeng resigned as the joint company secretary of the
Company with effect from April 27, 2020 so as to devote more
time with his family. Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng, the executive Director
and chief strategy officer, has been engaged by the Company as
a joint company secretary on May 4, 2020. Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng
is also one of the authorized representatives of the Company.
Ms. So Shuk Yi Betty of SWCS Corporate Services Group (Hong
Kong) Limited, external service provider, is also the joint company
secretary of the Company.

During the year ended December 31, 2020, Ms. So Shuk Yi Betty
and Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng have undertaken over 15 hours of
professional training to update their skill and knowledge.

PRIMARY CORPORATE CONTACT PERSON

Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng, the executive Director and chief strategy
officer, is the primary corporate contact person of the joint
company secretary, Ms. So Shuk Yi Betty.

GOING CONCERN

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the
return to the Shareholders through the optimization of the debt
and equity balance.

There are no material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that cast significant doubt upon the Company’s liability to
continue as a going concern.

The Board of the Company presents this directors’ report in the
Group’s annual report for the year ended December 31, 2020.
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Haidilao is a globally leading and fast-growing Chinese cuisine
restaurant brand focusing on hot pot cuisine. We seek to provide a high
quality, diversified, and dynamic menu, and are constantly developing
new menu items, soup bases and dipping sauces, and customizing our
menu to different taste preferences to enhance guest experience.

The principal activities of the Group are restaurant operation and
related delivery business. There were no significant changes in
the nature of the Group’s principal activities during the year ended
December 31, 2020.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2020 are
set out in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income of this annual report.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board resolved to propose to the Shareholders in the forthcoming
AGM on Friday, May 28, 2021 for the distribution of a final dividend
of HK$0.021 (equivalent to RMBO0.018) per share for the year ended
December 31, 2020. The final dividend is expected to be paid on
Tuesday, June 22, 2021 to the Shareholders whose names are listed
in the register of members of the Company on Wednesday, June 2,
2021, in an aggregate of approximately HK$110,788,933 (equivalent
to RMB92,781,300). The final dividend will be distributed in Hong
Kong dollars and will be calculated based on the average benchmark
exchange rate of RMB against Hong Kong dollar announced by the
People’s Bank of China in the five working days prior to but excluding
the date of the Board meeting held on Tuesday, March 23, 2021. The
proposal for the distribution of the final dividend above is subject to the
consideration and approval of the Shareholders at the AGM.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

In 2020, charitable and other donations made by the Group amounted
to RMB9.05 million.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the issued shares of the Group during the year ended
December 31, 2020 are set out in note 35 to the Financial Statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in reserves of the Group during the year
ended December 31, 2020 are set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity of this annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at December 31, 2020, the Company’s distributable reserves
calculated under the Cayman Companies Law comprise the
share premium and retained profits/(accumulated losses) totaling
approximately RMB5,198.0 million, of which approximately RMB92.8
million has been proposed as a final dividend for the year.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The Group’s financial summary for the last five financial years is set out
in the section headed “Five-Year Performance Review” of this annual
report.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of the bank loans and other borrowings of the Group as of
December 31, 2020 are set out in note 31 and note 34 to the Financial
Statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the
Group during the year ended December 31, 2020 are set out in note 16
to the Financial Statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has complied with
the minimum percentage prescribed in the waiver granted by the Stock
Exchange from strict compliance with Rule 8.08(1) of the Listing Rules
as at the Latest Practicable Date.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the relevant laws of the Cayman Islands and there is no
restriction against such rights which would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to the existing Shareholders.

TAX RELIEF

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief available to the
Shareholders of the Company by reason of their holding of the
Company’s securities.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING

The net proceeds from the Global Offering amounted to approximately
HK$7,299.3 million. For details, please refer to the section headed
“Corporate Governance Report - Use of Proceeds from the Global
Offering” of this annual report.

BUSINESS REVIEW
a. Overview and performance of the Year

Business review and financial review are provided in the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis section of this annual
report.

b. Environmental Policies and Performance

It is our corporate and social responsibility in promoting a
sustainable and environmental-friendly environment. We strive to
minimize our environmental impact and to build our corporation in
a sustainable way.

The Group has undergone a series of effective energy-saving
and pollutant-reducing measures such as (i) adopting electronic
service and office; (ii) installing proper treatment devices to reduce
greasy fume emissions; (iii) saving electricity, water resource
and other resources; (iv) reducing the utilization of disposable
products; and (v) properly processing the cooking oil and kitchen
waste.
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Additionally, we have adopted a set of emergency planning,
response and control procedures as countermeasures for
unexpected environmental pollution accidents to minimize
our impact on the environment and the adverse effect on our
business. For detail information on the environment and social
practices adopted by the Company, please refer to section
headed “Environmental, Social and Governance Report” of this
annual report.

Compliance with Relevant Laws and Regulations

The Group has complied with the requirements under the
Companies Ordinance, the Listing Rules, the SFO and the
Corporate Governance Code for, among other things, the
disclosure of information and corporate governance. The Group
has also complied with other relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the operations of the Group.
Please refer to the section headed “Regulatory Overview” in the
Prospectus for details.

Key Relationships with Stakeholders
Relationship with Our Customers

Haidilao has broad appeal, with a superior dining experience and
affordable prices. We have a large and diverse customer base.
Our revenue derived from the five largest customers accounted for
less than 5 % of our total revenue for the year ended December
31, 2020.
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Relationship with Our Suppliers

We primarily procure (i) soup base for our hot pot, (ii) food
ingredients, including meat, seafood and vegetables, and (iii)
decoration materials and renovation services, decoration project
management services, equipment and consumables used in our
restaurants. We generally have more than two qualified suppliers
for each type of major food ingredient to reduce reliance on
a single supplier. Through our years of operations, we have
identified and established stable business relationships with
high quality suppliers for our major food ingredients. We did not
experience any incidents of interruption or delay in our supply
chain or failure to secure sufficient quantities of food ingredients
that had a material and adverse effect on us during the year
ended December 31, 2020.

Relationship with Our Employees

We believe that happy employees lay the foundation for happy
guests. We endeavor to cultivate talented and loyal employees
by treating our employees with dignity, respect and fairness. We
motivate our employees with career development opportunities
and competitive compensation. Our training and promotion
program allows employees to envision their career paths and
growth potential with us. All of our employees have a chance to
be promoted to management regardless of the position they start
in.

Relationship with Shareholders

We recognize the importance of protecting the interests of the
Shareholders and of having effective communication with them.
We believe communication with the Shareholders is a two-way
process and have thrived to ensure the quality and effectiveness
of information disclosure, maintain regular dialogue with the
Shareholders and listen carefully to the views and feedback
from the Shareholders. This has been done through general
meetings, corporate communications, annual reports and results
announcements.
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e. Principal Risks and Uncertainties
Risk of Rapid Expansion

We opened 544 new restaurants in 2020, and expect we will
further expand the restaurant network. How to ensure that such
a large mounts of restaurants provide consistent and excellent
service and quality is a huge challenge for us. In particular, the
challenge entails the following major aspects of our operations:

o Food safety and quality consistency. A large-scale chain
restaurant generally has a large number of restaurant staff.
As we rapidly expand, due to the labor-intensive nature of
the restaurant business, it becomes more difficult to ensure
that the dining experience across all of our restaurants are
consistently of high quality, and that all of the staff comply
with laws and regulations of multiple jurisdictions, especially
the detailed and stringent regulations in relation to food
safety.

° Supply chain management. The quality and the taste of
hot pot depend significantly on the freshness and quality
of food ingredients. As we rapidly expand, it may become
increasingly difficult to procure fresh and high quality food
ingredients at favorable prices from reliable suppliers and
manage the inventory and logistics for food ingredients
across all of its restaurants.
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Our current expansion plans has a high degree of uncertainty.
There is no assurance that we will be able to expand at the
expected pace or effectively manage our growth. Our expansion
may place substantial demands on our management and our
operational, technological, financial and other resources, as well
as significant demands on us to maintain consistent service and
food quality and preserve our corporate culture to ensure that our
brand does not suffer as a result of any deterioration, whether
actual or perceived, in the quality of our service or food.

To address these issues, we have significantly refined our
management system in recent years to have a flatter management
system. Under such system, our restaurant managers have
significant autonomy in the day-to-day operations of the
restaurants they manage. Our headquarters is responsible for
functions such as food safety, procurement, growth strategy as
well as assessing the performance of restaurants. However, we
cannot assure you that our headquarters will be able to effectively
manage all of our restaurants directly as we grow in business
scale. In addition, our assessment system focused primarily on
guest satisfaction and employees’ efforts (instead of financial
performance) may not always be effective in managing the quality
of our restaurants.

There can be no assurance that our management system, as it
evolves, will always be able to address our needs at different
stages of our growth. Any significant failure or deterioration of our
management system could have a material and adverse effect on
our business and results of operations.
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Risk of the Quality of Our Dining Experience

The success of our restaurants revolves primarily around guest
satisfaction, which is dependent on the continued popularity of
our Haidilao brand and lies in our ability to provide a superior
dining experience. The success of our restaurants may be
adversely impacted by a number of factors, including, among
others:

decline in the quality of service provided by our servers;
inability to pioneer and introduce new services that gain
popularity amongst guests;

inability to meet the needs of our guests and changes in
consumer tastes and preferences;

decline in food quality, or the perception of such decline
amongst guests;

any significant liability claims or food contamination
complaints from our guests;

inability to offer quality food at affordable prices;
declining economic conditions in the markets we operate
that may adversely affect average spending per guest, which

may constrain consumer budgets and affect their choice in
ordering high margin items;

decline in employee satisfaction and increase in employee
attrition;

increased competition in the restaurant industry;

our inability to manage costs;

opening of new restaurants owned by us or third-party(ies)
competitors in the same region; and

declines in our reputation and consumer perception of our
brand in terms of quality, price, value and service.
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We cannot guarantee that our dining experience will continue to
be of high quality and favoured by guests, nor that our existing
and new restaurants will continue to be successful.

Risk of Reliance on Connected Persons for Supplies and Services

Three of our five largest suppliers in 2020 were our connected
persons. For the year ended December 31, 2020, purchases
from our five largest suppliers amounted to RMB8,322.3 million,
accounting for 42.8% of our total purchases.

During the year ended December 31, 2020, we did not experience
any incidents of interruption or delay in our supply chain or
failure to secure sufficient quantities of food ingredients from
our suppliers, including those from our connected person that
had a material and adverse effect on us. While we maintain good
business relationships with these parties, we cannot assure you
that these suppliers will not breach their contractual obligations to
us, or that our agreements will not be suspended, terminated or
otherwise expired without renewal. The operations of these parties
may be subject to any natural disasters or other unanticipated
catastrophic events, including adverse weather, natural disasters,
fires, technical or mechanical difficulty, storms, explosions,
earthquakes, strikes, acts of terrorism, wars and outbreaks of
epidemics that could cause a delay or suspension of operations
of these parties, which may affect the quality of their products and
services, and cause interruptions in our operations. Moreover, we
cannot guarantee that these parties will have the capacity to meet
our needs as we expand rapidly, or maintain the same level of
quality in their products and services. We may not be able to find
alternative providers if these parties are no longer able to meet
our needs at acceptable costs and in a timely manner. Failure
to take adequate steps to mitigate the likelihood or potential
impact of such events, or to effectively manage such events if
they occur, particularly when a product or service is provided by a
single source, could materially and adversely affect our business,
financial condition and results of operations.
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PROSPECTS

A description of the future development in the Company’s business
is provided in the “Chairman’s Statement and the Management
Discussion and Analysis” section of this annual report.

EVENTS AFTER THE END OF DECEMBER 31, 2020

On January 7, 2021, the Company entered into a subscription
agreement with Morgan Stanley & Co. International plc, China
International Capital Corporation Hong Kong Securities Limited, CMB
International Capital Limited and Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited
in connection with the issuance of notes in the aggregate principal
amount of USD600 million which will mature on January 14, 2026.
The issue price of the notes was 99.854% of the principal amount of
the notes. The gross proceeds of the notes issue, before deducting
underwriting discounts and commissions and other estimated offering
expenses, amounted to approximately USD599.1 million and our
Company intends to use the net proceeds of the notes for general
corporate purposes. The notes were listed on the Stock Exchange.
For details, please refer to the announcements of the Company dated
January 5, 2021, January 8, 2021 and January 14, 2021.

In February 2021, the acquisition of equity interest in Shanghai Shuhai
has been completed.

Save as disclosed above, Directors are not aware of any significant
event requiring disclosure that has taken place subsequent to
December 31, 2020 and up to the date of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors up to the date of this annual report are:
Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Yong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Shi Yonghong

Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng

Ms. Gao Jie

Non-executive Director

Ms. Shu Ping

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Chua Sin Bin

Mr. Hee Theng Fong
Mr. Qi Daqing

In accordance with Article 84(1) of the Articles of Association, one-third
of the Directors will retire by rotation at every annual general meeting
(provided that every Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years) and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election. Mr. Zhang Yong, Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng, Ms. Gao Jie and
Dr. Chua Sin Bin will retire from the Board by rotation at the AGM and,

being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

No Director proposed for re-election at the AGM has an unexpired
service contract which is not determinable by the Company or any
of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation,

other than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of
the Group are set out in the section headed “Profiles of Directors and
Senior Management” of this annual report. Save as disclosed in the
section headed “Directors and Senior Management”, the Directors
confirm that no information is required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule
13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of our executive Directors and non-executive Director has
entered into a service contract with our Company. The initial term of
their respective service contract shall commence from the date of the
appointment as a Director and continue for a period of three years
after or until the third annual general meeting of the Company since the
Listing Date, whichever is earlier, and is subject always to re-election
as and when required under the Articles of Association, until terminated
in accordance with the terms and conditions of the service contract or
by either party giving to the other not less than 30 days’ prior notice in
writing.

Each of our independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with our Company. The initial term for their
appointment letters shall be three years and is subject always to re-
election as and when required under the Articles of Association,
until terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
appointment letter or by either party giving to the other not less than
three months’ prior notice in writing.

None of the Directors have an unexpired service contract which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE FROM THE
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

We have received from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, namely Dr. Chua Sin Bin, Mr. Hee Theng Fong and Mr. Qi
Daging, the confirmation of their respective independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company has duly reviewed the
confirmation of independence of each of these Directors. We consider
that the independent non-executive Directors have been independent
for the year ended December 31, 2020 and remain so as of the date of
this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at December 31, 2020, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of our associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which were
required (a) to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code,
were as follows:
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(i)

Interest in the Company

Name of Director/Chief Executive

BE/ BRITBABES

Capacity/Nature of Interest

G/ BENE
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() REQXTRBEDS

Approximate

percentage of

Number of  shareholding in
Ordinary  the total issued
Shares share capital (%)

BRITAREH

R A5

LER%A B (%)

Mr. Zhang Yong \ete .2.:3and
B S 2 0R6

MS. ShU ng Note 1,2 and 3
$F3 4 HE 2R

Mr. Shi Yonghong Note 4 and 5
HE oK 32 50 iams

Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng Mo’
[k 2 AT
(L) denotes a long position

Notes:

Founder of a discretionary trust
2REETALA

Interest in a controlled corporation
SEEEER

Interest of spouse

[

Beneficiary of a trust

EREZHEA

Founder of a discretionary trust
2RETALA

Interest in a controlled corporation
SEEEER

Interest of spouse

FifBEs

Beneficiary of a trust

EEREHA

Founder of a discretionary trust
EXEHA-UN

Interest in a controlled corporation
REEEER

Interest of spouse

[AET

(1) Ms. Shu Ping is the spouse of Mr. Zhang Yong. Therefore, Ms. Shu
Ping is deemed to be interested in the Shares in which Mr. Zhang
Yong is interested and Mr. Zhang Yong is deemed to be interested
in the Shares in which Ms. Shu Ping is interested under the SFO.

3,612,501,243 (L) 68.16 (L)

3,612,501,243 (L) 68.16 (L)

845,424,028 (L) 15.95 (1)

100,000 (1) 0.00 (L)

L REHFE
MIET -

(1) FFELELRRELEENERS - E
bt RIBE SR BEMRS - 8%
LTEEBNERBEREEEES
RO PEEER  RREEXLE
BWRARTFL T HEERANR
DhERER
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ZY NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of ZY NP Ltd. is wholly owned by UBS
Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Apple Trust. Apple
Trust is a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Zhang Yong as the settlor
and protector on August 22, 2018 for the benefit of himself, Ms. Shu
Ping and their families. Mr. Zhang Yong (as the founder of the Apple
Trust) and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested
in the Shares held by ZY NP Ltd. for the under the SFO.

SP NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of SP NP Ltd. is wholly owned by UBS
Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Rose Trust. Rose Trust
is a discretionary trust set up by Ms. Shu Ping as the settlor and
protector on August 22, 2018 for the benefit of herself, Mr. Zhang
Yong and their families. Ms. Shu Ping (as the founder of the Rose
Trust) and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested
in the Shares held by SP NP Ltd. for the under the SFO.

SYH NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of SYH NP Ltd. is wholly owned by
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Cheerful Trust.
Cheerful Trust is a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Shi Yonghong
and Ms. Li Haiyan as the settlors and protectors on August 22,
2018 for their own benefit and the benefit of their families. Mr. Shi
Yonghong and Ms. Li Haiyan (as the founders of the Cheerful Trust)
and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested in the
Shares held by SYH NP Ltd. for the under the SFO.
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(i)

LHY NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of LHY NP Ltd. is wholly owned by
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Cheerful Trust.
Cheerful Trust is a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Shi Yonghong
and Ms. Li Haiyan as the settlors and protectors on August 22,
2018 for their own benefit and the benefit of their families. Mr. Shi
Yonghong and Ms. Li Haiyan (as the founders of the Cheerful Trust)
and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested in the
Shares held by LHY NP Ltd. for the under the SFO.

NP United Holding Ltd. is an investment holding company
incorporated in the BVI and is owned as to approximately 51.778%
by ZY NP Ltd. and 16.074% by each of SP NP Ltd., SYH NP Ltd.
and LHY NP Ltd., respectively. Therefore, Mr. Zhang Yong, ZY NP
Ltd. and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are deemed to be interested
in the Shares in which NP United Holding Ltd is interested under
the SFO.

Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng is the spouse of Ms. Chen Ying. Therefore,
Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng is deemed to be interested in the Shares in
which Ms. Chen Ying is interested in.
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Interest in associated corporations (i) AEEEZENER

Percentage of

Shareholding in

Name of Director/ the Associated

Chief Executive Name of Associated Corporation Capacity/Nature of Interest Corporation

RAECEE

EX /RETHABHE HEEE AR S/ ##E HERE N

Mr. Zhang Yong Note? FuhajNete' Founder of a discretionary trust 60%
IR B SR A2 g 2RERATA

Ms. Shu PingMete2 FuhajNore” Founder of a discretionary trust 60%
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Notes:

(1) Fubhai is held as to 40% by the Shanghai Xinpai and 60% by Yihai
Shanghai, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Yihai, and therefore is an
associated corporation of the Company under the SFO.

(2)  Yihai is held as of approximately 35.59% by ZYSP YIHAI Ltd.
The entire share capital of ZYSP YIHAI Ltd.is wholly owned by
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the ZYSP Trust, a
discretionary trust set up by Mr. Zhang Yong and Ms. Shu Ping as
the settlors and protectors on June 1, 2016 for their own benefit.
Mr. Zhang Yong and Ms. Shu Ping (as founders of the ZYSP Trust)
are deemed to be interested in the shares of Fuhai (Shanghai) Food
Technology Co., Ltd. held by Yihai Shanghai under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as of December 31, 2020, none of
the Directors or chief executives of the Company and their
respective associates has or is deemed to have any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which will be required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which they were taken or deemed to have taken
under such provisions of the SFO); or which will be required to
be recorded in the register to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, or which will be required, pursuant to
the Model Code, to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at December 31, 2020, the followings are the persons, other than
the Directors or chief executives of the Company, who had interests
or short positions in the shares and underlying shares which would
be required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO; or
as recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of Part XV of the SFO:
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Approximate

Total number Percentage of
Name of Shareholder Capacity/Nature of Interest of shares Shareholding (%)
BEgE 28 5/ #HHE BROEE  BAERE DI (%)
UBS Trustees (B.V.1.) LimitedNete :2.4.5and6  Trystee 4,457,925,271 (L) 84.11 (L)
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited™#1-2-4-5%6  ZZE A
Ms. Li Haiyan (2= ) Note3 4ands Founder of a discretionary trust 845,424,028 (L) 15.95 (L)
g g e ans 2REFEZA

Interest in a controlled corporation
SELEER

NP United Holding Ltd. Nete® Beneficial owner 1,801,970,108 (L) 34.00 (L)
NP United Holding Ltd. " BERERA
ZY NP Ltd. Nete tand6 Beneficial owner 3,201,539,229 (L) 60.41 (L)
ZY NP Ltd.H1Re ERHEEA
SP NP Ltd. Nete2 Beneficial owner 410,962,014 (L) 7.75 (L)
SP NP Ltd."#2 BEREEA
SYH NP Ltd. Note# Beneficial owner 434,462,014 (L) 8.20 (L)
SYH NP Ltd. "4 BERERA
LHY NP Ltd. Nete5 Beneficial owner 410,962,014 (L) 7.75 (L)
LHY NP Ltd."#s ERHEEA
Credit Suisse Trust Limited Trustee 291,352,615 (L) 5.50 (L)
Credit Suisse Trust Limited A

(L) denotes a long position

RERHFR
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Notes:

(1)

ZY NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of ZY NP Ltd. is wholly owned by UBS
Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Apple Trust. Apple
Trust is a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Zhang Yong as the settlor
and protector on August 22, 2018 for the benefit of himself, Ms. Shu
Ping and their families. Mr. Zhang Yong (as the founder of the Apple
Trust) and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested
in the Shares held by ZY NP Ltd. for the under the SFO.

SP NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of SP NP Ltd. is wholly owned by UBS
Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Rose Trust. Rose Trust
is a discretionary trust set up by Ms. Shu Ping as the settlor and
protector on August 22, 2018 for the benefit of herself, Mr. Zhang
Yong and their families. Ms. Shu Ping (as the founder of the Rose
Trust) and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested
in the Shares held by SP NP Ltd. for the under the SFO.

Ms. Li Haiyang is the spouse of Mr. Shi Yonghong. Therefore, Ms.
Li Haiyang is deemed to be interested in the Shares in which Mr.
Shi Yonghong is interested and Mr. Shi Yonghong is deemed to be
interested in the Shares in which Ms. Li Haiyang is interested under
the SFO.

SYH NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of SYH NP Ltd. is wholly owned by
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Cheerful Trust.
Cheerful Trust is a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Shi Yonghong
and Ms. Li Haiyan as the settlors and protectors on August 22,
2018 for their own benefit and the benefit of their families. Mr. Shi
Yonghong and Ms. Li Haiyan (as the founders of the Cheerful Trust)
and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested in the
Shares held by SYH NP Ltd. for the under the SFO.
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(6)  LHY NP Ltd. is an investment holding company incorporated in the
BVI. The entire share capital of LHY NP Ltd. is wholly owned by
UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited as the trustee of the Cheerful Trust.
Cheerful Trust is a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Shi Yonghong
and Ms. Li Haiyan as the settlors and protectors on August 22,
2018 for their own benefit and the benefit of their families. Mr. Shi
Yonghong and Ms. Li Haiyan (as the founders of the Cheerful Trust)
and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are taken to be interested in the
Shares held by LHY NP Ltd. for the under the SFO.

(6) NP United Holding Ltd. is an investment holding company
incorporated in the BVI and is owned as to approximately 51.778%
by ZY NP Ltd. and 16.074% by each of SP NP Ltd., SYH NP Ltd.
and LHY NP Ltd., respectively. Therefore, Mr. Zhang Yong, ZY NP
Ltd. and UBS Trustees (B.V.l.) Limited are deemed to be interested
in the Shares in which NP United Holding Ltd is interested under
the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2020, the Directors and
the chief executives of the Company are not aware of any other person
(other than the Directors or chief executives of the Company) who had
an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company which would be required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO; or as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.
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(6) NP United Holding Ltd.5—=
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Ltd.  SYH NP Ltd.RLHY NP
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Directors and Chief
Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures” above, at no time during the year ended December
31, 2020 and up to the date of this annual report was the Company or
any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement that would enable
the Directors to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of the shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate,
and none of the Directors or any of their spouses or children under
the age of 18 were granted any right to subscribe for the equity or
debt securities of the Company or any other body corporate or had
exercised any such right.

DIRECTORS AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

Save as disclosed in the Prospectus and save for their respective
interests in the Group, none of the Directors and the Controlling
Shareholders was interested in any business which competes or is
likely to compete with the businesses of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2020.

We have received annual written confirmations from the Controlling
Shareholders, consisting of Mr. Zhang Yong, Ms. Shu Ping, NP
United Holding Ltd, ZY NP Ltd and SP NP Ltd, of the compliance with
the provisions of the Deed of Non-competition by such Controlling
Shareholders and their close associates.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
compliance with the Deed of Non-competition during the year ended
December 31, 2020 based on the information and confirmation
provided by or obtained from the Controlling Shareholders, and were
satisfied that our Controlling Shareholders have duly complied with the
Deed of Non-competition.
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CONVERTIBLE BONDS

As at the date of this annual report, the Company has not issued any
convertible bonds.

LOAN AGREEMENT WITH COVENANTS RELATING TO
SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS

As at the date of this annual report, the Company has not entered
into any loan agreement which contain covenants requiring specific
performance of the Controlling Shareholders.

CONNECTED AND CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Among the related party transactions disclosed in note 42 to the
Financial Statements, the following transactions constitute continuing
connected transactions for the Company under Rule 14A.31 of the
Listing Rules and are required to be disclosed in this annual report
in accordance with Rule 14A.71 of the Listing Rules. The Company
confirmed that the related party transactions do not fall under the
definition of “connected transaction” or “continuing connected
transaction” (as the case may be) in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
and complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Please see below the information
required to be disclosed in compliance with Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.
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1. Master Lease Agreement

Our Company, for itself and on behalf of its subsidiaries, entered
into a Master Lease Agreement with Mr. Zhang Yong, Ms. Shu
Ping and Mr. Shi Yonghong, pursuant to which Mr. Zhang yong,
Ms. Shu Ping and Mr. Shi Yonghong (for themselves and on
behalf of their respective associates) agreed to lease the certain

premises to members of our Group:

1. #HEY

AAT (RERGRARAME R
A BERBEL - LT RiEK
RAEFTVHBALY - Bt REE
£ FRLEIREKELEE (BH
REXGRAREBEAN) BEM

REBRE QT HBETYE !

No. of
Lease Landlord Tenant Location of the Premise Total Area Use of Premise
BOERE T REA ESIE HER WERE
1. Jinghai Jianyang Hai lao Catering Xiongzhou Avenue No. 389, 1,051 sq.m. Operation of
Investment Management Co., Ltd. Hedong New District, Jianyang, Jianyang No.2
Sichuan Province. restaurant
1. FERE BSmEEEREEERAT )| EEETIRTBENAE 1,061 F5K KEBRE_2E
389%%
2. Sichuan Jiangsu Haidilao Catering Room No.5, Changle Road, 2,727 sq.m. Operation of
Haidilao Management Co., Ltd. Qinhuai District, Nanjing, Nanjing No.1
Nanjing No.1 Branch Jiangsu Province restaurant
2. g OIHEEEENEEEREMLT IHEERTRERRERAR 2727 TAK KEERE-EE
BER—21F
3. Sichuan Tianjin Haidilao Catering Room 201, Huayue Avenue No.1, 3,118 sq.m. Operation of Tianjin
Haidilao Management Co., Ltd. Hedong District, Tianjin No.5 restaurant
No.5 Branch
3. msEE - REEESENERERAA RETIRBERE1H201E 3118¥ AR  HEXREEREE
EEib N
4, Ms. Shu Ping  Haihongda (Beijing) Catering Room C-301, Gaoke Square, 1,889 sq.m. Operation of Xi'an
and Mr. Shi Management Co., Ltd. Gaoxin No. 4 Road, High-tech No. 2 restaurant
Yonghong Xi'an No.2 Branch Zone, Xi'an, Shaanxi Province
4. gtk  BREMR) EHERERAT HEERZDSHE 1889FhK  RERRE_EE
BAERE HEZREZLRA B R S MESC-3015

Each of Mr. Zhang Yong, Ms. Shu Ping and Mr. Shi Yonghong
is our connected person and therefore the transactions under
the Master Lease Agreement constitute continuing connected
transactions under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Please refer
to the section headed “Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus
for details.
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Our Company estimated that the aggregated rent and related
expenses payable by our Group for the indicated period is listed
below:

Directors’ Report

EEEHS

R BMEFT RSB EAREEM
HEREEMAAEERSINT -

Proposed annual cap (RMB) for the year ended December 31,

BEZ12AMHLFEMEREE LR (AR

No. of Lease 2020
bizE ok 20204
1. Jianyang No.2 restaurant e % — B 672,000
2. Nanjing No.1 restaurant MRE—ZE 2,591,000
3. Tianjin No.5 restaurant REBERERE 3,087,000
4. Xian No.2 restaurant AEE_EE 1,323,000
Total CE 7,673,000

The aggregate transaction amount incurred in accordance with
the Master Lease Agreement for the year ended December 31,
2020 was RMB6,378,000.

Honghuotai Master Technology Development Service
Agreement and Renewed Honghuotai Master Technology
Development Service Agreement

Our Company, for itself and on behalf of its subsidiaries, and
Honghuotai, entered into the Honghuotai Master Technology
Development Service Agreement dated September 1, 2018,
pursuant to which Honghuotai agreed to provide cloud technology
development service as well as the relevant installation, testing
and maintenance service for the catering information cloud
technology management system in relation to the operation of our
restaurants to our Group.

HE2020F12831BLEEE ' R
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Honghuotai is a company held 40.86% by Shanghai Haiyue,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Leda Haisheng. Honghuotai is
our connected person and therefore the transactions under the
Honghuotai Master Technology Development Service Agreement
constitute continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

The Honghuotai Master Technology Development Service
Agreement has an initial term of three years commencing from
the Listing Date, and may be renewed for a further term of three
years from time to time, unless our Company notifies Honghuotai
to the contrary with 30 days’ written notice prior to the expiry of
the agreement’s term. Upon renewal of the Honghuotai Master
Technology Development Service Agreement, the parties may
amend the terms of the agreement based on the then prevailing
circumstances. Please refer to the section headed “Connected
Transaction” in the Prospectus for details.

As the waiver granted in September 2018 by the Stock Exchange
has expired on December 31, 2020 and our Company will continue
the transactions under the Honghuotai Master Technology
Development Service Agreement subsequent to December 31,
2020, our Company and Honghuotai entered into the Renewed
Honghuotai Master Technology Development Service Agreement
on December 7, 2020 for a term of three years commencing
from January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2023. The nature of the
Renewed Honghuotai Master Technology Development Service
Agreement is similar to the Honghuotai Master Technology
Development Service Agreement. The annual caps payable under
the Renewed Honghuotai Master Technology Development
Service Agreement for the years ended December 31, 2021,
2022 and 2023 are RMB69,035,000, RMB69,239,000 and
RMB70,642,000, respectively. Please refer to the announcement
of the Company dated December 7, 2020 for details.

The annual cap payable under the Honghuotai Master Technology
Development Service Agreement for the year ended December
31, 2020 is RMB11,380,000. The aggregate transaction amount
incurred in accordance with the Honghuotai Master Technology
Development Service Agreement for the year ended December
31, 2020 was RMB6,084,000.
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Xunfei Master Technology Products Purchase and Service
Agreement

Our Company, for itself and on behalf of its subsidiaries, and
Anhui Xunfei Zhiyue Tech Co., Ltd. (Z#HFARERB AR T)
(“Xunfei Zhiyue”), entered into the Xunfei Master Technology
Products Purchase and Service Agreement dated September
1, 2018, pursuant to which Xunfei Zhiyue agreed to develop
customized system, install relevant hardware and software and
provide relevant technical support in relation to the intelligent
catering services in our restaurants.

Xunfei Zhiyue, a company held approximately 59.0% by Shanghai
Haiyue as of the Latest Practicable Date, is our connected
person and therefore the transactions under the Xunfei Master
Technology Products Purchase and Service Agreement constitute
continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

The Xunfei Master Technology Products Purchase and Service
Agreement has an initial term of three years commencing from
the Listing Date. Subject to compliance with Listing Rules and
applicable laws and regulations, the Xunfei Master Technology
Products Purchase and Service Agreement may be renewed for a
further term of three years from time to time, unless our Company
notifies Xunfei Zhiyue to the contrary with 30 days’ written notice
prior to the expiry of the agreement’s term. Upon renewal of
the Xunfei Master Technology Products Purchase and Service
Agreement, the parties may amend the terms of the agreement
based on the then prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the
section headed “Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for
details.

The annual cap for the transactions under the Xunfei Master
Technology Products Purchase and Service Agreement for the
year ended December 31, 2020 is RMB23,270,000. The aggregate
transaction amount incurred in accordance with the Xunfei Master
Technology Products Purchase and Service Agreement for the
year ended December 31, 2020 was RMB7,965,000.
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Yihai Master Purchase Agreements and Renewed Yihai
Master Purchase Agreement

On June 24, 2016, Sichuan Haidilao, Haidilao Singapore and
Yihai Shanghai, each for itself and on behalf of its subsidiaries,
entered into the Yihai Master Purchase Agreement, which was
subsequently amended on April 27, 2018, pursuant to which
Haidilao Singapore agreed to purchase Haidilao Customized
Products and Yihai Retail Products from Yihai Group. On
September 18, 2017, Sichuan Haidilao, Haidilao Singapore and
Yihai Shanghai entered into a supplemental agreement to the
Yihai Master Purchase Agreement, pursuant to which Haidilao
Singapore agreed to purchase instant hot pot products from
Fuhai, a company owned as to 60% by Yihai Shanghai and 40%
by Shanghai Xinpai, under the terms of the Yihai Master Purchase
Agreement.

Yihai Shanghai, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Yihai (which
is controlled by Mr. Zhang Yong and Ms. Shu Ping) is our
connected person and therefore the transactions under the Yihai
Master Purchase Agreements constitute continuing connected
transactions under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Yihai Master Purchase Agreement has an initial term of three
years commencing from June 24, 2016, which is expected to
be renewed for a further term of three years subject to Yihai’s
independent shareholder’s approval. Subject to compliance with
applicable laws and regulations (including but not limited to the
Listing Rules) and requirements of securities regulatory authorities,
the Yihai Master Purchase Agreement may be automatically
renewed for a further term of three years from time to time,
unless: (i) the parties agree in writing to terminate the Yihai Master
Purchase Agreement during its term; or (ii) the Yihai Master
Purchase Agreement is terminated as required by applicable laws,
regulations, requirements of the securities regulatory authorities,
or judgment or decision of any competent court. Upon renewal
of the Yihai Master Purchase Agreement, the parties may amend
the terms of the Yihai Master Purchase Agreement based on the
then prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the section headed
“Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for details.
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As the waiver granted in September 2018 by the Stock Exchange
has expired on December 31, 2020 and our Company will
continue the transactions under the Yihai Master Purchase
Agreement subsequent to December 31, 2020, our Company and
Yihai entered into the Renewed Yihai Master Purchase Agreement
on December 7, 2020 for a term of three years commencing from
January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2023. The Yihai Master Purchase
Agreements will be terminated once the Renewed Yihai Master
Purchase Agreement takes effect. The terms of the Renewed
Yihai Master Purchase Agreement are substantially the same as
the Yihai Master Purchase Agreements, save and except for the
change of contracting parties. The annual caps payable under the
Renewed Yihai Master Purchase Agreements for the years ended
December 31, 2021, 2022 and 2023 are RMB3,916,000,000,
RMB5,693,000,000 and RMB7,540,000,000, respectively. Please
refer to the announcement and circular of the Company dated
December 7, 2020 for details.

The annual cap for the transactions under the Yihai Master
Purchase Agreement for the year ended December 31, 2020 is
RMB3,567,300,000. The aggregate transaction amount incurred
in accordance with the Yihai Master Purchase Agreement for the
year ended December 31, 2020 was RMB1,399,634,000.
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Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement and Renewed Jarud Qi
Purchase Agreement

Our Company, for itself and on behalf of its subsidiaries, and
Jarud Qi Haidilao, the wholly-owned subsidiary of Sichuan
Haidilao, entered into the Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement dated
September 1, 2018, pursuant to which we agreed to purchase
lamb from Jarud Qi Haidilao.

Jarud Qi Haidilao is a limited liability company incorporated in the
PRC on January 28, 2013, a company wholly-owned by Sichuan
Haidilao and is a connected person of our Company. Therefore
the transactions under the Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement
constitute continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

The Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement has an initial term of three
years commencing from the Listing Date. Subject to compliance
with Listing Rules and applicable laws and regulations, the Jarud
Qi Purchase Agreement may be renewed for a further term of
three years from time to time, unless our Company notifies Jarud
Qi Haidilao to the contrary with 30 days’ written notice prior to the
expiry of the agreement. Upon renewal of the Jarud Qi Purchase
Agreement, the parties may amend the terms of the agreement
based on the then prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the
section headed “Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for
details.

As the waiver granted in September 2018 by the Stock Exchange
has expired on December 31, 2020 and our Company will
continue the transactions under the Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement
subsequent to December 31, 2020, our Company and Jarud Qi
Haidilao entered into the Renewed Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement
on December 7, 2020 for a term of three years commencing
from January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2023. The terms of the
Renewed Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement are substantially the
same as the Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement, save and except for
the additional supply of beef products. The annual caps payable
under the Renewed Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement for the years
ended December 31, 2021, 2022 and 2023 are RMB523,860,000,
RMB523,860,000 and RMB523,860,000, respectively. Please refer
to the announcement of the Company dated December 7, 2020
for details.
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The annual cap for the transactions under the Jarud Qi
Purchase Agreement for the year ended December 31, 2020 is
RMB195,400,000. The aggregate transaction amount incurred in
accordance with the Jarud Qi Purchase Agreement for the year
ended December 31, 2020 was RMB116,673,000.

Shuhai Agreements and Renewed Shuhai Agreements

Our Company and Shuhai, each for itself and on behalf of its
subsidiaries, entered into (i) the Warehouse Storage and Logistics
Service Agreement dated September 1, 2018, pursuant to which
Shuhai Group agreed to provide warehousing facilities and
storage services and logistics services to our Group in connection
with the Commodity Ingredients; (ii) the Shuhai Master Purchase
Agreement, pursuant to which Shuhai Group agreed to supply to
our Group the Processed Ingredients (collectively, the “Shuhai
Agreements”). Shuhai is a connected person of our Company.
Therefore the transactions under the Shuhai Agreements
constitute continuing connected transactions under Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

The Shuhai Agreements have an initial term of three years
commencing from the Listing Date. Subject to compliance with
Listing Rules and applicable laws and regulations, the Shuhai
Agreements may be renewed for a further term of three years
from time to time, unless the parties agree in writing to terminate
the agreement during their term. Upon renewal of the Shuhai
Agreements, the parties may amend the terms of the agreements
based on the then prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the
section headed “Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for
details.
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As the waiver granted in September 2018 by the Stock Exchange
has expired on December 31, 2020, and the Company will
continue the transactions under the Shuhai Agreements
subsequent to December 31, 2020, the Company and Shuhai,
each for itself and on behalf of its subsidiaries, entered into a new
warehouse storage and logistics service agreement and a new
Shuhai master purchase agreement (collectively, the “Renewed
Shuhai Agreements”) on December 7, 2020 for a term of three
years commencing from January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2023.
The Shuhai Agreements will be terminated once the Renewed
Shuhai Agreements take effect. The terms of the Renewed Shuhai
Agreements are substantially the same as the Shuhai Agreements.
The annual caps payable under the Renewed Shuhai Agreements
for the years ended December 31, 2021, 2022 and 2023 are
RMB6,312,000,000, RMB9,560,000,000 and RMB14,080,000,000,
respectively. Please refer to the announcement and circular of the
Company dated December 7, 2020 for details.

The annual cap for the transactions under the Shuhai Agreements
for the year ended December 31, 2020 is RMB4,252,200,000. The
aggregate transaction amount incurred in accordance with the
Shuhai Agreements for the year ended December 31, 2020 was
RMB2,739,584,000.
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Shuyun Dongfang Agreements and Renewed Shuyun
Dongfang Agreements

Our Company and Shuyun Dongfang, each for itself and on
behalf of its respective subsidiaries, entered into: (i) the Master
Decoration Project Management Service Agreement dated
September 1, 2018, pursuant to which Shuyun Dongfang agreed
to provide decoration project management and related services,
including but not limited to, selecting and supervising the design
and construction subcontractors, to our Group in connection
with the interior decoration and renovation of our restaurants;
and (ii) the Master Decoration Project General Contract Service
Agreement dated October 8, 2019, pursuant to which Shuyun
Dongfang agreed to provide decoration project general contract
services, including but not limited to, selecting and engaging
subcontractors to carry out the decoration work and purchasing
plants and equipment for the projects (collectively, the “Shuyun
Dongfang Agreements”). Shuyun Dongfang is a connected
person of our Company. Therefore the transactions under the
Shuhai Agreements constitute continuing connected transactions
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Master Decoration Project Management Service Agreement
has an initial term of three years commencing from the Listing
Date. Subject to compliance with Listing Rules and applicable
laws and regulations, the Master Decoration Project Management
Service Agreement may be renewed for a further term of three
years from time to time, unless our Company notifies Shuyun
Dongfang to the contrary with 30 days’ written notice prior to
the expiry of the agreement’s term. Upon renewal of the Master
Decoration Project Management Service Agreement, the parties
may amend the terms of the agreement based on the then
prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the section headed
“Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for details.

The Master Decoration Project General Contract Service
Agreement will expire upon the third anniversary of the Listing
Date. Subject to compliance with Listing Rules and applicable
laws and regulations, the Master Decoration Project General
Contract Service Agreement may be renewed for a further term
of three years from time to time, unless our Company notifies
Shuyun Dongfang to the contrary with 30 days’ written notice
prior to the expiry of the agreement’s term. Upon renewal of the
Master Decoration Project General Contract Service Agreement,
the parties may amend the terms of the agreement based on the
then prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the announcement
date October 8, 2019 for details.
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As the waiver granted in September 2018 by the Stock
Exchange has expired on December 31, 2020, and the Company
will continue the transactions under the Shuyun Dongfang
Agreements subsequent to December 31, 2020, the Company
and Shuyun Dongfang, each for itself and on behalf of its
subsidiaries, entered into a new master decoration project
management service agreement (“Renewed Master Decoration
Project Management Service Agreement”) and a new master
decoration project general contract service agreement (‘Renewed
Master Decoration Project General Contract Service
Agreement”, collectively the “Renewed Shuyun Dongfang
Agreements”) on December 7, 2020 for a term of three years
commencing from January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2023.
The Shuyun Dongfang Agreements will be terminated once the
Renewed Shuyun Dongfang Agreements take effect. The terms
of the Renewed Shuyun Dongfang Agreements are substantially
the same as the Shuyun Dongfang Agreements. The annual
caps payable under the Renewed Master Decoration Project
Management Service Agreement for the years ended December
31, 2021, 2022 and 2023 are RMB32,060,000, RMB48,950,000
and RMB67,100,000, respectively. The annual caps payable
under the Renewed Master Decoration Project General Contract
Service Agreement for the years ended December 31, 2021,
2022 and 2023 are RMB8,075,600,000, RMB11,485,200,000
and RMB16,286,600,000, respectively. Please refer to the
announcement and circular of the Company dated December 7,
2020 for details.

The annual cap for the transactions under the Master Decoration
Project Management Service Agreement for the year ended
December 31, 2020 is RMB50,000,000. The aggregate transaction
amount incurred in accordance with the Master Decoration
Project Management Service Agreement for the year ended
December 31, 2020 was RMB43,872,000.

The annual cap for the transactions under the Master Decoration
Project General Contract Service Agreement for the year ended
December 31, 2020 is RMB3,600,000,000. The aggregate
transaction amount incurred in accordance with the Master
Decoration Project General Contract Service Agreement for the
year ended December 31, 2020 was RMB3,295,159,000.
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Master Human Resource Management Service Agreement
and Renewed Master Human Resource Management Service
Agreement

Our Company and Weihai Consulting, each for itself and on behalf
of its subsidiaries, entered into the Master Human Resource
Management Service Agreement dated September 1, 2018,
pursuant to which Weihai Consulting agreed to provide human
resource management and consulting services, including but not
limited to employee recruitment and training, to our Group. Weihai
Consulting is a connected person of our Company. Therefore the
transactions under the Master Human Resource Management
Service Agreement constitute continuing connected transactions
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The Master Human Resource Management Service Agreement
has an initial term of three years commencing from the Listing
Date. Subject to compliance with Listing Rules and applicable
laws and regulations, the Master Human Resource Management
Service Agreement may be renewed for a further term of three
years from time to time, unless our Company notifies Weihai
Consulting to the contrary with 30 days’ written notice prior to
the expiry of the agreement’s term. Upon renewal of the Master
Human Resource Management Service Agreement, the parties
may amend the terms of the agreement based on the then
prevailing circumstances. Please refer to the section headed
“Connected Transaction” in the Prospectus for details.

On October 6, 2020, as Weihai Group underwent a series of
reorganization and Weihai Consulting became a subsidiary of
Weihai Holding, the Company entered into a transfer agreement
in relation to the Master Human Resource Management Service
Agreement with Weihai Holding and Weihai Consulting, pursuant
to which the Company, Weihai Holding and Weihai Consulting
agreed that, among others, (i) Weihai Consulting transferred all
of its existing obligations and rights under the Master Human
Resource Management Service Agreement to Weihai Holding at
nil consideration, and accordingly, Weihai Holding shall assume
the same obligations to the Company as it would have been under
if it was Weihai Consulting, and (ii) other terms of the Master
Human Resource Management Service Agreement remained
unchanged. As a result, Weihai Holding has been providing
human resource services for our Group under the Master Human
Resource Management Service Agreement.
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As the waiver granted in September 2018 by the Stock Exchange
has expired on December 31, 2020, and the Company will
continue the transactions under the Master Human Resource
Management Service Agreement subsequent to December 31,
2020, the Company and Weihai Holding, each for itself and
on behalf of its subsidiaries, entered into the Renewed Master
Human Resource Management Service Agreement on December
7, 2020 for a term of three years commencing from January
1, 2021 to December 31, 2023. The Master Human Resource
Management Service Agreement will be terminated once the
Renewed Master Human Resource Management Service
Agreement take effect. The terms of the Renewed Master Human
Resource Management Service Agreement are substantially
the same as the Master Human Resource Management Service
Agreement, save and except for the change of contracting
parties. The annual caps payable under the Renewed Master
Human Resource Management Service Agreement for the years
ended December 31, 2021, 2022 and 2023 are RMB529,018,000,
RMB815,251,000 and RMB1,188,393,000, respectively. Please
refer to the announcements of the Company dated October 6,
2020 and December 7, 2020 for details.

The annual cap for the transactions under the Master Human
Resource Management Service Agreement for the year ended
December 31, 2020 is RMB263,668,000. The aggregate
transaction amount incurred in accordance with the Master
Human Resource Management Service Agreement for the year
ended December 31, 2020 was RMB167,696,000.

The above continuing connected transactions has followed the
policies and guidelines when determining the price and terms of the
transactions conducted for the year ended December 31, 2020.
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The auditor of the Group has reviewed the continuing connected
transactions referred to above and confirmed to the Board that nothing
has come to their attention that causes them to believe the continuing
connected transactions: (i) have not received the approval of the Board;
(i) were not entered into in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the transaction; and (jiii) have exceeded the caps.

The independent non-executive Directors have confirmed that the
above continuing connected transactions were entered into by the
Group: (i) in the ordinary and usual course of its business; (i) on normal
commercial terms or better; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement (including the pricing principle and guidelines set out
therein) governing them and on terms that were fair and reasonable and
in the interests of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole.

The Company has designated a team of senior management from
business operation, legal, risk control and finance departments
and Board office to monitor the continuing connected transactions
and ensure that the continuing connected transactions with the
abovementioned connected persons are on arm’s length basis and that
the annual caps are not exceeded. Such team of senior management
continuously traces and regularly monitors the progress of the
continuing connected transactions and reports to management of the
Company. They review the continuing connected transactions with the
finance department to ensure that annual caps are not exceeded. They
will also communicate with the Audit Committee, management and the
Board, monthly or as needed, to report the progress of the continuing
connected transactions, and request for approval of new changes of
existing transaction terms. The heads of different departments of the
Company will be informed on a periodic basis in relation to the terms
and pricing policies of the continuing connected transactions as well.
The Audit Committee has also assigned the independent internal audit
team the task to ensure that the Company’s internal control measures
in respect of the continuing connected transactions remain effective
and complete. With these measures, the independent non-executive
Directors could therefore assess and give the confirmations in the
preceding paragraph.

Save for disclosed herein, we have not entered into any connected
transaction or continuing connected transaction which should be
disclosed pursuant to the Rules 14A.49 and 14A.71 of the Listing Rules
for the year ended December 31, 2020.
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CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS BRIRH

Shanghai Kiwa has entered into the various agreements which  E8ERTR2019F11 A1 BT 4%
together constitute the Contractual Arrangements on November 1,  1#i& (HEEBREOZH)  EEBFA
2019, which are designed to provide the Company with the right and ~ A FEE&HIZIFEEK (EERT ) KR
power to control over and the right to enjoy the economic benefits  #IEZK (EERTX) UREREEL
in the Prohibited Businesses (as defined below) and the Restricted = & HEMHBEBNENREIURE
Businesses (as defined below) and other ancillary businesses operated BREEB LB ER o

by Kiwa Group.

The following simplified diagram illustrates the flow of economic AT HWfE{LEIRFPBEERBTRER
benefits from Kiwa Group to our Group stipulated under the Contractual ~ E&S N LH AT PE R EBNSERFH
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A brief description of each of the specific agreements that comprise
the Contractual Arrangements entered into by the WFOE and Shanghai
Kiwa is set out as follows:

(a)

Exclusive Management Consulting Service Agreement

Under the exclusive management consulting service agreement
(the “Exclusive Management Consulting Service Agreement”)
entered into between Shanghai Kiwa and the WFOE, pursuant to
which, in exchange for an annually service fee, Shanghai Kiwa
has agreed to engage the WFOE as its exclusive provider of
management consulting services, including the following services:
(i) assisting in developing management model and business
plan; (ii) assisting in the standardization and establishment of
information management system; (iii) assisting in developing
market development plan; (iv) providing services in relation
to market research, market survey, consulting and business
judgment, and providing market information; (v) assisting
in establishing operation process management system; (vi)
providing management and consulting services in relation to,
amongst others, daily operations, finance, investments, debts,
human resource and internal informatization; (vij) management,
development, upgrading, updating and maintenance of office
application system and network system; (viii) assisting in
developing maintenance plans for advertisers and media clients
and assisting Shanghai Kiwa in maintaining the relationships with
such clients; (ix) providing advice and suggestions on the assets
and business operations of Shanghai Kiwa; (x) providing advice
and suggestions on the negotiation, signing and performance
of the material contracts of Shanghai Kiwa; (xi) providing advice
and suggestions on mergers and acquisitions or other company
expansion plans; (xii) providing information technology supports;
(xiii) providing staff training services to relevant employers of
Shanghai Kiwa; and (xiv) other relevant services as negotiated
between the parties from time to time.

Under the Exclusive Management Consulting Service Agreement,
the service fee consists of 100% of the total consolidated profit of
Shanghai Kiwa, after the deduction of any accumulated deficit of
any members of Kiwa Group in respect of the preceding financial
year(s), tax and other statutory contributions (if applicable).
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the WFOE may adjust the scope
and amount of services fee and Shanghai Kiwa shall accept such
adjustments. The WFOE shall calculate the service fee on an
annually basis and issue a corresponding invoice to Shanghai
Kiwa.
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(b)

(c)

Exclusive Option Agreement

Under the exclusive option agreement (the “Exclusive Option
Agreement”) entered into among Shanghai Kiwa, the WFOE
and Mr. Liang Yangbing (£#5£%), the registered shareholder of
Shanghai Kiwa (the “Registered Shareholder”), the WFOE shall
have the rights to require the Registered Shareholder to transfer
any or all his equity interests in Shanghai Kiwa to the WFOE and/
or a third party designated by it, in whole or in part at any time
and from time to time, for considerations equivalent to the lowest
price as permitted by PRC laws. The Exclusive Option Agreement
shall remain effective unless terminated by all parties in writing or
in the event that the entire equity interests held by the Registered
Shareholder in Shanghai Kiwa have been legally transferred to the
WEFOE or its appointee(s).

Equity Pledge Agreement

Under the equity pledge agreement (the “Equity Pledge
Agreement”) entered into among the WFOE, the Registered
Shareholder and Shanghai Kiwa, the Registered Shareholder
has agreed to pledge all his equity interests in Shanghai Kiwa to
the WFOE as a security interest to guarantee the service fee and
interest to be paid to WFOE under the Contractual Arrangements,
the performance of contractual obligations and the payment
of outstanding debts. The pledge in respect of Shanghai Kiwa
shall take effect upon the completion of registration with the
relevant administration for market regulation and shall remain
valid until after (i) all the contractual obligations of the Registered
Shareholder and Shanghai Kiwa under the relevant Contractual
Arrangements have been fully performed and all the outstanding
debts of the Registered Shareholder and Shanghai Kiwa under
the relevant Contractual Arrangements have been fully paid; or (ii)
the entire equity interests held by the Registered Shareholder in
Shanghai Kiwa have been legally transferred to the WFOE or its
appointee(s).
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(d) Power of Attorney

The Registered Shareholder has executed a power of attorney
(the “Power of Attorney”). Under the Power of Attorney, the
Registered Shareholder shall irrevocably appoint the WFOE and
its designated persons (including but not limited to the directors
of the WFOE and the Company and their respective successors
and liquidators, excluding the Registered Shareholder himself)
as his attorneys-in-fact to exercise on his behalf, and agreed and
undertook not to exercise without such attorneys-in-fact’s prior
written consent, any and all right that they have in respect of his
equity interests in Shanghai Kiwa. The Power of Attorney shall
remain effective until being terminated in writing by the parties to
it or the entire equity interests held by the Registered Shareholder
in Shanghai Kiwa have been legally transferred to the WFOE or its
appointee(s).

Save as disclosed above, there were no other new contractual
arrangements entered into and/or reproduced between our Group
and Shanghai Kiwa during the year ended December 31, 2020. There
was no material change in the Contractual Arrangements and/or the
circumstances under which they were adopted during the year ended
December 31, 2020.

For the year ended December 31, 2020, none of the Contractual
Arrangements had been unwound on the basis that none of the
restrictions that led to the adoption of the Contractual Arrangements
had been removed. As of December 31, 2020, we had not encountered
interference or encumbrance from any PRC governing bodies in
operating our businesses through Shanghai Kiwa under the Contractual
Arrangements.

The revenue of Shanghai Kiwa amounted to RMB3,781,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2020. For the year ended December 31, 2020, the
revenue of Shanghai Kiwa accounted for approximately 0.01% of the
revenue for the year of our Group.
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Reasons for Adopting the Contractual Arrangements

Shanghai Kiwa is principally engaged in the operation of Haidilao app,
which is a social media platform for the Haidilao’s members. Functions
of the Haidilao app mainly consist of: (1) ordering-related functions
such as online ordering and queuing or delivery services; (2) online
community function that allows users to post text, pictures, videos,
etc. and comment on information posted by other users; (3) electronic
mall for members to shop online or exchange their membership points
for products; (4) providing entrance to online games operated by
third parties; (5) organizing and managing member activities; (6) other
functions such as advertising.

Pursuant to the Administrative Measures of Foreign Investment
Admission (Negative List) 2020 Revision (JNEREEA ISR EEE
i (B EBE) (20205 %)) and other relevant regulations, (i) foreign
investments in the businesses of online games operation are prohibited
(the “Prohibited Businesses”); (i) foreign investments in value-added
telecommunication business, such as the operation of electronic
mall for members to shop online or exchange their membership
points for products, online community function that allows users to
post text, pictures, videos, etc. and comment on information posted
by other users, require that the foreign investors shall “have good
performance and operational experience in operating value-added
telecommunications business” (the “Restricted Businesses”); (iii) as
for other ancillary businesses operated through Haidilao app, such
as ordering-related functions such as online ordering and queuing
or delivery services, organizing and managing member activities and
advertising, foreign investments are not prohibited or restricted, that
being said, according to the Company, such ancillary businesses
are interconnected with each other and are altogether an integral
part of Haidilao app, which share the same database and cannot be
separated.
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Risks Relating to the Contractual Arrangements

There are certain risks that are associated with the Contractual
Arrangements, including:

° The Contractual Arrangements may not be as effective in
providing control over and entitlement to the economic interests
in Shanghai Kiwa as direct ownership.

o Potential conflicts of interest among WFOE and Shanghai Kiwa
may exist.

° The Contractual Arrangements may be subject to scrutiny of the
PRC tax authorities and additional tax may be imposed.

° The WFOE’s ability to acquire the entire equity interests in
Shanghai Kiwa may be subject to various limitations and
substantial costs.

o Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation and
implementation of the Foreign Investment Law.

For details of these risks, please refer to the announcement of the
Company dated November 1, 2019.

Our Group has adopted measures to ensure the effective operation
of our Group’s businesses with the implementation of the Contractual
Arrangements and our compliance with the Contractual Arrangements,
including:

(@) major issues arising from the implementation and compliance
with the Contractual Arrangements or any regulatory enquiries
from government authorities will be submitted to our Board, if
necessary, for review and discussion on an occurrence basis;

(b) our Board will review the overall performance of and compliance
with the Contractual Arrangements at least once a year; and

(¢) our Company will engage external legal advisors or other
professional advisors, if necessary, to assist the Board to review
the implementation of the Contractual Arrangements, review the
legal compliance of WFOE and Kiwa Group to deal with specific
issues or matters arising from the Contractual Arrangements.
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Listing Rules Implications and Waivers from the Stock Exchange

Mr. Liang Yangbing, the Registered Shareholder of Shanghai Kiwa,
was a director or chief executive of 25 subsidiaries of the Company
as of December 31, 2020, and is therefore a connected person of the
Company at the subsidiary level. Shanghai Kiwa, being an associate
of the Registered Shareholder, is also a connected person of the
Company at the subsidiary level. Therefore, the transactions under
the Contractual Arrangements between the Registered Shareholder or
Shanghai Kiwa and the Group will constitute connected transactions of
the Company at the subsidiary level under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

The Company has applied for, and the Stock Exchange has granted,
a waiver from strict compliance with (i) the requirement of limiting
the term of the Contractual Arrangements to three years or less or
appointing an independent financial adviser to explain the reason under
Rule 14A.52 of the Listing Rules, and (ii) the requirement of setting an
annual cap for the transactions under the Contractual Arrangements
under Rule 14A.53 of the Listing Rules, for so long as the shares of the
Company are listed on the Stock Exchange.

The waiver is subject to the following conditions:

(@ no change without independent non-executive Directors’
approval;

(b) no change without independent Shareholders’ approval;

(c) the Contractual Arrangements shall continue to enable our Group
to receive the economic benefits derived by Kiwa Group;

(d) on the basis that the Contractual Arrangements provide
an acceptable framework for the relationship between our
Company and its subsidiaries in which our Company has direct
shareholding, on the one hand, and Kiwa Group, on the other
hand, that framework may be renewed and/or reproduced upon
the expiry of the existing arrangements or in relation to any
existing or new wholly foreign owned enterprise or operating
company (including branch company) engaging in the same
business as that of our Group which our Group might wish to
establish when justified by business expediency, without obtaining
the approval of the Shareholders, on substantially the same terms
and conditions as the existing Contractual Arrangements; and

(e) we will disclose details relating to the Contractual Arrangements
on an on-going basis.
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For further details of the waiver granted by the Stock Exchange, please
refer to and the announcement of the Company dated November 1,
2019.

Annual Review by the Independent Non-Executive Directors and
the Auditor

Our independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
Contractual Arrangements and confirmed that:

(@) the transactions carried out during the year ended December
31, 2020 had been entered into in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Contractual Arrangements;

(b) no dividends or other distributions had been made by Shanghai
Kiwa to the holders of its equity interests which were not
otherwise subsequently assigned or transferred to our Group; and

() no new contracts had been entered into, renewed and/or
reproduced between our Group and Shanghai Kiwa during the
year ended December 31, 2020.

Our auditor has confirmed in a letter to the Board that nothing has
come to their attention that causes them to believe the transactions
carried out pursuant to the Contractual Arrangements during the year
ended December 31, 2020: (i) have not been approved by the Board; (ii)
were not entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant agreement governing such transactions; and (iii) any dividends
or other distributions have been made by Shanghai Kiwa to the holder
of its equity interest which are not otherwise subsequently assigned or
transferred to the Group.
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DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Connected and Continuing
Connected Transactions” above, there were no transactions,
arrangements or contracts of significance to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or its connected
entity (within the meaning of Section 486 of the Companies Ordinance)
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, and subsisting
during the year ended December 31, 2020.

CONTRACT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Our Company has entered into an investment and cooperation
agreement and a supplemental agreement thereto with the Chengdu
Eastern New Area Management Committee (RERIBHEEEEZES)
on December 19, 2020, pursuant to which the Company shall, among
others, acquire the land use right of the target land in accordance with
laws and regulations, construct and develop the target land as the
headquarters complex of the Group. The construction of the project is
expected to complete in five years. The total investment amount of the
project shall not be less than RMB2.4 billion. For details, please refer to
the announcement of the Company dated December 20, 2020.

Save as disclosed above and in the section headed “Connected and
Continuing Connected Transactions” above, no contract of significance
was entered into between the Company, or one of its subsidiary
companies, and any of its Controlling Shareholders or subsidiaries from
the Listing Date to December 31, 2020.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the

whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed in 2020 and up to the date of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS’ PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to Article 164 of the Articles of Association and subject to
Cayman Islands Companies Law, each Director shall be indemnified,
out of the assets of the Company, against all losses or liabilities
incurred or sustained by him/her as a Director in defending any
proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which judgment is given in his/
her favor, or in which he/she is acquitted.

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ liability insurance
coverage for the Directors of the Group during the year ended
December 31, 2020.

REMUNERATION POLICY, DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND
PENSION SCHEME

As at December 31, 2020, we had 131,084 employees. The
remuneration of our employees includes salaries and allowances. We
provide training to our staff to envision their career paths and growth
potential with us. We reward hard work by offering a highly mobile
promotion system and a piece-rate compensation system, with wages
clearly defined based on the units of specific work performed.

The Group offers competitive remuneration packages to the Directors.
Other emoluments are determined by the Board with reference to the
Directors’ duties, responsibilities and performance and the results of
the Group. Details of the Directors’ remuneration during the year ended
December 31, 2020 are set out in note 12 to the Financial Statements.

In accordance with the laws and regulations in the PRC, the Group
has arranged for its PRC employees to join defined contribution plans
organized by the PRC government. No forfeited contribution under this
scheme is available to reduce the contribution payable in future years.
The Group also provides social insurance, including, unemployment
insurance, work-related injury insurance, medical insurance and
maternity insurance for the employees of the Group.
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SHARE INCENTIVE SCHEME

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Company did not have
any share option scheme which was required to be disclosed.

The Company has adopted a share award scheme (the “Share Award
Scheme”) on October 8, 2019 to, among other things, recognize the
contributions of any individual, being an employee or a director of any
member of the Group who the Board or its delegate(s) considers, in
their sole discretion, to have contributed or will contribute to the Group.
The Scheme will initially be valid and effective for a period of ten (10)
years commencing on the adoption date. Pursuant to the scheme, the
award shares will be satisfied by (i) existing Shares to be acquired by
the trustee on the market, and/or (ii) new Shares to be allotted and
issued to the trustee. The total number of the award shares underlying
all grants made pursuant to the scheme shall not exceed five percent
(5%) of the issued share capital of the Company as at the adoption
date. No share awards were granted since the adoption date of the
Share Award Scheme and up to the date of this annual report. Please
refer to the announcement of the Company dated October 8, 2019 for
details.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENT

Save as disclosed in this annual report, there was no equity-linked
agreement entered into by the Company during the year ended
December 31, 2020.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the respective percentage
of purchases attributable to the Group’s largest supplier and five largest
suppliers in aggregate was 17.2% and 42.8%. Our largest supplier was
Shuyun Dongfang, second largest supplier was Shuhai Group and third
largest supplier was Yihai Group.

As a restaurant chain, we have a large and diverse customer base. Our
revenue derived from our five largest customers accounted for less
than 5% of our total revenue for the year ended December 31, 2020.

Except as disclosed above, none of the Directors or any of their close
associates or any Shareholders (which to the best knowledge of the
Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital)
had a material interest in our five largest suppliers or customers.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company’s listed securities in 2020.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code. Specific enquiries have
been made to all the Directors and the Directors have confirmed that
they have complied with the Model Code since the Listing Date and up
to the date of this annual report.

The Company’s employees, who are likely to be in possession of inside
information of the Company, have also been subject to the Model Code
for securities transactions. No incident of non-compliance of the Model
Code by the Company’s employees was noted by the Company since
January 1, 2020 and up to the date of this annual report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Company had applied the
principles and code provisions as set out in the Corporate Governance
Code and has complied with the code provisions in the Corporate
Governance Code since the Listing Date to December 31, 2020.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2020 have been audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu,
certified public accountants.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu will retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for their re-appointment as
auditor of the Company will be proposed at the AGM.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS AND RECORD DATE
For AGM:

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday,
May 25, 2021 to Friday, May 28, 2021, both days inclusive, in order
to determine the eligibility of the Shareholders to attend and vote at
the AGM to be held on Friday, May 28, 2021. In order to be eligible
to attend and vote at the AGM, all transfer accompanied by the
relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong before 4:30 p.m.
on Monday, May 24, 2021.

For the entitlement of receiving dividend:

The register of members of the Company will also be closed from
Thursday, June 3, 2021 to Monday, June 7, 2021, both days inclusive,
in order to determine the entitlement of the Shareholders to the final
dividend. The Shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company at the close of business on Wednesday
June 2, 2021 will be entitled to the final dividend. In order to be eligible
to be entitled to the final dividend, all transfers accompanied by the
relevant share certificates and transfer forms must be lodged with the
Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong
Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong before 4:30 p.m.
on Wednesday June 2, 2021.

By order of the Board
Zhang Yong

Chairman of the Board
Hong Kong, March 23, 2021
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE  HEREREHRS

INTRODUCTION OF THE REPORT

The Company believes that a healthy environmental, social and
governance performance is decisive for us to make sustainable
development in the future, achieve our long-term goals and create
values for our shareholders in the long run. While enhancing our steady
and strong financial performance, the Company pays close attention
to the fulfilment of corporate social responsibility and the sustainable
development.

Organizational Scope of the Report

This report covers Haidilao International Holding Ltd. (the “Company”).
For the convenience of expression, the Company is referred to as
“Haidilao”, “we/us” and “the company” in this report.

Release Cycle of the Report

This report is released annually. It covers the period from 1 January
2020 to 31 December 2020. Certain content may be beyond the
aforesaid period for the purpose of explanation.

Basis for Compilation of the Report

This report was compiled in accordance with the requirements of the
Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) Reporting Guide as set
out in Appendix 27 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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Reporting Principles

° Materiality: The materiality of our ESG issues is determined by
the Board. Communication with stakeholders, as well as the
identification process and the matrix of substantive issues are
disclosed in this report.

° Quantitative: Statistical standards, methods, assumptions and/
or calculation tools for quantitative key performance indicators
herein and source of conversion factors are all explained in the
definitions of the report.

o Balance: This report shall provide an unbiased picture of the
Company’s performance during the reporting period and should
avoid descriptions, omissions or presentation formats that may
inappropriately influence the decision or judgment made by the
report readers.

° Consistency: The statistical methodologies applied to the data
disclosed in this report shall be consistent.

Description of Data

Certain financial data in the report are derived from the financial
statements of FY2020. In case of discrepancy between this report
and the annual report, the latter shall prevail. Other data are mainly
associated with FY2020, while certain data beyond the aforesaid period
are mainly from the statistics of the internal system of the Company and
its subsidiaries and branches. Unless otherwise stated, the amounts in
this report are denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”).
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ESG MANAGEMENT

Adhering to the concept of sustainable development on an ongoing
basis, Haidilao has put ESG management into practice. The Company
has continued to improve ESG management by developing an ESG
management mechanism involving collaborations at all levels within
the Group and actively communicating with stakeholders, in order to
commence targeted management of the most concerned material ESG
issues, thereby improving our sustainability performance on an ongoing
basis.

Haidilao has established an ESG system covering the levels of decision-
making, execution and practice, which involves collaborations at all
levels within the Group. The Board is responsible for the strategies and
decision-making regarding ESG issues, while the ESG working group
is responsible for facilitating the management and implementation of
affairs regarding ESG, and ensuring smooth communication between
the Board, different departments at the headquarters and all operating
units (e.g. the restaurants). Meanwhile, the working group gathers the
problems encountered by the departments and operating units of the
Company during the process of promoting ESG, and reports such to
the Board for improvement and resolutions. Being the implementation
units of ESG work, different departments at the headquarters and all
operating units are responsible for facilitating the implementation of
particular ESG work and reporting information.
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The Board is responsible for developing ESG strategies, as well as
assessing and determining the ESG risks with which the Company may
involve. During the reporting period, the Board continued to monitor the
compilation and publication process of the ESG report, and review the
content disclosed in the report. The ESG report was published upon
approval by Board resolutions.

ESGRHMHERESEEE ARES
SEENML - EEQAR TS RMESG
Rk - REHR  EESHEEEBESG

HRAERBMRRE  HRERERR
EITER  ZESGHRETKHRESSR
BHLER TS 7 B o

Report ESG
information regularly

EH EIESGER

It is responsible for the strategies
and reporting regarding ESG
issues, assessing and determin-
ing the ESG risks involved, as well
as reviewing the disclosure made
within the reporting period of the
ESG report.

The Board Lead department
=g ZETREBPY

The office of the Board secretary
is responsible for the daily
management and coordination
of the ESG work, and manage-
ment of the daily disclosure and
reply of the ESG information.

Departments at the headquarters
#ABRRBRPT

Departments including the Strate-
gic Affairs Department, the Human
Resources Department, the Internal
Audit Department and the Food
Safety Centre are responsible for
the promotion of specific work
performed by various departments.

All operating units
BELEN

All regional operating units have set
up their respective ESG manage-
ment department to liaise with the
Group’s management, so as to
ensure full implementation of the
work for ESG management.

N FIMWESGEREE R E EEENENLEAER

BB - ADER

& ith EE & BB AT

BEes FEREELQ ESGHREEEARHAT B AEPUREMRE ¥IPEESGEE P - B
RIBRAESGHY AR - I & - EEESGREEMA 2ROEHEEEEIM SEEEEETHE
EM A RESGHREHRA FRERDE - B TERYHEE o REESGEEIENZE
HVIRERE R o E%E -

ESG working group
ESGI
Report ESG issues

[EIRESG=H
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Communication with Stakeholders FRERTER

Haidilao has identified the major stakeholders who have a close EE#ZIIHEQATEERZINEER
relationship with the Company and established diverse communication — #=4BBEA @ EHHEV Z T BERE @ 7

=t

channels with them, with an aim to safeguard the rights and interests EEFREELER  YESMESGHE
of all stakeholders and put the communication and management EHEHEE  FEFZHEHBBEBERLN

regarding ESG issues into practice. Communication with the major T
stakeholders is set out as below:

Stakeholders Expectations and Demands Communication Channels

FIEERT B 2B SL3R K BEARX

Our Responses

MY = FE

Shareholders/investors  Securing the rights and interests General meetings

RRREE of shareholders BRERE
RIERR R AE R Regular information
Satisfactory operating results  disclosure
BEXE EHEERE
Steady growth Websites of the Stock
BEER Exchange/the Company
Operation with integrity and BT AR
transparency Investor conferences and
RZ2EREE roadshows
REESERKE
Dedicated email for investor
relations
REEBFRERAENE
Government/regulators  Compliance operation Information reporting
B EEHE BREE BEREME
Stringent internal control and riskDaily communication
management HE&ER
FERAE B9 PR D42 1 KN [ B B 2R Compliance reports
Fostering economic growth BR®E
RELBER Participation in conferences/
Exemplary contribution to the ~ symposiums
society SHEE e
EHHEER Special check/inspection
Safe operation BREH, RE
ZREE Submission of documents
ER

Constantly enhancing
corporate value
FERALXER
Promoting open and
transparent information
disclosure
NEERANEERE
Strengthening investor
relations management

BLREERRER

Clearly defining regimes
and requirements
BREESIERE
Enhancing internal
regulation

IBEAEEE
Responding to relevant
enquiries in a timely
manner

K i El FERRE RS
Handling and giving
replies according to laws

HOERIE R O
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Stakeholders Expectations and Demands =~ Communication Channels Our Responses
AR A B 2 BAER K BEAX P94 ] FE
Consumers Food safety Communication regarding Maintaining a system and
HEE BEmEE service of restaurants the management for food
Quality service experience FYJE RIS BB safety
EERER Official website of the EmZERAKRERE
Nutritious and healthy food Company Implementing strict
EERENRMD NEEH control over food
Diversified product mix Customer service hotline ingredients procurement
ZREmMEBEE FARER BRIERMEREE
Personal privacy protection Customer satisfaction survey Providing personalised
EABFARE BEEREERE services
Mobile device B b AR S
Bahm Regularly inspecting

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

feedbacks from members
EHRAEEENRE
Optimizing dining
environment
RARBRE
Safeguarding consumers’
rights and interests
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Stakeholders Expectations and Demands =~ Communication Channels Our Responses
AR A HA 28 BAER K BEAX P94 ] FE
Employees Protecting the rights Labour contracts Implementing fair
8T and interests of employees ZEaRE recruitment

Suppliers/partners
HER SIEBH

RIEE TR
Occupational health

and safety
BERERZE
Improving the remuneration
and benefits of employees
NEETEHFMER
Providing fair

employment opportunities
TEHEME

Providing training and
development

IR R

Building long-term business
relationships

By R BER®

Fair procurement policy
Fulfilment of promises
EAREES

Collaborating to achieve

a win-win situation
BEHR

7~

Information platform
EBFA

B AT IR
Providing training

Hotline and email for enquiriesprograms

AR E R EE

Internal monthly magazines
AERA T

Complaint platform
®BeFF e

Online and offline training
and exchange

B/ ERT IR
Employees meetings
ETKRE

Assessment of suppliers
G

On-site inspection
BihE 5

Regular conferences
with suppliers

ERHEESE

ST

Optimizing occupational
development channels
BB RERE
Organizing staff activities
BTEH

Offering support to
employees in need
ETEHK

Listening to the feedback
of employees
ZOEHNETIER

Establishing a supply
chain company

B L RESE A 7]
Exercising stringent
management of
supply chains
BiftEEER
Implementing fair and
open procurement

BERNFRARNRE
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Stakeholders Expectations and Demands Communication Channels Our Responses
FIZHERA HA 28 SR K BEAX P8 =1 FE
Environment Adhering to green operation Environment inspection Enhancing environmental
IRIR RiFg0EE RIERE and ecological protection
Advocating the concept Disclosure of environmental fI3&IR1E & 4 RE{R &
of environmental protection information Adhering to the
BERRER RECEEHE strategy of sustainable
Organization of development
environmentally friendly BEAFEER
activities Strictly managing

BREH

treatment of kitchen
wastes
BENRBEEE
Advocating the concept
of green office
BRHESHZEHRA

Community Organising activities for Charitable activities Organizing public welfare

#HE community charity DNiSEE

activities

HEdEAHE Community services FRME ST

Promoting community harmony B fR#%
REFREERE

Analysis of Material Issues

By referring to the Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG)
Reporting Guide as set out in Appendix 27 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and international standards and after considering the materiality of
relevant issues to stakeholders and the Company, our ESG working
group took the lead to conduct assessment and analysis of ESG issues
through questionnaires, interviews and other manners, and formed
the following ESG materiality matrix after selection and prioritization.
Identified management issues related to material ESG issues have been
disclosed in this report.
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During the reporting period, the Company kept teasing out the
concerns of various departments and external stakeholders on the
Company in its daily work. The Company also circulated questionnaires
to major stakeholders and received 121 valid questionnaires. The
results of the communication and survey to government and regulators,
investors/shareholders, employees, consumers, suppliers, partners,
the community and the public, non-governmental organizations, the
media, experts, etc. formed an important basis for prioritizing the
issues concerned by stakeholders, while the results gained from the
communication and survey with the management, including the Board
and the senior management of the Company, were used as reference
to ascertain the importance of issues to the Company. Through
assessment, identification and prioritization of the issues, the Company
formed its ESG materiality matrix.

BEERE
Highsquality service

BT R
Employees’ development and training

S B A BB P
Responses to the COVID-19
BI®EA
Employee welfare
AREE
Operation compliance
EREIRISIRE
Protection of ecological
environment

HEXF
Commbigity support

BRER
Control of
emissions

RIS NEES

Importance to stakeholders

E
Climate &hange

& HERBHERNM

Low Importance to Haidilao

BEEA
Responsible
governance

RE - 4 ERERRS

BEHA - AR -STHEHREERET
EEEARPI RSN BB R B ARBE T H R A 2
RIRER 51 H  AERFHAAEA
FEBRTESE  LEITI1210E8X%E
o HBNAREEHRE REE R
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Privacy pr'f: tion

BELZ2HEEE
Occupational
safety and health

BRER
Food safety

BT ESRE
Protection of
employees’ rights
and interests

ALAEdEE (T2
Supply chaintresponsibility
management

BREEERE
Energy and
resources
management

BERE
Green
procurement

E8lER
Smart
operation
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>
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SPECIAL TOPIC: WORKING TOGETHER TO FIGHT THE
EPIDEMIC

Ensuring epidemic prevention and control

In 2020, the outbreak of COVID-19 profoundly affected people’s lives.
Social gatherings were restricted, and various gathering places such
as restaurants were temporarily closed. Facing the severe test of the
epidemic, Haidilao strictly complied with the Implementation Measures
for the Law of the PRC on the Prevention and Control of Infectious
Diseases, the Regulations on Public Health Emergencies, and Technical
Guide for the Normalization of COVID-19 Prevention and Control of
Catering Service Units (Ministry of Commerce), Notice on the Technical
Plan for the Prevention and Control of COVID-19 in Key Units and Key
Populations of Key Locations (State Council), Opinions on Stabilizing
Labor Relations and Supporting the Resumption of Work and
Production of Enterprises during the Period of COVID-19 Prevention
and Control (State Administration for Market Regulation), other
various guides on epidemic prevention and control and regulations on
resumption of work and production. We successively issued 42 internal
documents on epidemic prevention and control, covering disinfection
and epidemic prevention, personnel protection, supplier distribution
during the epidemic period, resumption of work and production, and
normalized epidemic prevention. We carried out epidemic prevention
and control in a comprehensive and orderly manner, and worked with
our employees, customers, suppliers and communities to tide over the
difficulties together.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Restaurants’ response to the epidemic

As a popular hot-pot chain restaurant, Haidilao not only
provides customers with a variety of healthy and delicious hot
pot dishes, but also a good place for customers to meet with
family and friends. Haidilao has always maintained a high level
of vigilance against infectious diseases with high health risks.
As early as the beginning of COVID-19 outbreak in Wuhan on
January 9, the “Memorandum of Action against COVID-19” was
issued. Subsequently, Haidilao quickly invited industry experts
to establish 24 emergency and epidemic prevention teams,
prepared the “Haidilao COVID-19 Prevention Q&A Manual”,
carried out targeted epidemic prevention propaganda and training
in various regions, and distributed the COVID-19 Prevention and
Control Requirements, Emergency Plan for COVID-19 Prevention
and Control, Emergency Response Guide for Restaurants to
stores, regulating and guiding a series of possible emergencies
and follow-up arrangements such as disinfection, medical
treatment, quarantine, material storage, closure of restaurants,
staying behind, etc. Firstly, we ensured that employees
correctly recognize COVID-19, and actively responded to the
government’s various epidemic prevention measures on the basis
of personal epidemic prevention. Each restaurant implemented
measures such as public chopsticks and spoons, one-meter
line, temperature measurement and scanning, cleaning and
disinfection, and arranged an epidemic prevention and control
specialist to check the implementation of the restaurant’s
epidemic prevention and control measures daily to ensure the
safety of the dining environment.

entrance of restaurant
C PR A ORRLRRR S
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Picture: One-meter line in restaurant
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From January 26, 2020, operations of our restaurants in mainland
China had been suspended. The Company formulated different
epidemic management regulations based on the development
of the epidemic and the strength of response control, remotely
guided restaurants to implement epidemic management
requirements according to the different situations of semi-closed
and closed restaurants, and arranged for the staff on duty to
answer the reporting and feedback calls of restaurants and
employees at any time to assist them in dealing with emergencies.
At the beginning of March, the Company began to prepare for
the resumption of work in various restaurants, issued the Guide
for Epidemic Prevention and Control to Ensure Restaurant
Resumption, Food Safety Requirements after Return of
Employees and Resumption of Work, and Preparation of Materials
for Epidemic Prevention and Control. Comprehensive and
detailed regulations were formulated regarding various links after
restaurants resumed business, such as disinfection of restaurants,
employee protection, material preparation for epidemic prevention
and control, material and food safety, and food delivery.

Restaurants resumed business one after another since March
12. The Company checked the implementation of relevant anti-
epidemic regulations in restaurants through remote monitoring
and on-site audits by third-party agencies. Starting from April 1,
the Company’s functional departments began to conduct on-site
inspections of the food safety and epidemic prevention measures
of resumption restaurants, and all of them met the Company’s
epidemic prevention requirements.
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Case: Promoting scan-code ordering

6 HETRBHME

When COVID-19 eased in mid-March 2020, Haidilao’s restaurants in mainland China resumed business, and at the
same time began to implement scan-code ordering, to reduce the health and safety risks caused by public goods.
In our restaurants, customers can use their mobile phones to scan the QR code on the table to enter the ordering
page and order by themselves. Multiple customers at the same table can scan the code to order and add orders at
the same time.

20203 B AHEMA BB RBEMN 2K - BREETEAEMESFIENELSR  BRNREBETRBIRE - UF
BLAAYRERNFLELZEZAR BEFIERUEAECHFRFHEER —ERE NMERRADRE ARZERE
EAEKFIBHE - E -

During nearly a year of implementation, the Company has continuously optimized the system based on feedback
from restaurants and customers, so as to make it easier for customers to order meals while taking into account the
convenience of staff operations. As of December 31, 2020, the average utilization rate of the ordering systems of the
1,147 restaurants using the scan-code ordering systems reached 64.63%.

EE—FWETBREY  ARBBMAERBEENRETHELLRS  EHEEZLENESRESETRENER - &
£2020F12A31H ' CEARBEERSAN14TRPEHB RSN FHEHRAERTE64.63% ©

e Delivery service upgrade o INXIRFBHK
In 2020, due to the impact of COVID-19, everyone reduced dining 2020%F S EEESMAEED
out. In that special period, how to provide customers with a more HE, ARBLTIHHEAE - 71tk
secure and safe dining experience on the premise of ensuring R MAERFBZREELRSE
the safety of food delivery staff was particularly important. For MEE THBERREENZ O - &
this reason, Haidilao’s outbound delivery service underwent THNHEERMBESLAETEE A
a comprehensive upgrade, and took the lead in adopting b BEEEHIINEARKEST T E2H
contactless delivery, which won unanimous praise from customers Fay o RETENEEZBRZE > EE
and became an industry benchmark. THEEN T HATITER
2o

Picture: During the epidemic, delivery employees measure Picture: Wear mask, gloves and goggles
their body temperature every day REBOZE - FE - -EBHK

D EEHE - MNEETERAERE
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TR 5

‘A

Picture: Provide “Care Sticker” and “Care Card”
with the meal

DR 2 OB M =0 ]
Strengthen supply chain management

In response to the risk of virus transmission in the cold chain
during the epidemic, Haidilao formulated the Emergency Plan
for Imported Frozen Products Prevention and Control, the
Specifications of Imported Frozen Products Production and
Processing, and the Receiving and Shipping Specifications
for imported frozen products at the beginning of the epidemic.
Imported products must have nucleic acid test reports,
disinfection certificates, and entry-exit health inspection and
quarantine certificates, and be managed by special personnel,
stored in special warehouses, and delivered by special vehicles.
The Company required all employees in direct contact with
imported products to wear protective clothing, and regularly
arranged for employees to undergo nucleic acid testing. In
addition, Haidilao was one of the first batch of units to pilot
Beijing cold chain traceability codes. All imported cold chain
foods could be traced to their varieties, specifications, batches,
origin, inspection and quarantine, flow direction, etc. by scanning
the cold-chain traceability QR code, adding a layer of protection
to food safety during the epidemic. During the reporting period,
the products of Haidilao’s distribution restaurants met the
requirements of relevant laws and regulations, and there were no
food safety incidents caused by lax control.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Protect employees’ health

During the epidemic, based on the principle of “leaving no one
behind”, Haidilao actively safeguarded the materials and wages
of its employees, and put the health and safety of employees
first. For employees in functional departments, the Company
arranged for home telecommuting and kept track of the health
of employees. For nearly 100,000 employees scattered in more
than 100 cities across the country, the Company consulted
each employee who remained on duty before the restaurants
were closed at the end of January 2020, and allowed employees
wishing to return home to leave for home, and arranged those
who didn’t return home to live in the dormitory. Each restaurant
prepared sufficient disinfectant water, alcohol, masks and other
epidemic prevention supplies for left-behind employees, and
uniformly arranged meals. At the same time, dedicated employees
were assigned to oversee the psychological state of left-behind
employees and solve the problems encountered in the lives of
left-behind employees at any time. After the resumption of work
and production, the Company strictly complied with the local
epidemic prevention policies, distributed epidemic prevention
supplies to employees, and supervised employees to wear masks
in a standard manner. Employees must pass the daily temperature
test and show the green health code before entering the work
area.

Concentrate on the fight against the epidemic

Anti-epidemic public welfare activities

At the beginning of 2020, the spread of COVID-19 from Wuhan
affected the feelings of all sectors of society. We always hung
together when one of us was in trouble. As a catering company
that actively assumes social responsibility, Haidilao immediately
started the emergency response mechanism of the Company
and contributed its strength to the anti-pandemic undertaking
at the earliest time. It made donations to the severely affected
regions and proactively participated in supplies mobilization and
allocation to support the disaster areas. During the pandemic,
Haidilao International Holding Ltd. donated RMB3 million in cash
to Hubei Charity Federation.
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Case: Striving to be the first and dedicating to anti-epidemic front line

b BEERL  SRERE-K

In February 2020, in the face of the sudden epidemic, all Haidilao employees took actions, striving to be the first and
building a “anti-epidemic” wall together.

2020528 - EERMHERAZEE - 2ERBEBATELR  EEFL - HETER IHE -

U With the active assistance of Haidilao Xi’an Epidemic Prevention Headquarters, Haidilao Xi’an No. 8 Branch
donated a batch of disinfectant, gloves and other anti-epidemic materials worth RMB20,000 to the sub-district
office. Employees of the Company also joined the team of volunteers and were on duty in the community from
6:30 to 10:30 every evening.

BEEAZENDRARAEBREEAZHERESNERBYT - B8 RBERE T —HEEMETNESR - FE
LHENE - RRAIETEMATEREERE  BRBRL6HFIN0MFERBELREST -

° Six employees of Haidilao Yinchuan Branch actively assisted the epidemic prevention and control work with
Shanghai West Road Sub-district, Yinchuan City. Together with the community service centre, they conducted
household inspections on more than 3,000 households in the jurisdiction, and participated in the production of
epidemic prevention promotional materials and the distribution of “a letter to residents” and other supportive
work.

BEBIR)I 2 ARIN6EE TEMTRIITH LSRR ENREBIZETE - BdEREF O —EHEERN3,000
ERPET T AFPHE  U2HETREBREEME BRI HERN—HEIEIETHF-

° Haidilao Hefei Branch actively participated in voluntary work for epidemic prevention and control, walked
through streets to publicize epidemic prevention measures, and investigate epidemic situation.

BEHESES AAEBRSEEEHESETIE  EHRBEEHRER  FERIFER -

o Haidilao Suzhou Branch called on left-behind employees in the restaurants to participate in the community’s
anti-epidemic work, and formed a “spring breeze to send warmth” volunteer team to fight on the front line of
epidemic prevention.

BERBEHEMND ARRBERANBEFEIZSNMEERELE > AN T HRXE |EEEBNK  BIESEHEHRE—
R o

° After Haidilao Haikou Branch learned that the two communities of Shimao and Jinhai lacked manpower to
conduct household publicity and investigation work, it quickly called 7 employees to Shimao Community and
Jinhai Community for support.

BEEBOSAFABAEE - SEMELEHRAFEENHEIFRATF  AERBE7TEETHEHEHEMN
LEHBRETIE -
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During the epidemic, Haidilao employees took the initiative to go to the anti-epidemic front line on the premise of
ensuring their own health and doing a good job of protection, and interpreted the corporate social responsibility with
practical actions.

EEHRE - BEBETERRASRE - MEFHENARTIBNENE K AERTHREBT LXNUSEM -

Picture: “Spring Breeze to Send Warmth”
Volunteer Team of Suzhou Branch

D E N D AR FEEE EFEE B
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Case: Donate supplies, care about anti-epidemic frontline

R0 BEWE - LBREE-R

During the lockdown of cities in mainland China in February 2020, Haidilao’s branches were concerned about the
epidemic and actively donated money and materials to support the community’s epidemic prevention work.

20202 AP E K ER I A - BEER S QA LEEE  BREBRBY  MHERETENERERE -

° Haidilao Kunming Branch donated RMB20,000 to the Red Cross Society of Xishan District, and delivered
alcohol, masks, and disposable latex gloves raised from multiple sources to the front line when the epidemic
prevention materials were most in short supply.

;EE? SEFIAANALBA+TFEREELER2ER Y EMHEYERERZBFEZHEEINERS - O
=R IE;LJP/&%Eé BT 4R

° Haidilao Luoyang Branch donated fruits to the community and extended regards to the staff who persisted in
the anti-epidemic front line.

BEESESD AROEEREKR  BEERBHPETN-—RIEAR -

° Haidilao Suzhou Branch donated small self-cooked hot pots to the community to fully supported the
community’s epidemic prevention work.

BEEEHMD AEEEERR T BEDAE  2OIGHERETE -

° Haidilao Haikou Pearl Company donated epidemic prevention supplies to the community, including rubber
gloves, alcohol, and masks, contributing to the community’s epidemic prevention work.

BEEEBOPRLFAGHLERE THEAR BEGBFE BER  DE AHENHEIFERMTBCHNE -

Picture: Luoyang Branch expressed regards to frontline Picture: Haikou Branch donated materials
workers in the community to the community
B XBD ARRBEE-RTEE B BOs NAmtEREYNE
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1.  QUALITY IN TOP PRIORITY WITH FRESHNESS AND HEALTH
1.1 Guarantee for Food Safety

Food quality and safety are the foundation for Haidilao
to gain trust and recognition, and it is very important for
Haidilao. The Company strictly abides by the Food Safety
Law of the PRC (FEARZEMBEIRBEZEE)), Code of
Practice for Food Safety in Catering Services (2018 Edition)
KBEREEMEZERIRERE) (20185 ) ) and other laws
and regulations, as well as relevant laws and regulations of
overseas operation places. We have established a complete
food safety management system, strict food quality
inspection system and supply chain management process to
provide customers with fresh, healthy and safe food.

o Food safety system assurance

1.

WERER - URBARE

1.1

RREE2RE

RmmERZ2EEREEES
FEMRITHRAE - HRBE
BRBZHER - ARBRKE
F(REARANEERZ 2
E) (BRBRBRERZERNE
&) (20185 i) HIERER
IR NS EE 1 ARRE AR
ER O BUTRENREREZE
EEER  BENEmERE
ROk MEEEERE B
TR RE Z2HR

0
an °

e RmLXTEFRE

Group
&=

Food Safety Management Committee: The Company has set up a Food Safety
Management Committee, which directly reports to the Board and address major food
safety issues. In the structure of food safety management, the Company’s chief operating
officer is responsible for overseeing the food safety management. The food safety
centre at our headquarters is responsible for overseeing, assessing, and improving the
food safety management of the supply chain, central kitchen, and restaurants from the
perspective of risk monitoring, public opinion warning, and technical service support.
ERER2ZEE AIRERMEEEEZES  ERNESERFTULREEHRRRZE
BIRE - FURED  RANEFELECEEERMREER  #HXNERERZPLE
EREMBER - BEEE  RRBXENAEEE « i - RAMHERE - PREE - M
ENRREZEER -

Food safety management certification: The Company has passed the Hazard Analysis
and Critical Control Plan (HACCP) certification to ensure the safety of food during the
procedures of purchase, storage, preparation, packaging, transportation or sales.
AmRE2EERE  ARABRTRESMANBRIZFGE/(HACCP)RE  BREMER
B B EH - B BXYHESERPHNZR -
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Restaurant

FIE

Supply chain
e

Self-management of food safety: Haidilao restaurants’ food management system will
enforce restaurants’ self-management of food safety from 11 perspectives, including
handling of food safety accidents, raw materials control, procedures control, acceptance
and inspection of products, health management, personnel management, prevention and
treatment of hazardous biological factors, treatment of kitchen wastes, food additives,
cleaning and maintenance of premises/facilities, as well as training and evaluation.
Employees of all positions can only hold positions after passing the job examination
certification. Self-inspection and cross-inspection on food safety apply to all positions
with the “One-Day Food Safety Officer” campaign launched, with an aim to engaging all
employees in food safety management.

BIfmZ2EE BEHMEEMZE2EERANREBMTESHUERE « BHEH - B2
TH - EEER - RREE  AEEE - BELYNE EEEEVEE - RmAmE -
SR SRIERERMAERE  FIEERANEFEETER  UEBMAERERENEE
EE - FRNVEIBRBREUZHAIBRLS IR UBBRMALXE2BEE - BEUR—HR
ZEZEH  KHRE2HIRMT2EEIFEHRK -

Cooperate with third-party agencies: through cooperation with third-party agencies,
sorted out and identified food safety risks that might occur in Haidilao restaurants,
established targeted risk control measures, strengthened the monitoring of food safety
risks during the operation of Haidilao restaurants, standardized the final food safety
management of the production and sales process, and reasonably divided management
responsibilities of each department.

HE=ZFHRBSE  BBESE=ZSHE  HERE  BATEEEMERTIEERN
BEmZEEE  ZVSHHMNERZEGER  NREEREMEELBETFRRZE2EAR
R RERAHERTNEMNEZEEE B RIMFINEERE -

SRM system access: Established a food safety control loop from development to
terminal, by developing access qualification certificate review, on-site audit, risk
assessment, delivery inspection and testing.
SRMEZSAEN | BBRBEAEERGER - RSEX - ARG - ERAMLER B
WA IR R LT EMZEEEMNER -

Collection of SRM system customer complaints: completed food quality follow-up
during use by establishing a mechanism for docking between a logistics-side customer
service centre and restaurant-side emergencies, and opened up feedback channels from
customer complaint data to food quality improvement plan.

SRMZASEHRWE  BBREVYRIGERF OEPEREBESHEERS  TREABRE
THRMESRE  TREMEFFBBEIRnESUETSINRERE

Risk sampling verification: carried out risk sampling verification from the supplier’s
factory-end inspection, to arrival inspection and restaurant-end inspection.

E R AR SRR REAER A BOR DR - BIERRUIRAR - PIJE 6 A inAR R E 1T Bk hAn
B o

New product assessment report: Conducted risk assessment of newly introduced

products and wrote risk assessment reports to reduce the food safety risks of products

at restaurants. During the reporting period, the Company completed 489 new product

evaluation reports.

FamFthiRE S AERETRRE  BERRFGRE  UREEREMIERN
mEEREE - MEBR - AEESTH T 4890 F MRS o

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.



Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE  HEREREHRS

e Practice in food safety management

In 2020, Haidilao took the following measures to strictly
control food safety:

»  System revision and update: According to the
actual situation in 2020, the Company revised
and improved Haidilao Group Supplier Evaluation
Management System, Haidilao International Food
Safety Reward and Punishment Management
System, Haidilao Food Safety Incident Approval
Authority Management System, Haidilao Food
Safety Red Line System, Epidemic Prevention
Management and Emergency Response
Management Regulations, etc.

»  Cooperate with third parties: The Company
hired local third parties to sort out the food
safety management systems of restaurants in
14 regions outside mainland China. Based on
the requirements of local laws and regulations,
combined with the Company’s internal food
safety management system, the Company formed
14 unique food safety management systems for
regions outside mainland China; cooperated with
domestic third parties, comprehensively analyzed
the risks of Haidilao restaurants in various links
such as raw material acceptance, vegetable
preparation and processing, meal provision and
reception, cleaning and disinfection, and garbage
management. The Haidilao Restaurant Quality and
Safety Risk Assessment Manual was formulated,
serving as an important reference for restaurant
risk management.
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Management of products’ secondary shelf
life: Formulated and implemented the Measures
for Management of Product Secondary Shelf
Life, achieving secondary shelf life control for
processed instant products, employee meal
processed dishes, and semi-finished products in
our restaurants.

Electronic patrolling system: Inspectors sent
by the Company’s headquarters inspected the
food safety of the restaurants through electronic
patrolling system, so as to realize real-time
recording, accurate summary and comprehensive
analysis of the problems found on the spot.

Launched Panov scenario simulation training
courses: carried out food safety training through

EmZXRREHE
B HELEET
(EmZRREH
EEWE) B
THMEMINR
BEM BIEM
TXm - ¥Emi
—RREREE -

EFRERSE : 1
AAMIKEHNRE
EBRBEFKR
ABHPIERME
RETHRE  BR
HHRSRBREN
BiFE - BRE
B REDM e

#HPanovig &

REEAIRE - 8

the actual scenario simulation of the restaurants, BREERSRE
and carried out training with the steps of voice REAREMBZEE

interpretation, correct icons, error point prompts,
answers to questions, and certificate rewards
to help front-line employees master food safety
knowledge.

Newly added work guidance: Based on the

> LIRS EE -
EREER - AeRE
B~ BEEHE
HEREN LB
R Eoh—&
ETEERMmEZE
3 o

AEERES &

“Restaurant Product Process Management (MEERIER
System”, produced guidance in the form of BEEETHEINE
diagrams, tables and cards for key positions in the Wt BMERA
restaurants’ pot distribution room to standardize P $18 RS A9 B 8 A
the operation process. BETE K- F

EANIEXEEE
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Case: Smart Central Kitchen

=0 BRILPRERE

In response to the situation that the back kitchen cannot ensure the cleaning quality of the dishes during the
peak dining period in the restaurants, which results in low restaurant and customer satisfaction, the Company
migrated the step of “processing clean vegetables” to the central kitchen, where performs unified processing and
then delivers to the restaurants. Since the opening of the central kitchen, the effect has been remarkable, which
has effectively reduced the proportion of complaints against clean dishes in restaurants and improved customer
satisfaction.

HEFIERESEHNNEFELIRARMNEIEE  SHMERETARERENER 28 MMITFERIE—F
REBEPRERE  HPREFETR NI - BEXARPE - PREEBAURMREZ - BROEE T FI/EHH
FERIVRFLLD) - Re TEFNREE

Haidilao cooperates with ABB and plans to build a smart central kitchen in Shanghai that can meet the direct
distribution needs of 110 restaurants in Jiangsu, Zhejiang, Shanghai and Anhui based on automation, digitization
and intelligent technology. Construction of the project has been commenced in 2020.

BEHEABBSE » SHEILIE )L - Bt - BEERMARER £ LBTE—ENRZT #f - B REEH110R
FIERMEERFERNEZHAERE - 1HEETE B SN2020FMMER
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Case: Visualization of warehouses and positions
X6 EBEREMATRIL

In view of the chaotic placement of some restaurants and warehouses, large inventory, and frequent overdue
deterioration, the Company learnt from the advanced 5S visual management model and took the lead in performing
warehouse visualization transformations in 5 restaurants in Zhengzhou and 6 restaurants in Beijing in 2020. After
the transformation, the restaurants’ material waste and expiration risk have been greatly reduced, the staff’'s work
efficiency has been improved, and the restaurants’ management has also mastered a new set of visual management
standard tools. In the first batch of 11 renovated restaurants, there were no incidents of material expiration and
deterioration throughout 2020.

HEMOPEEFRIER - EFEX - BHSEMBRRNM[E » 2020F - XEEESSARCERLERN » RE
BERNRIS RFIE ML REV6 RPIEHEST T ERE AR L3S - BoE - PIEHMEIRE - BHERAEREK 8TT
EREBERA PIEEEBHRERT —EMNAIRACEREETR - BEHKBRGEN 11 RPIEE2020F 2 F 198
BB ENSEMRE -

i_

e Food safety inspection and spot sampling e REEZITWMEBHBELSH

74
Restaurant ° In 2020, on the basis of the original Restaurant Manager Level-A Food Safety
FJE System, Haidilao Delivery Level-A Food Safety System, Foreign Material Control

System and other internal systems, the Company formulated the Requirements on
Restaurant Red Line Assessment during the Epidemic and in the Next 6-7 Months,
the Special Food Safety Inspection and other new regulations, aiming to guarantee
the smooth development of restaurant food safety inspections.

2020F  ERAW(EREARRRZ2HE) - CBEBIINIARERRZ2FIE) - (&
MEEHE)EZEABHENER L - HIE 7T CEBEHBRMARE-7ME A PIEARE
BRER) (RRZE2HERE)EHRTE  ATENHERARIMERRZERE
HIIERIBARR
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The Company implements 100% random inspection of restaurants every year
in accordance with the Haidilao Annual Sampling Inspection Plan, and strictly
implements the Group Haidilao Sampling Inspection System and the Restaurant
Sampling Operation Guide during the process to ensure the consistency of testing
and sampling standards.

RAGFRBECEEH FEMBTE)HPIEET100% g - EBREPEEAT(E
EigEBHmEAHIE) - (FIEBERIERES) - UBEARRURESEN — 3t -

In 2020, mainland restaurants received 5,128 inspections by the Company’s food
safety officers and 89 third-party inspections; restaurants in 14 regions outside
mainland China received 216 on-site audits by the local third-party audit team; and
Meikemeican received 593 inspections by the Company’s food safety officers.
20204 > kﬁ*FEJﬂ% ZRAARBMEREMES,128)8 » F=FHMEBIR ; 141EARFEEL
MBI EEZERE =S EXERRSER216X  BEXEESZ AR RMERE
BRES9ZR °

In 2020, we conducted door-to-door sampling of 1,146 restaurants, 139
Meikemeican, and 16 U-Ding, and conducted door-to-door sampling of water
quality in 496 new restaurants, with a coverage rate of 100%; in addition, we
conducted random inspections of tableware in restaurants for 2,292 lots, 1,005
batches of homemade beverages, 1,284 batches of sampling of cold dishes on
small material table, and 880 batches of sampling of sauces on small material table.
2020%F - #11,146KPIE - 139RBEEBURI6KEBREEIT 7 LPIEREL - #1496
FIEEST T KE LI - BEZE100% ; tboh - BET TPIEERMER2,2924HK -
B SEURHAR 1,005 80K ~ INEHE IR ISR 1,284 #UR AR /MR & B RHH R 880 HEIR ©

Haidilao published the Announcement on the Handling of Food Safety Inspection on
its official website every month, publicizing unqualified restaurants and accepting
public supervision.

BEBEEIRLLEBAAM(ERZE2RENEELE)  HAEKBHPETUA

TESADEE
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Supply chain o
(a3

The Company has formulated the Haidilao Material Inspection Plan, which covers
the delivery inspection items of the supplier, the type inspection items of the
supplier, the acceptance inspection items after the materials delivered by the
supplier arrive at the logistics location, and the risk sampling items of the materials.
In addition, the supplier will be audited without notification in advance.

RAFET CRERERRAETE) - EPHMEERNERREEE - fEEEA R
RIEE - HEBEAYRIREY R AR R ER WO RITE B BUR YRR B AR TE B i
BT BRERRE © i EESHMHERETRITER o

In 2020, the Company conducted 284 flight audits on suppliers, and performed 455
surprise inspections on 321 high-risk suppliers by safety officers or third parties.
20205  DNEEMEERET T 284 ARTER » IKEZZERNFE =T HSAMRA321
RILEE RETHIT T 455X REME o

In 2020, the Company randomly inspected 753 batches of materials from suppliers,
performed 965 batches of nucleic acid testing, and conducted special random
inspections on high-risk materials (such as shrimp products, beef and mutton
products, and cattle tripe products).

20205 » A EAR A ERHEY R 753 /R » BATRERI065HIR » ST S RKEY
B (BRER - FFAEM - EREM) FET 7T EEHR -

In 2020, the Company conducted a feasibility study on the installation of metal
detectors and X-ray machines on the supplier side of 112 key suppliers, and
finally determined the specific management and control plan of installing “Golden
Inspection Machine + X Optical Machine” to pre-packaged products at the final
packaging link. It is planned to be fully promoted in 2021.

2020 » ARAIHEHM 11 2RHEEEET T HEFRMNE S B REAXCEENTT
MR RERE T REREMREREEREME SWEOCLH INAREERR
FTEIE2021 FETREIERE ©
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Case: Working closely with suppliers to ensure food safety
R BEERETSE REIREZ

The Company attaches great importance to close cooperation with suppliers, and always maintains communication
with suppliers: for important strategic suppliers, the Company formulated specifications and requirements for
the processing of such products, and managed and negotiated with suppliers; for suppliers with high customer
complaints and random inspection risks, the Company conducted on-site special investigations on customer
complaints, communicated with suppliers on-site to propose rectification requirements in response, and followed up
the rectification effect and customer complaint rate for a long time.

NEFEIEEMARBANTIEF  HREHERRFER  HEZNERUEY  RERSERNTARREE
R BEEEETERNENR  HaFHFARNBREMNAUER  AFSHYFFREBETRSIRNSE - HYE
BETRSEBRHIEENERER  TRPREESHRRERE

In 2020, the Company identified the products with high click-through rates and large purchase quotas (such as duck
blood, cattle tripe, shrimp paste, etc.), communicated with procurers and suppliers to promote supplier strategic
cooperation, and subsequently strengthened management and control of strategic suppliers through training and
negotiation,ensuring the quality and safety of products with high click-through rates.

2020%F - AEEH THERS KBEEANER (MM - B4 - BB  BRBINUESBEHEMESEKS
1 REBBEY - BREFRINEHBRHUBANER  RESHEBRERNREHRZ SR -

In 2020, the Company carried out on-site special investigations on customer complaints from 45 high-risk suppliers
with high customer complaints, put forward rectification requirements, and assisted suppliers in implementing
rectification measures, effectively reducing customer complaints about relevant suppliers’ products.

20205 - NEAESEHRNSXSARMEHRTHEERR T RSEREE - RHERER  UHHHESEEER
#it - BREETHEHRERERNFTRE

Supplier training On-site communication with suppliers
HrErg R HEFRSEE
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Supplier management

The Company conducted standardized management
of suppliers according to purchase categories, and
established trust and close long-term cooperative
relations with suppliers. During the reporting period,
1,381 suppliers cooperated with the Company.

In the access stage, the Company required all suppliers
to provide complete business licenses and other
certificates, and provided industry-specific qualification
certifications according to the corresponding product
categories. When introducing new suppliers, if
conditions permit, the Company must conduct on-
site inspections or evaluations on suppliers or their
typical customers. For suppliers who fail to pass
certification review or factory inspection, the Company
will implement a one-vote system. At the same time,
the Company will also pay attention to the supplier’s
social responsibility and credibility, and check whether
the proposed cooperative supplier has a bad record.
In order to ensure the stability of product supply, the
Company will seek multiple high-quality suppliers
based on factors such as geographical risks and
product characteristics to avoid or reduce the supply
risks caused by a single supplier. The Company
conducts multi-dimensional assessment and evaluation
of suppliers, and the supplier’s quality, price, order
delivery date, after-sales service, food safety, etc. will
all be used as references.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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e Logistics distribution

The Company has formulated strict management
and control standards and operating procedures for
the logistics sub-warehouse arrival and distribution
procedures to ensure food safety in the logistics
process. During the reporting period, the Company
took the following measures to ensure product quality
and safety during transportation:

° When the purchaser signs a contract with
the supplier, the requirements for product
transportation should be clearly stated in the
contract. For example, the temperature of the
frozen product transportation vehicle is required
to be below -18°C, and frozen products must not
be transported together with chemicals.

° In the process of sub-warehouse delivery,
logistics employees must reject products that fail
to meet the acceptance criteria in accordance
with the Company’s Management Regulations
for the Acceptance of Unqualified Food Raw and
Supplementary Materials;

° Each sub-warehouse has introduced an automatic
system to ensure accurate delivery and effective
product traceability;

° During the delivery to restaurant, the temperature
of the frozen products is controlled. The
consignee of the restaurant must detect the
temperature of the transport vehicle as soon as
possible, and report the unqualified conditions to
ensure that the products in the delivery restaurant
meet the standard requirements;

o During the epidemic, each sub-warehouse used
special warehouses for storage and special
vehicle for transportation of imported products to
avoid cross-contamination.
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1.2 Food Quality and Innovation

Haidilao is committed to delivering healthy hot pot food
culture to food lovers from all over the world. In this process,
we continue to explore and develop new dishes on the basis
of preserving specialty dishes, so as to bring fresher and
more diversified food enjoyment to customers.

o Scientific innovation

Innovative research and development is the internal
driving force for Haidilao’s quality improvement. In
order to promote the process of quality improvement
and innovation, Haidilao has established a research
institute and a new technology innovation centre.
The former focuses on product development and
optimization, and the latter is committed to exploring
the application of various new technologies to realize
the intelligentization of restaurants. In order to protect
various research and development achievements, the
Company actively maintained intellectual property
rights through patent registration and other means
during the reporting period.

158 sE#HERZBRAER LT Haidiao International Holding Ltd.
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Research and development of self-owned
applications

In 2020, the institute established a research
laboratory, and newly added 8 testing equipment
such as texture analyser and spectrophotometer,
as well as more than 40 development equipment
transformed from laboratory products such
as vacuum tumbler, chopping machine, ball
machine, and back-pressure sterilizer. In addition,
it introduced a doctor to join the research team,
enriching the research institute’s professional
talent pool. At the same time, the Institute has
improved the internal project procedures such as
the discovery of technical problem requirements,
the formulation of R&D plans, the development of
experimental work, the acceptance of projects,
and the application of results, so that the team
can review regularly and revise R&D ideas in
a timely manner. At present, the Institute’s
technology in the research, development and
application of plant-based products, category
preservation, and shelf life optimization has
already formed a preliminary system, and the
problems such as product instability and supply
chain costs have also been initially solved.
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External cooperative research and development

For a long time, Haidilao Research Institute has
maintained a good cooperative relationship
with many universities and scientific research
institutions, using its platform advantages
in instruments and equipment, talents and
intelligence to help research and development of
research projects. In 2020, the Institute, together
with the Agricultural Products Processing
Research Institute of the Chinese Academy of
Agricultural Sciences and Jiangnan University,
conducted research on the technical requirements
in Haidilao plant protein field, and cooperated
with the National Preservation Centre on the
research of preservation of fresh-cut semi-finished
vegetables, and at the same time, technology
research and development projects such as the
quality improvement and process improvement
of cattle tripe and the development of pre-made
dishes have been carried out.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Smart exploration

In 2020, the New Technology Innovation
Centre independently developed the “smart pot
condiment DIY” system, which can fully meet the
individual needs of customers for the taste of the
pot through the precise control of the addition
of raw materials, auxiliary materials, and fresh
ingredients, so that customers can satisfy their
own taste by DIY of the pot condiment. In addition
to the “smart pot condiment DIY” system, the
New Technology Innovation Centre has also
developed IKMS smart kitchen management
system, smart serving system, smart hospitality
system and other smart systems that can be
applied to restaurants. It is expected that the
application of smart technology will reduce food
safety risks and enhance customer experience.
During the reporting period, smart model
restaurant using the “smart pot condiment DIY”
and various smart systems entered the design
and construction stage, and it is expected to start
trial operation in 2021.

BELRR

2020 %F - FE M
Bl Oo B EH
BT [HEEBE
DIYIZ#% - AIi@id
R R
RUR I RE (L 1%
HESREEEY
RBIE O bR A9 18 1%
{LFER > BEEW
BHEARNE—KE
REWEADIY >
mmmeEESKnA
bR o BRT & BE1L 1A
KEDIYIR&Z I -
A PR
B2 T IKMS &
BEEERG &
BEAKEER
REBNEZLR
& HBEBERE
RiTWERREKER
mEEEAR - 2F
FEEEE - mEH
N ERAIEREL
SBIEDIYERL | LUK
BEKRIEEEA
RETHEIMEER » 78
2021 FRHKHE
% °

2020 Annual Report £ #f &

161



162

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE  HERERBRE

Intellectual property protection

Haidilao strictly abides by the Trademark Law
of the People’s Republic of China, the Patent
Law of the People’s Republic of China, the Anti-
Unfair Competition Law of the People’s Republic
of China, Regulations on the Implementation
of Trademark Law, Detailed Rules for the
Implementation of Patent Law, other laws and
regulations. Internally the Company formulated
the Trademark Management System and the
Patent Management Measures. The Company
attaches great importance to the protection of
intellectual property rights. During the reporting
period, it filed application for 11 patents to protect
Haidilao’s research and development results and
also registered defensive trademarks. At the same
time, the Company took active rights protection
measures against all kinds of intellectual property
infringements, and generally protected the
Company’s legitimate rights and interests through
written letters, communication and complaints,
etc.; if the communication fails, the Company will
protect rights through legal means.

o Diversified Menu Iltems

>

Dishes innovation competition

In 2020, Haidilao held a sauce and dessert snack
competition, and finally 9 winning sauces and
desserts were selected through the solicitation,
which were transformed into the menu for
trial marketing, opening up a new model of
transforming into on-menu dishes through
brainstorming.
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>  Product testing and consumer evaluation > EmiEKEEE
BIFE
During the reporting period, the research institute HWEHR - R
completed 14 subject researches, of which FTER T SRRE 14
6 products were subject to pilot test, and 4 @ HhBe@EE
products were evaluated by consumers. The mETTHR 4
innovative beverages and plant-based products BERETTEE
developed are tested by consumers at the EFLR o FREEHM
restaurant. BlFTERm RIEME
EmEr e mET
SHEERN -

Case: Cooperating with Jiangnan University to develop stomach-nourishing porridge

=l RIMABEERBEBE NS

When Haidilao reviewed the customer complaint data in 2019, it found that customer complaints for diarrhea
accounted for about one-fifth of the total customer complaints. To this end, the research institute cooperated with
Jiangnan University to study the causes of diarrhea through experiments. The results show that the possibility of
diarrhea caused by microbial factors is low, and irritable bowel is the most direct source of diarrhea complaints.
Spicy pot condiment with cold fruit can easily stimulate the intestines and cause diarrhea. In order to solve this
problem, Haidilao and Jiangnan University have jointly developed two stomach-nourishing porridge products, which
can alleviate the stimulation of the intestinal tract from the alternation of cold and heat to a certain extent, and
reduce the risk of diarrhea for customers.
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2. SERVICE-ORIENTED AND PUTTING CUSTOMERS FIRST 2. BRBEL > UBEERFL

2.1 Protection of Customer Rights and Interests 21 EERERRE
BERENELSEEZSBRE
B AR ER ORISR -
BIBREHIE 7 BRENAE
HEMBRE  BREBEERE
o FREEESEERES
BERTEIEF -

Respecting the basic rights and interests of customers is the
basis for Haidilao to provide considerate services to users.
For this purpose, Haidilao has formulated strict internal
systems and regulations, and implemented the protection of
customer privacy and reasonable advertising into practical
actions.

164

Protection of customer privacy

Haidilao has formulated internal management measures
in compliance with the Consumer Rights Protection
Law of the People’s Republic of China and other laws
and regulations related to the protection of customer
privacy. In 2020, the Company newly introduced the
Haidilao VIP Management System to regulate the
management of VIP account information, standardized
the VIP login method requiring verification code
verification, and withdrew the authority of restaurants
to change the binding mobile phone number, unified
the management to under the customer service center,
and added three-factor identity verification in the
process, making the important personal information of
VIP’s mobile phone number more effectively protected.

Reasonable advertising

Haidilao complied with the Advertising Law of the
People’s Republic of China, the Trademark Law
of the People’s Republic of China and other laws
and regulations, and has formulated the Trademark
Management System and the Brand Marketing Norms,
the former of which expressly stipulated the use of
trademark, while the latter constrained the restaurants’
spontaneous marketing, cross-industry marketing,
and media promotion. The Company’s advertisements
must be jointly reviewed by the business department,
the brand management department, and the legal
department, and confirmed legal and compliant, before
they can be released to the public.
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2.2 Serve Customers Attentively

"Attentive service” is the brand concept of Haidilao. Starting
from customer experience, Haidilao is committed to
changing the standardization and simplification of traditional
services, and innovatively providing customers with pleasant
dining services.

o Improved restaurant service experience
»  Game interaction in the waiting area

Some restaurants have added a cinema-style
waiting area, where customers can scan the code
to enter the game while waiting, which not only
solves the boring waiting of customers, but also
enriches the restaurant experience.

»  Promote new technology and equipment

Both intelligent under-floor exhaust and back
kitchen cleaning equipment have been promoted
to more than 1,000 restaurants, and great
improvements and progress have been made
whether it is to reduce food safety risks or
reduce employee labor intensity/reduce labor.
In Haidilao, food delivery is the most difficult
job. The food delivery robot can not only greatly
reduce the work intensity of employees, but also
interact with customers, such as singing birthday
songs and sending snacks, bringing customers a
technologically-sense dining experience. In 2020,
903 restaurants have been equipped with food
delivery robots.
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Xiaomei Robot

As of December 2020, Xiaomei robots have been
launched in 737 restaurants, which can meet the
needs of most customers for ordering, waiting
and consulting, and improve the response speed
of customer inquiries.

Nutrition labelling of meals

In April 2020, Haidilao actively responded to
the national call for healthy eating, sorted out all
the products on the menu, identified the main
nutrients, and then optimized the iPad ordering
interface and mobile phone ordering interface
of the restaurant to improve the nutrition of
the dishes. The ingredients are displayed to
customers intuitively. Each restaurant also placed
signs on the small material table to explain the
calories and ingredients of various small materials,
popularize nutrition knowledge to customers, and
guide customers to order and take small materials
reasonably.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Individualized catering and taste tailoring

The “Private Tailored Pot Condiment” program
launched by Haidilao Smart Restaurant meets
the needs of consumers for personalized tailoring
and private exclusive use, allowing customers to
eat their favourite hot pot condiments. The use of
the “Qian Ren Qian Wei” automatic pot-matching
machine has changed the traditional pot-making
machine in the original restaurant into a fully-
automatic pot-matching system. While improving
the efficiency of the staff, it can successfully
realize the true personalized tailoring of customers’
tastes such as “add numb, add spicy” or “less
salt, less oil” through precise configuration of up
to 0.5 grams of raw materials, auxiliary materials,
and fresh ingredients. Pot condiment DIY, brand-
new formula and brand-new order page make the
whole ordering system simple and interesting,
enable every customer to have his own taste at a
specific price, aiming to make customers feel the
joy of matching the pot.
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Special improvement of tableware cleaning

Since August 2020, Haidilao has launched a
special optimization action for tableware cleaning
in restaurants: upgrading dishwashers to 71°C,
promoting chopstick washing machines, and hot
air circulation disinfection cabinets for chopsticks,
detergent/disinfectant dispensers, and
transforming slag remover chain and small table
tableware disinfection function, and providing
customers with cleaner and safer tableware.
As of December 31, 1,120 restaurants have
completed dishwasher upgrading to 71°C, 1,255
restaurants have renovated disinfection function
of small tables, 1,247 restaurants have promoted
detergent/disinfectant dispensers, 1,088 have
promoted chopstick washing machines, 986 have
promoted chopstick disinfection cabinets, and 19
have renovated slag remover chains.

Pest control platform

In 2020, the Company built a one-stop disinfection
service platform for restaurants. Restaurants can
directly export pest data and disinfection reports
on the platform, greatly improving the execution
efficiency of pest control in restaurants.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Haidilao APP upgrade

Haidilao continued to upgrade its APP to optimize
customer experience. In 2020, in addition to
improving the ordering and numbering logic,
the APP also piloted the function of visualized
reservations in Beijing Huairou Jingbei Restaurant.
The ordering page will intuitively show customers
the table in the form of a plan, so that customers
can book the most favourite dining location.
Subsequently it will consider implementing it to
the restaurants nationwide.

VIP experience optimization

In 2020, Haidilao opened up VIP system for dine-
in and delivery, changing the former situation
that the channels for using delivery points were
limited. Haidilao VIP points and growth value
will be accumulated simultaneously if a VIP
places an order for delivery on Haidilao APP or
Haidilao’s WeChat official account, which can
enable delivery customers to enjoy the treatment
of redeeming gifts in Haidilao APP Points Mall.
At the same time, considering the situation that
restaurants affected by the epidemic in 2020
would not be able to provide full services, Haidilao
specially organized the “320 VIP Day” VIP online
event, and extended the VIP level and the validity
period of VIP earning coins by 3 months.
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Improved the efficiency of handling customer
complaints

In 2020, Haidilao Customer Service Centre
launched Zhichi order system to facilitate
restaurants to respond to the results after
receiving complaints in a timely manner, ensuring
the timeliness of complaint handling. At the same
time, a special complaint information collection
group and a complaint tracking improvement
group have been set up in the customer service
centre to track and improve the results of
complaints responses, which has improved the
implementation rate of improvement measures.

Delivery service optimization

Haidilao continued to expand its delivery service,
and added 6 self-built delivery stations throughout
the year. As of December 31, 2020, there had
been 137 self-built delivery stations, and 271
delivery groups relying on restaurants, which fully
meets the delivery needs of customers. At the
same time, Haidilao Delivery improved the service
experience of delivery customers from the details:
in 2020, delivery customer service was officially
connected to the Company’s customer service
centre, making the feedback of delivery customers
more effectively addressed. In addition, Haidilao
Delivery has upgraded its dining aid package and
improved the materials of tablecloths and other
supplies, so that delivery customers can also
enjoy high-quality dining experience.
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CARING EMPLOYEES AND VALUING HARD WORK

3.1

Basic Interest Protection

The continuous injection of fresh blood is of great
significance to the development and growth of the Company.
Haidilao attaches great importance to the recruitment of new
employees, is committed to providing equal employment
opportunities and protecting the legitimate rights and
interests of employees. We strictly abide by the requirements
and spirit of the Labor Law of the People’s Republic of
China, the Labor Contract Law of the People’s Republic of
China, the Regulations on Prohibition of Child Labor, and
other relevant laws and regulations, strengthen the internal
management of the Company, and provide clear provisions
regarding compensation and benefits, promotion, working
hours and holidays, etc. Haidilao takes “Change Destiny
with Your Hands” as its motto to motivate employees and
uses fair, transparent and sound incentive policies and
employee management system to provide employees with
motivation and ladders and promote the common growth of
the Company and employees.

o Equal employment

The Company has formulated Internal Recruitment
System of Haidilao International Holding Ltd,
Recruitment and Training System for Functional
Departments, and other relevant systems to
improve the employee recruitment system, clarify
the recruitment process of each link, and provide
system guarantee for equal employment. We upheld
the principle of “openness, fairness and justice”,
adopted the method of recruitment by entrusted third-
party agencies, and established an assessment and
employment process covering the initial interview by
a third party, the re-examination by each company,
training, practice in restaurant, etc., to achieve two-
way selection and selection of the best,and avoid any
discriminatory behaviour. As of the end of the reporting
period, Haidilao had a total of 131,084 employees,
including 121,403 in mainland China, 2,261 in Hong
Kong, Macao and Taiwan, and 7,420 overseas.

3.

RIREE - UHEEIAE

3.1

EXERRE

GO A A e IR A F)
BRAXBERRR - BEH
ERHMETHE  BOREH
FENRREHRS  REEETS
HiEm o RABRER(TE
ARKMEZEE) - (PEA
REMBEEBERE) - (FLE
ERETRE)EMEERE
RONERNBH - EAFR
HER > HEIHMER - &
o TRFERREIE M AR
BE - BEESEFRED
BIFABBETNERLE
RRF -~ R - 2B
ENMETEERRARETRM
LENB DML - (EEQT
HEESTHHERE -

. TEER

A AHE CER B E PR E
B% & R A B A B 3 5L
E) - (BiaeEfP B HE T
AHE) EREHE - =
EE8THEER  BHE
BIREFBERE AT
ZRERBREFERE -
BARFI A6
ANEINER > KAZ
AE=FHERBTE
WAR  BYBEE=
FOm|E - FAFES
Il HIEERERE
WEZEARE  ®E
EoEE - EESE
R AR T A E
£ BEREHR B
E#E£EET131,084
% HhhEKpE#E
121,403%  BRAME
2,261% » BIN7,420% ©

2020 Annual Report £ #f &

171



Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE  HERERBRE

o Elimination of forced labor and child labor

The Company has zero tolerance to any form of
forced labor or child labor, resolutely eliminates such
situations in its own business operations, and puts
forward the same requirements on suppliers during
audits. During the reporting period, the Company did
not employ any child labor.

o Fair promotion

Employees enjoy equal promotion rights, and
employees can obtain promotion opportunities
through evaluation after self-recommendation and job
competition.

3.2 Employee Well-being

Haidilao is committed to creating a safe working environment
for employees, creating a warm and harmonious working
atmosphere, and comprehensively improving employee well-
being through various employee welfare and care measures.

o Welfare assurance

The Company pays five social insurances and one
housing fund for employees. Employees working in the
Company for more than half a year can be reimbursed
for the related expenses incurred in their application
for health certificates; they may enjoy paid annual
leave after working for one year, and be reimbursed
for the round-trip ticket from home address to work
place; they can enjoy children’s education subsidies
every year after working for three years. Employees at
the lobby manager level and above enjoy a monthly
parental allowance.

o Employee care

Haidilao adheres to a humanized and family-oriented
management model, and actively carries out various
employee care projects, and care about employees’
needs, aiming to create a harmonious and friendly team
atmosphere.
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Parent-child companionship for employees

Haidilao has set up a parent-child companionship
plan for employees who have worked in Haidilao
for five years and whose children are under 13
years old and are not around. Haidilao provides
convenience for employees to take care of and
accompany their children, encourage employees
to live with their children at the workplace, and
help employee to avoid leaving their children
behind. In 2020, the plan helped 1,367 employee
families to reunite, benefiting 1,624 employees’
children. For employees who have worked in
Haidilao for 5 years and whose children are
under 13 years old and are attending school at
the workplace, the Company provides parent-
child companionship benefits, including parent-
child housing subsidies, parent-child education
subsidies, parent-child care subsidies and
other economic subsidies to reduce employees’
financial burden. In addition, 1 hour of parent-
child pick-up/accompanying time per day is
provided to help employees balance work and
family life. In 2020, the Company continued to
invest resources so that more employee families
can benefit from it.

ETHFIEH

HEEBEET
fEm5E ~ Tk
Wm1SAR BT &
BENET  BE
BREBTHRIREH
T8 AETIR
Bl BT LIRM
&R FBETH
FLER TEE
EOEPEIRSR
HYZERXFIMNE
ITEMMRBETR
B o ZstEl2020
FEBT1,3671E
EIXEES  fF
1,624 8EITFX&
Zi o YHRIEBEK
BIEmMSE ¥
ZARWm13A®A
EIfEEENE
I ARREHEAT
FEEER > BIER
FREEHE BT
HER/E - BTR
FHBEERERE
Ay BUREEET
HEBEEaE ; ARk
BXR1NENEF
B PR
EpE T FEHIE
HERELSE © 2020
F o QA TE IR
AER FEFEZ

B & T RER ST
i o

2020 Annual Report £ #f &

173



174

Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE  HERERBRE

At the same time, the Company continued to
carry out various parent-child activities: a parent-
child winter camp was held in January; parent-
child online micro-classes were opened during
the epidemic from February to May to help
employees achieve high-quality parent-child
companionship during school suspension; from
June to December,the Company continued to
pay return visits to the families that had joined the
employee parent-child companionship program,
and proposed corresponding solutions to each
family’s difficulties in parent-child companionship,
so that employees’ children can grow up healthily
and happily, and employees’ families are happy
and stable.

College entrance examination scholarships for
employees’ children

In 2020, Haidilao issued RMB8,800 scholarship
per person and congratulatory letters to 144
employees who had their children admitted to
college that year and who had worked for more
than 3 years, encouraging their children to study
hard and supporting them to complete their
studies without any worries.

Employee relief fund

In 2020, Haidilao established an employee relief
fund. Employees who are facing difficulties in life
due to illness, accidents, disasters, etc. suffered
by themselves or their immediate family members
can apply for relief funds to relieve their immediate
needs.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Case: Relief to an employee’s family member with cancer

=0 HEMBEEIRB

In 2020, the mother of an employee at a certain restaurant in Shanghai had a recurrence of cancer and was in urgent
need of radiotherapy. However, in order to pay for surgery and medical expenses, the family’s savings had been
exhausted. After the Company learned of the employee’s difficulties, it urgently applied for employee relief fund, and
delivered RMB40,000 relief fund to the employee’s family as quickly as possible.

20205 - EERMEETHREEER  SFEIHE - AMLASAXAFNE BEE  XTREECR|BRX -2
AITHREZETHRER  [HESHBETEIHYES  B4ETRPEURBRREEZXIETHEFH -

Establishing the employee relief fund can not only solve practical difficulties for employees, but also allow
employees to feel the Company’s care and enhance their sense of identity with the Company.

RUSTHYPESTERBETRRERNE - FIFEEESTRZEAAINEIE BB THRATNARR -

>  Condolences activities for employees > BINBES
The Company actively organized various NEEBASEE
condolence activities for employees-the Company ETREES -2
organized birthday parties for employees, ARBIHENER
enriched employees’ spare time, promoted g EESTIME
communication between employees, and BREE REET
enhanced team cohesion; the Company will also ZBEHRR - Ba
send blessings and condolences in the first in BERBRED &
important life moments such as marriage and ETIHE -£F%
childbirth, fully demonstrating the Company’s BEAERZ 2
humanistic care. A EE—RREE
EMBNEE > &
PRETRAENA
XA -
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Safety and health

The Company strictly abides by the Fire Protection
Law of the People’s Republic of China, Safety Law
of the People’s Republic of China, Measures for the
Management of Emergency Plans for Production Safety
Accidents, Occupational Disease Prevention Law of the
People’s Republic of China, Special Equipment Safety
Law of the People’s Republic of China, Regulations
on the Management of Dangerous Chemical Safety,
and other laws and regulations, carried out the
configuration and maintenance of safety facilities
by referring to the Fire Protection Code for Building
Design GB50016-2014, Technical Standard for Building
Smoke Prevention and Exhaust System GB51251-
2017, Technical Standard for Fire Emergency Lighting
and Evacuation Indication System GB51309-2018, Fire
Protection Code for Building Interior Renovation Design
GB50222-2017, Guide for Preparation of Emergency
Plan for Production Safety Accidents in Production and
Operating Institutions (GB/T29639-2013), and other
national standards, and formulated various emergency
plans.
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Safety management system

The Company has established the Safety
Production Management System, Safety
Standardization Manual, Equipment Safety
Operation Manual, Comprehensive Emergency
Plan for Safe Production, and other systems
to provide employees with comprehensive and
detailed guidance in such aspects as safety
supervision, safety facility allocation, daily labor
protection, emergency management and safety
training, etc. During the reporting period, in
response to the increase in outbound delivery, the
Company also issued the Haidilao Delivery Rider
Safety Rules to ensure safe delivery.

In order to ensure that the safety management
system keeps pace with the times, the Company
pays close attention to relevant laws and
regulations, and actively participates in the
catering industry safety management seminars,
new safety technology and equipment promotion
activities organized by industry associations,
government agencies, non-profit organizations,
etc., to learn from and understand the new
technologies and developments related to safety
management, and update and supplement
internal safety management system in a timely
manner.
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Safety monitoring

The Company has established a relatively
independent safety supervision system, which
separates safety management and safety
supervision — the supervision results are
enhanced by management, and the supervision
results reflect the management status quo,
forming a virtuous circle of safety supervision and
management. In actual operation, the Company
divides the safety management area according to
the region, assigns special safety management
personnel to regularly collect the daily safety-
related information of each restaurant in the area,
and regularly conducts targeted supervision,
inspection and rectification guidance. During
the reporting period, the safety management
personnel discovered that the shoe dryer used
in the restaurant had potential safety hazards
when collecting the information reported by
the restaurant, and immediately requested the
restaurant to stop the defective shoe dryer. Each
restaurant is equipped with a full-time security
officer, who conducts daily inspections of
hidden safety hazards in the restaurant, arranges
rectification measures, and reports them regularly
to eliminate hidden safety hazards and prevent
accidents. In 2020, the Company revised the
Safety Reward and Punishment System,and
incorporated the safety implementation situation
of restaurants into restaurant performance. The
safety management department conducted
random checks on the specific implementation
to ensure that safety management is in place and
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supervision is timely. In addition, in response to
the delivery requirements during the epidemic,
the Company required the inspection and
maintenance of electric vehicles to be included
in the daily safety work process, and required
qualified restaurants and distribution stations to
perform delivery safety inspections.

»  Daily labor protection

- Distribution of labor protection supplies:
The Company equips every employee who
rides electric bicycles with helmets and
distributes thermal equipment, such as
leather gloves, knee pads, electric vehicle
handlebar grips, thermal underwear, etc.
The Company also issued self-heating
vests to employees in Northeast China and
other areas with strong winds and cold.
The Company has also cooperated with
Ping An Insurance, and purchased accident
insurance for every employee (including
part-time workers), adding a guarantee to
the health of employees.
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Be equipped with safety facilities: All
restaurants are equipped with qualified
fire safety products in accordance with
requirements. At the same time, each
employee dormitory is equipped with fire
extinguishers, gas masks and other fire
safety equipment. Through training and
spot checks, employees are required to be
proficient in using methods, so as to ensure
they have the ability to handle initial fires and
escape.

Improved equipment safety: Multiple
departments of the Company worked
together to strictly control the safety
standards of equipment delivery/purchasing,
and continue to optimize the safety
performance of equipment, to fundamentally
ensure the safety of employees. During the
reporting period, the Company optimized
the safety performance of the fan guard of
the constant temperature system hanging
in the back kitchen operation room of the
restaurant, narrowed the interval of the
guard, and eliminated the potential safety
hazards of mechanical equipment.
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Emergency management

Based on the internal Comprehensive Emergency
Plan for Safe Production, the Company has
formulated emergency handling plans covering
elevator traps, gas leaks, earthquakes, fires,
etc., requiring all restaurant staff to master the
knowledge of evacuation and emergency rescue
and actively participate in the emergency plan
drills to ensure that they are proficient in self-
rescue and escape skills. During the reporting
period, all restaurants organized fire response
drills in January and July, electric shock response
drills in April, and rainstorm and lightning response
drills in June in accordance with relevant laws and
regulations.
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Safety training

New employee safety training: New
employees must receive training related
to safety technical knowledge, equipment
performance, operating procedures, safety
systems and prohibited items, and the
training must not be less than 24 hours;
before moving into the employee dormitory,
they must first participate in the dormitory
safety training to ensure they understand
the location of various safety facilities in
the dormitory and master the use of safety
equipment. If employees need to operate
equipment with certain safety risks (such as
electric frying pans, mutton machines, etc.),
they must first pass the safety training of
the corresponding equipment, theoretical
examinations and practical examinations;
the e-car maintenance and traffic rules are
also included in the evaluation of delivery
employees.
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Restaurant safety training: The Company
complies with relevant laws and regulations
and requires each restaurant to formulate
an annual safety training plan every year
to ensure that each employee receives no
less than 8 hours of safety re-education
and training each year, and conduct safety
training and assessment for employees
according to the plan. Each restaurant must
conduct at least one safety training for all in-
service employees in teams and groups each
month, and the training period is no less
than 90 minutes; the restaurant organizes
employees to participate in fire protection
and safety education training every month,
including watching safety education videos,
learning safe operation methods, how to use
fire-fighting equipment, electric shock first
aid methods, etc.
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Online safety training: During the reporting
period, the Company’s safety management
department, together with Haidilao
University, actively carried out online training
for safety officers, designed online safety
training courses, and conducted safety
training for safety officers every month in the
form of live broadcasts.

Physical and mental health of employees

Employee physical examination: The
Company arranges annual physical
examinations for employees in special
positions, and has a physical examination
welfare policy to reimburse the physical
examination expenses for employees who
meet certain conditions.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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- EAP hotline: The Company has an EAP
hotline through which employees can
conduct psychological consultations.

- Psychological counselling during the
epidemic: During the epidemic, the
Company learned about the psychological
status of employees through the phone, and
provided timely counselling for the troubles
of employees in their lives.

- Safety and health knowledge lectures:
The Company organizes health knowledge
lectures on the theme of safety and health
risks (such as traffic accidents, Internet
fraud, etc.) that may occur in employees’
work and life.

3.3 Contributing to Employees’ Growth

Haidilao is committed to promoting the common growth
of employees and the Company. In order to achieve this
goal, we provide employees with convenient and diverse
learning and promotion opportunities to help the Company’s
internal talent training and development, and enhance
the Company’s core competitiveness by building a high-
quality professional talent echelon. Haidilao University, as
the Company’s core platform for empowering employees
and stimulating their potential, is constantly optimizing
and innovating. Through the extension of online and offline
training platforms, it empowers all employees and promotes
sustainable development of the Company.
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During the reporting period, Haidilao University further
expanded the training model, and improved training and
learning breadth and depth through new measures such
as organizing offline business training classes, pushing
three business-related trainings every month, and timely
developing and pushing courseware for pain points and
emergencies. In addition, during the epidemic, Haidilao
University opened an innovative corporate DingTalk training
model to provide restaurant employees with the greatest
possible training opportunities. The training targets have also
expanded from traditional reserve cadres to the employees
of basic positions such as face changing, nail art, door-
to-door welcoming, quality inspector, safety officer, clerk,
strengthening the business ability of basic positions, and
laying a solid foundation for improving the Company’s overall
professional level. Haidilao University has also successively
developed soft power courses such as flower arranging,
painting, English, and communication, extending the scope
of employee training from work to life, and further enhancing
employees’ sense of corporate identity.

In 2020, the Company carried out a total of 628 employee
training sessions, with a total of 22,543,587 employees
trained. The total training time was 1,360,485 hours, and the
average training time per person was 10.4 hours.
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Case: Haidilao University offline business training class

R0 BREXBRT EFHIEI

In order to improve the overall ability and quality of employees, Haidilao University has launched a number of
business training courses to teach employees in accordance with their different stages of development, and
promote the common progress with the Company. During the reporting period, the following offline business training
courses were carried out:

ARABTERENHEEZE  BEHEASZHRZEEBKEII  SHETFAEERREREMEH - BiEARHE o 3]
A TZFARUTRTEBIEIIL

Training class for restaurant manager candidate: The training class focuses on two aspects such as business
skills and management quality, and further improves the daily management ability of reserve restaurant managers
by digging deep into the pain and blind spots in management. The training content includes core systems, piece
rate analysis, financial statement analysis, communication and emotional control, etc. At the same time, the training
provides 360-degree experience evaluation, allowing students to recognize their shortcomings and strengths and
complete self-improvement.
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Training classes for lobby/back hall/duty manager: This training class is mainly targeted at back-up backbone
of the restaurant. It aims to solve the pain points and difficult problems of the three types of managers in business
practice, and help the three types of managers to sort out the business workflow, focusing on customers and
employees, and inspiring the management awareness of the three major managers, introduction to report analysis,
gross profit analysis, etc., enabling the three types of managers to pay attention to restaurant operations and
improve management capabilities.
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Training class for trainers: This training class is mainly targeted at restaurant trainers. It starts with the selection
and reservation of employees, employee behaviour analysis, training employees’ skills and methods, the methods
and skills to attract and retain employees, focusing on the learning of methods and skills, thereby further reducing
the restaurant turnover rate.
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Responsibility class: Responsibility post is the core backbone of the restaurant, and its work directly affects
customer satisfaction and the restaurant site. Therefore, this training class starts with the transformation of
personal roles, the execution of work processes, the basic methods of mentoring and apprenticeship, and daily
communication skills, aiming to let new responsibility post grow rapidly, gain customer satisfaction and apprentice’s
approval.

EEN  EERMERLER  HIFEERFEIBETRZENFERS  MEEINREASCER  EETHER
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Training class for restaurant assistant: Restaurant assistants are potential managers in the future. This training
class starts with corporate culture inheritance and industry development prospects, and adds the Company’s
core system learning, self-positioning and growth planning, so that the restaurant assistants can find the correct
positioning, and integrate into the Company faster.
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GREEN OPERATION AND LOW-CARBON CONCEPT

4.1

Emissions Management

Haidilao is strictly in compliance with the Environmental
Protection Law of the PRC (FEARKHNBEIIRERE
7)), the Law on Prevention and Control of Water Pollution
of the PRC (FEARLMBEKTHAE)) and other
relevant laws and regulations. We have internal systems and
standards in place such as Management System of Daily
Waste Disposal in Restaurants (F9/5 B & EZEYEESIES|
E)) and Guidance for Waste Classification in Restaurants
(PIELIR o $EIR{EHEE )). Based on the business
characteristics of its catering restaurants, the Company
attaches great importance to the management of kitchen
waste, continues to optimize the disposal of kitchen waste,
and at the same time pays attention to the reduction of GHG
emissions and the replacement of plastic products, striving
to be the greenest hot pot brand.

e Waste grease management

In the renovation stage, all restaurants were equipped
with standard grease traps in accordance with the
regulations of Food and Drug Administration and
the requirements of the mall property where they
are located. The collected waste grease is handed
over to a qualified third party for disposal. The
Company regards the disposal of waste grease as a
key performance indicator for restaurant evaluation,
and urges restaurants to strictly follow relevant
disposal requirements from the institutional level. In
order to form a long-term supervision mechanism,
the Company’s headquarters regularly inspects the
disposal methods and destinations of waste oil in
restaurants. During the reporting period, the Company
conducted a total of 3,581 spot checks on restaurants.
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Waste classification management

Since 2019, the Company has required all restaurants
to strictly implement the garbage classification system.
In order to ensure the implementation, the company
regularly investigates the implementation of garbage
classification in restaurants. During the reporting
period, the Company conducted a total of 2,182 special
inspections on waste classification.

Food waste management

The kitchen waste generated in each restaurant is
handed over to a third party with relevant qualifications
for disposal. Haidilao hopes to reduce the generation
of kitchen waste from the source. For this reason,
half-amount meal is designed and the service staff
is required to remind customers of the amount of
food ordered, hoping to drive customers to reduce
food waste. At the same time, in response to local
policies, many restaurants have posted “Empty Plate
Campaign” promotional prompts in prominent places
in restaurants, calling on everyone to spend frugally.
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Reduced the use of plastic products

Haidilao actively responded to the plastic reduction
policy. It has replaced all the ordinary disposable
plastic bags used with degradable packaging bags,
and replaced all disposable plastic straws with paper
straws. By the end of 2020, most restaurants have also
completed the material improvement of pot bag and
the inner lining of food delivery box, and now they have
been replaced with biodegradable materials.

Reduced GHG emission

In 2020, the Company required all restaurants to use
the newly-launched smart order dispatching system,
and reduced GHG emissions during the delivery
process by optimizing the delivery route of the system.
As of December 31, the utilization rate of the smart
order dispatch system has reached more than 70%. In
the delivery business, Haidilao uses electric hot pot to
replace part of the fuel hot pot to reduce direct GHG
emissions during the use of the products.
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The table below sets out the emission data during the
reporting period:

REHR - BEBNREHREENT ¢

Indicator Unit
PERUIERR By
Total GHG emission tCOe 634,452
RERBHRES W —EtREE
Scope 1: direct GHG emission tCO,e 89,426
HE—  RAERBEEFHE WS LR EE
Scope 2: indirect GHG emission tCO,e 545,026
HE=  RERBEEFERE WS tREE
GHG emission per unit of operating revenue tCO, e/RMB miillion 24.28
BNEXRAREREBHKRE W_—E{tREE
ARBEEBT
Total non-hazardous waste generated ton 320,179
BERRYEERSE U
Waste cooking oil generated ton 32,005
BEUEHELE Mg
Recyclable waste generated ton 18,164
AIORERYELS 7]
Unrecyclable kitchen waste generated ton 270,010
AHEREFNREEE s}
Non-hazardous waste generated per unit of ton/RMB million 12.25
operating revenue
BUEXWANEEZEREYELSE W, AREBEET
Note: i
1. The above environmental data cover restaurants, delivery 1. LtROPWREHIBRZEL
outlets and offices of entities under Haidilao International $hAE B K B 3 [ A 1
Holding Ltd. located in Mainland China; BB MHBERAREERN
FUE ~ INERIDIGAT
2. The calculation of waste and emissions per RMB million 2. LRANESEEIEERA

in operating income in the above table is based on the
Company’s operating income in mainland China;

3. The calculation of GHG emission refers to the Corporate
Accounting and Reporting Standard under Greenhouse Gas
Protocol issued by World Resources Institute (WRI) and World
Business Council for Sustainable Development (WBCSD) and
the Fifth Assessment Report issued by the Intergovernmental
Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). The grid emission factors
used in the calculation of Scope 2 refer to the latest emission
factors of China’s regional power grid for 2019 released by
the Department of Climate Change under the Ministry of
Ecology and Environment of the PRC.
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4.2 Green Operation

Haidilao adheres to the concept of green operation and
actively seeks a more efficient operation mode to save
energy and resources. During the reporting period, we
adopted the following measures to improve the efficiency of
energy and resource use, and minimized the pressure on the
environment from the Company’s operations.

e Practice low carbon and energy saving

Haidilao continued to promote electronic office and
operation. During the reporting period, the Company
implemented a total of 31 electronic service projects
such as the overseas shared reimbursement system.
While improving operational efficiency, it significantly
reduced the proportion of paper-based office scenarios
and saved a lot of paper. We are also concerned about
the Company’s server energy conservation issues.
During the reporting period, the computing equipment
in the IDC computer room was phased out, and all
the services originally provided by the IDC computer
room were migrated to the public cloud, eliminating
the electricity consumption generated by operating the
IDC computer room. At the same time, the company
upgraded the restaurants’ servers and chose lower-
energy-consuming server equipment, whose power
is within 100W, which is far lower than the 500W
of the old server, significantly reducing the power
consumption of restaurants.

e Smart management of energy

All kinds of facilities and equipment in Haidilao
restaurants need to consume a lot of energy such as
electricity and gas. The Company actively explores
new energy, intelligence and other energy-saving
technologies to reduce energy consumption in
restaurants and practice green operations.
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EMS energy management system

The system monitors the power distribution
system, water, gas and other resource
consumption of the restaurants in real time, and
analyses the energy consumption data. At the
same time, it is connected with the ordering
system of the restaurants to correlate the number
of people dining with the statistical energy
consumption data. The back end of the system
is connected to Haidilao energy consumption
statistical and analysis database, which can
upload the detailed parameters of the current
energy-saving project to the database, or use
the existing data in the database to compare the
implementation of the existing energy-saving
project.

Restaurant HVAC automatic control system

The HVAC system in the restaurant is mainly
composed of an air conditioning system, a fresh
air system, and a ground exhaust system. After
realizing self-control, the HVAC system can
automatically adjust the exhaust air volume and
supplemental air volume by detecting the use
status of the induction cooker to avoid energy
waste caused by inaccurate and untimely manual
operations.

Intelligent monitoring of air conditioner Internet of
Things

Through the mobile phone APP, you can remotely
control the switch and operating mode of each
air conditioner in the restaurant, and realize
the functions of remote monitoring of its fault
conditions, query of historical fault records and
daily energy consumption data.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

EMSEEREE RS

2R BB R ERIPY
JENBERGR UK
RAk - BRRE]
FOBFE - BLRTRERE
BIBETON B
B EFIERHE
ZGERE - Wi
BEABESTT AR
REBETEBD
s o B
BEBREEREER
SroMBEERE
B A ERIERE
HENHASH L
BEEREE 0T
ERBEEAND
BEBEHEREAHRE
HEMNBITRRE
iTEL % o

EERBRERLS

P 5 P9 0B 18 3
EEE Py
37 B % % 5L R
HEEGMA B
BEELA BB
RATEBRAE
AR 8 R A2 2 B
A A R
B BREATR
TR TRE
% [ A SR B R
R

ZREMBRERE
2

BBFEAPPEIT]
REEFHMEANE
AEEFMNEE - &
TEXE WER
RIEEZHNERS
o BEHELBE
L8k SHBEERES
BIEETIEE -



Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE  HEREREHRS

Cold storage heat recovery system

The cold storage in the restaurant has a large
demand load. The cold storage will generate a
lot of heat while cooling. Heat recovery devices
are installed at the compressor and condensing
equipment of the cold storage to exchange heat
with tap water and refrigerant. This will not only
save the electrical energy required for the cooling
of the refrigerant, but also heat the tap water
without using a boiler, thereby achieving the goal
of double energy saving.

Smart induction cooker

The induction cooker in the restaurant is equipped
with a gravity sensing device, which can sense
the weight of the dish in the pot in real time
and automatically adjust the gear position of
the induction cooker, thereby reducing energy
consumption.

Smart oil fume purifier

Smart digital power supply is used to set the
high-voltage output current and power at different
times through the software. Therefore, the power
can be set according to the peak, sub-peak, and
low-peak period of the restaurant’s business, so
that the power consumption can be reduced to
40-60% or 20-40% of the rated power or other
values, in order to achieve the purpose of energy
saving.

Smart lighting system

The camera installed in the restaurant is used
to sense the flow of people, and then the colour
temperature and brightness of the lamps in the
restaurant are intelligently controlled through
intelligent wireless networking technology to
realize intelligent lighting in the restaurant and
avoid excessive lighting and waste of electricity.
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During the reporting period, the consumption data of each

REBA - BEENERER

kind of energy is set out in the table below: HENOT
Indicator Unit
BER By
Total electricity consumption kWh 911,090,877
HELE FEBF
Electricity consumption per unit of operating revenue kWh/RMB million 34,862.42
BUEXWAFEES TREAREBET
Total water consumption m? 17,053,540
FKEE 5K
Water consumption per unit of operating revenue m3/RMB million 652.54
BUERWAFEKE YFEKRSAREBET
Natural gas consumption m?3 40,864,857
RARHFEE M FK
Natural gas consumption per unit of operating revenue m3/RMB million 1,563.67
BUEHXWARAREHRE YFEKR/AREBER
Total comprehensive energy consumption tce 166,323
FERREERE AR XS
Comprehensive energy consumption per unit of operating
revenue tce/RMB million 6.36
BUEEBAGRERFERE MEREAEE
ARBEET
Total package material usage ton 2,373
BEMRMERRZE i}
Meal box ton 1,507
g2 i}
Packing bag ton 866
EARE Mg
Package material usage per unit of operating revenue ton/RMB million 0.09
BUSXBABEMBERE WOARBEERL
Note: B

1.

The above environmental data cover restaurants, delivery
outlets and offices of entities under Haidilao International
Holding Ltd. located in Mainland China;

The calculations of electricity consumption, water
consumption, natural gas consumption, comprehensive
energy consumption and packaging material usage per RMB
million of operating income in the above table are all based on
the Company’s operating income in mainland China.
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5. FULFILLING RESPONSIBILITY WITH HEARTFELT
DEDICATION

5.1 Integrity Management

Haidilao strictly abides by the Company Law of the People’s
Republic of China, Criminal Law of the People’s Republic of
China, and other laws and regulations, adheres to integrity
management, pays attention to its own risk management,
continuously improves the internal control system, and
strictly investigates and prevents corruption, fraud and other
violations, to ensure the Company’s stable operation.

o Risk management

The Company has established a risk management
organization system based on the “Three Lines of
Defence”, composed of the Board, audit committee
and internal audit department, covering all units of the
Group, formulated the Risk Management System, and
established a special risk database. The Company’s
basic risk management process includes target setting,
risk identification, risk assessment, risk response, etc.
The operation and management personnel of each
unit are directly responsible for the risks, responsible
for identifying, reporting and initially managing the
risks of daily operations; the audit committee oversees
the management’s performance of risk management
responsibilities, reviews risk management matters, and
provides support for the Board’s performance of risk
management functions. The internal audit department
is responsible for formulating risk management work
plans, developing strategies and plans for dealing
with major and important risks at the Group level,
conducting daily supervision of the implementation
of plans, and preparing Group-level risk management
reports.
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Revised risk assessment standards

In 2020, based on the Company’s development
strategy and changes in internal and external
environment this year, an expert team initiated
by internal audit department and composed of
various business departments revised the risk
assessment standards with the approval of the
management.

Updated the risk management database

Taking into account the impact of the epidemic
on the Company’s operations, combined with
the development speed of restaurants, the
internal audit department organized various
business departments to conduct a new round
of identification and assessment on potential
risks faced by business operations: The
response strategies that can no longer meet the
management status quo have been optimized and
improved (especially the health of employees);
specific response measures have been formulated
for the identified new risks. Finally, based on
the latest risk identification and assessment
results, the risk management database has been
maintained and updated, so that the assessment
criteria are closely integrated with the actual
business, and more accurate assessment results
can be obtained on this basis.
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Internal control system

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for
establishing and maintaining a sound and effective
internal control system that matches the Company’s
strategic goals, and is also responsible for overseeing
the maintenance, implementation and supervision of
the internal control system by the management. There
is an audit committee under the Board. The audit
committee is a special work organization of the Board,
which is mainly responsible for the communication,
supervision and verification of the Company’s internal
and external audits; the Company headquarters has an
internal audit department, which is a full-time internal
audit agency, responsible for unified organization,
management and reporting of the Company’s audit
work, and regularly reporting to the audit committee.
The report includes the execution status of the audit
plan, major audit findings, audit recommendations and
the management’s action plan.

»  Assisted the business department to adjust the
organizational structure

In 2020, the Company’s business department
adjusted the organizational structure. The
internal audit department assisted in sorting out
the internal control-related process systems,
supervised the work handover procedures
during the organizational structure adjustment
period, understood the reasons for the process
system modification, communicated the revision
needs, and made recommendations from a
professional perspective, ensuring that the revised
system meets the Company’s internal control
management requirements, is enforceable, and
promotes the Company to form an orderly and
efficient operating mechanism.
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Carried out comprehensive audit and special
audit

In order to evaluate the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control design and operation,
and to promote the Company’s improvement of
internal control and risk management, the internal
audit department conducted comprehensive
audits and special audits on the branches and
subsidiaries of the Group, including interviews
with business leaders, understanding of business
processes, inspection of system implementation,
acquisition of data for walkthrough testing, etc.
During this process, the internal audit department
promptly discovered some problems in the
headquarters, branches and subsidiaries, put
forward corresponding rectification suggestions
for the discovered problems, and tracked the
implementation of rectifications by business
departments, which effectively reduced the
Company’s risks and guaranteed the Company’s
compliance.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Anti-corruption

There are “eight prohibitions” in Haidilao, two of which
are related to anti-corruption-the first is “No corruption
or embezzlement of public funds”, and the second is
“No receipts of money or gifts from partners, suppliers
or external business units; no borrowing from partners,
suppliers or external business units, etc., and no
personal funds exchange.” This shows the importance
Haidilao attaches to anti-corruption work. The
Company has formulated a number of policies such
as Haidilao Group Integrity Management Measures,
Anti-fraud and Anti-Corruption Management System,
Anti-Money Laundering Management System and
other policies to restrict employee behaviour, prevent
corruption and fraud, and maintain a good atmosphere
of honesty and integrity within the Company.

»  Anti-corruption whistling

The Company formulated Haidilao Internal
Complaint Management Measures. Employees
can report violations to the employee service
centre through the reporting phone number
and reporting mailbox. In 2020, the employee
service centre opened WeChat service channel to
facilitate employees to report problems in a timely
manner.

The Company strictly prohibited any retaliation
against whistleblowers. The Measures for
Management of Internal Complaints also clearly
stipulates that whistleblowers can conceal their
identities, the accepting department must keep
them confidential, and when necessary, the
whistleblowers can be transferred protectively.
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Anti-corruption training

The Company formulated the Measures for
Management Haidilao Prohibition to regulate
the behaviour of all employees and regarded it
as a compulsory content for the training of store
managers from middle to back-up managers in
restaurants. During the reporting period, a total
of 92 banned courses were taught, and a total of
137,133 employees participated in the training.
In addition, Haidilao University will collect various
instances about violations of the prohibition and
push them to employees every month to deepen
their understanding about the content of the
prohibition.

Anti-corruption in the supply chain

The Company requires all new suppliers to
sign the Integrity Commitment on First Visit
to Suppliers, and depending on the situation,
requires some suppliers to bear the integrity
deposit. New suppliers can enter the list of
candidate suppliers after passing the qualification
review.

BERPEFRZERKR AR 2 T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

k&S5

AFFET CER
SESEEWE)
HEEETIWITH
MRS WiEH
EAMEFEZR
5 T 45 3B £ 31| B9 4
BRBREITRR -
REFAE Bt
ESHRERR2
R 2mEdna
T R25H#137,133
PN/NEN & =1
BREGWERSSE
ERESHED
SRAMBE THX
INEETHESRK
BHERE o

HEERES

RAERFEAD
REENHER
BRBIT(ERFE
1 PE R RO A
) URBRE
REBD HIERE AR
RERET BB
BEERRTTE
ABERHEER R
S



Environmental, Social and Governance Report
RIE  HEREREHRS

5.2 Dedication to Charity 52 ®RERH
The development of an enterprise is inseparable from the CENERBAEALENX
support of the society. Haidilao pursues the symbiosis and o BRBERGEETEN
co-prosperity of enterprises and society, and is enthusiastic HAEHL BOSHEARS
about participating in public welfare undertakings. While ¥ ERIFEBRELNER

ERBEB2RENIBEER
AR MRKEE
CBITHEEME D

o

i

ensuring stable operations, by actively participating in and
supporting charitable donations and voluntary activities,
we carry out poverty alleviation projects, fulfil our social
responsibilities, and give back to the society.

I I 7%

Case: “99 Charity Day” Relief Activities for Children in Difficulties
06199~ m A AR RERKEESD

From September 7 to September 9, 2020, Haidilao and Ai You Foundation launched a public welfare activity with
the theme of “Give life a chance, give children a future”, calling on the public to pay attention to and help children in
need. At the same time, Haidilao launched a charity invitation to the public. For every coin of customer donation, the
Company will donate the same amount of charity, in order to call on the public to participate in the protection, and
come in the ranks of helping children in distress. During the event, Haidilao promoted through various channels such
as Weibo, WeChat, and offline restaurants. Event posters will be displayed in prominent locations in the restaurant.
Customers can participate only by scanning the code.
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Event poster Customers scan the QR code in the restaurant to
participate in the donation
TEENEER BEEPIERIFIESEIBE
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Case: Tribute to the “loveliest person” - fire brigade condolences event

=60 B R EMHA ] HBREREES

On June 23, 2020, Haidilao organized its employees to carry out a condolence activity for the fire brigade, sending
gifts and blessings to the “loveliest person” on the Dragon Boat Festival. At the event site, the fire fighters explained
the use of various firefighting and rescue equipment to the employees who participated in the condolences. They
also shared many touching stories that occurred during the firefighting and disaster relief process. The employees
were moved by their spirit of sacrifice and dedication.

202056 23 F - BERFABETHE TEMTEERED  EiRFEHE KRUTENA IXZLYNTE - £EHH
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Case: “Respect for the elderly, as the foundation of benevolence” condolence activities in nursing homes

RO [EZWME > BICZAIMEREBES

On July 1, 2020, volunteers from Haidilao participated in the nursing home condolences with the theme of “Respect
for the elderly, as the foundation of benevolence”. The group went to Xifule Senior Apartment in Xishan District,
Kunming City, Yunnan Province to visit the elderly. Rice, noodles, oil and other necessities were sent to the elderly.
In nursing homes, volunteers listened to the old people’s life stories and life insights. They also brought spiritual
comfort to the old people and promoted the traditional virtues of respecting for the elderly.

20207 A1 R - BERENSEEMSNTUIEZHE  BCZA I ATENREREEEE - —TANTEREER
THALEEREEFABREZA  ABAXEK B HELTREAERE - £EER - SEEMRREZEAMGEL
AEWE - DEAERE - UREAMNTRTBHEEE  METEERENERERE -
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Deloitte.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HAIDILAO INTERNATIONAL
HOLDING LTD.
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Haidilao
International Holding Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 212 to 360,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
December 31, 2020, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
December 31, 2020, and of its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independent Auditor’s Report
B AR
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

FREEER

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, BARETTESTSEREZTXHAE R
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial BHAHESFETEREANEZEZE
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in EEMWEE - EEEEXBERAUK
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements asa HMEAKFLEEEZREETREZESS
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a B BEEAGHNSEHEREBNE

separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

EEER

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets outside mainland China

HEREUIMNEENYE - BERRBURERAEE
ERE

As a result of the changes in economic environment
related to the Covid-19 pandemic, the Group has
experienced adverse conditions including suspension
of business operation and lukewarm customer
consumption for some periods of time during
the year. Although the pandemic has been under
control in mainland China, the business recovery of
the Group’s restaurants in certain regions outside
mainland China are relatively slow. We identified the
impairment of property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets in those regions outside mainland
China as a key audit matter because significant
management estimation involved in determining
the recoverable amounts of property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets.

HRERFEMREENEERELZE  SEENA
FE-BRUAEAAGRTANREE  BRFBEEELER
EREHBEYTE - BEPEAERBSREY - &
EEN B RREUNE D B BRI E AR E
B BEERPEAKREUNELEMBIYE - BERR
BURERAEEERERS - RBERETSFE R
HRRENE BERRBUAREAEEETRE
B RBEREEEMET -

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

Eo

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEEMBZMMEERRENSER

Our procedures in relation to impairment of property, plant
and equipment and right-of-use assets outside mainland
China included:

EEFRPEREUIIMENDE - BERRBUAREAEE
EREETHREFEE

° Evaluated the design and implementation of the
Group’s relevant internal controls over the impairment
assessment of property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets;

o FMh BEREFYE - BERRBURERAEEERE
AHEETHVARBE AR R B 2 RET SR BIRR

° Assessed the acceptable ranges of discount rates
relevant to the Group’s operations and evaluated
whether the discount rates applied in determining
the recoverable amounts were within the acceptable
ranges;

o FHMhE ESEELHEBENTRRNAEZHE - WY
EARBEEJRE BN REZEEETEIHER ;



Key audit matter

EEER

The management of the Group has conducted
impairment assessment on recoverable amounts
of property, plant and equipment and right-
of-use assets with impairment indications for
restaurants outside mainland China amounted to
RMB306,518,000 and RMB292,416,000, respectively,
net of impairment as at December 31, 2020. An
impairment loss of property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets amounting to RMB20,536,000
and RMB19,750,000, respectively, was recognized
during the year.

M2020F 128310 ESEEEEHERETZHN
FEAEUNMMEEBNYE RERRENEHE
BEEMNATRESFEEST T RESG  NRBERENS
555 BB A R#306,518,000 T A B #292,416,000
T RAEERANYE BMERREBENEREEE
HREEE D BB ARY20,536,000 T AR
19,750,000 7T ©

As disclosed in Notes 4 and 16 to the consolidated
financial statements, the management determined
whether property, plant and equipment and right-
of-use assets are impaired requires an estimation
of the recoverable amount of the cash generating
units to which the assets belong using a value in use
calculation.

WERE PMBRRMET4R16FTIKE - EEEBEECHE
HYE BERREAREAEEEESTEMTAU
EREESRAENEERBREELEEMATIIRE
TH o
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BEENELMMEEREEASEER

Discussed with local management to understand
the basis for the assumptions adopted in the
projected financial information and assessed the
reasonableness of those assumptions by comparing
to historical performance, the performance of the
Group’s other restaurants in the same region and
relevant improvement plans, if applicable.

S S EIEEM | AT RSB
BE . WEBLWAERR FA—#E BEEHGE
B0 LR AR B (0B ) WREERNA
T ©
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED
WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB, and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

Independent Auditor’s Report
B AR
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o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats
or safeguards applied.

210 sE#HERERERAT Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BYZHMRE

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, REDAEEEBEBENEES  ZEHREY
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the  AHIBEGEMERENEXEZHEEN
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period B AMERERETEE TE1E
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters ~ ZE R E DML EE1E - BRIEEE
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public S ERAAHFAKBEEE @ RERIF
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, ZENBRT  REEEHRAEESHR
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report &HEBBEEEERNEAEMEREBE
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably A WARFZE @ IBZEREFEERSE
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such  FBBEZEE -

communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent HEABIYZHBEIRENSZIEESE

auditor’s report is Lung Kwok Hung. As&Lung Kwok Hung °
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu =8 o EMR A ERENIT
Certified Public Accountants HEETE

Hong Kong BB

March 23, 2021 202193 H23H
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

GERERAMEERER

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

|

LA

For the year
ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILEE

212

Notes 2020 2019
By E 20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥FT ARETT
Revenue ON 5 28,614,255 26,555,792
Other income HUA 6 360,867 262,701
Raw materials and consumables used EAER 5 FE R (12,261,465)  (11,238,992)
Staff costs BTIRA (9,676,510) (7,992,555)
Property rentals and related expenses MEBERAERRX (235,961) (240,230)
Utilities expenses KEME (978,212) (911,635)
Depreciation and amortization TEREH (3,033,699) (1,891,324)
Travelling and communication expenses ERR BB (186,230) (219,934)
Other expenses HithBak 7 (1,252,238) (1,000,131)
Share of profits of associates FE(EEEE N RRA 99,109 75,262
Share of loss of a joint venture ElEEEEER (24,249) (10,023)
Other gains and losses HibsE K EE 8 (244,966) 95,084
Finance costs B R AR 9 (445,559) (236,791)
Profit before tax P 5% AT 322 1) 735,142 3,247,224
Income tax expense FriStimx 10 (425,596) (900,262)
Profit for the year FENEF 11 309,546 2,346,962
Other comprehensive income (expense)  H i £ EYxz (F3x)
ltem that may be reclassified HEAMREHRTEE
subsequently to profit or loss: HEMIER :
Exchange differences arising on REBNEBREEER
translation of foreign operations =58 5,092 (1,682)
Total comprehensive income for the year $£R£E AT 314,638 2,345,280
Profit for the year attributable to: LT ALTEGEFRET :
Owners of the Company RABEBA 309,271 2,344,711
Non-controlling interests FEIEIR R 275 2,251
309,546 2,346,962

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.



Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

GERSERAMEERER

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

For the year
ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILEE

Notes 2020 2019
Bt 5 20204 2019%
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥FT ARET T
Total comprehensive income LT ATEAZEKE

attributable to: #RE
Owners of the Company RATHEBA 314,363 2,343,029
Non-controlling interests JEIEIR AR 275 2,251
314,638 2,345,280

EARNINGS PER SHARE FRET
Basic (RMB) HAK (ARBT) 15 0.06 0.44
Diluted (RMB) s (AR%T) 15 0.06 0.44

2020 Annual Report % £ 3§ &
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

REMBAARR T
As at December 31, 2020
2020512 A31H

As at December 31,

MW12H31H
Notes 2020 2019
Bt £ 20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR T ARET T
Non-current Assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BMERZRE 16 12,063,795 7,689,580
Right-of-use assets FRAEERE 17 7,564,609 4,755,839
Goodwill [GES 18 62,383 92,602
Other intangible assets Hinm\p &= 19 91,563 111,864
Investments in associates REE NN E 20 268,526 169,417
Investment in a joint venture R—REEELENRE 21 32,806 56,741
Equity instrument at fair value through RARBEFAHMEE
other comprehensive income WENBRATE - 48,833
Financial assets at fair value through A RETTABRN
profit or loss EREE 25 86,999 44,267
Deferred tax assets ELERIREE 22 353,443 170,169
Other financial assets HttemERE 52,414 -
Rental deposits HE®Re 352,290 269,269
Security deposits for other borrowing HinfERHNREE 5,060 5,060
20,933,888 13,413,641
Current Assets MENEE
Inventories =FE 23 1,154,215 1,199,666
Trade and other receivables B REMEWFIER
and prepayments FES IR 24 2,205,415 1,615,551
Amounts due from related parties FE U BE B 75 7R 08 42 267,708 300,973
Financial assets at fair value through A RETTABRN
profit or loss TREE 25 4,000 -
Deposits placed in a financial institution FHREREEBNFER 26 - 1,804,035
Other financial assets HibEmEE 23,259 =
Pledged bank deposits 2IRPIRITER 27 17,791 58,104
Bank balances and cash RITEBRKRERS 27 2,920,868 2,221,962
6,593,256 7,200,291

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

REMBRR K
As at December 31, 2020
2020512 A31H

As at December 31,

R12831H
Notes 2020 2019
g 20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥ET T ARBET T
Current Liabilities mEAE

Trade payables B R ENRIE 28 1,582,571 1,406,408
Notes payable R RE 23,982 300,000
Other payables H{thfE(S 58 29 2,224,784 1,276,989
Amounts due to related parties FE{ B R 5 FRIE 42 387,072 1,071,805
Dividend payable eI 14 3,805 3,805
Tax payable FE{FiE 201,412 224,301
Lease liabilities HEESE 30 1,057,613 733,203
Bank borrowings RITHER 31 3,721,208 122,174
Other borrowing HAbERK 34 22,936 22,602
Contract liabilities =Y = 33 642,560 502,784
9,867,943 5,664,071
Net Current (Liabilities) Assets nE (At EEFH (3,274,687) 1,536,220
Total Assets less Current Liabilities BEERTBERE 17,659,201 14,949,861

Non-current Liabilities EREEE
Deferred tax liabilities EIEFRIBAE 22 21,398 46,760
Lease liabilities HESE 30 7,004,421 4,142,960
Bank borrowings RITIERK 31 268,160 =
Other borrowing HAb &K 34 62,156 84,758
Provision Y] 32 65,808 49,350
7,421,943 4,323,828
Net Assets BEFH 10,237,258 10,626,033

2020 Annual Report F Z #H 4% 215



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

REMBRR K
As at December 31, 2020
2020512 A31H

As at December 31,

#12H831H
Notes 2020 2019
FMIaE 2020 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000

AR®BFT ARBETT

Capital and Reserves BARRHE

Share capital &N 35 175 175
Reserves (G 10,233,776 10,622,826
Equity attributable to owners of the Company A2 B#A A B 10,233,951 10,623,001
Non-controlling interests FEIEIR RS 3,307 3,032
Total Equity AR 10,237,258 10,626,033

The consolidated financial statements on pages 212 to 360 were
approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on March
23, 2021 and are signed on its behalf by:

Zhang Yong
& B
DIRECTOR
EE

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

BEESCN2021F3 823 B It ERIZE
FIHHNE212F360E 255 B ]R
R CUYATHWATREEE

Zhou Zhaocheng
B2
DIRECTOR
EFE



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mERREER

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

FARREAER
Non-
Share Share  Merger Translation Statutory  Retained controlling
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve profits ~ Subtotal interests Total
Rkx  BOEE AHRE  AERE  ITRE  REEH Nt ERER )
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFR ARETR ARETRT AREFR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
(Note)
(Ht3t)
As at January 1, 2019 R201951R1H 175 6,492,166 (6,645  (472392) 161,368 2,025,300 8,624,972 4,586 8,629,558
Profit for the year ERig = - - - - 2344711 2344711 2251 2,346,962
Other comprehensive expense 2 ERX - - - (168 - - (168 - (168
Total comprehensive (expense)  ER2TE (F%) Uz i8H
income for the year - - - (1,682 - 2344711 2,343,029 2,251 2,345,280
Appropriation of statutory reserve BB AT - - - - 1870 (91870) - - -
Dividends recognized as BRI RMRE (Wai14)
distribution (Note 14) - p500) . - . o500 (805 (348805
As at December 31, 2019 #2019%12A31H 175 6,147,166 (6,645)  (49,074) 253,238 4,278,141 10,623,001 3,082 10,626,033
Proft for the year ERig - - - - - 309271 30021 215 309,546
Other comprehensive income b2 ENE - - - 5,092 - - 5,092 - 5,092
Total comprehensive income EREEbELE
for the year - - - 5,092 - 309211 314,363 215 314,638
Appropriation of statutory reserve BB E TR - - - - 284832 (284832 - - -
Dividends recognized as BAADRKNRE (Wt 14)
distribution (Note 14) - (708413) - - - - (103413 - (103413
As at December 31, 2020 #2020512A318 175 5,443,753 (6,645)  (43,982) 538,070 4,302,580 10,233,951 3,307 10,237,258
Note: According to the People’s Republic of China (‘PRC”) Company Law and Miat @ RIBHPEARLNE (HE]D ARE

the Articles of Association of the PRC subsidiaries of the Group, these
companies are required to transfer 10% of their respective after-tax
profits, calculated in accordance with the relevant accounting principles
and financial regulations applicable to entities established in the PRC, to
the statutory surplus reserve until the reserve balance reaches 50% of
the registered capital. The statutory surplus reserve can be utilized, upon
approval of the relevant authorities, to offset accumulated losses or to

RASEHEKNEQANASERA
Bl ZEQNRAAKESEARBEAR
hEREERNEESHRARME
ERETER R RIEFI10% B 2%
ERBRRE  EERBEEREDEMR
BARK50% © ZEBAEARLER - &
EREETARKERERNE

increase registered capital of these companies, provided that such fund is MZEQARNEMER - ZFES

maintained at a minimum of 25% of the registered capital.

EORERETMEAR25%HIKF o
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

= A LE
ZeBHERER
For the year ended December 31, 2020
HBZ2020512A31ALEE

For the year
ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILLEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBT T
Operating activities EiED
Profit before tax F?*RE'J/ 27 735,142 3,247,224
Adjustments for: MU T BIEELFE -
Finance costs B RS RS 445,559 236,791
Interest income FIEUWA (41,289) (143,376)
Share of profits of associates FE(LEEE N B RA (99,109) (75,262)
Share of loss of a joint venture EihEEhEER 24,249 10,023
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ~ ¥1%¥ - BERRETE 2,118,281 1,233,117
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FERAEEERE 887,620 638,048
Amortization of other intangible assets Hih\ & = 27,798 20,159
Impairment loss, net of reversal EEEE - FNBREEE
— goodwill - E 30,219 -
— property, plant and equipment - Y% BERRE 20,536 -
- right-of-use assets —FAEEE 19,750 =
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME BRERZBEUR
equipment, and termination of leases, net #KIFAE R FER 22,334 18,354
Net gain arising on financial assets at RAREGTAEBRNERERE
fair value through profit or loss EERNWEFEE (64,856) (7,264)
Covid-19-related rent concessions iR R EEEREESRR (78,650) =
Net foreign exchange loss (gain) fE R &R () T8 234,828 (90,740)
Operating cash flows before movements EESESEHAKERENE
in working capital 4,282,412 5,087,074
Decrease (increase) in inventories FERA (Em) 45,451 (742,020)
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 R HMEBWFIERFENIE
and prepayments 120 (612,533) (680,283)
Increase in rental deposits HEZRSEM (3,933) (26,239)
Decrease in held for trading investments BEESKRERD - 2,095
Decrease (increase) in amounts due FE UK BA S 5 =R IBR A (350)
from related parties 33,265 (99,717)
Increase in trade payables B 5 S RRIEE M 176,163 676,292
(Decrease) increase in notes payable S GRi2) 38 (276,018) 300,000
Increase in other payables Hfb FE{ FRIE I N 476,600 78,409
Increase in contract liabilities EHABEM 139,776 124,278
(Decrease) increase in amounts due FE{TRAEE 5 7R 1E (Ri2>) &N
to related parties (682,618) 734,892
Cash generated from operations KEFTBE S 3,578,565 5,454,781
Income taxes paid 2B (657,114) (874,297)
Net cash from operating activities R STE TSI & 5 2,921,451 4,580,484

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

For the year
ended December 31,
B EZ12A31HILEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBET T ARETT
Investing activities BERD
Interest received from bank deposits BIR1TEARUEAFI 2 36,259 68,372
Purchase of equity instrument at fair value BERAABES ARMEEKS
through other comprehensive income HRRATA - (48,833)
Purchase of financial assets at fair value BERAABEFABEN
through profit or loss EREE - (30,100)
Proceeds on disposals of financial assets HERAAEFABRN
at fair value through profit or loss TRIEEMNFTSRIR 62,942 25,909
Purchase of other financial assets BEHMEREE (80,846) —
Proceeds on disposals of other financial assets HEH LR EENFTEIE 2,000 807
Interest received from other financial assets BHEMESHMEEWEHNFIE 622 1
Withdrawal of deposits placed in a REFHR £ rE N7
financial institution 1,687,638 103,796
Interest received from deposits placed B A & B 13 SR UK ER
in a financial institution RIAIE 76,573 1,350
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWE - BEKSE (6,069,722) (4,880,807)
Proceeds on disposals of property, HEME - BMERBZEERIE
plant and equipment 16,608 6,586
Payments for rental deposits HERENR (111,397) (65,833)
Collection of rental deposits WEEER S 4,315 =
Purchase of other intangible assets BEHMEREE (7,859) (63,118)
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits BECEHRTER 45,414 4,305
Placement of pledged bank deposits EHEBERBITER (7,137) (53,841)
Placement of bank deposits with original FHRIERHARSEBE=1EA /Y
maturity over three months RITER (246,395) =
Net cash outflow on acquisition of a subsidiary  UXi&— B2 G VIR LR H
T (100,035) (99,620)
Lease incentives received 2 RAERRE - 4,750
Net cash used in investing activities RETE AR EFE (4,691,020) (5,026,276)
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For the year
ended December 31,
B EZ12A31HILEE

220

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBET T ARBT
Financing activities MEED
Dividends paid EARE (703,413) (473,416)
Repayments of bank borrowings BERITER (329,310) (428,361)
New bank borrowings raised HMEERITER 4,220,364 137,718
Repayment of other borrowing BEEMER (22,602) -
Repayments of lease liabilities EBEHESE (708,069) (699,054)
Expenses on issue of shares MBITRODEENFEX - (2,516)
Interest paid 2FE (117,265) (19,029)
Payment of security deposits for HifERHNREFE AR
other borrowing - (5,060)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities BMEEE S (FTA) BeFH 2,339,705 (1,489,718)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and BeRBSZEWILM ORL)
cash equivalents FRE 570,136 (1,935,510)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning FHURERBEEEEY
of the year 2,221,962 4,118,623
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes EXSENTE (109,389) 38,849
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FRESRBEEZEEY 2,682,709 2,221,962
Represented by: i
Bank balances and cash IRITHERRIES 2,920,868 2,221,962
Less: Bank deposits with original maturity B RE AR ER =18 A
over three months HIERITIERK 238,159 =
2,682,709 2,221,962

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability on July 14, 2015 under
the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated
and revised) of the Cayman Islands with the name of Newpai
International Investment Ltd.. Pursuant to a special resolution of
the Company dated March 14, 2018, the Company’s name was
changed to Haidilao International Holding Ltd.. The address of the
Company’s registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
PO Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111 in Cayman Islands, and
the address of the principal place of business is 7th Floor, No. 1
Building, No. 398 Yard, Zhongdong Road, Dongxiaokou Town,
Changping District in Beijing, the PRC. The ultimate controlling
parties are Mr. Zhang Yong and his spouse namely Ms. Shu Ping
(collectively the “Controlling Shareholders”).

The shares of the Company have been listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with effect from September 26,
2018.

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries
are engaged in restaurants operation, delivery business, sales of
condiment products and food ingredients and others located in
the PRC and overseas.

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are recorded using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements is presented
in Renminbi (“RMB”), which is also the functional currency of the
Company and its subsidiaries in mainland China.

—mE

KAFMR2015F7H14B8 71 H
E8 B LINewpai International
Investment Ltd. BB BEFHEEHE
1961 FHEIEEH (KERE RIEET)
FRERNREEAMALAEREE
FRATE] - REBAAT HEH20185F
BR14B—BHEIIRER » AR
AEBEEASRBEEERER
AT e RATWHEHEEMMRE
BEEbit B Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive,PO Box 2681, Grand
Cayman, KY1—1111 R X E& it
it APEEETEFERNO
EPREEI8IPT1FIETIE o BRI
BHEAARBAEREBREF L
T (FREIERRER]) -

AABRMDE B2018F9 A26 A
REBMAERZRERAT LM -

RATRBREERDT - HHEL
AIRNE R EBIMEBEREE S
BXEK HEARDREMURH
e

SFAREEZEREMBHRRNIER
DRIFEEREEMENKBEE
RENER ((THEE%R ) S8R - &
B BEHRR AR DT R E P B AR
MELRNINEEEARE (AR
CIVE2 T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

2.

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs

Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the
current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the Amendments to
References to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards and
the following amendments to IFRSs issued by the IASB for the
first time, which are mandatorily effective for the annual period
beginning on or after January 1, 2020 for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements:

Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8

BBHEER ZH=

V& PR BB B 355 3 i HE R B BT A

RAEFERFERNE BRI BE®RE
RS A

RAFE > AEEC B RRNE R
2815 5| Z 15
FRkHEBRETEAZEEEME
ER2020F1B1HE 2 ERBEZ
EEHW@%E&MTW@@M%

WEZERIMIEET - RS IR
#ﬁ%’%-

Definition of Material

EIFRETHERE 1R R EPRE T 2RI 8RBT BANESR

Amendments to IFRS 3 Definition of a Business

] PR B 7 3 5 ZE B BB 35 VB RT EBNER

Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform
BRI R EERISE 05 - BRI 2ERIZEI9 K FEEERE

B PR B 75 3 o YR R BB 7 SR OIS AT
In addition, the Group has early applied the Amendment to IFRS
16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions.

Except as described below, the application of the Amendments
to References to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards
and the amendments to IFRSs in the current year had no material
impact on the Group’s financial positions and performance for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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[= e PSS

1BHEEEEZ R

BRTSCFraiE Sh - AEERBEL

BT 8 E R 2 B2 HERR IG5 2 5

AT I B R B 75 R 5 2E Rl VB RT AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs (Cont )

Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the
current year (Contd)

Impacts on early application of Amendment to IFRS 16 Covid-19-
Related Rent Concessions

The Group has applied the amendment for the first time in
the current year. The amendment introduces a new practical
expedient for lessees to elect not to assess whether a Covid-
19-related rent concession is a lease modification. The practical
expedient only applies to rent concessions occurring as a direct
consequence of the Covid-19 that meets all of the following
conditions:

o the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially the same
as, or less than, the consideration for the lease immediately
preceding the change;

° any reduction in lease payments affects only payments

originally due on or before June 30, 2021; and

° there is no substantive change to other terms and conditions
of the lease.

2.1

F& FA B PR A 5 4 o5 R RS BT A (48)

RAEFERFERNE BT B RS
U PHENG

FEHTFE S EIPR R 75 5 R E 1690
HIIEET FT T X R NG KB FE IR %
ZE
REBMRAFEERERZER -
ZIERT RABASIAT —EH A A
TRERE  EREWRETME
ENTSHARFEBASRERS
BHREER - JTEERAEEN
T B BT BB 1R 44 B 38 8 b ¢
BHEERRMELNESHR

s MHENRHNEHFEHEERESR
Fri&eg » MBS E SR
B HEREARBHER -
RO RBEESEHHEENRE

o FHENEMEMEIEEFER

ZEAE 5202156 A30HH 2

AR &

o  HAEMHMERRRRLESE
HEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
EZE2020F12A31BLLFE

2.

2.1

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs (Contd)

Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the
current year (Contd)

Impacts on early application of Amendment to IFRS 16 Covid-19-
Related Rent Concessions (Cont d)

A lessee applying the practical expedient accounts for changes
in lease payments resulting from rent concessions the same way
it would account for the changes applying IFRS 16 Leases if the
changes were not a lease modification. Forgiveness or waiver of
lease payments are accounted for as variable lease payments.
The related lease liabilities are adjusted to reflect the amounts
forgiven or waived with a corresponding adjustment recognized in
the profit or loss in the period in which the event occurs.

The application of the amendment had no impact to the opening
retained profits at January 1, 2020. The Group has benefited from
0.5 to 10 months waiver of lease payments on several leases.
The Group has derecognized the part of lease liability that has
been extinguished by the forgiveness of lease payments using
the discount rates originally applied to these leases respectively,
resulting in a decrease in the lease liabilities of RMB78,650,000,
which has been recognized as variable lease payments in profit or
loss for the current year.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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V& I B PR B 75 e o5 E RS BT A (4)

RAEFERFERNE BRI BE®RE
ERAMERT A (A7)

FEFI FE B BT 5 3R 5 2B R 16 3%
HIIEET ZT TR X R NSRBI FE £ IR %
ZE ()

FERA{THRES EEEERREER
HYAE B AR B 5 BR A9 AR A A
ﬂ 75 2% BB P BB B 35 3R 5 22 Al
F1MAENE AR (HE I
FEEEFT) - HEMNRNWERMNER
REBEASHEENKTR - HEHEE
BEEHBRURRERIAENE
B UNZEHRENTAEERS
PR

FERZIEET$2020F1 A1 BN E
NRB RN EFE - NEBZH
EA = FHENSE10E A HEE R
RER AEBCRIBIAERER
#H SR (D RRAZSEHERTD
BANBRER) MERNBLEE
EE BEFHEEERLARYE
78,650,0007T @ W ERAFEMNE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs (Cont )

New and amendments to IFRSs in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:
IFRS 17
B PR B A 3R 5 2E RSB 17 35

Amendments to IFRS 3

B PR B S R 5 R I 32 3SR VISR T

Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7,
IFRS 4 and IFRS 16

BIPR B FE IR 5 ERISEO5F « BIPREET2ERISE 395K -
BRI IR E ZERISE 755 « BIFRI R EEAE 4R R
B PR B A R 5 ZE BN S5 16 5R V18 &

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28

EIPR B A 3R 5 R B 105 R ER & 5

Amendments to IAS 1

B g RIS 1 SRS

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2

B EHERE 1R RERMBREERELRS
F2IRMMERT

Amendments to IAS 8

EIRR e T ERI £ 85REMIEET

Amendments to IAS 16

R 285RIER]

Bl ETHERIE 1655 IEET
Amendments to IAS 37
BIRRETHERISE 37 IEET
Amendments to IFRS Standards
B PR B S R 5 R B 1 R

1

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a d
determined

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) anticipate that the

application of the above new and amendments to IFRSs

no material impact on the consolidated financial statements in the

foreseeable future.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2021

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE
FE P BB A F s E B BT A (48)

© MR 2 R A XA T 5T B R B
HEERRIEFT

REEWEIREFEATHICEME
f&) K 45 20 B9 7 T B PR Bt 7% 3R o5 22 A
RAEHT -

Insurance Contracts and the related Amendments!
RSN RAEREIEET

Reference to the Conceptual Framework?

B tESRIE |2

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2*

MREERE — [FR2

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture®

REZHEHBENRSEELEEANEELHERIRAS

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current’

BB BEAREBRIERE

Disclosure of Accounting Policies'

EHBERE

Definition of Accounting Estimates'

BIHEFZER'

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before
Intended Use?

M - BERRE | RAMERE BRA 2 PR1GFIE?

Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract?

BEERE — BYA?

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020?

3] P B 7 3R 5 ZE B 2018 6 2 2020 F 4B HA 5 [ 2

i 202351 81 B ZEBKRIE

EEE £

202251 A1 B2 BRBINEF

EEE AR

REBEEHHS 2 EZRBRNEE

BRI

202151 81 B2 EBKRIE

EEEERK

ate to be

AARER((ES))EY  EAL
L =T B B B 7 i o 22 R R AB RT R
ARARFTEHFEVBHRREL
BAE o

e
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB. For the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements, information
is considered material if such information is reasonably expected
to influence decisions made by primary users. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and
by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

As at December 31, 2020, the Group’s net current liabilities
amounted to RMB3,274,687,000. In the opinion of the Directors,
the Group will have sufficient funds available from its operating
activities and the proceeds from the issue of United States Dollar
(*USD”) 600 million notes which was issued in January 2021 and
will mature in January 2026 (the “Notes”) (Note 44(a)) to meet
their financial obligations in the foreseeable future. In addition,
the Group also closely monitors its available banking facilities
to ensure that the Group will have sufficient working capital. As
at December 31, 2020, the Group had unused banking facilities
of RMB2,805 million. Accordingly, the consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that
are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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T BERE  AEEKBELEE
B LA R AT A2021 1 BT
M2026F1 B EIHAM6EET ([ =
7tl) B ([ZEE]) (MFE44(a) B
FIEREBEESEAESRAURET
HERATRRRNBEEME o Ik
S REBTRYEEEE A AR
BiE UBRREAEEBEEZAN
EIEES - A2020F12H310
AEBARBANRTREHAARYE
28.05f8 T - At - LREMBHRE

CREFECEEERH -

REMBBRREBERAEER
® EETERTARSEHREHRR
MARETE  WTXHRENEET
BURFRAAYE -

B 2 A — IR R EUE /KBRS
A REN D RERE -



=

3.1

E/ ==
h.._ ‘ £S5

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial statements
(Cont«d)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes
in these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are accounted
for in accordance with IFRS 16, and measurements that have
some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realizable value in IAS 2 Inventories or value in use in IAS 36
Impairment of Assets.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group can
access at the measurement date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F 12831 BILFE

LA

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Cont'd)
3.2 Significant accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities (including structured
entities) controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control

is achieved when the Company:

° has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its

involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or

more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of
an investee, it has power over the investee when the voting rights
are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee unilaterally. The Group considers all
relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not the
Group’s voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power,

including rights arising from other contractual arrangements.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)
Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line
with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the
Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented separately
from the Group’s equity therein, which represent present
ownership interests entitling their holders to a proportionate share
of net assets of the relevant subsidiaries upon liquidation.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses, other than business combination
under common control, are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Except for certain recognition exemptions, the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of an
asset and a liability in the International Accounting Standards
Committee’s Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements (replaced by the Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting issued in September 2010).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F 12831 BILFE

3.

3.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Business combinations (Cont )

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed are recognized at their fair value, except that:

° deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognized
and measured in accordance with IAS 12 Income Taxes and
IAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

° lease liabilities are recognized and measured at the present
value of the remaining lease payments (as defined in
IFRS 16) as if the acquired leases were new leases at the
acquisition date, except for leases for which the lease term
ends within 12 months of the acquisition date. Right-of-use
assets are recognized and measured at the same amount as
the relevant lease liabilities.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred over the net amount of the identifiable
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed as at acquisition date.

Gooadwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost
as established at the date of acquisition of the business (see the
accounting policy above) less accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to
each of the Group’s cash-generating units (or group of cash-
generating units) that is expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination, which represent the lowest level at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes and not
larger than an operating segment.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont<d)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)
Goodwill (Cont’d)

A cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) to
which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually or more frequently when there is indication that the
unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit (or group of
cash-generating units) to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that reporting period.
If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit (or group
of cash-generating units).

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit or any of the
cash-generating unit within the group of cash-generating units, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the determination
of the amount of profit or loss on disposal. When the Group
disposes of an operation within the cash-generating unit (or a
cash-generating unit within a group of cash-generating units),
the amount of goodwill disposed of is measured on the basis of
the relative values of the operation (or the cash-generating unit)
disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit (or the
group of cash-generating units) retained.

Investment in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets
of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed
sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when
decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Investment in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. The financial
statements of associates and joint ventures used for equity
accounting purposes are prepared using uniform accounting
policies as those of the Group for like transactions and events in
similar circumstances. Under the equity method, an investment
in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognize the Group’s share of the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture.
Changes in net assets of the associate/joint venture other than
profit or loss and other comprehensive income are not accounted
for unless such changes resulted in changes in ownership interest
held by the Group.

An investment in associates or a joint venture is accounted for
using the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate or a joint venture.

The Group assesses whether there is an objective evidence that
the interest in an associate or a joint venture may be impaired.
When any objective evidence exists, the entire carrying amount of
the investment is tested for impairment in accordance with IAS 36
as a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of
value in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognized is not allocated to any
asset, including goodwill, that forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognized
in accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increases.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)
Investment in associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture
of the Group, profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the associate or joint venture are recognized in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements only to the extent of interests in
the associate or joint venture that are not related to the Group.

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group recognizes revenue when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods or services
underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to
the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good and service (or a
bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a series of distinct
goods or services that are substantially the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is recognized over
time by reference to the progress towards complete satisfaction
of the relevant performance obligation if one of the following
criteria is met:

o the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits provided by the Group’s performance as the Group
performs;

° the Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that
the customer controls as the Group performs; or

° the Group’s performance does not create an asset with
an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an
enforceable right to payment for performance completed to
date.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont d)

Otherwise, revenue is recognized at a point in time when the
customer obtains control of the distinct good or service.

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to consideration in
exchange for goods or services that the Group has transferred
to a customer that is not yet unconditional. It is assessed for
impairment in accordance with IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (“IFRS
9”). In contrast, a receivable represents the Group’s unconditional
right to consideration, i.e. only the passage of time is required
before payment of that consideration is due.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation to transfer
goods or services to a customer for which the Group has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the
customer.

Contracts with multiple performance obligations (including
allocation of transaction price)

For contracts that contain more than one performance obligations,
the Group allocates the transaction price to each performance
obligation on a relative stand-alone selling price basis.

The stand-alone selling price of the distinct good or service
underlying each performance obligation is determined at contract
inception. It represents the price at which the Group would sell
a promised good or service separately to a customer. If a stand-
alone selling price is not directly observable, the Group estimates
it using appropriate techniques such that the transaction price
ultimately allocated to any performance obligation reflects the
amount of consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled
in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to the
customer.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont<d)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)
Revenue from contracts with customers (Cont d)

Contracts with multiple performance obligations (including
allocation of transaction price) (Contd)

The Group operates a customer loyalty scheme through which
award credits are granted to the customers on consuming in the
restaurants that entitle them to consume by offsetting the award
credits on future purchases and consumptions in the restaurants.
These award credits provide a right to consume by offsetting the
award credits to customers that they would not receive without
future purchases and consumptions in the restaurants. The award
credits have a valid period between 24 months to 25 months after
the grant of award credits. The promise to provide the right to the
customer is therefore a separate performance obligation.

The transaction price is allocated between the restaurant
operation service provided and the award credits on a relative
stand-alone selling price basis. The stand-alone selling price of
each award credit is estimated based on the right to be given
when the award credits are redeemed by the customer and the
likelihood of redemption, as evidenced by the Group’s historical
experience.

A contract liability is recognized for revenue relating to the loyalty
scheme at the time of the initial sales transaction. Revenue from
the loyalty scheme is recognized when the award credits are
redeemed by the customer. Revenue for award credits that are
not expected to be redeemed is recognized in proportion to the
pattern of rights exercised by customers.

Prepaid cards and vouchers issued by the Group, which can be
utilized in the future consumption in restaurants by the customers,
are recognized as contract liabilities.

Advance from customers for which the services have not been
rendered are recognized as liabilities until the relevant services are
performed and was classified as contract liabilities.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Leases
Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right
to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified on or after the date of
initial application or arising from business combinations, the
Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease based
on the definition under IFRS 16 at inception, modification date
or acquisition date, as appropriate. Such contract will not be
reassessed unless the terms and conditions of the contract are
subsequently changed.

The Group as lessee
Allocation of consideration to components of a contract

The Group applies practical expedient not to separate non-lease
components from lease component, and instead account for the
lease component and any associated non-lease components as a
single lease component.

Short-term leases

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption
to leases of certain office premises and staff quarters that have
a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date
and do not contain a purchase option. Lease payments on short-
term leases are recognized as expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)

Leases (Cont'd)

The Group as lessee (Cont’d)

Right-of-use assets

The cost of right-of-use assets includes:

° the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

° any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, less any lease incentives received; and

° an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Group in
dismantling and removing the underlying assets, restoring
the site on which it is located or restoring the underlying
asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions
of the lease.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities other than adjustments to lease
liabilities resulting from Covid-19-related rent concessions in
which the Group applied the practical expedient.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term.

The Group presents right-of-use assets as a separate line item on
the consolidated statement of financial position.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted under IFRS 9 and
initially measured at fair value. Adjustments to fair value at initial
recognition are considered as additional lease payments and
included in the cost of right-of-use assets.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Leases (Cont'd)

The Group as lessee (Cont'd)

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group recognizes and
measures the lease liability at the present value of lease payments
that are unpaid at that date. In calculating the present value of
lease payments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing rate
at the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the
lease is not readily determinable.

The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable.

Variable lease payments that reflect changes in market rental
rates are initially measured using the market rental rates as at
the commencement date. Variable lease payments that do not
depend on an index or a rate are not included in the measurement
of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets, and are recognized as
expense in the period in which the event or condition that triggers
the payment occurs.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are adjusted by
interest accretion and lease payments.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 3. EZE8UBHRRZFEEEEREKX

STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES SETBUK (&)

(Contd)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (Cont’d) 3.2 EARETTBUER (&)

Leases (Cont’d) FHE (1B

The Group as lessee (Cont'd) AEBEERXBEAN (&)

Lease liabilities (Cont’d) HEasE (&)

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a M HBRUATER  AEBEHTE

corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use assets) HESE (ULMIEBREAREENE

whenever: HARPERE) !

e the lease term has changed or there is a change in the o THEAEMBENITHEBEERE
assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case MR HEER L EHER
the related lease liability is remeasured by discounting the T HREEAEERERE
revised lease payments using a revised discount rate at the FTETAE B EAAY S ET BEIR 2R Bh
date of reassessment. REBITHESRMEH

2o

e the lease payments change due to changes in market e HENREETHSHEHLSRAE
rental rates following a market rent review, in which cases EMSHESSSMEREE
the related lease liability is remeasured by discounting the HEHERT - HEEEEER
revised lease payments using the initial discount rate. AMBRAR RN KETHE

AR EFEE o

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate line item on the AEBRGEMBERIRANERE

consolidated statement of financial position. JIFHESE -
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 3. E8UBHRRZFEEEEREKX

STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES BEHBUR ()

(Contd)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (Cont’d) 3.2 EARETTBER (&)

Leases (Cont’d) FHE (&)

The Group as lessee (Cont'd) AEBEERKBEAN (&)

Lease modifications HEBK

Except for Covid-19-related rent concessions in which the Group BRAEEHRATITEREL EZNHE

applied the practical expedient, the Group accounts for a lease R BBEEBESERS)  MER

modification as a separate lease if: LUTHER  AEESHEEERIER
—IHEBMNHEEETAR:

e the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding o  ZIBBDUEBIEINER—IED
the right to use one or more underlying assets; and ZIEHBEENERERTHE

g5E . &

e the consideration for the leases increases by an amount o IBMBAENNKE BMNEEE
commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increase in HENRSEEAHENEBE
scope and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-alone o MEEBBESHNER
price to reflect the circumstances of the particular contract. BN BB ERETNEE

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate MAERA—EHEBHEARNHEE

lease, the Group remeasures the lease liability, less any lease BUHmME > AEEEREBERE

incentives receivable, based on the lease term of the modified RSN B EAW RS T BR IR R IR

lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised BT HE N RN BT HENHEE

discount rate at the effective date of the modification. ENFEHEAE  BEME WA
Ei2RE -

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of lease liabilities by rEERBHERERAEEERET

making corresponding adjustments to the relevant right-of-use MERREETEHERBARE -

asset.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Leases (Cont'd)

The Group as lessee (Cont'd)
Covid-19-related rent concessions

In relation to rent concessions that occurred as a direct
consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic, the Group has elected
to apply the practical expedient not to assess whether the change
is a lease modification if all of the following conditions are met:

° the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially the same
as, or less than, the consideration for the lease immediately
preceding the change;

o any reduction in lease payments affects only payments
originally due on or before June 30, 2021; and

o there is no substantive change to other terms and conditions
of the lease.

A lessee applying the practical expedient accounts for changes
in lease payments resulting from rent concessions the same way
it would account for the changes applying IFRS 16 if the changes
are not a lease modification. Forgiveness or waiver of lease
payments are accounted for as variable lease payments. The
related lease liabilities are adjusted to reflect the amounts forgiven
or waived with a corresponding adjustment recognized in the
profit or loss in the period in which the event occurs.

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recognized at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At the end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognized in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise, except for exchange
differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a
foreign operation for which settlement is neither planned nor
likely to occur (therefore forming part of the net investment in
the foreign operation), which are recognized initially in other
comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to profit or
loss on disposal or partial disposal of the Group’s interests in
subsidiaries.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s operations
are translated into the presentation currency of the Group (RMB)
using exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Income and expenses items are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during that period, in which case the exchange
rates at the date of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of translation reserve
(attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Borrowing costs

All the Group’s borrowing costs not directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets
are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognized in profit or loss on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the Group recognizes
as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate.

Government grants related to income that are receivable as
compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for
the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group
with no future related costs are recognized in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable. Government grants
relating to compensation of expenses are deducted from the
related expenses, other government grants are presented under
“other income”.

The benefit of a government loan at a below-market rate of
interest is treated as a government grant, measured as the
difference between proceeds received and the fair value of the
loan based on prevailing market interest rates.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)
Employee benefits
Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes,
state-managed retirement benefit schemes and the mandatory
provident fund scheme are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognized at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid as and when
employees rendered the services. All short-term employee
benefits are recognized as an expense unless another IFRS
requires or permits the inclusion of the benefit in the cost of an
asset.

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave) after
deducting any amount already paid.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit before tax because of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont<d)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are
not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interests in joint ventures, except where the
Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments and
interests are only recognized to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilize the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realized, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)
Taxation (Cont’d)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for leasing
transactions in which the Group recognizes the right-of-use
assets and the related lease liabilities, the Group first determines
whether the tax deductions are attributable to the right-of-use
assets or the lease liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions are
attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group applies IAS 12
Income Taxes requirements to the leasing transaction as a whole.
Temporary differences relating to right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities are assessed on a net basis. Excess of depreciation
on right-of-use assets over the lease payments for the principal
portion of lease liabilities resulting in net deductible temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied to the same
taxable entity by the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting
for the business combination.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont<d)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets that are held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes. Property, plant and equipment other than
freehold lands and renovation in progress as described below
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at
cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Freehold lands are not depreciated and are measured at cost less
subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Renovation in progress are carried at cost, less any recognized
impairment loss. Costs include any costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
management. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as
other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for
their intended use.

When the Group makes payments for ownership interests of
properties which includes both leasehold land and building
elements, the entire consideration is allocated between the
leasehold land and the building elements in proportion to
the relative fair values at initial recognition. To the extent the
allocation of the relevant payments can be made reliably,
interest in leasehold land is presented as “right-of-use assets”
in the consolidated statement of financial position. When
the consideration cannot be allocated reliably between non-
lease building element and undivided interest in the underlying
leasehold land, the entire properties are classified as property,
plant and equipment.

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets
other than freehold lands and renovation in progress less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of the reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis.
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3.

3.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)
Property, plant and equipment (Contd)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized
in profit or loss.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired
separately are carried at costs less accumulated amortization and
any accumulated impairment losses. Amortization for intangible
assets with finite useful lives is recognized on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful
life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of the
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
recognized separately from goodwill and are initially recognized at
their fair value at the acquisition date (which is regarded as their
cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets acquired in a
business combination with finite useful lives are reported at costs
less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment
losses, on the same basis as intangible assets that are acquired
separately.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont<d)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Intangible assets (Cont’d)
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination (Contd)

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no
future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal.
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset,
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognized in profit or
loss when the asset is derecognized.

Impairment on property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets
and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets,
intangible assets with finite useful lives to determine whether there
is any indication that these assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
relevant asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any).

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets, and intangible assets are estimated
individually. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount individually, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In testing a cash-generating unit for impairment, corporate
assets are allocated to the relevant cash-generating unit when a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be established,
or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be established. The recoverable amount is determined
for the cash-generating unit or group of cash-generating units
to which the corporate asset belongs, and is compared with the
carrying amount of the relevant cash-generating unit or group of
cash-generating units.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)

Impairment on property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets
and intangible assets other than gooadwill (Cont’d)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) for which the estimates of future cash flows
have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. For corporate assets or portion of corporate
assets which cannot be allocated on a reasonable and consistent
basis to a cash-generating unit, the Group compares the carrying
amount of a group of cash-generating units, including the
carrying amounts of the corporate assets or portion of corporate
assets allocated to that group of cash-generating units, with the
recoverable amount of the group of cash-generating units. In
allocating the impairment loss, the impairment loss is allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if applicable)
and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit or the group of
cash-generating units. The carrying amount of an asset is not
reduced below the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal
(if measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and zero. The
amount of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been
allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of
the unit or the group of cash-generating units. An impairment loss
is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

3.2

GEMBHRRZEREEREX
BEHEBUR (A)

EXEFEE ()

WX BERZE  RABEZER
BIEEE (BEEI)) B5iE ()

AR E BRI A S ERSEE A
REREBEZRSE - RFMEER
BER - (AET RRBE M ARE R AR
BRmSTEERFEERZEE
(RREEEEN) HERRNBA
BRI RBREHBE  MAREE
Tk ET B3 14 RIRFHEE o

fifEETEE (HREEEEM) 27
e EELREREE  BE (N
ReE4EN) 2REETHAZH
AREIEHE - BARBERSE—HH
BEESBERSELEMNEERE
EIHOEXEE  FEESHER
REeELENARNREE (BEE
TREZREELEMARMNRE
EERFIECEEENIREAE) H
ZRETEABENVANNTRD S
B} RO ERERER » BERE
BASEZTHEMEE (MER)
HAREE  HRZRZELIREE
EEMAER SIS ERNREENG
EhrBEAMERE - BEMNKRE
BEFEHREEREQIABREE
A (=t &) ~ HEREE (fd
UEE) REPHESE - K517
PTERELEENRERSES RS
PTREZBENIREELEMAR
MEMEE - REFBBENFRER
T o



=

3.2

E/ ==
h.._ ‘ £S5

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)

Impairment on property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets
and intangible assets other than gooadwill (Cont’d)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit or a group of
cash-generating units) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset
(or a cash-generating unit or a group of cash-generating units)
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories, representing condiment products, food ingredients
and beverages, are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. Cost of inventories are determined on a weighted average
method. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of completion and
costs necessary to make the sale.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that the Group will be required to settle that obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (where the effect of the time value of money is material).

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F 12831 BILFE

3.

3.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)
Provisions (Cont’d)
Restoration provisions

Provisions for the costs to restore leased assets to their original
condition, as required by the terms and conditions of the lease,
are recognized at the date of inception of the lease at the
Directors’ best estimate of the expenditure that would be required
to restore the assets. Estimates are regularly reviewed and
adjusted as appropriate for new circumstances.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value except for trade receivables arising from contracts
with customers which are initially measured in accordance with
IFRS 15. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss (“FVTPL”)) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

GEMBHRRZEREEREX
BEHEBUR (A)

EXEFEE ()

e ()

ERBRE
FESHEEEMEEHFERAIK
REEE - DIRBERRRIRER

RERBESHMEEEMTEMX
MR EMFT N EERIE B BER -

R ERETRY - LESHER
EHEERE -
EHTA

EEEERRAERIASHGR
Z— Eﬂv’ EEICHEEREH
BE - MIBUBRAFARNEESAE
E&HEQEEIHHE&EE IR R LT
ReoUERAFAEESRMEERA
1% BB T 5 1R & = 18 5 FT sk B B9 BF R
RNEENEE

REFENELENE S EBWFIEL
RIRER M HEIREEAE165RTE
o EMEERESRMEBGBNHRRA
REFE  HEBBRBEERRT
TREERTMEE (RANER
AR ((BRAREFARRE ] HE
MEENERMEERN) 2XF K
o ENRERBRERBERETA
FHNEEREEINESHEFEZIAN
B BEEBBRBERAIAMEA
BENEHEENCHEEZIRS
B BN B P HER



3.2

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont’d)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability and of
allocating interest income and interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts and payments (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset or
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Financial assets
Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortized cost:

° the financial asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to collect contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL,
except that at the date of initial recognition of a financial asset
the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes
in fair value of an equity investment in other comprehensive
income if that equity investment is neither held for trading nor
contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business
combination to which IFRS 3 Business Combinations applies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F 12831 BILFE

3.

3.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont'd)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Cont<d)

A financial asset is held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the near term; or

on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

Amortized cost and interest income

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest
method for financial assets measured subsequently at
amortized cost. Interest income is calculated by applying
the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount
of a financial asset, except for financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-impaired (see below). For
financial assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the
effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial
asset from the next reporting period. If the credit risk on
the credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that
the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest
income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate
to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset from the
beginning of the reporting period following the determination
that the asset is no longer credit-impaired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 3.
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Contd)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (Contd) 3.2

Financial instruments (Cont d)
Financial assets (Contd)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
(Cont<d)

(i)  Equity instruments designated as at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”)

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are
subsequently measured at fair value with gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value recognized in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the FVTOCI
reserve; and are not subject to impairment assessment.
The cumulative gain or loss will not be reclassified to profit
or loss on disposal of the equity investments, and will be
transferred to retained profits.

(i)  Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being
measured at amortized cost or designated as FVTOCI are
measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at
the end of each reporting period, with any fair value gains
or losses recognized in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognized in profit or loss excludes any dividend or interest
earned on the financial asset and is included in the “other
gains and losses” line item.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
EZE2020F12A31BLLFE

3.

3.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)
Financial instruments (Cont d)

Financial assets (Contd)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group performs impairment assessment under expected
credit loss (‘ECL”) model on financial assets (including rental
deposits, security deposits for other borrowing, trade and other
receivables, other financial assets, deposits placed in a financial
institution, pledged bank deposits and bank balances) which are
subject to impairment assessment under IFRS 9. The amount of
ECL is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit
risk since initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of the relevant financial
instrument. In contrast, 12 months ECL (“12m ECL”) represents
the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.
Assessment are done based on the Group’s historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors,
general economic conditions and an assessment of both the
current conditions at the reporting date as well as the forecast of
future conditions.

The Group always recognizes lifetime ECL for trade receivables.
The ECL on these assets are assessed individually.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 3. E8UBHRRZFEEEEREKX

STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES SETBUK (&)
(Contd)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (Cont’d) 3.2 EARETTBER (&)
Financial instruments (Cont’d) TET A ()
Financial assets (Cont'd) SREE (&
Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd) SRIEERE (&)
For all other instruments, the Group measures the loss allowance MEEEMTAMS  A&ESE
equal to 12m ECL, unless when there has been a significant ERERTZEAANFEREEESE
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, in which case HEIEEE » BRIEB AT LR
the Group recognizes lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether EERRAEZIEM  BELKBERT
lifetime ECL should be recognized is based on significant rEEERIABELEGHNEDRE
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial EFE - TEREEERRELES
recognition. HWFEREEFEDERBYRE

RUREE AL ENESHHE
SRR RAEITN o

()  Significant increase in credit risk () EERREZEIEM

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased L E RS B YRR LR
significantly since initial recognition, the Group compares EEREENE  FEEEL
the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as BRBREAHEm T EREE
at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on HNEHHREEEDNRERA
the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition. Hem T AREENSHNE
In making this assessment, the Group considers both B o MEHBRERIEE - A%
quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable EgZEeERUENEER
and supportable, including historical experience and EMER  SFBELRRE
forward-looking information that is available without undue A HIBZ AN RS
cost or effort. HATEE B R o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 3. EZE8UBHRRZFEEEEREKX

STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES SETBUK (&)
(Contd)
3.2 Significant accounting policies (Cont’d) 3.2 EAETBER (&

Financial instruments (Cont’d) TET A ()

Financial assets (Cont'd) ERMEE (&

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d) TRIEERE (&)

()  Significant increase in credit risk (Cont’d) () FERRAEZIEME)
In particular, the following information is taken into RER  EFEEERRRES
account when assessing whether credit risk has increased BMEEME  SZEBUTE
significantly: ¥l

° an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
financial instrument’s external (if available) or internal
credit rating;

° significant deterioration in external market indicators
of credit risk, e.g. a significant increase in the credit
spread, the credit default swap prices for the debtor;

° existing or forecast adverse changes in business,
financial or economic conditions that are expected to
cause a significant decrease in the debtor’s ability to
meet its debt obligations;

° an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor;

° an actual or expected significant adverse change in the
regulatory, economic, or technological environment of
the debtor that results in a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt obligations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont'd)

Impairment of financial assets (Contd)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (Contd)

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment,
the Group presumes that the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition when contractual
payments are more than 30 days past due, unless the
Group has reasonable and supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that the credit
risk on a debt instrument has not increased significantly
since initial recognition if the debt instrument is determined
to have low credit risk at the reporting date. A debt
instrument is determined to have low credit risk if (i) it has
a low risk of default, (ii) the borrower has a strong capacity
to meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the near
term and (iii) adverse changes in economic and business
conditions in the longer term may, but will not necessarily,
reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash
flow obligations. The Group considers a debt instrument to
have low credit risk when it has an internal or external credit
rating of “investment grade” as per globally understood
definition.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria
used to identify whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk and revises them as appropriate to ensure that
the criteria are capable of identifying significant increase in
credit risk before the amount becomes past due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
EZE2020F12A31BLLFE

3.

3.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)

Financial instruments (Cont d)

Financial assets (Contd)

Impairment of financial assets (Contd)

(i)

(i)

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group considers
an event of default occurs when information developed
internally or obtained from external sources indicates that
the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors, including the
Group, in full (without taking into account any collaterals
held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group considers that default
has occurred when a financial asset is more than 90 days
past due unless the Group has reasonable and supportable
information to demonstrate that a more lagging default
criterion is more appropriate.

Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset when there is
information indicating that the counterparty is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of
recovery, for example, when the counterparty has been
placed under liquidation or has entered into bankruptcy
proceedings, or in the case of trade receivables, when the
amounts are over two years past due, whichever occurs
sooner. Financial assets written off may still be subject
to enforcement activities under the Group’s recovery
procedures, taking into account legal advice where
appropriate. A write-off constitutes a derecognition event.
Any subsequent recoveries are recognized in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont'd)

Impairment of financial assets (Contd)

(iv)

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability
of default, loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the
loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The
assessment of the probability of default and loss given
default is based on historical data and forward-looking
information. Estimation of ECL reflects an unbiased and
probability-weighted amount that is determined with the
respective risks of default occurring as the weights. The
Group uses a practical expedient in estimating ECL on trade
receivables using a provision matrix taking into consideration
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive, discounted at the effective interest rate determined
at initial recognition.

The Group measures ECL on an individual basis, or on a
collective basis for portfolios of financial instruments that
share similar economic risk characteristics. Lifetime ECL for
certain trade receivables are considered on a collective basis
taking into consideration past due information and relevant
credit information such as forward looking macroeconomic
information. For collective assessment, the Group takes
into consideration past-due status when formulating the

grouping.

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
EZE2020F12A31BLLFE

3.

3.2

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Contd)

Financial instruments (Cont d)

Financial assets (Contd)

Impairment of financial assets (Contd)

(iv)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (Contd)

The grouping is regularly reviewed by the management to
ensure the constituents of each group continue to share
similar credit risk characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is
credit-impaired, in which case interest income is calculated
based on amortized cost of the financial asset.

The Group recognizes an impairment gain or loss in profit
or loss for all financial instruments by adjusting their
carrying amount, with the exception of trade and other
receivables and amount due from related parties where
the corresponding adjustment is recognized through a loss
allowance account.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when
it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in profit
or loss.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Cont'd)

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Financial instruments (Cont d)

Financial liabilities and equity
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognized
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities including bank borrowings, other borrowing,
amounts due to related parties, trade payables, notes payable,
dividend payable and other payables are subsequently measured
at amortized cost, using the effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is
recognized in profit or loss.

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

GEMBHRRZEREEREX
BEHEBUR (A)

EXEFHEE ()
EHT A ()
EMAaRRERE
DEHEBRRE

EERRATARBENZHERR
REMBEHERATANERSR
REMBERRATA -

RATE

BRATEAFHRAEBEENRFAE

BEENEETHEERIGERNE
ﬂI:ln,J AEERTHRAIAR
WER K Fr S R IEHIBRE B BT A
FUARER o

TREE

FETRAEHREABERNZZE
BBERNAGTE ©

BESRRATENERMEE

%Eﬂﬁ%(@}ﬁﬁ fElTA‘E'fmﬁ%

- RN S RIE  EFRMAR
IE ERRE - BARERHMAE
RE) EERBHERAEAER
MZRERTE ©

RIEERTHMEE

EEHEEASENSTERET  #
MRELBIHARS  AEBEAKRILEERSH
B ARIBANEHREEREE
HEFREMREZENEZERIE

R -

2020 Annual Report F [£ ) &

263



N’

264

o (&2 P

h ..f'/l

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

Contract liability related to the customer loyalty scheme

The contract liability related to the customer loyalty scheme
substantially reflects the amount of revenue attributable to the
award credits earned by the members of the Group under the
customer loyalty scheme. The transaction price is allocated
between the restaurant operation service provided and the
award credits on a relative stand-alone selling price basis. The
contract liability of the customer loyalty scheme is calculated
based on the stand-alone selling price of unredeemed award
credits and expected redemption rate which are estimated with
reference to the historical experience and data. Any changes in
estimate expected redemption rate would affect profit or loss
in future years. As at December 31, 2020, contract liabilities of
RMB487,085,000 (2019: RMB349,389,000) was recognized.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Contd)

Estimated impairment of property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets

Property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets are stated
at costs less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.
In determining whether an asset is impaired, the Group has to
exercise judgment and make estimation, particularly in assessing:
(1) whether an event has occurred or any indicators that may
affect the asset value; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset
can be supported by the recoverable amount, in the case of
value in use, the net present value of future cash flows which
are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset; and
(8) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in estimating
the recoverable amounts including cash flow projections and an
appropriate discount rate. When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset (including right-of-use
assets), the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the assets belongs, including allocation
of corporate assets when a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be established, otherwise recoverable amount
is determined at the smallest group of cash generating units,
for which the relevant corporate assets have been allocated.
Changing the assumptions and estimates, including the discount
rates or the growth rate in the cash flow projections, could
materially affect the recoverable amounts. Furthermore, the cash
flows projections, growth rate and discount rate are subject to
greater uncertainties in the current year due to uncertainty on how
the Covid-19 pandemic may progress and evolve and volatility in
financial markets, including potential disruptions in the Group’s
restaurant operations.

As at December 31, 2020, the carrying amounts of right-of-use
assets and property, plant and equipment subject to impairment
assessment were RMB546,036,000 and RMB632,494,000
(2019: RMB94,363,000 and RMB94,930,000) respectively, after
taking into account the impairment losses of RMB19,750,000
and RMB20,536,000 (2019: Nil and Nil) in respect of right-of-
use assets and property, plant and equipment that have been
recognized respectively. Details of the impairment of right-of-use
assets and property, plant and equipment are disclosed in Note
16.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F 12831 BILFE

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Contd)
Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation
of the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated, which is the higher of the value in
use or fair value less costs of disposal. The calculation requires
the Group to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise
from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value. Where the actual future cash flows
are less than expected, or change in facts and circumstances
which results in downward revision of future cash flows or upward
revision of discount rate, a material impairment loss or further
impairment loss may arise. Furthermore, the estimated cash
flows and discount rate are subject to higher degree of estimation
uncertainties in the current year due to uncertainty on how the
Covid-19 pandemic may progress and evolve and volatility in
financial markets, including potential disruptions of the Group’s
restaurant operations.

As at December 31, 2020, the carrying amount of goodwill is
RMB62,383,000 (2019: RMB92,602,000) (net of accumulated
impairment loss of RMB30,219,000 (2019: Nil)). Details of the
recoverable amount calculation are disclosed in Note 18.

Determination on discount rates of lease contracts

The Group applies incremental borrowing rates as the discount
rates of lease liabilities, which require financing spread
adjustments and lease specific adjustments based on the relevant
market rates. The assessments of the adjustments in determining
the discount rates involved management judgment, which may
significantly affect the amount of lease liabilities and right-of-
use assets. As at December 31, 2020, the carrying amounts of
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are RMB7,564,609,000
and RMB8,062,034,000 (2019: RMB4,755,839,000 and
RMB4,876,163,000) respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Cont4d)
Deferred tax asset

As at December 31, 2020, deferred tax assets of RMB82,305,000
(2019: RMB29,640,000) in relation to unused tax losses has been
recognized in the consolidated statement of financial position.
No deferred tax asset has been recognized on the tax losses
of RMB1,066,692,000 (2019: RMB565,187,000), due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The realizability of the
deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future
taxable profits or taxable temporary differences will be available
in the future, which is a key source of estimation uncertainty
especially in the current year given the significant uncertainty on
the potential disruption of Group’s operations due to the Covid-19
pandemic. In cases where the actual future taxable profits
generated are less or more than expected, or change in facts and
circumstances which result in revision of future taxable profits
estimation, a material reversal or further recognition of deferred
tax assets may arise, which would be recognized in profit or loss
for the period in which such a reversal or further recognition takes
place.

Social insurance and housing provident funds contribution or
equivalent

The Group has a large labor force with relatively high mobility.
Certain of these employees may not participate in the social
insurance and housing provident funds in their places of
employments. Instead, they may participate in other legitimate
social insurance schemes themselves and the Group would
reimburse their contribution. The Directors, taking into
consideration the advices from the Group’s PRC legal advisers,
consider the likelihood that the Group would be required by the
relevant local authorities to pay any shortfall for social insurance
and housing provident funds is low if employees have participated
and contributed under the other legitimate social insurance
schemes. The Group considered the provision made based
on applicable social insurance and housing provident funds
contribution or equivalent are sufficient as at December 31, 2020.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F 12831 BILFE

4.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Contd)

Social insurance and housing provident funds contribution or
equivalent (Contd)

On July 20, 2018, the General Office of the State Council
issued the document “The reform plan of the tax collection
and management system of the National Taxation and Local
Taxation” (the “Document”), which has been implemented on
November 1, 2020 gradually. In assessing the implication of the
Document, if any, on the consolidated financial statements, the
Directors consider that there are no changes on existing laws
and regulations on social insurance and housing provident funds
or equivalent, and the Group’s provisions for social insurance
and housing provident fund contribution or equivalent in the
consolidated financial statements are adequate.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group determines the estimated useful lives of its property,
plant and equipment in determine the related depreciation charge.
This estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment of similar nature and
functions.

The Group will increase the depreciation charge where useful
lives are shorter than previously estimated lives, or will write-off or
write-down obsolete assets that have been abandoned or sold. As
at December 31, 2020, the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment is RMB12,063,795,000 (2019: RMB7,689,580,000).
Details of the useful lives of property, plant and equipment are
disclosed in Note 16.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

During the year, the Group’s revenue which represents the amount
received and receivable from the restaurant operation, delivery
business, sales of condiment products and food ingredients and
others, net of discounts and sales related taxes, are as follows:

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

WA RS EE R

FRAEENBRA (BEBX
% HNEEE ARREREMEE
LUK B A 2 49 2 WK% BRI -
EBRITIN R SHEMERATIR) 20T

For the year
ended December 31,
BHZE12A31HILLEE

2020 2019

20204 20195

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTF T ARMFT

Restaurant operation BREEEK 27,454,306 25,609,677

Delivery business INE T 717,683 448,543
Sales of condiment products FARm R B IEE

and food ingredients 420,901 494,425

Others HAth 21,365 3,147

Total A=t 28,614,255 26,555,792

Information reported to Mr. Zhang Yong, who is identified as
the chief operating decision maker of the Company, in order
to allocate resources and to assess performance, focuses on
the operating results of the Group as a whole as the Group’s
resources are integrated and no discrete operating segment
financial information is reviewed. Accordingly, no operating
segment information is presented.

No revenue from individual customer contributing over 10% of
total revenue of the Group during the year ended December 31,
2020 (2019: Nil).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Contd) 5.

The following table set forth the breakdown of the Group’s

WARSEHER (F)

TREJIENEEHHELEBEZE

revenue during the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, 2020F K 2019F 1231 HILFE

and the breakdown of the Group’s non-current assets as at
December 31, 2020 and 2019 based on location of operation:

Revenue
L' ON
For the year
ended December 31,
BEZ12A31HILEEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®BTT ARET T

N

RIUS A BR AR &2 IA 2020 F K 2019 £

1231 BAREEERB EERAE
DA

Non-current assets (Note)

ERBEE (M)

As at December 31,
Mm12831H

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®ETT ARET T

Mainland China R R R fE 26,133,846 23,983,242 16,262,831 10,187,033
Outside mainland China =7 Bl A Bz LA Sb 2,480,409 2,572,550 3,820,851 2,689,010
Total =t 28,614,255 26,555,792 20,083,682 12,876,043
Note: B EE :

Non-current assets presented above excluded equity instrument at
FVTOCI, financial assets at FVTPL, other financial assets, rental deposits,
security deposits for other borrowing and deferred tax assets.

270 EEHERFRBARA T Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

6. OTHER INCOME

6.

-4 L ON

For the year
ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILLEE

2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥ET T AR®T T
Interest income on: FEUWA :

- bank deposits — RITER 12,590 81,341
- deposits placed in a financial institution ~ — FRREREBHNFER 18,528 55,960
- rental deposits —HE®E 10,105 6,074
- other financial assets —HithemEE 66 1
41,289 143,376
Government grants (Note i) BB (BEi) 198,140 45,860
Additional tax deduction (Note ii) BEIENETHIBR (BFEE) 51,238 25,536
Others Hib 70,200 47,929
360,867 262,701

Notes: FiEE

The amounts represent the subsidies received from the PRC
government and other governments where the overseas operations
located in, for the Group’s business development. During the
current year, the Group recognized government grants of
RMB130,020,000 in respect of Covid-19-related subsidies, of which
RMB56,464,000 relates to employment support scheme provided
by PRC government. There were no unfulfilled conditions in the
years in which they were recognized.

The amounts represent the additional input value added tax
deduction, pursuant to the announcement of the Ministry of
Finance, the State Administration of Taxation and the General
Administration of Customs of the PRC, which came into effect from
April 1, 2019 onwards.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

7. OTHER EXPENSES 7. HiEX
For the year
ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILLEE
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARET T
Human resource and other consulting ANERREMZAMX
services expenses 336,449 252,948
Daily maintenance expenses HEEERX 262,576 204,227
Storage expenses BEEX 236,956 143,128
Business development expenses ERBEMAX 93,409 95,736
Bank charges RITARIEE 92,570 84,901
Other administrative expenses (Note) HT R X (FIEE) 230,278 219,191
1,252,238 1,000,131
Note: Other administrative expenses mainly include expenses incurred on Mgk : HtnTEBBEXETEGFEASET
employee activities, commercial insurance, conference and other EE - BERK - 2BUREAM
miscellaneous expenses, which individually are not material to the MIBFTELNES  BEEmMEY
Group. AEBIEFREK o
8. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 8. HitWBZREE
For the year
ended December 31,
BZEZ12A31HILEE
2020 2019
20204 201945
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EFT ARET T
Impairment loss recognized in respect of ~ EFRHERERE
— goodwill -mE (30,219) -
— property, plant and equipment - W%  BERRE (20,536) -
- right-of-use assets - EAEEE (19,750) -
Loss on disposal of property, plant and .':H%%’%% B 15
equipment and termination of leases, net &R ILHEEEFEEE (22,334) (18,354)
Net foreign exchange (loss) gain B (B518) W T4 (234,828) 90,740
Net gain arising on financial assets BARBEFABENEREE
at FVTPL EER W FEE 64,856 7,264
Others Hitb 17,845 15,434
(244,966) 95,084

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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10.

FINANCE COSTS

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

9. HMHHAE

For the year
ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILLEE

2020 2019

20204 20195

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTF T ARET T

Interests on lease liabilities HEESBRE 320,356 216,468
Interests on bank borrowings RITERFE 118,384 16,697
Interests on other borrowing HAERFE 4,899 2,144
Interests charge on unwinding of discounts f&BREFIR RIS B 1,920 1,482
445,559 236,791

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

10. FREHLR

For the year
ended December 31,
BZEZ12A31HILEE

2020 2019
20204 201945
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBEFT ARETT
Current tax: BOERBEIE :
- current year —REE
- PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) — PR EER
(TEEMEHR D) 572,177 934,604
— other jurisdictions — H R EER 57,696 2,702
629,873 937,306
— under provision in prior years - BEFERETR
-PRCEIT — PEIEFEH 3,861 -
— other jurisdictions — Hith B AEE 491 =
4,352 -
634,225 937,306
Deferred tax (Note 22) EESIE (fyeE22) (208,629) (37,044)
425,596 900,262
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e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F 12831 BILFE

10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Contd)

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT Law”)
and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the
PRC subsidiaries is 25% for both years.

Under the EIT Law, withholding tax is also imposed on dividends
declared and paid to non-PRC resident in respect of profits
earned by the PRC subsidiaries from January 1, 2008 onwards. As
at December 31, 2020, a deferred tax liability of RMB11,850,000
(2019: RMB38,500,000) was recognized in respect of the
undistributed earnings expected to be distributed in the
foreseeable future with the tax rate of 5%. Deferred tax liabilities
have not been provided for the remaining undistributed earnings
amounting to RMB4,573,992,000 as at December 31, 2020 (2019:
RMB3,971,009,000), as the Group is able to control the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not be reversed in the foreseeable
future.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions at 12% to 30% (2019: 12%
to 34%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year.

On March 21, 2018, the Hong Kong Legislative Council passed
The Inland Revenue (Amendment) (No. 7) Bill 2017 (the “Bill”)
which introduces the two-tiered profits tax rates regime. The Bill
was signed into law on March 28, 2018 and was gazetted on the
following day. Under the two-tiered profits tax rates regime, the
first Hong Kong Dollar (‘HKD”) 2 million of profits of the qualifying
group entity will be taxed at 8.25%, and profits above HKD2
million will be taxed at 16.5%. Accordingly, the Hong Kong Profits
Tax of the qualifying group entity is calculated at 8.25% on the
first HKD2 million of the estimated assessable profits and at
16.5% on the estimated assessable profits above HKD2 million.

No provision for taxation in Hong Kong has been made as no
taxable profit derived from Hong Kong in 2020.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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RIBFEEERETE ([RERS
BiE ) RIEEREBEBERRA -
PEMEQRAMEFERNBRERS
25% o

RIBEEFSHE » H2008F1 A
1 B 75 B A B B A B BT BRER Y
aEAEFEFEERAEIRRIKTH
BEAUWFENSB - R2020F12 A
318 » AABFHEHNRTFER KK
DIREI R DR E R IR 5% T = 1
RIELEFIEEE AR 11,850,000
7t (20194 : AK¥38,500,000
JU) o HHAZANEE B B 4 12 ) B R 1
EHEMBEEEEZSEERMEESR
AEE R B FARARREE - HH
2020128318 » WERET K
DIRER AR#E4,573,992,0007T
(20194 : AK%3,971,009,000
T0) BB IEAE ©

REMBIEEEELE 2B RTIRE
HERDEEEAF E A ERTUR
A E12%ZE30% (20195 : 12%
£34%) ZBITREE ©

A2018F3H21H ' BBV S
BBO17ERTK (BRT) (B75R)
ROIERY (ERBIER]) - 5| AR
B MRS o FHERK20184F
SH28HEHEBMB LN » WHRE
BESHIZ - RIEFNERBE
B EEREEERE2EERT
(M7 ]) mRHH R 58.25% -
MmiBiE2 B &8 T iER W=
£216.5% c HAlt - SEREEEE
HE2BEEBB T2t ERBEF
R8.25%TEEBFBH - M
BoAEBB T Z LT ERBERZ
16.5% T EEBFEH o
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10.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Contd)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

10. FAEHHA (&)

The income tax expense for the year ended December 31, 2020
can be reconciled to the profit before tax per the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as

follows:

HE2020F 12831 BIEEEMFT
BERTTHEHESEEREMEM
WEHRAWBRTBBDEAEERANT -

For the year
ended December 31,
BHZE12A31HILLEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥T T ARBT T
Profit before tax BREE BT 735,142 3,247,224
Tax at 25% R25% T E T IE 183,785 811,806
Tax effect of expenses not deductible AHHFEZNHETE
for tax purposes 34,349 11,418
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax BERBMANBR KL
purposes (26,031) (16,310)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognized RERBEBENHKESTE 134,267 96,410
Tax effect of deductible temporary RER TR E R =5
differences not recognized B 21,091 =
Utilization of tax losses previously not B ARBERNHIEEE
recognized (8,769) (10,214)
Withholding tax M 8,802 38,500
Under provision in respect of prior years BREFERERR 4,352 -
Effect of tax exemptions granted RFHPEMB A RANFHIERR
to PRC subsidiaries R (2,949) (2,525)
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries ~REfMMEEEBRLEZL KB A A
operating in other jurisdictions BHERENEE 77,601 (28,200)
Others HAth (902) (623)
Income tax expense for the year REEFREBAX 425,596 900,262
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 11. FEREH
The Group’s profit for the year has been arrived at after charging AEBFREFLHR (FTA) LT
(crediting): STE
For the year
ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILLEE
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTFT ARETTT
Depreciation of property, plant and M - BMERBEITE
equipment 2,118,281 1,233,117
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FRESERE 887,620 638,048
Amortization of other intangible assets Hi B & gy 27,798 20,159
Total depreciation and amortization EREEAE 3,033,699 1,891,324
Covid-19-related rent concessions FEMERERBEESRE
(Note 17) (FF&EE17) (78,650) =
Property rentals ESi kA
- office premises (fixed payments) — WAEYE (BENFK) 804 -
- restaurants - &R
- fixed payments - IEﬁ?A - 7,537
— variable lease payments (Note) FHREA (HEE) (8,939) 104,671
(8,939) 112,208
Other rental related expenses HibfA S HERER X 244,096 128,022
Total property rentals and related expenses #3342 %8 K FHEIRI XX 235,961 240,230
Directors’ emoluments (Note 12) EEHM (FEE12) 90,875 87,593
Other staff cost: Hih& TR :
Salaries and other allowance Fre Rk HEMERY 7,977,897 6,497,076
Employee welfare ,%I?Eﬂ 1,094,018 861,626
Retirement benefit contribution BRIRBERIERR 513,720 546,260
Total staff costs BT A4E%E 9,676,510 7,992,555
Auditor’s remuneration 2 GIE AT 6,050 5,300
Note: MIEE

" <

Ay

|

S i’

~

LA

The variable lease payments refers to the property rentals based on

AREENRERBRENEERD

pre-determined percentages of revenue less minimum rentals of the LB YER S BERES N RIK
respective leases. For the year ended December 31, 2020, Covid-19- Fizhc E\zizozoﬂﬂzﬁ S1HIFE

related rent concessions amounted to RMB78,650,000 have been offset HEMXEREHEHBEESREEARE
against variable lease payments of RMB69,711,000. 78,650,000t E A #HETRA R

69,711,000 T FTIK S ©
276
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

12. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE 12. EERESTHABHM
Mr. Zhang Yong is the chief executive of the Company and his RBEEAERATRRSITHRAL
emolument disclosed below included those for services rendered TXFREEEFHEERERELR
by him as the chief executive of the Company and other group AR RHMEEERESITHRAER
entities. RABRIE T AT HIFEN o
The emoluments paid or payable to the directors and chief REBEEALDRAR(EE DMK
executive of the Company (including emoluments for services as Y EBECASEETERBRER
employee/directors of the group entities prior to becoming the ENRERERAREERESTH
directors of the Company) by entities comprising the Group for ABZHM (BERARARES
the year, disclosed pursuant to the applicable Listing Rules and AERAEBEEET ERIRHER
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, are as follows: EHIEEN) 20T -
For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ22020F12A31HIEEE
Retirement
Performance- benefit
Directors’ Salaries and based scheme
fee allowances bonuses contributions Total
RIKER
EEHE  HeREY EQERTA TR @st

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
AREFE AR®ETR ARBTR AR®FR ARETR

(Note iv)

(Hiztiv)
Executive directors (Note i):  HTEZ (Fizti)
Mr. Zhang Yong (£ ) BEEL - 17,088 31,558 - 48,646
Mr. Shao Zhidong (BB% ) AMERLAE (HEvi)

(Note vi) - 13,629 2,899 15 16,543
Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng (B3 2) B2 %4 (Kizkvi)

(Note vi) - 11,602 2,131 - 13,733
Mr. Tong Xiaofeng ({&BEl&) REEIE ST (MEEvi)

(Note vi) - 5,493 2,434 - 7,927
Ms. Gao Jie (SZ) (Note vi) SE2Lt (Hiztvi) - 1,294 - 25 1,319
Mr. Shi Yonghong (&K %) MKREE - 15 - 27 42
Subtotal Nat - 49,121 39,022 67 88,210
Non-executive director (Note ii): JEHTESE (Miztii) :

Ms. Shu Ping (&%) Fign - - - - -
Independent non-executive ~ BiIFHITES

directors (Note iii): (PitTiii) ©
Mr. Chua Sin Bin (53 R) BHREE 810 - - - 810
Mr. Hee Theng Fong (FFi2%) #TEF L4 929 - - - 929
Mr. Qi Daging (BAE) BAELE 926 - - - 926
Subtotal Pt 2,665 - - - 2,665
Total @ 2,665 49,121 39,022 67 90,875
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE

12. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE 12. EERESITHBAEHM (&)
(Cont«d)
For the year ended December 31, 2019
BZ2019F12831HLEE
Retirement
Performance- benefit
Directors’  Salaries and based scheme
fee  allowances bonuses  contributions Total
RIREAH
EEHE HeREM BYEETA TR &t
RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT AR¥TR ARBTn AR%Trn AR%T:n
(Note iv)
(Htativ)
Executive directors (Note i):  HTEE (Fizti)
Mr. Zhang Yong (R E) REAE - 15,423 21,162 - 36,585
Mr. Shi Yonghong (K %) MR EE - 3,924 12,489 41 16,454
Mr. Shao Zhidong (BB 3) WMERLE (Mzkvi)

(Note vi) - 5,960 8,353 19 14,332
Mr. Tong Xiaofeng (& B2l) RIS (ki)

(Note vi) - 5,852 4,822 3 10,677
Subtotal NGt - 31,159 46,826 63 78,048
Non-executive director (Note ii): FHITEE (Hatii)

Ms. Shu Ping (&%) Fipc 3 g 7,287 - - - 7,287
Independent non-executive  BUEHITES

directors (Note iii): (PEiii) ©
Mr. Chua Sin Bin (33 R) BNREE 728 - - - 728
Mr. Hee Theng Fong (FF&%) FFEFEE 758 - - - 758
Mr. Qi Daging (BAE) BAELE 772 - - - 772
Subtotal Pt 2,258 - - - 2,258
Total wagt 9,545 31,159 46,826 63 87,593
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
(Cont«d)

Notes:

Vi.

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were paid for
their services in connection with the management of the affairs of
the Company and the Group.

The non-executive director’s emoluments shown above was paid
for her services as directors of the Company and its subsidiaries.

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown
above were paid for their services as directors of the Company.

Performance-based bonuses were determined based on the
individual’s performance.

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed
to waive any remuneration during the year. No remuneration was
paid or payable to certain directors in respect of their services
during the year. Certain directors received remunerations from other
related parties. The Directors are of the opinion that the services
provided to the Group only occupy an insignificant amount of
their time and therefore it is concluded that those directors are not
remunerated for such services.

Mr. Tong Xiaofeng and Mr. Shao Zhidong resigned as directors of
the Company on April 27, 2020 and August 25, 2020 respectively.
Mr. Zhou Zhaocheng and Ms. Gao Jie were appointed as directors
of the Company on April 27, 2020 and August 25, 2020 respectively.

Save for the disclosure in the “Connected and Continuing
Connected Transactions” section of this annual report, no other
significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to
the Group’s business to which the Company was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of or at any time during
the year ended December 31, 2020.

EEREST

B

Vi.

lE-LI.F

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

THAS#H (&)

LA _E B R 1T S A0 5 BN TD SR
ZREBVADNARFEESHER
BRI BRIE MY o

LA E PR EITE S HE B TR
HEFARARARENBRARES
Mz AY o

LAk FR R 8 3 3E 1T E B A e B
DR REEREADRRESMA

ABEBETREATRIBEAARRE

E o

RER  ESHERBEAZH
HELEEHRRRNMNE - A
BERETESHRBITRE
ETFHE - = TESHRET R
BHEHMEBRINGHH  ZEER
B REQAEERHARBHOE
BHARE  BUZEESHE
A BA AR 7 i U BB B o

KRERIEBEERBEREED FIR
202054 27 H X% 202058 A 25
HEEEARATES - AREXRLE
RER2LZLtDRIR20205F4 B 27
HNK20205E8 25 B EEEEA
DNAEEE

BRAFERBERSEBERS |—
BT ESEN  MEREGEELRE
EEXEMAQATDEEPTHNS - B
AATESHENEEREEARE
HHNEERS THEREH > RE
£2020F12A31 B L EERBEE
FREMEEENAETE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
EZE2020F12A31BLLFE

13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 13. AZmeHETL

The five highest paid employees of the Group for the year REZE2020F12H31HILFE -

ended December 31, 2020 included 2 (2019: 2) directors, details rEBLEESHFEIEE 2R

of whose remuneration are set out in Note 12. Details of the (2019F : 2R)EE > EEH M

remuneration for the remaining 3 (2019: 3) individuals for the years HIEEAMEE12 - 88T 3% (2019

ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 were as follows: F:38) ALTREZ2020F R
201912 A31 A L FERHBF
BITF :

For the year ended
December 31,
BZ12A31HILEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREFT AR®ETT

Salaries and allowance %ﬁ@&iiﬂa 40,346 35,185
Performance-based bonuses ENMAERETEAL 52,243 45,912
Contributions to retirement BARERIGT B

benefits schemes 112 152

92,701 81,249
The emoluments of the remaining 3 (2019: 3) individuals are within HER3E (2019%F ¢ 3%_) A\i ok
the following bands (presented in Hong Kong Dollar (‘HKD”): AR T HIEE (BT ([T ])

250) :
For the year ended
December 31,
BZ12A31HILLEE

2020 2019

20204 20195

HKD20,000,001 to HKD20,500,000 20,000,001t £20,500,00078 7T - 1
HKD21,500,001 to HKD22,000,000 21,500,001t £22,000,00078 7T =

HKD33,000,001 to HKD33,500,000 33,000,001 8 7t £33,500,00078 7T - 1

HKD38,000,001 to HKD38,500,000 38,000,001 8 7t £38,500,00078 7T - 1
HKD40,000,001 to HKD40,500,000 40,000,001t £40,500,0007% 7T 1 -
HKD45,000,001 to HKD45,500,000 45,000,001t £45,500,0007% 7T 1 -

Total st 3 3
For the year ended December 31, 2020, no emoluments were REE2020F12831HILEFEE -
paid by the Group to any of the directors or the five highest paid rEEHEOEESIEEESTA
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group T ZAERBMEERMASMNAR
or as compensation for loss of office. None of the directors has SERBNRENEHBEE - TRE
waived any emoluments for the year ended December 31, 2020. EREZE2020F 12831 HILEFE

HMEEAHE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE

14. DIVIDENDS 14. R
For the year
ended December 31,
BEZ12A31HLEE
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®TT ARBT T
Dividends for ordinary shareholders FRERHBDIKNARAE]
of the Company recognized as EERRRRE
distribution during the year 703,413 345,000
Dividends declared to Bk FIFERERIRE
non-controlling interests - 3,805
703,413 348,805

On March 25, 2020, a final dividend of HKDO0.15 (equivalent to
RMBO0.13) per share with a total amount of HKD771,388,000
(equivalent to RMB703,413,000) was declared to shareholders for
the year ended December 31, 2019 by the Company out of share
premium. The dividend was paid in June 2020.

On March 26, 2019, a final dividend of HKD0.076 (equivalent to
RMBO0.065) per share with total dividends of HKD403,627,000
(equivalent to RMB345,000,000) was declared to shareholders for
the year ended December 31, 2018 by the Company out of share
premium. The dividend was paid during 2019.

On September 10, 2019, a final dividend of RMB3,805,000 was
declared to non-controlling interests for the year ended December
31, 2018 by a subsidiary of the Company. The dividend was
recorded as dividend payable of the Group.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, final dividend
in respect of the year ended December 31, 2020 of HKD0.021
(equivalent to RMBO0.018) per share, amounting to approximately
HKD110,788,933 (equivalent to RMB92,781,300) has been
proposed by the Directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting, which
will be held on May 28, 2021.

202053250 » &AAEHKH
HERRREREZ2019F12 8
31HIEFEHRIRESR0.15/8
T (FHERARE0.137T) » #AEEE
771,388,000/8 T (FHER AR
703,413,0007T) ° #ZM% 2. 2542020
F6 BIRfT °

20195638261 » AT BHRKRM
BEMRRERERE2018F128
1HIEFEMNRRESR0.076
BT (HERARY0.0657T) ' B
B #8%E% 403,627,000 T (BHER
AR#345,000,0007T) ° :ZREC
2019 FRAT ©

A2019F 98108 » XA FH—
EMEARRFEREZEREZE
2018512 831 H L FEHRHARKR
8 AR#3,805,0007T ° 2R ERT
ﬁz“:Z%ZIK%I HESRRE °

RBEHRE  BEEFEZE2020
F12831HLEEEZRE IR
BRESR0.021EB T (HERARE
0.0187t) * #5t#110,788,9338
Tt (FHERARK92,781,3007T) °
HAFRERNIER2021F5H281
BITWEERRBEASHERS
AEE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE 15. SREF
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share RARFEEAEEERERBIR
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the EREERFIIRE LT HiEsT
following data: &

For the year
ended December 31,
B Z12A31HILEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®TT AR®ETT

Earnings BF|
Profit for the year attributable to owners RAREE AEIEF AR
of the Company 309,271 2,344,711
For the year
ended December 31,
B Z12A31HILEE
2020 2019
20204 2019%
000 000
FB TR
Number of shares RO EE
Number of ordinary shares for the purpose (TEEREARBINWZEREE
of basic earnings per share calculation 5,300,000 5,300,000
No diluted earnings per share for the year ended December HREZE2020F k2019412 A 31
31, 2020 and 2019 were calculated as there were no potential AEFEVHESBHTEBETEER
ordinary shares in issue for the year ended December 31, 2020 WA E A EE Z2020F K 20194F
and 2019. 12A31 B L FENESREEZER -
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

16. W ~ BB K&

Leasehold Furniture
land and Freehold  Leasehold Transportation and  Renovation
buildings lands improvements  Machinery  equipment fixtures  inprogress Total
e %I
REF  kAEEiH BENERE K& EdR FERRE 51k @it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AE®TR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETr  AR®TR  ARETR  AR%TR
(Note)
()
COST A&
At January 1,2019 201951418 1,015 - 3,750,765 183,723 45,641 995,616 823,719 5810479
Exchange adjustments EiA% 102 1,220 21,813 398 487 2,914 2,793 29,722
Additions hE 5,842 69,915 368,747 176,561 589,726 601,406 3,112,199 4,924,396
Acquired onacquistion  WE-EHEATR
of a subsidiary FrEE A - - 3,629 119 5 844 - 4507
Transfer from renovation ~ EEARIZBIE
in progress - - 2,328,137 3,198 - 24,054 (2,395,389) -
Disposals HE = - (43,205) (10,708) (1,398) (62,422) - (107,733)
At December 31, 2019 R2019F 128318 16,959 71,135 6,429,886 353,286 634,461 1,572,412 1583322 10,661,461
Exchange adjustments EiA% (79 (1,060) (42,296) (613) (34,068) 4719 (7,384) (90,292)
Additions hE - 17,488 119,594 279,853 6,548 562,829 5,651,414 6,637,726
Transfer fromrenovation ~ BERZIEBIR
in progress - - 5,038,181 - - - (5,038,181) -
Disposals HE - - (72,353) (18,823) (1,945) (94,910) - (188,031)
At December 31, 2020 R2020% 128318 16,880 87,563 11,473,012 613,703 604,996 2,035,539 2,189,171 17,020,864
DEPRECIATION HERAE
AND IMPAIRMENT
At January 1,2019 201951418 1,999 - 1,308,111 54,820 16,681 433617 - 1,815,228
Exchange adjustments ERHZ 8 - 4920 75 249 1,077 = 6,329
Charge for the year ERiE 1,011 - 903,553 41,875 13,220 213,458 - 1,233,117
Eliminated on disposals ~ tH &R 84 - - (31,485) 7513 (1,002 (42,799) - (82,799
At December 31, 2019 20198128318 3,018 - 2,185,099 89,257 29,148 665,359 - 2,971,881
Exchange adjustments EiA% (12) - (9.822) (116) (1,397) (1,880) - (13,227)
Charge for the year Eiiks 1,508 - 155726 81,680 41908 436,459 - 2118281
Impairment loss recognized  FMEE M
in profit o loss AEEE - - 19,493 - - 1,043 - 20,536
Eliminated on disposals 1 &R 8 - - (43,801) (14,148) (1,006) (81,357) - (140,402)
At December 31, 2020 R2020% 127318 4,514 - 3,707,695 156,673 68,563 1,019,624 - 4,957,069
CARRYINGAMOUNT  EAfE
At December 31, 2020 202081231 H 12,366 87,563 7,765,317 457,030 536,433 1,015,915 2,189,171 12,083,79
At December 31, 2019 2019512431 H 13,941 71,135 4,244,787 264,029 605,313 907,053 1,583,322 7,689,580
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F 12831 BILFE

16.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Contd)

Note:

In the opinion of the Directors, allocations of the carrying amounts
between the leasehold land and buildings elements cannot be made
reliably and therefore the entire carrying amounts of the leasehold land
and buildings is presented as property, plant and equipment.

The above items of property, plant and equipment, except for renovation
in progress, after taking into account the residual value, are depreciated
on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

4.75%
6.67% — 20.00% or lease term,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

19.00% - 33.00%
4.95% —24.75%
19.00% - 31.67%

Machinery
Transportation equipment
Furniture and fixtures

As at December 31, 2020, transportation equipments with net book
values of approximately RMB137,805,000 (2019: RMB145,045,000)
and RMB368,901,000 (2019: Nil), respectively, have been pledged as
collaterals for other borrowing and bank borrowings as detailed in Notes
34 and 31.

Impairment assessment

As a result of the changes in the current economic environment
related to the Covid-19 pandemic, the Group has experienced
negative conditions including suspension of business operation
and lukewarm customer consumptions for some periods of time
during the year. The management of the Group concluded there
were indications for impairment and conducted impairment
assessment on recoverable amounts of certain property, plant
and equipment and right-of-use assets with carrying amounts of
RMB632,494,000 and RMB546,036,000 (including those assets
for restaurants in mainland China with the carrying amount of
RMB305,440,000 and RMB233,870,000 and restaurants outside
mainland China with the carrying amounts of RMB327,054,000
and RMB312,166,000), respectively. Although the pandemic has
been under control in mainland China, the business recovery of
the Group’s restaurants in certain regions outside mainland China
are relatively slow. The Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the several cash generating units (‘CGUs”) of restaurants to
which the asset belongs when it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount individually, including allocation of corporate
assets when reasonable and consistent basis can be established.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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L% - BERREEE (REITE
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HELHREFT 4.75%

HEWEEE 16.67% —20.00%
Bkt
(UBREEBE)
Heas 19.00% —33.00%
EHRE 4.95% —24.75%
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16.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Contq)
Impairment assessment (Cont d)

The recoverable amounts of CGUs have been determined based
on value in use calculation. That calculation used discounted
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
the management of the Group covering the remaining lease
periods with pre-tax discount rates ranging from 7% to 23% as
at December 31, 2020 (2019: 7% to 18.49%), which varies in
restaurants operated in different countries/regions. Cash flows
beyond the 5-year period (2019: 5-year) are extrapolated using a
steady 3% growth rate (2019: 3%). Other key assumptions for the
value in use calculations related to the estimation of cash inflows/
outflows included revenue compound growth rate and average
percentage of costs and operating expenses of revenue for the
forecast period, which are based on the CGUs’ past performance
and the management’s expectations for the market development.
The revenue growth rates and discount rates have been
reassessed as at December 31, 2020 taking into consideration
the higher degree of estimation uncertainties in the current year
due to uncertainty on how the Covid-19 pandemic may progress
and evolve and volatility in financial markets, including potential
disruptions of the Group’s restaurant operations.

Based on the result of the assessments, the management of the
Group determined that the recoverable amounts of certain CGUs
are lower than the carrying amounts. The impairment amount has
been allocated to each category of property, plant and equipment
and right-of-use assets such that the carrying amount of each
category of asset is not reduced below the highest of its fair
value less cost of disposal, its value in use and zero. Based on
the value in use calculation and the allocation, an impairment of
RMB20,536,000 and RMB19,750,000, respectively, has been
recognized against the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets. If one of the key parameters
changed, while other parameters remain constant, the reduction
of the recoverable amount of each cash generating unit was
immaterial.

W3 ~ BB RS (E)
RAERHE (&)

ReEELBENNTWRESEETIRE
FREEFESE - ZETEFER
BREIRESRETER > DNEREKER
B8 E 7B AT BL IR R MY R sRFH HA X
EMETTETEE - FiATAEIREHR2020
F12A31BNF7% E23% 2 [E
(2019%F : 7% £ 18.49%) » BE1E
ZEFFDER HEELEEESA
R o BHSFHI (20195 : 55)
ZEESREDNKABEEREI%
(2019 : 3%) H#EE - HihFHE
Bt EMETERRERERA R
HHMEFTER  EhERREESE
BREZRRRFERE AR R YW K
EHYNEHE I - BREMED
ERBEeELENVNBERRRE
BEHMSEROTER - &5 &H
BMARBEWERKEZPTEE
MUk ERTEFEREE (B
REBEEEKRNEETE)  &AF
ERNAFtTREERS  WAEER
R AR EREN2020F12 31 H
BHE o

REBFENER  ~EEEEER
A ETRESELENNTREE
BENREREE - RESECSE
ZEEVNE  BRERZEURFER
EEE UBEASEEENRAEE
FMEREARBREEERAE  fF
AEERENESE - RECAE
ENTERD R CEIBYWE - K
ERZEUAREAEEENREIE
2 BIRE A E#%20,536,000 T K A
FE#19,750,000 7T ° fi & & — @
FTESHEE > MEMSEERST
% ZREEEBNHATINESSEE
BRERIERD o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
EZE2020F12A31BLLFE

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 17. EHESE
Leased
properties
HEWE
RMB’000
AR¥FT
At December 31, 2020 #2020F12HA31H
Carrying amount BREE 7,564,609
At December 31, 2019 M2019F12A31H
Carrying amount BRTEIE 4,755,839
For the year ended December 31, 2020 B Z2020412831ALEE
Depreciation charge mEEA 887,620
Impairment loss recognized in profit or loss RIBRPERIVREEE 19,750
For the year ended December 31, 2019 B Z2019412831 AL EE
Depreciation charge mEEA 638,048

For the year
ended December 31,
B Z12A31BILEE

2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®TR ARET T
Expense relating to short-term leases B HA S BB 804 7,537
Variable lease payments not included Rt AHERETEN
in the measurement of lease liabilities BIE-ZE-SREA 69,711 104,671
Total cash outflow for leases (Note) HER SR HEEE () 778,584 811,262
Additions to right-of-use assets nNEEREEE 3,792,707 2,010,672
Note: MyEE
The amount includes payments of principal and interest portion of lease EZ%%E@%?HEET;E’Jﬁ%&*U BE
liabilities, variable lease payments and short term leases. These amounts - AISHENREERESE - Z2E5E
could be presented in operating or financing cash flows. %E_IEA%MZEHL%E%/;mEEP 25 -
For both years, the Group leases various buildings for its operations. RRBEEE  AEEHHESEETH
Lease contracts are entered into for fixed terms of 12 months to 20 years, E(‘E'%‘E c HESXMEEHR A 1218
but may have termination options as described below. Lease terms are 220F B ABWT AT
negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different B o HERFIIRBE B B2 H
terms and conditions. In determining the lease term and assessing the P-ﬁ BERETENERRGEY - RE
length of the non-cancellable period, the Group applies the definition of a ERBRFETIRESRENRER
contract and determines the period for which the contract is enforceable. AEEEASHANERLEES N A

FEAITHVHAR -
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17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Contd)

Variable lease payments

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

17.

Leases of restaurants are either with only fixed lease payments or
contain variable lease payment that are based on 0.8% to 10% of
sales and minimum annual lease payments that are fixed over the
lease term. The payment terms are common in restaurants in the
countries and areas where the Group operates. The amounts of
fixed and variable lease payments paid to relevant lessors for the

year are as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2020

EREEE (&)
AREENRK

EENEEEAAEEHENRH
BEERNEERH0.8%E10% M A
SHENTUREHERREER
RIEFEEENR o FRIRRRAE
SEEERERRRIBELR © F
RENTEREBEANEERTE
HENRAT :

HZE2020F12A31HLEE

Number of Fixed Variable Total
leases payments payments payments
bizFoE S q=| & E 1 FX GIE-Z0EN BE$:E]
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®FT AR¥FT AR#FT
Office premises FERAEHESE
without variable NROBRAE
lease payments ) 23 11,221 - 11,221
Restaurants without FEEUEEE
variable lease TR ERE
payments 1,337 446,471 - 446,471
Restaurants with EE#EENK
variable lease &R
payments 467 251,181 69,711 320,892
Total st 1,827 708,873 69,711 778,584
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F 12831 BILFE

17. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Cont’d) 17. ERREE (&)

ARAENR (F)

Variable lease payments (Contd)

For the year ended December 31, 2019 HZE2019F 1231 HILFE

Number of Fixed Variable Total
leases payments payments payments
HANEE B EIE-2REN B €L
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®T T ARBT T ARBTT
Office premises FREEUEEE
without variable RN OF NS
lease payments Y ES 4 7,839 - 7,839
Restaurants without FEEUEEE
variable lease NRWEE
payments 806 464,106 - 464,106
Restaurants with AEEHEENR
variable lease HEE
payments 317 234,646 104,671 339,317
Total et 1,127 706,591 104,671 811,262

ERATENRIRRNEENBZE
%%ﬁ’%%ﬁi‘mﬁ’]fﬁﬂﬂgiﬁmﬂﬁ
MERA - RARFE » HHATZ
%H%Faﬁiﬁf’ﬁﬁé%ﬁ’]tt{ﬂxﬁfu ©

The overall financial effect of using variable payment terms is
that higher rental costs are incurred by stores with higher sales.
Variable rental expenses are expected to continue to represent a
similar proportion of store sales in future years.

Termination options wrIDEERE

The Group has termination options in a number of leases for AEENZEEEHERAGKIE
restaurants. These are used to maximize operational flexibility in B -pEBELAEEELPEAN
terms of managing the assets used in the Group’s operations. The BEMS  ZEERERUTRARE
majority of termination options held are exercisable only by the RS ELETE FENAKZY
Group and not by the respective lessors. HRINEERREHRAEETE M

FEFRAERI AT ©

REBENEERFKR B METIME
WEEHRERNSTEALILRERE -

The Group assessed at lease commencement date and concluded
it is reasonably certain not to exercise the termination options. In

288

addition, the Group reassesses whether it is reasonably certain
not to exercise a termination option, upon the occurrence of either
a significant event or a significant change in circumstances that is
within the control of the lessee. During the year ended December
31, 2020, there is no such triggering event.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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17.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Contd)
Restrictions or covenants on leases

Lease liabilities of RMB8,062,034,000 are recognized with related
right-of-use assets of RMB7,564,609,000 as at December 31,
2020 (2019: lease liabilities of RMB4,876,163,000 and related
right-of-use assets of RMB4,755,839,000). The lease agreements
do not impose any covenants other than the security interests in
the leased assets that are held by the lessor. Leased assets may
not be used as security for borrowing purposes.

Leases committed

As at December 31, 2020, the Group has entered into new leases
for several restaurants that have yet to commence, with average
non-cancellable period ranging from 2 to 16 years (2019: 3 to
15 years), the total future undiscounted cash flows over the
non-cancellable period amounted to RMB569,890,000 (2019:
RMB280,769,000).

Rent concessions

During the year ended December 31, 2020, lessors of restaurants
provided rent concessions to the Group through rent reductions
ranging from 50% to 100% over 0.5 to 10 months.

These rent concessions occurred as a direct consequence of
Covid-19 pandemic and met all of the conditions in IFRS 16.46B,
and the Group applied the practical expedient not to assess
whether the changes constitute lease modifications. The effects
on changes in lease payments due to forgiveness or waiver by the
lessors for the relevant leases of RMB78,650,000 were recognized
as negative variable lease payments.

Details of impairment of right-of-use assets are set out in Note 16.

EREEE (&)
HERBIREZHE

A2020F 128310 - BRAHEA
B ARYS,062,034,0007T » 1HET
FEREEEAARMY7,564,609,000
T (2019F  HEEBAEARY
4,876,163,000 7T & HHBA(E FHEE E
A AR%4,755,839,0007T) ° BRH
AABFENWREEEENIKRERS
N HEWZETEME MRS -
EEETESREGRRIKR

HEARE

A2020F12 831 H » AEBE R
REAEWLRERI LHMWEL -
YR ABEBHRNTF2E165F
(20194 : 3ZE15%F) » AA[FEEHEA
BHARKUMBEESRELTEAA
R #569,890,0007T (20194 : A
F#280,769,0007T) °

HERRZ

HE2020F 12831 HLEEE » &
BHHBEAZBEOSE10EAR
WMAP50% E100% WHEAERER
BREHELSHR -

A EMRRBENEERREEDN
ZEHES RS ER I BIRELE
RIZE16.46BSR W FT B IR 4F - MA
SEERATITHEESENTEER
CHREABAAEENR - ARER
ABREEEHERSRIRRARYE
78,650,000 - HRAEENREENHY
HERIAREVEEENK -

BREEAEEEREZFBENH
16 °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

18. GOODWILL 18. HE

Acquisition
of Beijing
Youdingyou
il
TtHERE
RMB’000
AR®TT

COST WA
At January 1, 2019 20191 81H =
Arising on acquisition of a subsidiary ELXBWE—BEKHEBLAR 92,602
At December 31, 2019 2019512 A31 H 92,602
At December 31, 2020 20201231 H 92,602

IMPAIRMENT BE
At January 1, 2019 and December 31, 2019 120191 1B K20195F12HA31H -
Impairment loss recognized in the year RERBROVBEEE 30,219
At December 31, 2020 20201231 H 30,219

CARRYING VALUES BREE

At December 31, 2020 202012 31 H 62,383
At December 31, 2019 201912 H31 H 92,602

For the purpose of impairment test, goodwill has been allocated
to Beijing Youdingyou Catering Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Youdingyou”)
and its subsidiaries, which are identified to be a cash generating

unit (‘CGU”).

In addition to goodwill above, property, plant and equipment,
intangible assets and right-of-use assets (including allocation
of corporate assets) that generate cash flows together with the
related goodwill are also included in the CGU for the purpose of

impairment assessment.

290 EEHERFRBARLT Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE

18. GOODWILL (Contd)

The recoverable amount has been determined based on fair
value less cost of disposal calculations determined using the
income approach. The level of the fair value hierarchy into which
the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety is level
3. That calculation uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by the management covering a 5-year period
(2019: 5-year). Cash flows beyond the 5-year period (2019:
5-year) are extrapolated using a steady 3% growth rate (2019:
3%). This growth rate is based on the relevant industry growth
forecasts and does not exceed the average long-term growth
rate for the relevant industry. The cash flows are discounted
using a pre-tax discount rate of 14.00% (2019: 16.82%). The
discount rate reflects specific risks relating to the business.
Other key assumptions for the fair value calculations relating to
the estimation of cash inflows/outflows included revenue growth
rates and the percentage of costs and operating expenses of
revenue, which are based on the CGU’s past performance and
the management’s expectations for the market development. The
cash flow projections, growth rates and discount rate have been
reassessed as at December 31, 2020, taking into consideration
the higher degree of estimation uncertainties in the current year
due to how the Covid-19 pandemic may progress and evolve and
volatility in financial markets, including potential disruptions of the
Group’s restaurant operations.

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Directors have
determined impairment of goodwill directly related to Beijing
Youdingyou amounting to RMB30,219,000 (2019: Nil). The
impairment loss has been included in profit or loss under the other
gains and losses line item. No other write-down of the assets of
Beijing Youdingyou is considered necessary. The recoverable
amount of Beijing Youdingyou amounted to RMB89,099,000 as at
December 31, 2020.

BE (&)

ARESBENREAABEBREEK
R EHRAWRNGEEE - D AE
EXRFTERANIAEEBRS
F=HF c BEHATERARESARE
FER - LEEEESFHA (2019
F . 5F)HECHBREREE -
HBHSFH (20194 : 55) 2B E
REDRABEEREI% (2019
F:3%)#EE - GRAERELUEE
TERRENAER BN BB
BITENFEERAEREE - HER
2L014.00% (20194 : 16.82%)
Z B ATALIE REITANIR - ;ZBRIE =X
RREEZEREEZBERR °
HARBEFENETERRERS
R RENEETER > EFEE
WEHBRER A AR BRAKLERL
HEDL  BEMGSTHDERRESE
SBENNBEREREEEEHMS
BRNTER - KRB A RS
NERMKESURESBTEELTR
B (BEAEEEEXERNERE
FE) > REENMEFTTREEMER
5 BEREFEN ERERMR
ZEMN2020%F12 A 31 BEFHHE ©

HE2020F 12831 HLEEE &
ECETHELTESEEEER
HEEREAARY30,219,000
7t (20195 : &) - BEEECDE
AHEMEEREEER THER -
HLEREREEENHMEERS
TRE - R2020F12H831H - 4
FESENTHRESEAARY
89,099,0007T °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

19. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 19. EMEREE
Trademark Software Total
[k 0" BEt
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREFT AREET T ARBET T

COST R
At January 1, 2019 720191 818 - 74,319 74,319
Exchange adjustments b A 3% - 91 91
Additions e - 63,118 63,118
Acquired on acquisition of W — P D RIS A

a subsidiary 16,800 219 17,019
At December 31, 2019 R2019%F12A31H 16,800 137,747 154,547
Exchange adjustments b .32 - 412) (412)
Additions e - 7,859 7,859
At December 31, 2020 202012 A31 H 16,800 145,194 161,994
AMORTIZATION - E 7]
At January 1, 2019 M2019%F181H - 22,503 22,503
Exchange adjustments b 3% - 21 21
Charge for the year FRHR 1,960 18,199 20,159
At December 31, 2019 M2019%F 12831 H 1,960 40,723 42,683
Exchange adjustments bE A% - (50) (50)
Charge for the year FRHRR 3,360 24,438 27,798
At December 31, 2020 2020%F12A31H 5,320 65,111 70,431
CARRYING AMOUNT EREE
At December 31, 2020 2020512 A31H 11,480 80,083 91,563
At December 31, 2019 201912 H31H 14,840 97,024 111,864
The above intangible assets have finite useful lives. Such B EEREERENAFEASE
intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the H - FRABFEEREREENT
following periods: DI FEER#E Y
Trademark 5 years 5L 54
Software 3 years B 3F
Except for the trademark which has been allocated to Beijing BREesEFLEZEREREHWEA
Youdingyou and its subsidiaries for impairment test, no AERERNENEEN  NEEL
impairment indicator was identified in respect of other intangible |y DM E R E ER R M
assets above during the year. WEERE ©
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20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

20. REIZENRRMRE

As at December 31,

#®12H831H
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREFT AR®ETT

Cost of investments in associates REE QTR ERA 63,624 63,624

Share of post-acquisition profits and B R RR R 2 E RS
other comprehensive income 204,902 105,793
268,526 169,417

Details of each of the Group’s associates as at December 31,

2020 and 2019 are as follows:

A2020F K 2019F 128311 » &K

SEZBEQTNFRUT

Proportion of ownership
interest and voting rights

held by the Group as at
AEBEFMFHERESR
Country of BRI
incorporation/ December 31,  December 31,
Name of entity registration 2020 2019  Principal activities
20205 20195
Bian AL S RER 12A31H 128318 FE£%
% %
B8 (L8 RENHEEBRAT  ThePRC 40.00 40.00 Manufacturing of instant hot pot
(‘Fuhai”) products
E:3=3) FE MRABERNRE
TRBEBENERERAT  ThePRC 25.00 25.00 Restaurants operation
HE BERE
PEREERERERAR The PRC 25.00 25.00 Restaurants operation
REFMHEREREBRAT  ThePRC 15.00 15.00  Restaurants operation
(Note) (Note)
HE (BH&t) (M) BELE
TRRZHERERBRAA The PRC 17.65 17.65 Restaurants operation
(Note) (Note)
FE (BH&E) (M) BELE
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e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Cont’d) 20. REENARKIRE (8)
Note: Ff=E
The Group is able to exercise significant influence over K 3Z:F /M B EE REBHEAMBREETINRERZE &~
BERAE and LR ZEHHEREEGR AT because it has the power SEERZERETIHEREEEGR
to appoint one out of the three directors of those companies under the ARRIEFTRCHEREEBRAT=
investment agreements with other investors. BEEHNHEP— & RARKE ML

ZERTBMERZE -

Summarized financial information of material associate EERMEQNTNWRBEMEER
Summarized financial information in respect of the Group’s FREAREEEREATNMBEE
material associate is set out below. The summarized financial BEREN T o LT HBERE
information below represents amounts shown in the associate’s ERHRBEBRTBRE LN HERD
financial statements prepared in accordance with IFRSs. BENAPBBRRPOTREHE -
The associate is accounted for using the equity method in these HF%’_\jf}\‘M—r@Tﬁ S BwRPE
consolidated financial statements. FRERENR ©
Fuhai BE
As at December 31,
M12831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTT AR®ETT

Current assets REEE 603,404 307,885
Non-current assets FRBEE 32,573 54,883
Current liabilities nEaE (105,125) (81,456)
Non-current liabilities FRBERE (1,906) (3,857)

For the year
ended December 31,
BZE12A31HILLEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREFT AR®ETT

Revenue PN 1,474,431 971,338
Profit and other comprehensive FRaA R E M2 E RS
income for the year 251,491 191,127
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Contd) 20.

Summarized financial information of material associate
(Cont«d)

Fuhai (Cont )
Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to

the carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognized in
the consolidated financial statements:

REERARIRE (F)

ERHREQTANREMEER (F)

B (&)

A IE B R B AR S B R R IR
RIERWEE AR ERREENY
BE :

For the year
ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTT ARETT

Net assets of Fuhai BEEEFEE 528,946 277,455
Proportion of the Group’s ownership REBREESFEREERLLA

interest in Fuhai 40% 40%
The Group’s share of net assets of Fuhai rEERGESEEFE 211,578 110,982
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest AEBRESERNREE

in Fuhai 211,578 110,982

Aggregate information of associates that are not individually

BERIZEEABE A RHNELER

material
For the year
ended December 31,
BZE12A31HILLEE
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARBT T
The Group’s share of losses and total rEBREHER2EMAXEZEE
comprehensive expenses (1,487) (1,189)
Aggregate carrying amount of the AEBRZEHE A TRREN
Group’s interests in these associates AR E 56,948 58,435
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
EZE2020F12A31BLLFE

21.

INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE 21. Hw— EhENKRE
As at December 31,
R12831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥ET T ARETT
Cost of investment in a joint venture R—REEELENRERK 67,694 67,694
Share of post-acquisition loss and other BEWEEEEREME2EMX
comprehensive expense (34,888) (10,953)
32,806 56,741

Details of the Group’s joint venture as at December 31, 2020 and
2019 are as follows:

Proportion of ownership
interest and voting rights

R2020%F K 201912831 H » &K
SESERENFBNT -

held by the Group as at
Country of AEERHREREGRIEERLN
incorporation/ December 31,  December 31,
Name of entity registration 2020 2019  Principal activities
20204 2019%
-y AL ERER 12A31H 128310 IE£%
% %
Ying Hai Holdings Pte. Ltd. Singapore 51 51  Research and development, sales of
(“Yinghai”) (Note) (Note)  equipment and technical service
IR (BH&t) (HaE) B3 - SHERBREIMRS
Note: it

The Group holds 51% of the issued share capital of Yinghai and has the
power to nominate 3 directors in the board of directors of Yinghai (the “YH
Board of Directors”) while Panasonic Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. holds 49%
of the issued share capital of Yinghai and has the power to nominate 2
directors in the YH Board of Directors. However, under the shareholders’
agreement of Yinghai, any resolution made on the general shareholders’
meeting shall only be passed by a consent of more than four-fifth of
the voting rights (which shall be calculated in accordance with the
shareholding ratio); and any resolution made on the meeting of YH Board
of Directors shall only be passed with the consent of more than four-fifth
of the directors presenting the meeting. The Directors consider that the
Group controls Yinghai jointly with Panasonic Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. and it
is accordingly classified as a joint venture of the Group.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

AEBEBAEYinghaiB B#ITRAN
51% > MBEMYinghai ZEEE ([YHE
=g ) PIRBA=F/ESE » MPanasonic
Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.#¥48 Yinghait %
TIRAN49% » WEENRYHESEH
REMBESE - A RI\FEYinghaify
ENTE 1£1ﬂﬁéﬂﬁ§j(§tﬂ5tﬂ HYR
ERELNBED 2 EHRRER
= (ﬁﬁﬁ’i?—rﬂﬁkbﬁﬂ?‘l‘%) BHEA ;
&1?:1‘]73"YH§$E 2 CEHRE
RELHEHEASESES 2NN E
HEZEZALABEE -EERA  A&KEH
B2 Panasonic Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.£[E]
4 Yinghai © F 1k Yinghai g5 852
EENEERE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

21. INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (Contd)
Summarized financial information of material joint venture

Summarized financial information in respect of the Group’s joint
venture is set out below. The summarized financial information
below represents amounts shown in the joint venture’s financial
statements prepared in accordance with IFRSs.

The joint venture is accounted for using the equity method in
these consolidated financial statements.

21.

R—ESEEXNEE (F)
ERAELXNBBEMBEER
BFEAEBEELENMBEERE
BEHRTX - UTHHBENERS
RIBER I BHRELERFERNSE
EPBHRPAOPTIREHE ©

BELCERZEFESUBRRDE
FAREEEANRR

As at December 31,

#12H831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTT ARBTT

Current assets RBEE 66,700 112,090
Non-current assets FRBEE 114 18,338
Current liabilities ik =R (2,489) (19,171)
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE

21. INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (Contd) 21. R—RE&

Summarized financial information of material joint venture

(Cont<d)

The above amounts of assets and liabilities mainly include the

following:

KIF :

EhRMRE (F)

ERAELXNMBMBER (&)

tEERAESHETEBET

As at December 31,

M®12H31H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®ET T ARETT
Cash and cash equivalents HERBRESEEY 64,054 72,350
For the year
ended December 31,
BZ12A31HILEE
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®ETT ARET T
Revenue PN 11,443 36,445
Loss and other comprehensive FRABEREMEAEAX
expense for the year (46,932) (16,843)

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (Contd) 21. R—EEELENRE (&)
Summarized financial information of material joint venture BEESECENBENKER (&)
(Cont«d)

The above loss for the year includes the following: FirFREBEETSIEE

For the year
ended December 31,
BHZE12A31HILLEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREFT AR®ETT

Depreciation and amortization TENEHE (2,072) (786)
Interest income FEWA 24 10
Interest expense FIERXZ - (127)
Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to MBI B S B R B AR S B RS IR IR
the carrying amount of the interest in the joint venture recognized FREANSE CEERREEMNS
in the consolidated financial statements: BR:
As at December 31,
n12H31H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®FT AR®ETT

Net assets of Yinghai Yinghai & = FE 64,325 111,257
Proportion of the Group’s ownership AEERYinghai FrE &

interest in Yinghai = A Bl 51% 51%
The Group’s share of net assets of Yinghai N&EBEE{LYinghai & EFE 32,806 56,741

Carrying amount of the Group’s interest
in Yinghai

ANEBRYinghaifE xS A BREIE
32,806 56,741
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

22, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement
of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax
balances for the financial reporting purpose:

22, EEMIEEE &S

REJIRGEMBIRREK - & TELER
HEERBGECD FHEE - ELERBEER
DT - R

As at December 31,

®12831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBEF T ARETT
Deferred tax assets EEMIEEE 353,443 170,169
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEEE (21,398) (46,760)
332,045 123,409

The followings are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities
recognized and movements thereon during the years 2020 and

TRABMN2020F X 2019 F FEHE
RNEREEFREERAERH

2019: e
Changes in Right-of-use
Customer fairvalue of  Undistributable assets/
loyalty financial profits of Tax lease
scheme assets subsidiaries losses liabilities Others Total
EHEE HBLAF fERELE
EERMHE  AAERD APIRER HERE /BEER i @it
RMB'000 RMB' 000 RMB'000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETRT ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
At January 1,2019 201951518 65,132 (83 - 26,494 - (1,535) 90,008
Oredit (charge) to profit or loss RB&ETA (H5)

(Note 10) (HfE10) 22215 (145) (38,500) 3146 48,386 1942 37,044
Acquisition of a subsidiary WEREAR - ) - - 577 (4,200) (3,629)
Exchange adjustments B - - - - - (14 (14
At December 31, 2019 R2019% 12318 87,347 (234) (38,500) 29,640 48963 (3,807) 123,409
Credit to profit or loss (Note 10) RE&FA (KEE10) 34,424 234 26,650 52,665 93,821 835 208,629
Exchange adjustments EAE - - - - - 7 7
At December 31, 2020 20205127318 12, - (11,850) 82,305 142,784 (2,965) 332,045
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Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect of the

following items:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

22. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (Contd)

BETHEALE &afE#)

WERTHIREEIELEREE
=

As at December 31,

n12A31H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREFT AR®ETT

Tax losses

BIARE S

1,066,692 565,187

The unrecognized tax losses will expire as follow:

AEABREBEEEARUTESS
By :

As at December 31,

R12H31H
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB?’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTFT ARET T
2020 20204 - 495
2021 20214 2,470 3,135
2022 20224 5,001 7,223
2023 20234 41,202 43,555
2024 20245 105,316 116,175
2025 20254 133,201 4,232
2026 2026F 5,864 5,864
2027 2027 £ 3,881 3,819
2028 20284 44,805 60,952
2029 20294 71,986 31,027
2030 20304 29,526 -
2031 20314 2,237 2,237
2032 20324 8,320 8,320
2033 20334 7,329 7,329
2034 20344 47,166 47,166
2035 20354 94,786 -
Indefinite R 463,602 223,658
1,066,692 565,187

Tax losses arising in jurisdictions other than the mainland China
have different expiration time from 3 years to indefinite.

REIRFE LS B EREELE IR
BENIHAETER N F=F
EERP2E -
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

22. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (Contd)

No deferred tax asset has been recognized in relation to those tax
losses due to the unpredictability of future profit streams of these
loss-making subsidiaries and it is not probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the tax losses can be utilized.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has deductible
temporary differences of RMB84,365,000 (2019: Nil). No deferred
tax asset has been recognized in relation to such deductible
temporary difference as it is not probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences
can be utilized.

23. INVENTORIES

22, EEMEBELZE @& #)

HRELEAZEERMEB AR
AR R BN KT 8EH ERB
METEE R B AR IAERSE - I
ERZERABBRRIAELHIRE
o

RI|EBR - AEEAED G B
EZ¥ A AK184,365,0007T (2019
F ) c AN AR BEETHNE
ORI 4B 40 BT B = FR AV IR AR BUR A
B Lt R e SR B 2 R R 1 T B = BE AR
BNELERIREE °

23. #&

As at December 31,

#12H831H
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREFT AR®ETT

Condiment products BELY 158,010 191,550
Food ingredients B’M 682,602 776,969
Beverage 2R 40,171 31,677
Other materials H bl 273,432 199,470

1,154,215 1,199,666
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

24. HEREMBHRRERAMRE

As at December 31,

R12831H
2020 2019
20204 2019%F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTF T ARET T
Trade receivables g 5 ERRIE 275,233 203,571
Other receivables and prepayments: Hith FEU SR8 R FE(S FRIE -
Loans to employees (Note) HTFEINER () 14,608 12,663
Prepayment to suppliers Ot FEETR(IFRIE 689,066 554,236
Prepaid operating expenses FEHEER X 408,065 272,451
Input value-added tax recoverable Frig IS EREER 676,488 460,734
Interest receivable EWFRIE 1,278 24,947
Others HAth 140,677 86,949
Subtotal Nat 1,930,182 1,411,980
Total trade and other receivables g 5 kEMEKRTRIE
and prepayments MBS FIEEER 2,205,415 1,615,551

Note:

Loans to employees are non-interest bearing and principally repayable
within 12 months. The amounts were secured by certain assets pledged
by the employees or guaranteed by other employees.

Majority of trade receivables were from payment platforms which are
normally settled within 30 days. Trade receivables are aged within 30
days based on the date of rendering of services. There were no past due

trade receivables.

Mt

RTEINERBTIINEAEER2
BAREE - ZEREHE TKFNE
TEERHMETHER -

RZBEZRUFRRAXNFE B
BARSORAEN - RIBFREMURBHA
H BZRUGENRERA30RRA © I
EERME S EUIE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT

<

AW

=2
| —_—

OR LOSS

=

-

o

S i’

~
~

25.

BAREANBRENEHMEE

As at December 31,

M12831H
2020 2019
20204 201945
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EFT ARETT
Financial products issued by banks HIRTRITHNERER 4,000 -
Unquoted equity shares (Note i) mIRERERID (FEED) 12,375 13,231
Loan receivable (Note ii) FEWE R (Bt aEii) - 20,936
Private fund investment (Note iii) AEESEE (M) - 10,100
Other investment (Note iv) Hitniz& (MizEiv) 74,624 =
Total HaE 90,999 44,267
Analyzed as: DR
Non-current JEENHER 86,999 44,267
Current BN HR 4,000 =
90,999 44,267
Notes: it

304

As at December 31, 2020, the investments in unquoted equity
shares represent the unquoted equity interests in a company
incorporated in Australia, in which the equity interest held by the
Group is less than 1%.

As at December 31, 2019, the loan receivable represented a loan
to a third party, with a principal amount of RMB20,000,000 and a
fixed interest rate of 8% per annum plus a floating rate related to
the return of the specific investment project, an entity wholly owned
by the borrower (the “Investment Entity”). This loan receivable had
maturity date in March 2021. The principal and fixed interests of
the loan was guaranteed by an individual who is a third party of the
Group. If the borrower failed to fully fulfill its obligation to repay the
principal and fixed interests of the loan, and the guarantor failed to
fulfill its obligation of guarantee, the Group has the right to obtain
39% of equity interest of the Investment Entity to cover the principal
and fixed interests of the loan. The loan receivable has been early
repaid in July 2020.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

i. A2020F12H831H » RERE
BEERONREN—REBRK
RIZE AR S B9 D B R EIRE IR
o AEERZARFENRE
TE1% o

ii. 2019128318 @ BKER
ERE=RRE—ZFEXESEEA
FR#20,000,0007C * ¥ FEEEF
Z8UNMERATERESENIS
EREEE ([REEE]) B3R
BHEBRARTENER - %E
WEFHNR2021 FE3FEIH - EF
AEREENSHEA (REEE
=7) R o fERAELETE
HEBEREASREEFNENE
% BERATELBITERSZ
¥ AXAEEERERSRESE
9% KER  LHEERAESR
BEEREL - EREFRER2020F
7 ARRIERE -
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e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

25. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT 25.
OR LOSS (Contd)

Notes: (Contd)

iii. As at December 31, 2019, the private fund investment represents
investment in a private equity investment fund initiated by an asset
management corporation in Shenzhen, the PRC. The private fund
investment has been redeemed in July 2020.

iv.  As at December 31, 2020, the other investment represents the
limited partnership interests in a partnership, which only invests in a
technology company.

BERrRERANBRZMNEMEE
(&

MiaE : (&)

ii. 20195128310 ' FhEES
RENBRERTERI—KREE
EENFBRENILERERER
% REESRETN2020F7
AEEE -

iv. 20205128310 ' HtbRE
REBLENEREBERS
ZEBLEEREN—BEREA

E o
26. DEPOSITS PLACED IN A FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 26. FHREmMEENTER
As at December 31,
W12831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®F ARBT T
Term liquidity fund EHRBES - 1,804,035
Analyzed as: pariP= I
Current BNHA - 1,804,035
- 1,804,035

As at December 31, 2019, total amounts of USD258,599,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB1,804,035,000) represent
deposits placed in a financial institution, which has been
redeemed in 2020. The deposit is principal protected with
interests bearing at 3-Month London Interbank Offered Rate plus
0.75% per annum.

M2019F 128310 » B¢ 5
258,599,000% T (HHERW AR
1,804,035,0007T) B HA £ whi
BHER  HER2020F 8@ - 17
RREARE  R=EAGBERTE
EIREMEBR0.75%5TE ©
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

27. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES AND CASH 27. BIRMRITER RITEHRRR

=
As at December 31,
W12831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®ETT AREBTT
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRRAS
- Cash on hand — FERS 5,762 4,988
- Bank balances (Note i) — $R1TAEER (FEED) 2,915,106 2,216,974
2,920,868 2,221,962
Pledged bank deposits (Note ii) SRR ITER (PEEii) 17,791 58,104
2,938,659 2,280,066
Notes: FfeE
i. Bank balances carry interest at market rates which ranging from nil i. RITHE RN 202012831 H
to 3.78% per annum as at December 31, 2020 (2019: nil to 3.61%). NFZEE3.78% (2019F : BEF
3.61%) WS ERRTE -
As at December 31, 2020, bank balances of RMB890,649,000 (2019: 120205128318 » RITHEE
RMB1,028,339,000) represented time deposits, which will mature AE#890,649,0007T (20194 :
within five months (2019: within three months) and carry fixed AER#%1,028,339,0007T) 15 EH
interest rate at 0.44% to 0.6% (2019: 2.0% to 3.6%) per annum, FRO BRAERBAR (2019%F :
while the remaining bank balances carry variable interest rate. =@AR) BHIIZ0.44% E
0.6% (2019 : 2.0% E3.6%)
WEEFERNEE » Mek TIRIT
HERAIRZEIRIEST R -
The bank balances denominated in RMB were placed with banks DARESTENRITESRTRR
in the PRC and the conversion of such balances into foreign FREIMVERAT » MAS L S 45 8RR
currencies is subject to the rules and regulations of foreign BN EB S P B BUT SR Y
exchange control promulgated by the PRC government. SMNEE SR FIERE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

27. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES AND CASH 27. ERMERITER RITERRER

(Cont’d) % (&)

Notes: (Contd) izt : (&

i. Asat December 31, 2020, bank deposits of RMB17,045,000 (2019: i. H2020F12A31H @ BRERE
RMB16,247,000) that are carrying interest rate at nil to 1.495% FE1.495% (20194 : 0.25%
(2019: 0.25% to 3%) per annum are pledged to banks to secure the 23%) it EMBRITFEFRARE
rental payments to the lessors. 17,045,0007T (2019 : ARYE

16,247,0007tT) B K FR1T - 1F
BHBARESIRPWER -

As at December 31, 2020, bank deposits of RMB746,000 (2019: Nil) MA2020F12831H » SRITIER
are pledged to a bank to secure the notes payable. These pledged AER#746,0007T (20194 : &)
bank deposits carry fixed interest rate at 3% per annum as at 2EFFIRIT  ERENEEMN
December 31, 2020. ER - ZE0RFRTERER
2020512 A 31 H3% WEEFF
EFTE o
As at December 31, 2019, bank deposits of RMB41,857,000 are R2019F12H318 » RITEM
pledged to a bank to secure the banking facility granted to the AR#41,857,000 T E K FR
Group (Note 31). 7 EARFAREENRITRSE

HIIEAR (PIEE31) ©

As at December 31,

Mm12H31H

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTR ARET T

Pledged bank deposits, bank balance SIEMRITER - RITEHRKR

and cash denominated in various ReUTHZEAEMEN
currencies are as follows: FHE :
- RMB - AR¥ 580,774 381,787
-UsD — %7 2,047,587 1,650,020
— New Taiwan Dollar (“TWD”) — e (Harl) 99,874 65,084
- South Korean Won (‘KRW”) - BB (#AD 9,105 12,946
- Japanese Yen (“JPY”) - BAE(R&AED 8,991 24,596
- HKD — BT 17,272 19,268
- Singapore Dollar (‘SGD”) — ¥rhns 7o ([ 3 hnsg e 1) 85,314 55,008
— Australian Dollar (‘AUD”) — B (Rl 23,986 22,816
- Great Britain Pound (‘GBP”) — e ([ e D) 1,278 3,382
- Canadian Dollar (‘CAD”) —tnze ([ hnzTl) 5,208 4,978
- Vietnamese Dong (“‘VND”) — Mg (Mgl 7,300 4,215
- Malaysian Ringgit (‘MYR”) - BRERSH

(THERADZSE D 27,096 19,952
— Thailand Baht (“THB”) — R ([ =8 ) 4,841 4,192
— Indonesian Rupiah (“IDR”) —HMEeE(emeEl 1,607 3,483
— European Monetary Unit (‘EUR”) —BOME®EN (BT l) 725 2,032
- Macau Pataca (‘MOP”) — R’ 7T (R T ) 17,611 6,307

2,938,659 2,280,066
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

28.

29.

TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and the majority are with
a credit term of 30-60 days. An aged analysis of the Group’s trade
payables, as at the end of the reporting period, based on the

invoice date, is as follows:

28.

B S EMSE

ESRNRERE

» REBWE

EHITE30E60HK - REIREHR -
ERBZAHNFEEEZ BN

HHERER DT T

As at December 31,

R12831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBET T ARETT
Within 60 days 60HA 1,473,263 1,368,866
61 to 180 days 61HZ180H 74,051 18,104
More than 181 days 181 B E 35,257 19,438
1,582,571 1,406,408
OTHER PAYABLES 29. HihETIE
As at December 31,
MW12H31H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR T ARET T
Staff cost payable BT AEMANRIE 1,050,791 682,678
Other taxes payables HAth 118 165,172 94,831
Deposits from suppliers HERERS 29,017 18,634
Renovation fee payables ES#iEE 922,084 351,651
Interest payable e RIS - 203
Consideration payable for acquisition  UXEEHIE A RS RE
of a subsidiary - 99,035
Others Hith 57,720 29,957
2,224,784 1,276,989
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e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

30. LEASE LIABILITIES 30. HEAE

As at December 31,

#12A31H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREFT AR®ETT

Lease liabilities payable: EHEEARE
Within one year —FR 1,057,613 733,203
Within a period of more than one year AHBA—FERBBWME
but not more than two years 1,056,536 720,436
Within a period of more than two years RIBEBMFETEBESF
but not more than five years 2,874,601 1,865,579
Within a period of more than five years AHEBRE 3,073,284 1,556,945
8,062,034 4,876,163
Less: Amount due for settlement B IHERBIBEZA12(8A
with 12 months shown under NEIHEENEEE
current liabilities 1,057,613 733,203
Amount due for settlement after SIESERBIBE 21218 A %
12 months shown under FHEENERE
non-current liabilities 7,004,421 4,142,960
The incremental borrowing rates applied to lease liabilities range HEEBZHEERRIENT
from 1.20% to 7.75% (2019: from 1.50% to 6.87%). 1.20% &7.75% (20194 : 1.50%
£6.87%) °
31. BANK BORROWINGS 31. RITE
As at December 31,
Mn12H31H
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTFT ARET T
Secured (Note) BER () 763,351 38,269
Unsecured IER 3,226,017 83,905

3,989,368 122,174
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
EZE2020F12A31BLLFE

31.

310

S &%
e~ —— /

LA

BANK BORROWINGS (Cont'd)

The carrying amounts of the above bank borrowings are
repayable:

31.

RITHER (&)

EHERATERERATHREEZN
BREE

As at December 31,

®12831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBT T
Within one year —FR 3,721,208 122,174
Within a period of more than one year AHEB—FERBBME
but not exceeding two years 33,514 -
Within a period of more than two years AHEBNFERBBRE
but not exceeding five years 234,646 -
3,989,368 122,174
Less: Amounts due within one year shown & : JIERBIEER—FER
under current liabilities R HAW S ER 3,721,208 122,174
Amounts shown under non-current liabilities FI{EFERENEEMNEEE 268,160 =

Note:

As at December 31, 2020, bank borrowings of RMB50,066,000 are
guaranteed by Sichuan Xinpai Catering Management Co., Ltd. [9JI|¥/K&
HREE AR T, a subsidiary of the Company.

As at December 31, 2020, bank borrowings of USD45,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB293,710,000), HKD13,485,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB11,349,000) and RMB100,116,000 are guaranteed by
the Company.

As at December 31, 2020, bank borrowings of JPY99,166,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB6,271,000) are guaranteed by 3&#i, the legal
representative of Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd., which is a subsidiary of the
Company.

As at December 31, 2020, bank borrowings of TWD90,400,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB20,985,000) are guaranteed by /& # X $8I% 2GR
/AH), a subsidiary of the Company.

As at December 31, 2020, bank borrowings of USD43,043,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB280,854,000) are secured by certain transportation
equipment of the Group and also guaranteed by the Company.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

MyEE

A2020512H31H ' A8 ARY
50,066,000 Jt #Y R 17 {8 S A A 2 8 i
BRI FREREEER A TEE
R o

20205128318 » £%45,000,000
Enx (HERYARK293,710,000
Jt) ~ 13,485,00078 T (HHERN AR
11,349,0007t) & A E#100,116,0007T
KIERAT B TR A A BERR ©

720205128310 » £%99,166,000
HE (HERHAAR¥S6,271,0007T)
KR 1T & 7B 2~ 2 7] Ff B 2 B Haidilao
Japan Co., Ltd.ByEE R & ARMAERE
R o

720205128318 » A£%90,400,000
e (FHERHAR20,985,0007T)
FISRITIERBEARQAMBATEBRE X
AR D B PR D TMERR ©

720205128310 » £%#43,043,000
ET (HERHAKY280,854,0007T)
HERTERBAREES T ERREERL
R TEADXTERR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BANK BORROWINGS (Cont'd)

Notes: (Contd)

As at December 31, 2019, bank borrowings of GBP4,160,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB38,269,000) are secured by bank deposits of Hai Di

Lao Holdings Pte. Ltd. (the “Haidilao Singapore”).

The exposure of the Group’s bank borrowings are as follows:

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

RITE (E)

MizE : (48)

20195128318 » £%(4,160,000%
% (BRI ARYS8,269,0007T) IR
{T1&5XHHai Di Lao Holdings Pte. Ltd.
([Haidilao Singapore |) FIER1T1F TR 1E
ERe

REBRITEFAENRBLT

As at December 31,

Mm12H31H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®TRT ARBT T
Fixed-rate borrowings (Note i) EEEK (FEE) 1,511,383 78,385
Variable-rate borrowings (Note ii) FEEK (FEEkii) 2,477,985 21,715
Interest-free borrowings (Note iii) % BE K (Mf=Liii) - 22,074
3,989,368 122,174

Notes:

As at December 31, 2020, fixed-rate borrowings of
RMB1,462,563,000 carry interest at 3.60%-4.79% per annum.

As at December 31, 2020, fixed-rate borrowings of TWD90,400,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB20,985,000) carry interest at
2.00% per annum.

As at December 31, 2020, fixed-rate borrowings of USD3,305,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB21,564,000) carry interest at
1.00% per annum. This loan is made pursuant to the Paycheck
Protection Program under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act of the United States of America (the “USA”).
Subject to utilization of the loan, the Group has the right to apply for
loan forgiveness, which need to be confirmed by the Small Business
Administration of the USA.

As at December 31, 2020, fixed-rate borrowings of JPY99,166,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB6,271,000) carry interest at 2.00%
per annum with interest free in the first three years, as the support
was provided by the local government for the relief of Covid-19
pandemic.

R2020F12H831H » EEE
RARMEA1,462,563,000 7T 1%
3.60%-4.79% IR R B o

MR2020F12H31H » EEER
90,400,000 &% (HERY AR
#£20,985,0007T) #%2.00% K F
FRETE o

MA2020F12H318 - EEMER
3,305,000 T (HEROAR
#521,564,0007T) #£1.00% Ky F
FIRGTE - ZEERDNREZR
(TXE ) (BRFSE - BE
MEBLZEER) BT HMREER
BfEH - RIBEFMEABR
REBERFFETRR (BEE
Bl/NEEERE) o

M2020%F12 8310 » EEERK
99,166,000 H B (HHERHI AR
6,271,0007T) #22.00% K F =&
TR BE=ZFERATHAE  HB
B i BT AR E SRR IE
BFTIRMENEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F 12831 BILFE

31.

BANK BORROWINGS (Cont'd)

Notes: (Contd)

(Cont<d)

As at December 31, 2019, fixed-rate borrowings of GBP2,500,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB23,176,000), GBP1,660,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB15,093,000) and SGD8,000,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB40,116,000) carry interest at
1.84%, 1.85% and 2.45%, respectively, per annum.

As at December 31, 2020, variable-rate borrowings of
RMB1,303,232,000 carry interest at Loan Prime Rate minus 0%-
0.235% per annum, while the interest rates are reset quarterly.

As at December 31, 2020, variable-rate borrowings of
SGD8,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB38,228,000) carry
interest at 3-Month London Interbank Offered Rate plus 0.8% per
annum.

As at December 31, 2020, variable-rate borrowings of
KRWS3,600,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB21,589,000)
carry interest at the final return rate of Korea 91 days certificate of
deposit plus 1.5% per annum.

As at December 31, 2020, variable-rate borrowings of
HKD13,485,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB11,349,000) carry
interest at Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate plus 2.0% per annum,
while the interest rates are reset monthly.

As at December 31, 2020, variable-rate borrowings of
USD109,043,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB711,587,000)
carry interest at 3-Month London Interbank Offered Rate plus 0.8%-
1.8% per annum, while the interest rates are reset quarterly.

As at December 31, 2020, variable rate borrowings of
RMB392,000,000, which pursuant to a factoring arrangement, carry
interest at the Loan Prime Rate minus 0.45% per annum, while the
interest rates are reset quarterly.

As at December 31, 2019, variable-rate borrowings of
KRW3,600,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB21,715,000)
carry interest at the final return rate of Korea 91 days certificate of
deposit plus 1.5% per annum.

As at December 31, 2019, bank borrowings of GBP2,400,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB22,074,000) is non-interest
bearing dual currency borrowing.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

31.

SRITIERK (&)

ByEE -

(&)
(&)

M2019%F12 8310 » EEMHERK
2,500,000 (HERY AR
23,176,0007T) * 1,660,000 3 &
(FAERY AR®15,093,0007T)
%.8,000,000 7 N3 T (1 &R
HARM40,116,0007T) 2 BIR
1.84% ~ 1.85% K} 2.45% Ry 7
RETE o

A2020F 128318 @ FEMER
AE#1,303,232,000 IR EFHE
BRI R E B 0%-0.235%:T 5.
MAREZEESE -

H2020F12H31H » ZEER
8,000,000 i3 7T (FHE R A
#38,228,0007T) =18 A @
HRTEEREMFEL0.8%
g o

2020512831 H » FEER
3,600,000,000%2 & (FHERL A
[#21,589,0007T) 1R 91X
BERENRALBREMES.5%
e o

H2020F 128310 » ZEMEX
13,485,00078 T (HHERHN AR
11,349,0007t) ILE BIRTRIZEN

BMEE2.0%E > mAIEZA
BE -
MR2020F12H31H » FEER

109,043,000 T (*E“*F,“’JAE
#5711,587,0007T) 3% =& B @3
BITEEFREMFEL0.8%-1.8%
R MARREEEE -

A2020F12831H » FEERK
AR#392,000,000 TARIERIBR
R ERERARBEL0.45%
e MARREESE o

M2019%F12H31H » ZEMHERK
3,600,000,0005E (HHERHA
R#£21,715,0007%) 1REE 91 X
ERHENREEHREMFEE1.5%
Ao

H2019F12 8310 » $RITMER
2,400,000 8 (HERHO AR

22,074,0007t) AFFREEEE
HEAETR o



32. PROVISION

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

32.

B

As at December 31,

R12831H
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥ET T ARBT T
Provision for restoration B3R 65,808 49,350

The provision is related to costs expected to be incurred to

BEREEEHRREBREEYE

restore the leasehold properties according to lease agreements. TR EERIANETER ©
The movements in provision for the years are as follows: FREFEHWT
RMB’ 000

AR®FT
At January 1, 2019 R2019%1 818 7,479
Additional provision in the year FRIGREE 40,118
Interests accrued RIS 1,482
Exchange adjustment 0 H A% 271
At December 31, 2019 201912 A31 H 49,350
Additional provision in the year FRIZIREE 16,547
Interests accrued FEETFI S 1,920
Exchange adjustments 0 AR (2,009)
At December 31, 2020 2020512 831H 65,808

33. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 33. AR’

As at December 31,

R12A31H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARBT T
Customer loyalty scheme (Note) 2ERHE (M) 487,085 349,389
Prepaid cards and issued vouchers A EREBETRES 129,260 102,275
Advance from customers BEE#BH 26,215 51,120
642,560 502,784
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

33. CONTRACT LIABILITIES (Contd)

Note:

The estimated award credits which can be used in future purchases
and consumptions in the restaurants arising from the customer loyalty
scheme at the end of the reporting period represents the transaction price
allocated to unsatisfied performance obligation.

The following table shows how much of the revenue recognized in
the current year are related to brought forward contract liabilities.

33.

BHaEE)

st

RBEHREERD A EELENMETR
BED (RRTARERBYNEE) 15
TEERBEBNEENRSE -

TRIFNFERNRIHBAEE
HMEEHNEENEE -

BLR

For the year
ended December 31,
BZE12A31HILLEE

2020 2019

20204 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTF T ARET T

Customer loyalty scheme SERESETE 257,852 234,956
Prepaid cards and issued vouchers ENERERTRES 31,720 30,612
Advance from customers BEEBIN 51,120 30,534
340,692 296,102

The transaction price allocated to the remaining performance
obligation (unsatisfied or partially unsatisfied) as at December
31, 2020 and the expected timing of recognizing revenue are as

2020512 310 » DB TRtk
BHEHRNRZE (REZERRI
DAREER) RTAPERB ARG

follows: W
As at December 31, 2020 As at December 31, 2019
#2020%12A31H 2019125318

Customer  Prepaid cards Advance Customer  Prepaid cards Advance
loyalty ~ andissued from loyalty ~ and issued from
scheme vouchers  customers scheme vouchers customers
L) Rt R Ep g8 BHFR EF
HE 2ETRES 23 ENitd  CEIRES B
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEETR  ARETR  ARETR ARMTR  ARETn  AR®TR

(Note i) (Note i) (Note i) (Noteii)

(M) GED) (W) (Wi
Within one year —ER 375,620 38,009 26,215 296,925 31,494 51,120
More than one year but within two years BB~ FERTRER 111,465 9,314 - 52,464 7,800 -
More than two years ipeligad - 81,087 - - 62,981 -
487,085 129,260 26,215 349,389 102,275 51,120
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e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

33. CONTRACT LIABILITIES (Contd) 33.

Notes:

i The customer loyalty points have a valid period between 24 months
to 25 months since the award credits were granted to customers
and can be redeemed anytime within the valid period at customers’
discretion. The amounts disclosed above represented the Group’s
expectation on the timing of redemption made by customers.

ii. The Group issued prepaid cards and vouchers which have
no expiration and can be utilized in the future consumption in
restaurants at customers’ direction. The amounts disclosed above
represented the Group’s expectation on the timing of utilization
made by customers.

BHIEE (&)
st

i. SERsE24E@BE 2B HE
M ARBEIERFEFA
ARERBANAEFRERERR
B PRI ENSEIERER
HEFEL LBRERETE -

i AEEBTERBHROECSFS
REE  TREFERANERE
RRHE - LR TEN SRS
REEHEFELBANKEE
H o

34. OTHER BORROWING 34. Hifg
As at December 31,
®12831H
2020 2019
20204 201945
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARTT ARBT T
Other borrowing H &k 85,092 107,360
Analyzed as: DA
Within 1 year 1F LA 22,936 22,602
Over 1 year but within 2 years 1FEE2F R 22,602 22,602
Over 2 years but within 5 years 2F L ESF R 39,554 62,156
85,092 107,360
Less: Amounts due within one year shown & : JI{ERBIEER —F K
under current liabilities FHIN SR 22,936 22,602
Amounts shown under non-current liabilities FI/EFE R B A BRI £ EE 62,156 84,758

Other borrowing represents a loan to purchase certain
transportation equipment (the “Asset”), carrying interest rate at
the benchmark interest rate for 5 years loan of the People’s Bank
of China plus 10% per annum. This loan is secured by the Asset
of the Group with a net book value of RMB137,805,000 (2019:
RMB145,045,000). The loan will mature in June 2024 and is repaid
quarterly.

HithER BB ES TEWLE ([
EEDKWER  BPEARRKRITH
FHERWEERE FZF10%HNEF
MEFE - ZEEFHAEERE
HEB ARM137,805,0007T (2019
. AR#145,045,0007T) 2EE
EIER - ZEFEMN2024F6 A 2
H > 1REEE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

35. SHARE CAPITAL 35. BA&
Shown in the
consolidated
Number of Nominal financial
Par value shares amount statements
REEMBHRE
fif B EE BE E B!
usD USD’000 RMB’000
e S AREFT
Authorized: BE
At beginning and end of 20195 K 2020 £ 1]
2019 and 2020 RER 0.000005 10,000,000,000 50
Issued: g7 !
At beginning and end of R2019F K 2020 F £4]
2019 and 2020 RER 0.000005 5,300,000,000 27 175
36. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES 36. BRIREFIEE

The Group participates in defined contribution retirement schemes
organized by the relevant local government authorities in the
PRC and other jurisdictions where the Group operates. Certain
employees of the Group eligible for participating in the retirement
schemes are entitled to retirement benefits from the schemes.
The Group is required to make contributions to the retirement
schemes up to the time of retirement of the eligible employees,
excluding those employees who resign before their retirement, at
a percentage that is specified by the local government authorities.

The total expense recognized in profit or loss of approximately
RMB513,787,000 for the year ended December 31, 2020 (2019:
RMB546,323,000), represents contributions paid/payable to these
plans by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the plans.

316 EE#HEFEBAR AT Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

37. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities arising
from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash
changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for
which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in
the Group’s consolidated statement of cash flows from financing

37.

TREIAEEREZTHELENE
BEHFE  BRASKIFREE
B mETHELENAER/BIRA
EEGRERERERPIERME
EBRERENRERNBIARRR

MEFHELMEEER

activities: ERE
Non-cash changes
E3E L)
Lease Dividend At
At January 1, Financing Interest liabilities recognized as Exchange December 31,
2020 cashflows accruals  recognized  distribution difference 2020
20205 #E it BB BiA 20205
1A1H Reng il HEER  DRNRS Eiz®  12R31A
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETn  AREfn  ARETR  ARETR  AREFR  AR¥IR
(Note)
i
Bank borrowings (Note 31) R (Wats1) 122174 3,891,054 5,887 - - (29747)  3989,368
Lease liabiiies (Note 30) HESE (Wk30) 4,876,163 (708,069) 320,356 3,573,584 - - 8,062,034
Interest payable (Note 29 EfIRIS (Hik0) 203 (117,265) 117,062 - - - -
Dividend payable (Note 14) EfRS (Hik14) 3,805 (703413) - - 703413 - 3,805
Other borrowing (Note 34) HAbfe3K (Wetad) 107,360 (22,602) 34 - - - 8,002
5,100,705 2,330,705 43,639 3,573,584 703,413 (9747 12,140,299
Non-cash changes
b3k 1]
Lease Dividend At
At January 1, Financing Interest liabilities  recognized as Exchange  December 31,
2019 cash flows accruals  recognized  distribution difference 2019
#0198 HE it e #2A Bi  h0i9%
1818 Rehe fE BERR  DIMRE 2§ 1283H
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB' 000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARRTR  ARBTR  ARETr  ARRTR  ARBTR  ARWTR  ARRfR
(Note)
(Hf3E)
Bank borrowings (Note 31) #7f3 (Wits1) 410,354 (290,649) - - - 2,463 122,174
Lease liabities (Note 30) HESE (Wia0) 3,446,062 (699,054) 216468 1,912,687 - - 4876163
Interest payable (Note 29) FEfIRIS (Hik0) 31 (19,029) 18,841 - - - 203
Dividend payable (Note 14) EfIRE (Hik14) 128416 (473,416) - - 348,805 - 3,80
Share issue cost payables EfiRfB% A 2516 2516) - - - - -
3987739 (1,484,658) 235,309 1,912,687 348,805 2,463 5,002,345
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

37. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM 37.

FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Contd)

Note:

The cash flows represents new bank borrowings raised, repayments of
bank borrowings, repayments of lease liabilities, repayments of other
borrowing, expenses on issue of shares, dividends paid and interest paid.

38. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 38.

As at December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Group had the following
capital commitments:

MERSEEMAEYRE)

BYEE

RERBEABEMNRTHENR - HER
TER EEEESE  EEHME
Mo MBITROEENHES  EFRE
RENFE -

BARHE

A2020F K 2019F 128311 » &K
SEBUTEREE

As at December 31,

R12831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EFT ARET T
Capital expenditure in respect of BB - BERRE
acquisition of property, plant and BETHNERAEGRE I ERE
equipment contracted for but not BRENERREX
provided in the consolidated financial
statements 556,782 562,259
39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK 39. ¢RITEREREREIE
MANAGEMENT
Categories of the financial instruments SRITAER
As at December 31,
R12831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EFT ARET T
Financial assets: SREE
Financial assets at amortized cost RGBT ENSREE 3,811,959 4,686,560
Equity instrument at FVTOCI ®BARESARMEERE
HIRATE - 48,833
Financial assets at FVTPL BEARBEFABENEREE 90,999 44,267
Financial liabilities: TRIEE :
Financial liabilities at amortized cost RESRATTENEREE 7,080,711 3,511,032
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Contd)
Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include rental deposits,
trade and other receivables, security deposits for other borrowing,
financial assets at FVTPL, equity instrument at FVTOCI, deposits
placed in a financial institution, other financial assets, pledged
bank deposits, bank balances and cash, notes payable, trade
payables, amounts due to related parties, other payables, bank
borrowings, other borrowing and dividend payable. Details of
these financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments include market
risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management of the Group
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk
Foreign currency risk

The Group undertakes certain transactions in foreign currencies,
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk. The Group does
not use any derivative contracts to hedge against its exposure
to currency risk. The management manages its currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign currency rates and
considers hedging significant foreign currency exposure should
such need arise.

The loans to foreign operations within the Group that form part
of the Group’s net investment in the foreign operations are
denominated in USD, other than the functional currency of the
lender.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency denominated
monetary assets and monetary liabilities, including intra-group
balances with several subsidiaries denominated in foreign
currency, as at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

39.

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HE2020F 12831 BILFE

EMIERERMERERE (&)

TEHEREERRRBE

FEBNITESHTAGEAER
T ESRHEMEWROR - HibfE
RHRBE - BAAEFAERN
THEE  BAAESAHMEZE
WHENRATR - FHRREREE
MEMR - HttEREE - SIEFR
TER RTEHRRE  BAR
B BEZEARE  BABEBELR
1/ HEARRIE - RIATER - H
ERREARE - ZEZE€MIA
MHBREEMERE - BZES
BMTAMENRREET SRR
FEREBRRE MR o AEE
ZERBOBRENRT X - AEEH
EREEEREFZERE 0 UHE
R B ERERE Rt e o

5
SN R B

REBUIMNET N ETRZ » A%
B B S E R SN B o NS R AE
RERTESHE T EERER - &
BEEEBRYERIMNEEREE R
EEEWRR  SHRABEER
EEETEBHEAIMNERBET
¥ o

REBMABHRAEBREINEBH
BRE - DHBIIEBERTIU
EEHE - MFEUBRARANSEER
HEETE -

REBRBEPROINEHELESR
EEREBAE (BEUINEHE
MEE THEBARNEER X AM[E
AR EREEWT
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BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK 39.

MANAGEMENT (Contd)
Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)
Market risk (Cont d)

Foreign currency risk (Contd)

EMIERERMERERE (&)

SHEREERERBCK (&)
TSR (E)
SNEE[ELRS (4B
Assets
BE
As at December 31,
R12831H
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®BFT AR®ETT

SGD Fns T 25,108 14,726
UsD ESV 5,389,252 6,351,857
RMB ARHE 847,790 2,150
AUD BT 14,860 17,418
HKD BT 6,629 24,856
JPY H - 42,724
CAD i 14,565 14,833
GBP e 62,222 64,948
Liabilities
&f&
As at December 31,
®12A831H
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB?’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥ET T AR®T T
UsD Ep 326,010 142,709
SGD Fn T 43,452 49,521
RMB ARHE 236 100,756
HKD BT 336,640 =
GBP W - 59,385

The Group currently does not have a foreign exposure hedging
policy. However, the management of the Group monitors foreign
exchange exposure closely and will consider hedging significant
foreign exchange exposure should the need arise.

320 EEHERFRBARAT Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

755 [ 3R B 3 4 S BE P BUR © R
i AEEEEESEEEIMNE
B YRAFEEREEEFERSIN
BE B o



t}ﬁ?}

@"‘ «E’«__EB/

h-._ I‘ 5
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

39.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Contd)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Contd)
Market risk (Cont d)

Foreign currency risk (Cont d)

Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 10%
(2019: 10%) decrease in the functional currency of the relevant
group entities against the relevant foreign currencies. 10% is
the sensitivity rate used in the management’s assessment of
the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items, and adjusts their translation at
the end of the reporting period for a 10% (2019: 10%) change
in foreign currency rates. A positive (negative) number below
indicates an increase (decrease) in post-tax profit for the years
ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 where the functional
currency of relevant group entities weakening against the relevant
foreign currencies. For a 10% (2019: 10%) strengthen of the
functional currency of relevant group entities, there would be an
equal and opposite impact on the profit after tax.

e MBRRME
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39. sRIAREAMERERE (&)

TREREERBRREEK (&)
SR (&)

SN R ()

BRBEDMN

TRHELEASEERIIEEY
SAEBASNEESE10% (20195 ¢
10%) B » REBEHNHRE - 10%
REEENMIINEERSETRE
BTANBRELR - BRESH
ERERARERENINETEERE

B WH10% (20194 : 10%) #Y
IEERFHAEREHRNEG

Ho TRIEE (B8 R-EEER
ERITNEEE HLHRINERER -
B ZE2020%F K% 20195F12A31 A1
FENBRFHBERIEM CRD) o &
*ﬁ%ﬁ%;%ﬁﬁ’)lﬂﬁ'@ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁm%
(2019%F : 10%) » E¥BRFEBER
BRESEENERTE -

For the year
ended December 31,
HZ12A31HLEE

2020 2019

20204 20196

RMB?’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTFT ARET T
SGD ¥ 003 7T (1,526) (2,889)
UsD Ep 476,413 621,984
RMB AR 70,348 (8,162)
AUD BT 1,233 1,446
HKD BT (27,314) 2,188
GBP g 5,164 462
JPY H - 3,546
CAD hiji 1,209 1,231
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Contd)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)
Market risk (Cont d)

Foreign currency risk (Cont d)

Sensitivity analysis (Cont d)

For loans to foreign operations that form part of a net investment,
a 10% decrease in the functional currency of relevant group
entities against USD, there would be an decrease in other
comprehensive income with the amount of RMB35,756,000. For
a 10% strengthen of the functional currency of relevant group
entities, there would be an equal and opposite impact on the
other comprehensive income.

The above sensitivity analysis is prepared assuming the financial
instruments outstanding at the end of the reporting period were
outstanding for the whole year.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation
to pledged bank deposits (refer to Note 27), fixed-rate bank
borrowings (refer to Note 31 for details of these borrowings) and
lease liabilities (refer to Note 30 for details). The Group is also
exposed to cash flow interest risk in relation to variable-rate
bank balances (refer to Note 27 for details), deposits placed in a
financial institution (refer to Note 26 for details), other borrowing
(refer to Note 34 for details), and variable-rate bank borrowings
(refer to Note 31 for details) which carry prevailing market
interests. The management of the Group manages the interest
rate risk by maintaining a balanced portfolio of fixed rate and
floating rate bank borrowings, other borrowing, bank balances,
deposits placed in a financial institution. The Group manages its
interest rate exposures by assessing the potential impact arising
from any interest rate movements based on interest rate level and
outlook. The management will review the proportion of borrowings
in fixed and floating rates and ensure they are within reasonable
range.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Contd)
Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)
Interest rate risk (Cont'd)

A fundamental reform of major interest rate benchmarks is being
undertaken globally, including the replacement of some interbank
offered rates with alternative nearly risk-free rates. The Group is
closely monitoring the transition to new benchmark interest rates.

No sensitivity analysis on interest rate risk is presented as the
management consider the sensitivity on interest rate risk on
bank balances, deposits placed in a financial institution, bank
borrowings and other borrowing is insignificant.

Crediit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause
a financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties is arising from the carrying
amount of the respective recognized financial assets as stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position (including rental
deposits, security deposits for other borrowing, trade receivables,
other receivables, deposits placed in a financial institution, other
financial assets, pledged bank deposits and bank balances).

The management of the Group considers deposits placed in a
financial institution, other financial assets, pledged bank deposits
and bank balances that are deposited with state-owned banks
or financial institutions with high credit rating to be low credit risk
financial assets. In addition, trade receivables in connection with
bills settled through payment platforms such as Unionpay, Alipay
or WeChat Pay are also with high credit rating and no past due
history. The management of the Group considers these assets
are short-term in nature and the probability of default is negligible
on the basis of high-credit-rating issuers as at December 31,
2020 and 2019, and accordingly, no expected credit loss was
recognized as at December 31, 2020 and 2019.
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)
Credit risk (Contd)

In determining the ECL for rental deposits, other receivables and
security deposits for other borrowing, the management of the
Group has taken into account the historical default experience
and forward-looking information, as appropriate, for example
the Group has considered the consistently low historical default
rate in connection with rental deposits and the strong financial
capability of the lessors, and concluded that credit risk inherent
in the Group’s outstanding rental deposits, other receivables
and security deposits for other borrowing is insignificant. The
management of the Group has assessed that rental deposits,
other receivables and security deposits for other borrowing have
not had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
and risk of default is insignificant, and therefore, no expected
credit loss has been recognized.

There has been no change in the estimation techniques or
significant assumptions made throughout the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the management of the
Group monitors and maintains a reasonable level of cash and
cash equivalents which is deemed adequate by the management
to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. The Group relies on the cash generated
from operating activities as the main source of liquidity. For
the year ended December 31, 2020, the Group had net cash
generated from operating activities of RMB2,921,451,000 (2019:
RMB4,580,484,000). As at December 31, 2020, the Group also
had unused banking facilities of RMB2,805 million. In addition,
subsequent to the year end date, in January 2021, the Company
issued the Notes in the aggregate principal amount of USD600
million which will mature on January 14, 2026 to meet their
financial obligations in the foreseeable future.
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Contd)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd)

Liquidity risk (Contd)

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its financial liabilities. The table has been drawn up
based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay.

The table includes both interests and principal cash flows. To
the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted
amount is derived from interest rate at the end of the reporting

39.

EMIERERMERERE (&)

TREREERBRREEK (&)
MEEL/EE (B

TRAFEEEREBENRTEH
FMBRFE - TRRBAKEA
BERERVTINEFEANEEHME
BEHNARBRREREBRER -

TREEFERRERELSE o i
MNERBFBFNER - KBRS
RIBHERARBORREAE -

period.
Over Over
Weighted Ondemand ~ 2months 1year Total
average orwithin  butwithin  but within Over undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 2months 1 year 2 years 2years  cash flows amount
nig BEXS  REWERA BE-5 B8 AERRE
THE mEAR  EOR-%F  BOREE k3 RELE REE
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
AEETT  ARETR AREFR ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
As at December 31, 2020 R2020%12R31H
Financial liabilities EHER
Notes payable RS - 23,982 - - - 23,982 23,982
Trade payables BAENE - 1582571 - - - 1582511 1582571
Other payables HAEMTIE - 20,017 921,068 58,736 - 1,008,821 1,008,821
Bank borrowings HiTfEA 334%  1,705000 2,063,042 43,134 245151 4,056,327 3,989,368
Other borrowing RfER 5.23% 7,084 20,770 26,642 67,043 121,539 85,002
Amounts due to related parties EfEsATE - 384,220 2,852 - - 387,072 387,072
Divicend payable EfRE - - 3,805 - - 3,805 3,805
Subtotal gt 3,131,874 3,011,537 128,512 312,194 7,184,117 7,080,711
Lease liabilities fEEk 4.67% 187,949 923202 1,191,011 7965764 10,267,926 8,062,034
Total a3t 3919823 3934739 1319528 8277958 17,452,043 15,142,745
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39. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK

39. sRIAREMEREE (&)

MANAGEMENT (Contd)
Financial risk management objectives and policies (Cont'd) SHEREERERBE (&)
Liquidity risk (Cont’d) REEEE (1
QOver QOver
Weighted ~ On demand 2 months 1 year Total
average orwithin -~ butwithin -~ but within Over  undiscounted Carrying
interest rate 2 months 1 year 2 years 2years  cash flows amount
mE  RExy EEWER W BE-F B8 AMRAS
TRz WERR  EOR-F  BORWE mE  REER REE
RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT  ARETn ARETn  ARETn  ARETR  ARETR
As at December 31, 2019 R2019812431R
Financial iabities L
Notes payable LES - - 300,000 S = 300,000 300,000
Trade payables ESEf7E - 1,406,408 - = - 1406408 1406408
Other payables HtEfFE - 18,837 431,798 48,845 - 499,480 499,480
Bank borrowings RITIE 220% 41522 81,905 - - 123,427 122,174
Other borrowing RfER 5.23% 7,084 20,770 26,642 67,043 121539 107,360
Amounts due to related parties (B3 - 471,805 600,000 - - 1071805 1,071,805
Dividend payable EfRE - 3,805 - - - 3,805 3,805
Subtotal NGt 1949461 1,434478 75,487 67,048 3526464 3,511,032
Lease liabilities HEEE 4.85% 137,038 672,338 831239 5000009 6640624  42876,163
Total @t 2,086,499 2,106,811 906726  5067,02 10,167,088 8,387,195
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL 40. ERTREMARERE

INSTRUMENTS
Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured at fair value AEENBrEMEERETREH
at the end of each reporting period. The following table gives RWAREEE - TRIIRWMAE
information about how the fair values of these financial assets are EemMEEARBE (RERMEA
determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs WEERERBARE) WEE -
used), as well as the level of the fair value hierarchy into which the URAARBEFERBEBAREN
fair value measurements are categorized (levels 1 to 3) based on ABREEMIEREANAAES
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements is BE—EFE=H) -

observable.

e Level 1 fair value measurements are based on quoted prices o FE—RAAEBEFEINIENRER
(unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or liabilities; EESEENERMSZHRE

CRESTAEE) FTEITZ5TE S

e Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from s EHAARBEFEDNEREE
inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that REBENITHEE (NERK)
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as B (NZRERESR) BEW
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and WMABIBTEITZETE 0 HE

— P EIENRER 0 &

e Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from e E=ZHARBEFEDNERILIE
valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or ERTEEMSEENEER
liability that are not based on observable market data EERAZE (TUBRRE A
(unobservable inputs). 2B NEEREMETWE

Bo
Fair value hierarchy as at December 31, 2020 H2020F12 831 HARBEER
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—R S8 $=H fast

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT ARBTRT AR¥TR AR®Tx

Financial assets at FVTPL £/ Bt \B 2/

EHEE
Unquoted equity shares EREREZRD - - 12,375 12,375
Financial products issued by ~ FR{TEITHLRE W
banks - - 4,000 4,000
Other investment HRE - - 74,624 74,624
Total st - - 90,999 90,999
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL 40. &RITEMRRERE (&)

INSTRUMENTS (Contd)

Fair value hierarchy as at December 31, 2019 M2019F12A31 A AREBESEHK
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E— Bt E=4 st

RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTR AR®TR AR®T:R

Financial assets at FVTPL &/ st A\ 1B 2

EREE
Loan receivable FERER - - 20,936 20,936
Unquoted equity shares EREEZRD - - 13,231 13,231
Private fund investment AEEERE - - 10,100 10,100
Total st - - 44,267 44,267
Equity instrument at FVTOCI AR EFANEMEE
W ATR = - 48,833 48,833
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are measured at BELEMEERANABTENSE
fair value on a recurring basis EESREENAAE
Fair value as at Fair value Valuation technique(s) Significant
Financial assets December 31, hierarchy  and key input(s) unobservable input(s)
SREE R12AAMALE ALEER REHEREARBASIR EXTBEBASR
2020 2019
20205  2019%
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETT AR®TR
Loan receivable - 20,936 Level 3 Discounted cash flow. Estimated return
Future cash flows are
estimated based on
estimated return.
FEWE - 20936 E=H RFRRERE - AKRALRE EHAEH
BB ERETREE o
Unquoted equity shares 12,375 13,231  Level 3 Market approach (2019: Comparable companies and
Recent transaction price) liquidity risk discount (2019: Recent
transaction price)
EREEZRN 12,375 13231 H=%§ %% (2019F 8RS AERBRARRRBESERLER
&) (2019 : EHIR5E)
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INSTRUMENTS (Cont'd)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are measured at

fair value on a recurring basis (Contd)
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e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

40. TRAIAEMARIEFE (&)

REEEHEERARETENE

SEERMEENAAEF)

Fair value as at Fair value Valuation technique(s) Significant
Financial assets December 31, hierarchy  and key input(s) unobservable input(s)
cHEE R12AMNBMARE ALEER RBEHEREARBASIR EXTHZBASR
2020 2019
20205  2019%
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTR
Other investment 74,624 - Level3 Asset based approach and ~ Net value of the underlying
market approach investments determined by market
approach, adjusted by related
fees and distribution of investment
proceeds.
HitiRE 74,624 - BZH BEEELRMGE EmStEENEBREFE &R
BEARREMGREDBRE -
Private fund investment - 10,100 Level 3 Asset based approach Net value of the underlying
investments, adjusted by related
fees.
WEESRE - 10,100 #E=#H BEEEL HRRERE  SHEERRER -
Financial products issued by 4,000 - Level3 Discounted cash flow. Estimated return (Note)
banks Future cash flows are
estimated based on
estimated return.
HETRTNERER 4,000 - F=R HRRERE - RRRERE BFER (M)
BT ERET ST o
Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 48,833 Level 3 Recent transaction price Recent transaction price
RAAER AR E R - 48833 FE=H THR5E THR5E

RAIE

329
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL 40.
INSTRUMENTS (Cont d)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis (Contd)

Note:

A 5% decrease in the estimated return rates holding all other variables
constant would decrease the carrying amount of financial products issued
by banks by RMB2,000 as at December 31, 2020.

A 5% increase in the estimated return rates holding all other variables
constant would increase the carrying amount of financial products issued
by banks by RMB2,000 as at December 31, 2020.

Reconciliation of Level 3 Measurements

The following table represents the reconciliation of Level 3 fair
value measurements throughout the years ended December 31,
2020 and 2019:

Unquoted
equity Loan
shares  receivable
BHRE T
) &

RMB’000  RMB’000
ARBTT AR¥TR

EMIAENRARERE (F)

RESEUEERAABTENE
SEEHEENAAE(F)

MIEE

EMBEEMTEERETTE  ATE
WERTFR5% 15 E 22020512 H31H EE
RITBRTHESRERNREERD A
#£2,0007T °

EMAHEMABRRESTE > fEEtE
R EF5% K E 2020612 A31 A
RITROTNERERNEAEEMAR
#2,0007T °

B=RTEYIR
TRIFREZ2020F K 2019F12

A31BLFEE=RAAETEN
Ea)

Financial
products Private
issued fund Other
by banks investment investment
HRITEITH B Hith
SREM EEHE BE

RMB'000 RMB’000  RMB’000
ARBETRE AR®FR AR®T:R

At January 1, 2019 201951 B18 12,585 - - - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi —RRE AR - - 20,023 - -
Purchase BE - 20,000 - 10,100 48,833
Redemption = - - (25,909) - -
Net gain FiE - 936 5,886 - -
Exchange adjustments B 5 A% 646 - - - -
At December 31, 2019 M2019F12A31H 13,231 20,936 - 10,100 48,833
Purchase B8 - - - - -
Redemption el - (22,235) (30,455) (10,252) -
Net gain Bl - 1,299 34,455 152 28,950
Exchange adjustments EHAR (856) - - - (3,159)
At December 31, 2020 M2020F12A31H 12,375 - 4,000 - 74,624
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40. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS OF FINANCIAL

41.

INSTRUMENTS (Cont )
Reconciliation of Level 3 Measurements (Cont d)

The total gains or losses for the period included RMB28,950,000
unrealized loss relating to financial assets that are measured
at fair value as at December 31, 2020 (December 31, 2019:
RMB936,000). Such fair value gains or losses are included in “other
gains and losses”.

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are
not measured at fair value on a recurring basis (but fair value
disclosures are required)

The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recognized in the consolidated
financial statements approximate their fair values.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the
return to shareholders through the optimization of debt and equity
balances. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from
prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the bank borrowings disclosed in Note 31, other
borrowing disclosed in Note 34, lease liabilities disclosed in Note
30, net of cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital, retained
profits and other reserves.

The management of the Group reviews the capital structure
regularly. As part of this review, the management of the Group
considers the cost of capital and the risks associated with each
class of capital. Based on recommendations of the management,
the Group will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends, new shares issues as well as raising of
borrowings.

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
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40. SRATEMARIERE (B)

41.

BE=RTEYIR (F)

HANBRAEEREEEN2020F
12A31ARDAAEFENERE
EXRBREEARY28,950,000
7t (2019%F12H31H : AR
936,0007T) ° ZEARBEEEERN
[HbWm & EE ] -

YHBRBEEHELERAIABNE
NEMEERSHMEENQIANE
(MEAFEHQ RERE)

EEBRAARGEMBHRREIN
TREENEREENREERH
DNAERE

BAERKRER

FEBEREEA S ERERAEE
NEBAFELE  ARKEBEIL
RAEHR - REBMPEEBRKA L
A FERRIGTE -

FEENEARBRAEERE (2
FEMEE31 PRI BB AVIRAT (R 7K ~ B &L
4TI BRI EAB AR - MFES0FTIR
BNHEERE HRRERREE
BY) RARLEHEE ARG ER (B
BEBRTRAN - REBA R A MRF
%) A e

FEEEEEEMBRERES -
ERBRN—BD  AEEEERE
ZRERERNWRARAERR
REEEENER  FREKEB
XHRE -~ BITHROREBEER
LB B EE B AN o
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BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 42,

(A) Related party transactions

332

During the year, the Group has entered into the following

transactions with related parties:

Purchase of goods/services from related parties

oA Bt 77 12 5%

(A

Ly

AEBNRERCT HEEFB S EK
THRS :

BEEBSBmD. - R%

For the year
ended December 31,
BZEZ12A31HILEE

Relationship Nature of transaction 2020 2019
ERER XH51HE 20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTF T ARBTT
Related companies controlled by the . .
Controlling Shareholders Purchase of food ingredients 2,572,626 2,228,439
PR IR R I R EA RS A ) BERM
Related companies controlled by the Purchase of condiment products
Controlling Shareholders and instant hot pot products 1,362,815 1,610,083
2R R SR I R ER B 8 B BERAKXMRERABER
Related companies controlled by the SloEen S
Controlling Shareholders 194,773 118,314
R IR R IR EA RS A ) B RS
Related companies controlled by the Human resource consulting
Controlling Shareholders service 167,697 110,636
P2 IR IR SR I R BB e 8 B A D ERE AR
Related companies controlled by the e
Controlling Shareholders 95,392 36,538
R IR R BRI B RS A B B R
An associate invested by the Purchase of instant hot pot
Group products 36,818 15,156
—BAREERENBE QT BEANRABER
A joint venture invested by the Purchase of property, plant
Group and equipment 14,665 33,517
—BAEERENGELHE BEYXE  BERRE
Associates invested by the Software maintenance service
Controlling Shareholders 7,212 7,421

ERBEREENHE QT

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.
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e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Contd) 42.

(A)

Related party transactions (Contd)

Purchase of goods/services from related parties (Cont d)

BB T 1R 5E ()

(A) BEERS (&)

BEEH L EG RE (&)

For the year
ended December 31,
BZEZ12A31HILEE

Relationship Nature of transaction 2020 2019
1R XH51HE 20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR¥EF T ARBTT
Associates invested by the Purchase of software
Controlling Shareholders 6,837 10,788
ERRRRENBEE QT BERMY
Related companies controlled by the e
Controlling Shareholders 4,957 3,256
2R R SR I R BB B 8 B EEAR
A joint venture invested by the Equipment maintenance service
Group 650 -
—EAEERENSERHE RIBUHERT
An associate invested by the Purchase of property, plant
Controlling Shareholders and equipment 436 -
—BZERRRIRENBE DT BEYX - BERRE
A related company controlled by the SeEary TETEEETE S5REs
Controlling Shareholders 380 382
— R IR IR R HI 9B HE 2 F) YEE IR RRT
A related company controlled by the Purchase of property, plant
Controlling Shareholders and equipment - 36,294
— BRI ERZEHRERE QR BEYX - BERRE
A related company controlled by the Software maintenance service
Controlling Shareholders - 3

—BEERRRES N AT

e RS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MBRRME
For the year ended December 31, 2020
EZ2020F12A31HILFE
42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Contd)
(A) Related party transactions (Contd)

Income from related parties

Relationship Nature of transaction

42. BABHINE (&)

(A

BHE RS (&)
X E EF T WA
For the year

ended December 31,
HZ12A31HLEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREBFT ARETT

An associate invested by the
Controlling Shareholders
—BEZERRRIRENBE QT Bl AR 75
Related companies controlled by the

Controlling Shareholders
IR IR SR I R EA RS A ) WERIRTE
Related companies controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders
IR AR R B A AR X ) HERME
A related company controlled by the
Controlling Shareholders

Technology services

Network services

Sales of devices

Logistics services

— R IR AR R 2 I Y B 2 B B EIR
A joint venture invested by the Group Logistics services
—EAERRENSE R RENRTS

The Group is licensed by Sichuan Haidilao Catering Co.,
Ltd., a company controlled by the Controlling Shareholders,
to use the trademark of “Haidilao (8/K#5)” and the WeChat
public account named “BE# X #” on an exclusive and
royalty-free basis for a perpetual term.

The Group owns the proprietary rights to the formulas of
Haidilao Customized Products (the “Condiments Formulae”)
and licenses the Condiments Formulae to Yihai International
Holding Ltd. and its subsidiaries (companies controlled
by the Controlling Shareholders) and its contracted
manufacturers to use for production on a royalty-free basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Contd) 42. FAMFIKE (F)

(A) Related party transactions (Contd)

(B)

(A BEBIRZ ()

Income from related parties (Cont'd) KE BT UA (&)

On March 26, 2019, the Group announced to acquire the M2019F3A26H » A&
100% of equity interest of Beijing Youdingyou with a cash ERUBEEREBEARK
consideration of RMB204,082,000 from three sellers, in 204,082,000 tM=REFH K
two of which the Controlling Shareholders have indirect B RERE100%RIE - =
equity interest while Mr. Zhang Shuoyi, a brother of Mr. RERREEEEETMNRE
Zhang Yong, is the controlling shareholder of the two WARHE - RIEBEE (REXL
aforementioned sellers. EHREB)ABLIMRELTN

ZERRR -

Related party balances

Amounts due from related parties:

(B) FEARBET &gk

FEWESEE T 57E -
As at December 31,
R12831H
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREBFT AR®ETT

Trade nature
Prepayments of goods made to
related companies controlled by

REMUE
(6] 422 R AR SR A%l O B Bt 1 )
EHEMAN TR

the Controlling Shareholders 258,227 300,973
Compensation receivables of inventory F&UZ — 5122 % B% SR 4% 1 #Y

loss from a related company B ARINFEHEHE

controlled by the Controlling

Shareholders 9,481 -
Total et 267,708 300,973
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE

42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Contd) 42,

(B) Related party balances (Contd)

Amounts due to related parties:

AR T 1 58 (4F)

(B) FAEET &8k (&)

FET B 5 528 -
As at December 31,
n12H31H
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’000 RMB’ 000

ARBFT AR®ETT

Trade nature (Note) R ME (MiEF)
Related companies controlled by the 2% B% R 1% 1 Y BE B 12 5]

Controlling Shareholders 381,102 1,064,126
An associate invested by the Group ~ —RAREERENEE QAT 3,741 4,638
Associates invested by the Controlling =% iR BRI & B 1\ F)

Shareholders 461 -
A joint venture invested by the Group —BIAEBRENESEHE 1,768 3,041
Total FEH 387,072 1,071,805
Note: BfeE

Amounts due to related parties arising from the purchase of food
ingredients, condiment products, software maintenance service,
human resource consulting service and rental service were with a
credit term of 30-60 days. As at December 31, 2020 and 2019, the
amounts were aged within 30-60 days from the invoice date.

(C) Remuneration of key management personnel of the

REBEN - AKSA - REEER
% ANERBARKEREER
BEENESBEE S RENE
FAHEIA30E60K ° A2020F K
201912 831 H » ZEHEHNR
RABZHHBE30E60KA ©

(C) FEEMEREEEASHMN

Group
For the year
ended December 31,
HZE12A31HLEE
2020 2019
20204 20195
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®TT AR®ET T
Short term employee benefits EHETREA 82,182 63,297
Performance related bonuses RIBIEAL 63,104 74,554
Retirement benefit contribution ERERIERR 173 162
145,459 138,013
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Contd)
(D) Lease

Recognition of right-of-use assets:

42. FAMFIKE (F)
(D) HE
BRREHREE
For the year

ended December 31,
HZ12A31HLEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®BFT AR®ETT

Related companies controlled by the

R BRRE SR BB

Controlling Shareholders 4,616 7,705
Key management personnel of the Group ~ AEBETFEEEEBAS - 3,497
Total st 4,616 11,202
Lease liabilities: HEERE -

As at December 31,
M®12H31H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’000 RMB’ 000

AR®TT AR®ETT

Related companies controlled by the

BERBRRESNBEE AT

Controlling Shareholders 1,663 4,548
Key management personnel of the Group AEBEFEEEEAS - 2,197
Total Fah 1,663 6,745
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE

42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Contd)
(D) Lease (Contd)

Depreciation on right-of-use assets:

42. BABHINE (&)

(D) #HE (&)

L ENITE -

For the year ended
December 31,
BZ12A31HILLEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREBFT AR®ETT

Related companies controlled by the

R RCRE SR BB R

Controlling Shareholders 4,818 6,312
Key management personnel of the Group ~AEBETFEEEEBAS 1,167 1,166
Total et 5,985 7,478
Interest expenses of lease liabilities: HEEEHFEF -

For the year ended
December 31,
BZ12A31HLLEE

2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AREFT AR®ETT

Related companies controlled by the

22 IR AR SR I R B B 8 B

Controlling Shareholders 224 226
Key management personnel of the Group AEBEFEEEEAS 171 108
Total St 395 334
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43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held by the

Company are set out below:

Issued and fully paid

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

43. FRIME R RRIFE

AAREENFEFENRE LA

S BT -

Proportion ownership

Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal

Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities

ERTRBRLER ARRHRERER
) YNGR AL LB BA/SMER & EL 174 TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
2020 2019F
12R31H 12A31H
% %

New Pai Ltd. The BVI Ordinary share capital 100 100 Investment
(Note i) USD1 holding
(Rt RBEZHE EERRA REZR

1£En

Haidilao Singapore Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 100 Investment

03K SGD3,000,000 holding
EERRA REER
3,000,000 A3 7T
K (%) ERERABMR AT The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
RMB86,113,598 operation
HE EHEMER BELE
AEK#86,113,598T

m)IIFKERERERARA  The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
(Note ii) ] SGD615,205,683 operation
(Bt atii) EHEMER BELE

615,205,683 %7 M3 7T
Singapore Hai Di Lao Dining  Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Pte. Ltd. g SGD3,000,000 operation
3,000,000 i3 7T
Haidilao Catering (U.S.A.) Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
ES UsD100 operation
EBRRA EELE
100X 7T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A\ FME S (&)
(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBREER FNAMBERARER
WBLRERE AL, AL BA/EmER R LGl TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Haidilao Restaurant California USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Inc. ESE) USD2,000,000 operation
HERRA BELE
2,000,000 7T
Haidilao Restaurant Group ~ USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Inc. EJE] USD100 operation
EERRA BELE
100% 7T
Hai Di Lao Fusion Shabu USA Ordinary share capital N/A 100 Restaurant
Restaurant Group, Inc. EJE USD1,000,000 TEH operation
(Note xi) ERRRE BELE
(FyaExi) 1,000,000% 7T
Haidilao Japan Co., Ltd. Japan Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
SES JPY50,000,000 operation
50,000,000 B
Haidilao Korea Co., Ltd. South Korea Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
E=1] KRW6,285,740,000 operation
HERRA EERe
6,285,740,0002 8
BEEABRABRAT Taiwan Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
=) TWD115,000,000 operation
115,000,000%7 &%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A&/ FIMIBA RS (88)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBRERER FNAMERARER
WBLRERE AL LR BA/EmER R FHELLH) TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019F
12A31H 12A31H
% %
EEBREENRMHERLE Taiwan Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
=)~ TWD115,000,000 operation
HERRA BELE
115,000,000 &%
SINGAPORE HAI DI LAO Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
CATERING PTE. LTD. EiiplIbd SGD3,000,000 operation
EERRA BELE
3,000,000 i3 7T
HAI DI LAO HONGKONG Hong Kong Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
COMPANY LIMITED &b HKD1,000,000 operation
EBRRA BELE
1,000,000 ¢
Hai Di Lao Sydney Proprietary Australia Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Limited. BAF|E AUDS3,500,001 operation
3,500,001
Hai Di Lao Melbourne Australia Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Proprietary Limited. BAF|E AUD1 operation
EERRATRT BELe
UK HAIDILAO PTE. LTD. UK Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
%E GBP500,000 operation
500,000 % &
HAI DI LAO CANADA Canada Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
RESTAURANTS GROUP CAD100 operation
nEX EERRA100407T BELE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A\ FME S (&)

(Cont«d)

Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
BETRERLER KRR HEREER
i} UNSIEA AEMARIL, ST B Bx/ SmEA R TR LG TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019%
12A31H 12831H
% %

BSHIE (L) BXERAR The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Food research
(Note i) g SGD100,000 and development
(P HZMEX REmE

100,000 13 7T

LBERESERAR The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Trading
(Note i) i SGD2,000,000 5
(P EAEMER

2,000,000 3% 7
EMEEHENERARAT The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
HE] RMB10,000,000 operation
EHERER EELE
A&#10,000,0007T
BN ERERERBRAT The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
HE] RMB1,000,000 operation
TfER EELE
AR#1,000,0007T
REFBRENERAT The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
FE] RMB1,000,000 operation
TfER BERE
AK#1,000,0007T
LEBRERERABMRAT  The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
H RMB18,000,000 operation
EAEMER EERE
AK#18,000,0007T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A&/ FIMIBA RS (88)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
BRETRBRLER KRR HEREES
i UNSIEA LM AL, ST B Bx/ SmEA R TR LG TE£H
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019%
12A31H 12831H
% %
IHSREEENER The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
BRERRQH HE RMB16,000,000 operation
EAHRER EEgE
AK#16,000,0007T
HMNERERBRLR The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
i RMB6,100,000 operation
EAERER BELE
AK#6,100,0007T
NS RERERA R The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
H RMBS5,100,000 operation
EAEMER BELE
AK#5,100,0007T
EREREERERBRAT The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
HE] RMB5,700,000 operation
EHHMER BELE
AR#5,700,0007C
HERKEREEBRAA  ThePRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
FE] RMB11,200,000 operation
EHHMER BERE
AR#11,200,0007T
FMEEEER The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
BREEAH HE RMB3,800,000 operation
EHEMER EERLE
AK#3,800,0007T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A&/ FIMIBA RS (88)

(Cont«d)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBREER ANRRHREREES
WBLRERE AMAIL, Bt BA/EmER R LGl TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019%
12A31H 12A31H
% %
BsE () 280 The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
ERBRAT HE RMB325,000,000 operation
EHEMER BELE
AK#325,000,0007
e R EN The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
EERRAT a2 RMB10,000,000 operation
EHEMER BELE
AK#10,000,0007T
REBEHER The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
EEARANF i RMB100,000,000 operation
EHEMER BELE
AE#100,000,0007T
EETERBREER The PRC Paid registered capital 51 51 Restaurant
BREEAF(Note v) HE] RMB600,000 operation
(Btatv) EHEMER BELE
AEK#600,0007T
BEEEENEE(LS) The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Delivery
AR HE RMB1,000,000 business
EHEMER HEXH
AEK#1,000,0007T
ARBEEEER The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
EEERAA i RMB1,000,000 business

atfREAR HERHE
AR%1,000,0007C
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A&/ FIMIBA RS (88)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERITRBRLER ANRRHREREES
WBLRERE AAMAIL, Bt BA/EmER EiEs 4l TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019%
12A31H 12A831H
% %
BREEEEEEN The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
ERERAA hE RMB500,000 business
&R NEXEK
AEK#500,0007T
HMREEXEEN The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
EBERAR H RMB1,000,000 business
&R NEEH
AE#1,000,0007
BNEEXEEMN The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
EEERAA i RMB1,000,000 business
&R HEXH
AE#1,000,0007
EFBEEEER The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
ERERAF HE RMB2,000,000 business
HALI-EN HEXH
AE#2,000,0007
ARESEEEEN The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
BERERAR HE RMB1,000,000 business
&R NEEK
AE#1,000,0007
HESEEEEM The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
EERERAA HE RMB1,000,000 business

&R SHERHE
AR 1,000,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A&/ FIMIBA RS (88)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERITRBRLER ANRRHREREES
WBLRERE AMAIL, Bt BA/EmER R LGl TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019%
12A31H 12A31H
% %
nNEEEZEEM The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
ERERAA e RMB1,000,000 business
&R NEEK
AE#1,000,0007
FIBREER The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Delivery
EEERAA i RMB2, 185,349 business
EHEMER HEEH
AERH¥2,185,349 T
REGEEENR The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
BRAF i RMB1,000,000 business
g A HEXH
AE%1,000,0007
BNSEXZEEN The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
BERERAR e RMB1,000,000 business
&R HEXH
AE#1,000,0007
BNEEZEEM The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
BEERAA HE RMB1,000,000 business
&R NEEH
AE#1,000,0007
BEXE (LR) R The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
EEARAT e RMB1,000,000 business

&R HERHE
AR%1,000,0007C
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

AE#1,000,0007
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43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A\ GIMB A BEE (&)
(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERITRBRLER ANRRHREREES
WBLRERE AAMAIL, Bt Bx/ SmEA EiEs 4l FTEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20205 2019%
12A31H 12A831H
% %
BRESEEEEN The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
ERERAA HE RMB1,000,000 business
&R NEXEK
AE#1,000,0007
EEREEEEM The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
EBERAR H RMB1,000,000 business
&R NEEH
AE#1,000,0007
EHBEIEEN The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
EEERANF i RMB1,000,000 business
g A HEXH
AE%1,000,0007
ENEEEEEMR The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
EEARAR HE RMB1,000,000 business
&R NEEH
AE#1,000,0007
RIOBEZEEM The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Delivery
BEERAA HE RMB1,000,000 business
&R NEEH
AE#1,000,0007
BNERERERERAT  The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
HE RMB1,000,000 operation
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A&/ FIMIBA RS (88)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/ interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
BRETRBRLER KRR HEREER
i} UNSIEA AEMARIL, ST B Bx/ SmEA R TR LG FTE£H
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019%
12A31H 12831H
% %
ARERDLFENERLE  The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
] RMB1,000,000 operation
EAHRER EEgE
AK#1,000,0007C
TR N\REREEERAT The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
i RMB1,000,000 operation
EAERER BELE
AK#1,000,0007T
BAEREEZER The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
ERERAH H RMB1,000,000 operation
EHERER BELE
AK#1,000,0007T
ERIREREEEMRAR ThePRC Registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
HE] RMB1,000,000 operation
&R EELE
AR#1,000,0007T
BMIRERERERAT  The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
FEd RMB1,000,000 operation
TER BERE
AR#1,000,0007C
m)IEzEEZERAR The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Trading
HE RMB10,000,000 g%
dAfER
AK#10,000,0007T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

43. AR EMBR RS (&)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBREER ANRRHREREES
WBLRERE AAMAIL, Bt BA/EmER EiEs 4l TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019%
12A31H 12A31H
% %
BMIREREEERAE  The PRC Registered capital 100 N/A Restaurant
e RMB1,000,000 TEF operation
&R BELE
AK#1,000,0007T
Wi (L) RRERAR  ThePRC Registered capital 100 N/A Trading
HE RMB30,000,000 TER 85
&R
AK#30,000,0007T
m) IR ERER The PRC Registered capital 100 N/A Restaurant
BRAR HE RMB1,000,000 TEA operation
AE%1,000,0007
TEERREN The PRC Registered capital 100 N/A Food technology
BEERAH HIE RMB5,000,000 B service
&R BRI RS
AR #5,000,0007C
BMNREEREEERAA  The PRC Registered capital 100 N/A Restaurant
e RMB1,000,000 THEH operation
TfEAR BELE
AK#1,000,0007T
TRESRENHERAT  The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Technology
HE] RMB5,000,000 service
&R NER®
AR #5,000,0007T
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A&/ FIMIBA RS (88)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBREER FNAMBERARER
WBLRERE AL, AL BA/EmER R LGl TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019
12A31H 12A31H
% %
o)l sEEtEER The PRC Registered capital 100 N/A Consulting
BHBRATE HE RMB1,000,000 TER service
&R AR
AK#1,000,0007T
LBERASENFEBRAT  The PRC Registered capital N/A N/A Technology
(Note vi) a2 RMB10,000,000 TEH TEA serice
(BtzEvi) &R RER®
AEK#10,000,0007T
TREREERERERAT The PRC Paid registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
(Note ii) (Note vii) I RMB44,501,990 operation
(W) (B Evii) EHEMER BELE
AE#44501,9907T
HRESCEEEABMRAR  ThePRC Registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
(Note vii) (Note ix) HE RMB1,000,000 operation
(MzEvii) (BEix) &R EELE
AK#1,000,0007T
LEERERERABMRAT  The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
(Note vii) HE] RMB1,000,000 operation
(Bt vii) &R BELE
AK#1,000,0007T
REELELEEEBRART The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
(Note vii) (Note x) i RMB1,000,000 operation
(Mrtvii) (BFEEx) AfER BELE

AR%1,000,0007T
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43.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

43. AR EMBR RS (&)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBREER ANRRHREREES
WBLRERE AAMAIL, Bt BA/EmER EiEs 4l TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019%
12A31H 12A31H
% %
BMNBRENEBERLT  The PRC Registered capital N/A 100 Restaurant
(Note vii) (Note xi) HE RMB1,000,000 TEH operation
(Btatvii) (Pif=Exi) &R BELE
AEK#1,000,0007T
AREEENEEERAT  The PRC Registered capital 100 100 Restaurant
(Note vii) i RMB1,000,000 operation
(Bt vii) &R BELE
AE#1,000,0007
RAOBREENEEERAE The PRC Registered capital 100 N/A Restaurant
(Note vii) I RMB1,000,000 TEA operation
GED) HALI-EN BELE
AK#1,000,0007C
REBEREERERAMAT The PRC Registered capital 100 N/A Restaurant
(Note vii) HE RMB500,000 AEH operation
(Mtvii) &R EELE
AK#500,0007T
BHNEREREEBRAA  ThePRC Registered capital 100 N/A Restaurant
(Note vii) e RMB1,000,000 TEMA operation
(Bt vii) &R BELE
AK#1,000,0007T
REE (LR)BKEE  ThePRC Registered capital 100 N/A Restaurant
BRAR H RMB1,000,000 TEA operation
(Note vii) HfER BELE
(FEvii) AE%1,000,0007
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A\ FME S (&)
(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBREER ANRRHREREES
WBLRERE AMAIL, Bt BA/EmER R LGl TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019%
12A31H 12A31H
% %
THREHERERBRAR  The PRC Registered capital 100 N/A Restaurant
HE RMB1,000,000 TEF operation
&R BELE
AK#1,000,0007T
LBEEREREMRAT ThePRC Registered capital 100 N/A Restaurant
HE RMB1,000,000 TEM operation
&R BELE
AK#1,000,0007T
Haute Hotpots Corporation ~ USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
EJE] USD500,000 operation
500,000% 7T
Macau Haidilao Macau Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Restaurant Limited it MOP100,000 operation
BFBESER—ABRAR EBRRA BELE
100,000}2F 7T
Haidilao Hot Pot Industry Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
ESE USD500,000 operation
EERRA BELE
500,000 T
Haidilao Hot Pot Fremont Inc. USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
EJE USD500,000 operation
500,000 7T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A&/ FIMIBA RS (88)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBREER FNAMERARER
() UNCIE= AL LR BA/EmER R FHELLH) TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019F
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Hai Di Lao Malaysia Sdn. Bhd. Malaysia Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
BRAGE MYR6,000,000 operation
HERRA BELE
6,000,000 FRAE LS H
Haidilao International Food  Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 100 Logistics and
Services Pte. Ltd. 0 SGD3,000,000 wholesale trade
EERRA MRRHEES
3,000,000 i3 7T
Haidilao Hot Pot Century City USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Inc. EJE USD500,000 operation
500,000% 7T
Hai Di Lao Viet Nam Vietnam Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Co., Ltd. R USD1,000,000 operation
1,000,000% T
Haidilao Hot Pot Bellevue, ~ USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Inc. E5) USD500,000 operation
EERRA EERe
500,000 T
Haidilao Hot Pot Seattle, USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Inc. ESE USD500,000 operation
500,000% 7T
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A&/ FIMIBA RS (88)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBREER FNAMBERARER
WBLRERE AL, AL BA/EmER R FHELLH) TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019
12A31H 12A31H
% %
HDL Management USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Management
USA Corporation ESE USD150,000 consultation
HERRA EEEA
150,000% 7T
PT HAIDILAO INDONESIA  Indonesia Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
RESTAURANTS g IDR10,000,000,000 operation
EERRA BELE
10,000,000,000E0 2 /&
Haidilao Hot Pot Chicago, =~ USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Inc. 5| USD150,000 operation
150,000% 7T
Haidilao Hot Pot Boston, USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Inc. ZH USD150,000 operation
150,000% 7T
Haidilao Hot Pot Houston, ~ USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Inc. E5) USD150,000 operation
HERRA EERe
150,000% 7
Haidilao International Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 100 Financial
Treasury Pte. Ltd. b SGD1,000,000 management
EERRA BHER

1,000,000 AN3% 7T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A&/ FIMIBA RS (88)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBREER FNAMERARER
() UNCIE= AL LR BA/EmER R FHELLH) TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019F
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Haidilao Hot Pot Dallas, Inc.  USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
EJE] USD500,000 operation
HERRA BELE
500,000 T
Haidilao Hot Pot Jersey City, USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Inc. EJE] USD500,000 operation
EERRA BELE
500,000 T
Haidilao Hot Pot Daly City, Inc.USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
EJE] USD500,000 operation
500,000% 7T
Haidilao Hot Pot San Diego, USA Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
Inc. ZH USD500,000 operation
500,000 7T
Hai Di Lao Germany GmbH  Germany Ordinary share capital 100 100 Restaurant
& EUR250,000 operation
HERRA EERe
250,0008 7T
HDL Smart Technology Ltd ~ The BVI Ordinary share capital 100 100 Investment
(Note viii KBELES USD1 holding
(BEviii) EERRA REER
1%
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For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31HIEFE
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43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A\ FME S (&)
(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBREER FNAMBERARER
WBLRERE AL, AL BA/EmER R LGl TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Haidilao Hot Pot Las Vegas ~ USA Ordinary share capital 100 N/A Restaurant
Inc. ESE] USD500,000 TEF operation
HERRA BELE
500,000 7T
Jomamigo Dining Malaysia ~ Malaysia Ordinary share capital 100 N/A Restaurant
Sdn. Bhd. BRAE MYR6,000,000 TEA operation
EERRA BELE
6,000,000 5 RALSH
Hiseries Dining Malaysia Sdn. Malaysia Ordinary share capital 100 N/A Restaurant
Bhd. BRAE MYR1 A operation
1ERARSE
Bella Noodle Pte. Ltd. Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 N/A Restaurant
ESIIbd SGD2,000,000 TEHA operation
2,000,000%7 AN 7T
Singapore Hiseries Pte. Ltd.  Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 N/A Restaurant
EIbd SGD1 AEA operation
HERRA EERe
130K T
Singapore Super Hi Dining  Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 N/A Restaurant
Pte. Ltd. ESIE SGD1 T#A operation
1A T



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY  43. A&/ FIMIBA RS (88)

(Cont'd)
Issued and fully paid Proportion ownership
Place of incorporation/  ordinary share capital/  interest and voting power Principal
Name of subsidiaries establishment registered capital  held by the Company as at activities
ERTRBREER FNAMERARER
() UNCIE= AL LR BA/EmER R FHELLH) TEXH
December 31, December 31,
2020 2019
20204 2019F
12A31H 12A31H
% %
Singapore Shubuging Singapore Ordinary share capital 100 N/A Restaurant
Corporation Pte. Ltd. EoipiE SGD1 TEF operation
HERRA BELE
130K T
Hai Di Lao Spain Sociedad  Spain Ordinary share capital 100 N/A Restaurant
Limitada AT EUR3,000 TEA operation
EERRA BELE
3,000E T
Haidilao New Zealand Limited New Zealand Ordinary share capital 100 N/A Restaurant
Eiiri] ] New Zealand Dollar TEA operation
3,720,000 BELE
EERRA
3,720,0005 A H 7T
Australia Hiseries Proprietary Australia Ordinary share capital 100 N/A Restaurant
Limited BAFIE AUD1,000,000 TEA operation
EERRA BELE
1,000,000 T
UK Hiseries Holdings Pte. Ltd. UK Ordinary share capital 100 N/A Restaurant
B GBP500,000 T operation
EBRRA BELE
500,0005< 8%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F 12831 BILFE

43. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY
(Contd)

Notes:

(i)

)

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

358

This subsidiary is directly held by the Company. All other
subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

These companies are wholly foreign owned enterprises with limited
liability established in the PRC. Other subsidiaries established in the
PRC are wholly domestic owned companies.

The place of operation of these companies are the same as their
established place except for New Pai Ltd. established in the BVI
but operated in Singapore and SINGAPORE HAI DI LAO CATERING
PTE. LTD. established in Singapore but operated in Taiwan.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end
of the year.

The non-controlling interests of Jiaozuo Qingfeng Haidilao Catering
Co., Ltd. EFTERERHEEEEIREE LD Flare immaterial to the
Group, so no details of non-controlling interests are disclosed.

On November 1, 2019, the Company acquired 100% equity interest
of BBERMAEREHLER2AFat nil consideration through a series
of contractual arrangements which are designed to provide the
Company with the right and power to control over and the right
to enjoy the economic benefits generated by FBERFEREHTHE
FRAT. The assets and liabilities of ESEFRAERIH AR Fat
acquisition date is insignificant.

These subsidiaries were acquired by the Group on May 31, 2019.

HDL Smart Technology Ltd. was acquired by the Group from
a company controlled by the Controlling Shareholders in year
2019. The assets and liabilities of HDL Smart Technology Ltd. at
acquisition date is insignificant, and with no profit or loss and other
comprehensive income recognized since incorporation.

ERFRENEE AR A Fhas changed its name to R B RTEE
EH PR T since September 2020.

HRZ2EREENEHE AR D Flhas changed its name to HEERER
#¥EE AR Flsince September 2020.

These subsidiaries had been deregistered at the end of the year.

BE EFRZER AR 2 & Haidilao International Holding Ltd.

43.

A B HIB R BRI RS ()

FiaE

(i

(il

(iv)

(vi)

(vil)

(viii)

(ix)
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BERMY > BRI MK EE
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M B A AR FERBEITEME

FEMEREBEREEERBRER
NEINFEREREAEBHS
WAEKR  FHUHBEKRERZER
BRI

A2019F11 A1 8 » XD FER
—RIEHNZHWE LEERE
.%%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁla’moomﬁ?é ;
REEZS  AHNZHEERTA
/ATEIE%IJM‘EEJH HRERLE
HERPEERBEERQABDEENL
EREHER - RUIKEBH - £
BERRERNEERATNEE
FEBEITTEK -

AREEMN2019F5 531 B UEEZ
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ARE @R 2019 F U BB 122 IR AR SR 4%
#I#92 TJHDL Smart Technology
Ltd. - AUEE A E - HDL Smart
Technology Ltd.HEERE GBI
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EREREREERRLAAAR
2020 F 9 A B HE BB EAR™
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

44. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(a)

(b)

Issuance of USD600 million notes

On January 14, 2021, the Company issued Notes in an
aggregate principal amount of USD600 million which will
mature on January 14, 2026 with an interest rate of 2.15%
per annum. The issue price of the Notes was 99.854% of the
principal amount and the gross proceeds, before deducting
underwriting discounts and commissions and other
estimated offering expenses, amounted to approximately
USD599.1 million. The Company intended to use the net
proceeds for its general corporate operating purposes.

Acquisition of equity interests in Shanghai Shuhai

On February 5, 2021, the Group acquired an 80% equity
interest of Shanghai Shuhai Catering Management Co.,
Ltd. (“Shanghai Shuhai”) with a cash consideration of
RMB120,000,000. Shanghai Shuhai is principally engaged in
the operation of catering business under the brand “Madam
Zhu’ s Kitchen (Z&® El¥)”. The Directors believe that the
business of Shanghai Shuhai is able to provide synergy to
the Group’s business, and would be in line with the strategic
direction and development plan of the Group.

e MBRRME

For the year ended December 31, 2020
HZ2020F12A31ALLFE

44, HIE=E1H

(a)

(b)

BIT00EBXTRE

N2021E1 8148 » KAF) 3
TAEHBELAOOEEETN
E=4E (#872026FE1 A 14 B Z
) BREFFE2.15%5E
ZERCRIEAHASSEN
99.854% - MIIEREEEITIO -
Bk EM A RERTAN
PSR EAZENA599.188
=7 o ADQ TR IBRIETF
AR —ROELELE RS -

W iE LieEe e

M2021F2HA58  AEBE
HEREAKY120,000,000
B e S EREEER
AF ([ EEEE]) B980% B
o LBEBTENREES
FEIX | REETHWERER
K - EHEMELBEENE
HeeH AR EBERKTRKIGE
RHE - I B i B A 5% (8] ) B
FERERTE - -
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e M RR MR

For the year ended December 31, 2020
BZ2020F12A31ALLEE
45. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 45. RN FEIIEARIR &

As at December 31,

W12831H
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®F ARBT T
Current Assets MEEE
Trade and other receivables g 5k EMERRIER AN
and prepayments 1,134 2,598
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUR B B 2 B FIE 3,983,909 3,668,645
Dividend receivable RS 130,877 139,929
Deposits placed in a financial institution TR EmEBNTER - 1,804,035
Bank balances and cash RITERRIERS 1,082,255 649,678
5,198,175 6,264,885
Net Current Assets REEEFH 5,198,175 6,264,885
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities BEERTBERE 5,198,175 6,264,885
Capital and Reserves BAR#E
Share capital (&N 175 175
Reserves (Note) ettt (FIEE) 5,198,000 6,264,710
Total Equity AR 5,198,175 6,264,885
Note: MIEE
Retained
profits/
(accumulated
Share premium losses) Total
ReBiERN
B 1p it 1B (REHEGE) st
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®ET T AR®TT AR®TT
As at January 1, 2019 ®201941810 6,492,166 (17,420) 6,474,746
Profit and total comprehensive income  FREF K MK ZEEEE
for the year - 134,964 134,964
Dividends recognized as distribution EERBD KRS (345,000) - (345,000)
As at December 31, 2019 72019412831 H 6,147,166 117,544 6,264,710
Loss and total comprehensive expense  FREE R 2 HEB X E%8
for the year - (363,297) (363,297)
Dividends recognized as distribution ERERB DKM S (703,413) - (703,413)
At December 31, 2020 7H2020%12H31H 5,443,753 (245,753) 5,198,000
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